
CITY OF SELMA 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

May 28,2019 

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 9:01 a.m. in the 
Council Chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, 
Mayor Pro Tern Franco, and Mayor Robertson. 

Also present were Assistant City Manager Moreno, City Manager Gallavan, Community 
Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief Gamer, Acting Public Works 
Director Ferrell, and interested citizens. 

The notice for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public twenty-four hours prior to this meeting. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Mark Armenta and Ms. Diane Carbray, representing 
the Boys and Girls Clubs of Fresno County stepped forward to request a funding allocation 
for the local Selma club. 

CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE MERGER OF T
MOBILE AND SPRINT: After discussion, motion was made by Council member Avalos 
and seconded by Council member Guerra to approve Resolution No. 2019-19R, A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, CALIFORNIA, 
IN SUPPORT OF THE MERGER OF T-MOBILE AND SPRINT. The motion was 
carried by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco, Robertson 
None 
None 
None 

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF THE DRAFT 2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR 
BUDGET: City Manager Gallavan provided a PowerPoint presentation regarding the 
upcoming fiscal year budget. She discussed her organization structure assessment, specific 
positions, culture, and council budget requests. 

RECESS: At 9:48 a.m., Mayor Robertson called for a short break in the meeting. The 
meeting then reconvened at 9:57 a.m. 

Fire Chief Petersen presented a PowerPoint presentation regarding the Fire Department 
staffing analysis. He discussed call volume assessment, staffing requirements, fire structure 
responses as well as Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("OSHA") mandated 
regulations. 

Assistant City Manager Moreno discussed funding opportunities, IGT Program, and 
summarized the new items incorporated in the budget. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 1

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.a.



City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
May 28, 2019 
Page 2 

After much discussion, the consensus of Council was provided to staff to add two positions 
to the draft budget, a Public Warks Director with an engineering background and a 
fIrefIghter position. 

At this point in the meeting there was further discussion regarding the request for the Boys 
and Girls Club and downtown beautifIcation and incentives. 

Ms. Diane Carbray, representing the Boys and Girls Clubs of Fresno County stepped 
forward to provide clarifIcation on their funding request. 

Council then provided further direction to staff to include the Boys and Girls Club full 
requested amount in the budget. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mrs. Rose Robertson, stepped forward discuss the 
concerns regarding cats and downtown lighting. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :24 
a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 2



CITY OF SELMA 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

June 3, 2019 

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, 
Mayor Pro Tern Franco, and Mayor Robertson. 

Also present were City Attorney Sparks, Assistant City Manager Moreno, City Manager 
Gallavan, and interested citizens. 

The notice for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

CLOSED SESSION: At 5:31 p.m., Mayor Robertson recessed the meeting into Closed 
Session to discuss the following: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6: 

Agency Negotiators: Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 
Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 

Employee Organization: Miscellaneous Mid-Management Employees 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6: 

Agency Negotiators: Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 
Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 

Employee Organization: Public Works and Transit Maintenance Employees 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6: 

Agency Negotiators: Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 
Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 

Employee Organization: Secretarial Technical Clerical Association 

Mayor Robertson reconvened the meeting from closed session at 6:06 p.m. 

City Attorney Sparks reported that the City Council recessed into closed session regarding 
the items described above and stated that regarding the labor negotiations with 
Miscellaneous Mid-Management Employees, a vote was taken; the motion was made by 
Mayor Robertson and seconded by Council member Guerra, which was a 3-2 vote, with no 
final action. She further stated that regarding the labor negotiations with Public Works and 
Transit Maintenance Employees and Secretarial Technical Clerical Association direction 
was given to the agency negotiators with no final action taken and nothing further to report. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 3

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.b.



City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
lune3,2019 
Page 2 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:07 
p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 4



CITY OF SELMA 
COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

June 3, 2019 

The regular meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:08 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, 
Mayor Pro Tern Franco, and Mayor Robertson. 

Also present were City Attorney Sparks, Assistant City Manager Moreno, City Manager 
Gallavan, Community Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief 
Gamer, Acting Public Works Director Ferrell, and interested citizens. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

INVOCATION: Pastor Louis Quintana of New Hope Family Church led the invocation. 

ORAL COMMUNICATION: Pastor Josue Guevara, Pastor Andy Zavala, Mr. Alfonso 
Valles, Mrs. Jennifer Earle, Ms. Albesa Salas, Ms. Yesenia Jimenez and three residents all 
stepped forward to discuss the SMART Center services and their benefits to the community. 

Mr. Mark Armenta, Selma Boys and Girls Club, stepped forward to provide an update on 
the club. 

Pastor Joe Alvarez stepped forward to report that he was recently elected to the president of 
the Ministerial Alliance. 

MEMORIAL DAY PRESENTATION: American Legion Post 12 and Selma High School 
Marine Core JROTC stepped forward to present a Memorial Day Proclamation from 
Governor Newsom to Mayor Robertson. 

SELMA KINGSBURG FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
PRESENTATION ON SEWER RATES: General Manager Ben Munoz, stepped forward 
to provide a PowerPoint presentation regarding the waste water sewer current rates, rate 
survey and recommended proposed rate increase. After much discussion, Council thanked 
Mr. Munoz for the information and requested the presentation be placed on the District 
website and provide the Selma Service Agreement to Council. 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PRESENTATION: Fire Chief Petersen stepped 
forward and introduced Mr. Dale Dotson, Operations Coordinator for Central California 
Emergency Medical Services Agency. Fire Chief Petersen then provided a PowerPoint 
presentation regarding emergency medical services. Both Fire Chief Petersen and 
Operations Coordinator Dotson answered various questions from Council regarding 
emergency services for Selma residents. 

RECESS: At 7:14 p.m. , Mayor Robertson called for a short break in the meeting. The 
meeting then reconvened at 7:23 p.m. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 5



City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 2 

CONSENT CALENDAR: City Attorney Sparks stated that regarding agenda item I.d. 
our insurance authority made last minute changes to the insurance provisions and requested 
that Council authorize and approve latitude to negotiate with the School District. Mayor 
Robertson then requested that agenda items Lb. , I.c. , I.d. , and I.f. all be pulled from the 
Consent calendar for a separate discussion. Motion to approve the remainder of the 
Consent Calendar as read was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Council 
member Guerra. The motion was carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco, Robertson 
None 
None 
None 

1. a . Approved Consideration of the May 6,2019 Council meeting minutes. 

b. Pulled Consideration of Resolution approving the Fresno County Multi
Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan, Including the City of Selma 
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan, as Set Forth in Annex J. 

c. Pulled Consideration of an Agreement with the City of Fresno for continued 
Crime Analyst services. 

d. Pulled Consideration of a Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") 
between the City of Selma and the Selma Unified School District for a 
School Partner Program. 

e. Approved Consideration of a Professional Services Agreement with Gateway 
Engineering, Inc. for Congestion Management and Air Quality 
Improvement Program: Un-paved City Alleys. 

f. Pulled Consideration of a Professional Services Agreement with Aramark 
Uniform & Career Apparel Group, Inc. 

g. Approved Consideration of the check register dated May 30, 2019. 

AGENDA ITEM 1.b. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 
FRESNO COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN, 
INCLUDING THE CITY OF SELMA LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN, AS 
SET FORTH IN ANNEX J: Mayor Robertson discussed the report and concerns 
regarding Table J.4. City of Selma's Demographic and Social Characteristics, 2016 and 
J.I.4. Population. After discussion, motion to approve and authorize the City Manager to 
report the minor errors to the State and approve RESOLUTION NO 2019-20R, A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, CALIFORNIA, 
ADOPTING THE FRESNO COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD 
MITIGATION PLAN, INCLUDING THE CITY OF SELMA LOCAL HAZARD 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 6



City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 3 
MITIGATION PLAN, AS SET FORTH IN ANNEX J was made by Council member 
Avalos and seconded by Council member Guerra. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco Robertson 
None 
None 
None 

AGENDA ITEM I.d. CONSIDERATION OF A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") BETWEEN THE CITY OF SELMA AND THE 
SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR A SCHOOL PARTNER PROGRAM: 
City Attorney Sparks stated that the City's insurance authority made last minute changes to 
the insurance provisions and requested that Council authorize and approve latitude to 
negotiate with the our insurance authority and Selma Unified School District if needed. 
Motion to approve as recommended by City Attorney Sparks was made by Council member 
Avalos and seconded by Council member Guerra. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco, Robertson 
None 
None 
None 

AGENDA ITEM I.e. and 1.£. CONSIDERATION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
CITY OF FRESNO FOR CONTINUED CRIME ANALYST SERVICES & 
CONSIDERATION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP, INC.: After discussion, 
motion to approve an AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF FRESNO FOR 
CONTINUED CRIME ANALYST SERVICES & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP, INC. 
was made by Council member Guerra and seconded by Council member Avalos. Motion 
carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

2. Approved 

Guerra, Avalos, Trujillo, Franco, Robertson 
None 
None 
None 

Consideration of an Emergency Medical Services Agreement with 
Fresno County to provide emergency medical services in the Fresno 
County Ambulance Service Zone G 

Fire Chief Petersen reported on the agreement for Council. Mr. Dale Dotson, Operations 
Coordinator for Central California Emergency Medical Services Agency stepped forward to 
provide information on the agreement between the City of Selma and Fresno County. After 
much discussion, motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Franco and seconded by Council 
member Guerra to approve the EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 7



City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 4 

WITH FRESNO COUNTY TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES IN 
THE FRESNO COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE ZONE G. Motion was carried by 
the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Franco, Guerra, Avalos, Trujillo, Robertson 
None 
None 
None 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan reported on the recent International 
Convention of Shopping Centers ("ICSC") conference. She also provided Council with 
information distributed during the convention and presented an economic development 
video and website developed for the City of Selma. 

Assistant City Manager Moreno provided a power point presentation on the third quarter 
budget update for 2018/2019 fiscal year. He stated that the General Fund has a net gain 
position of $610,432. He also reported that the Measure S fund has a net loss position of 
$74,588. He then discussed and distributed information regarding a California Financing 
Coordinating Committee meeting he recently attended. 

Acting Public Works Director Ferrell reported on various park renovations. Acting Public 
Works Director Ferrell introduced Public Works Maintenance Worker David Arevalo who 
stepped forward and provided Council with a proposal for entrance to Selma signs. After 
much discussion, Council thanked Public Warks Maintenance Worker Arevalo and Acting 
Public Works Director Ferrell for their hard work on the entrance signs. 

Fire Chief Petersen reported on recent changes made to the new fire engine, which have 
caused a delay in the arrival of the engine. 

Police Chief Gamer reported on the upcoming Bringing Broken Neighborhoods Back to 
Life event. 

Community Services Director Kirchner discussed the grant funding for the park lighting and 
the upcoming grant community forums that will be held at Pioneer Village. He further 
discussed the Lincoln Park sign quotes and Pioneer Village restrooms. 

COUNCIL REPORTS: Council member Trujillo reported on attending the following: 
recent meeting with Fresno County Board of Supervisor Buddy Mendes and Consolidated 
Irrigation District Director Mitch Ritchie, Farmers Market, Relay for Life event and the 
Selma Business Alliance meeting. He further discussed a recent trip to Sacramento and on 
opting out of the ICSC trip. 

Council member Guerra reported on attending the following: T.G. Schmeiser Company 90th 

anniversary celebration, First Communion Celebration, National Hispanic Christian 
Leadership Breakfast Conference at Fresno Peoples Church, Chamber mixer at Rosalinda's 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 8



City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
June 3,2019 
Page 5 

Mexican Restaurant, daughter's school graduation, Adventist Health and Valley Children 
ribbon cutting event, Memorial Day Service and Relay for Life event. 

Council member Avalos reported on attending the following: Memorial Day Service, San 
Joaquin Air Quality board meeting, Farmers Market, Relay for Life event and the Selma 
baseball closing ceremony. 

Mayor Pro Tern Franco reported on attending the following: Memorial Day Service, Relay 
for Life event, League of Cities golf tournament, Bringing Broken Neighborhoods Back to 
Life event, meeting with Congressman Cox, Congressman Grijalva, and Mayor Robertson, 
meeting with Fresno County Board of Supervisor Buddy Mendes and Consolidated 
Irrigation District Director Mitch Ritchie and a recent Sacramento trip. He reported on the 
off-ramp landscape request to Caltrans, homeless encampments, street painting, and 
thanked Cal Water Services and the Selma Police Department. He also discussed the recent 
tragedy in Virginia. 

Mayor Robertson reported on attending the following: T.G. Schmeiser Company 90th 

anniversary celebration, National Hispanic Christian Leadership Breakfast Conference at 
Peoples Church, Chamber mixer at Rosalinda's Mexican Restaurant, Congressman Cox 
roundtable meeting, COG meeting, TEAM Selma meeting, Father Lupe's 10th Anniversary, 
Memorial Day Service, Relay for Life event, and cleaning kennels at the animal shelter. He 
also invited everyone to the upcoming Coffee with the Mayor and the upcoming Chamber 
mixer. He discussed the Caltrans Adopt a Highway program, sales tax changes, and a 
recent conversation with an architect for the City of Kerman animal shelter. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Angel Arevalo, 2376 Sierra View, stepped forward to 
thank the Fire department and voice his concerns regarding the audio for the council 
meeting streaming. 

Mrs. Rose Robertson, 1057 Mill Street, stepped forward to thank the Public Works 
department for their hard work on the entrance to Selma signs. She also discussed a 
volunteer driven downtown lighting project proposal. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:51 
p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 9



CITY OF SELMA 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

June 10, 2019 

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Council Chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, 
Mayor Pro Tern Franco, and Mayor Robertson. 

Also present were Assistant City Manager Moreno, City Manager Gallavan, Community 
Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief Garner, Acting Public Works 
Director Ferrell, and interested citizens. 

The notice for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public twenty-four hours prior to this meeting. 

CLOSED SESSION: At 9:01 a.m., Mayor Robertson recessed the meeting into Closed 
Session to discuss the following: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6: 

Agency Negotiators: 
Employee Organization: 

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 
Miscellaneous Mid-Management Employees 

Mayor Robertson reconvened the meeting from closed session at 9:19 a.m. , with no 
reportable action to declare. 

DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION REGARDING THE PROPOSED RATE 
INCREASE BY THE SELMA KINGSBURG FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT: City Manager Gallavan reported that the Selma Kingsburg Fowler County 
Sanitation District ("SKF") is proposing a rate increase of 17.5% over a five-year term. She 
further clarified that the annual increases would equate to approximately $1.21 starting in 
2020, and would be a rate of approximately 3.5% per year. As proposed, by fiscal year 
2024, a Selma residential customer would be paying an additional $14.55 per year, bringing 
the annual amount to $466.40. She further stated that staff is requesting Council direct the 
City Manager to draft a letter to SKF conveying the City's support/ opposition to the rate 
increase, and that the letter be made part of the record for the upcoming SKF public hearing 
meeting. 

SKF General Manager Ben Munoz, stepped forward to clarify that the SKF Board would be 
meeting to discuss the Ordinance this week and again in July for final adoption. 

After much discussion, it was the Council consensus to oppose the proposed increase as 
presented and to support Council member Avalos in his intention to recommend a 
modification to lower the rate increase as well as request further information from SKF 
staff. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 10

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c.



City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
June 10, 2019 
Page 2 

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF THE DRAFT 2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR 
BUDGET: City Manager Gallavan presented a PowerPoint presentation regarding the 
upcoming budget. She discussed the Public Works Director, Public Works Manager and 
the City Engineer positions. 

After much discussion regarding the draft budget, it was the consensus of Council to direct 
staff to eliminate the option of the Public Works Manager position as proposed in the draft 
budget and continue with both the Public Works Director position and the engineering 
consultant in the upcoming fiscal year budget. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:22 
a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 11



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5, 2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Professional Services agreement with NHA Advisors, 
LLC. , for financial advisory services 

DISCUSSION: The City has been utilizing the services ofNHA Advisors, LLC. ("NHA") 
since 2010 for financial advisory services. NHA has worked on multiple transactions that 
affected the City, the Successor Agency, and Public Financing Authority's fmancial 
obligations and continued reporting. Some examples of this are the 2014 Revenue Bond, 
2015 Refunding Lease Bond, and the most recent 2017 General Obligation Bond (Measure 
P). 

NHA will work with the City to develop funding strategies, options for project finance, and 
other general advice as needed by City staff. The scope of work will generally include, but is 
not limited to , the following services: 

• General Consulting Services 

o General Financial Assistance 
o Development Finance 
o Utility Financing 
o General Funding Financing 
o Presentation to City Council, Staff or other Stakeholders 

• Continuing Disclosure and California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission 
(CDIAC) Reporting Compliance Services 

o Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) Continuing Disclosure 
Compliance 

o CDIAC Annual Debt Transparency Reporting (SB 1029) 
o CDIAC Yearly Fiscal Status Reporting 
o Private Placement Debt and Other Loan Reporting 
o Historical Continuing Disclosure Audit and Remediation 

NHA makes sure the City stays in compliance with CDIAC and any other financial agencies. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 12

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.d.



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 
- ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

$7,600 (not to exceed $10,000) 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: General Fund 

Fund Balance: Fiscal Year End 2017-18 
$2,763,856 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Professional Services agreement with NHA 
Advisors, LLC., for financial advisory services. 

lsi 07/31/2019 

Isaac Moreno, Assistant City Manager Date 

~er =z- 31-llJ 
Date 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 13



CITY OF SELMA 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement"), is made and effective 
as of July 1, 2019 ("Effective Date"), between the City of Selma, a municipal corporation 
("City") and NHA Advisors, LLC. , a California corporation ("Consultant"). The City and 
Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, City desires to engage Consultant to perform the services described 
herein, and Consultant desires to perform such services in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
conditions herein contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

1. TERM 

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall remain and 
continue in effect until tasks described herein are completed, but in no event later than June 
30, 2022, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. 

2. SERVICES 

(a) Consultant shall perform the tasks ("Services") described and set forth in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full. ("Scope of 
Services"). Tasks other than those specifically described in the Scope of Services shall 
not be performed without prior written approval of the City. The Services shall be 
performed by Consultant, unless prior written approval is first obtained from the City. In 
the event of conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this Agreement and Exhibit 
A, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. 

(b) City shall have the right to request, in writing , changes to the Services. 
Any such changes mutually agreed upon by the Parties, and any corresponding 
increase or decrease in compensation , shall be incorporated by written amendment to 
this Agreement. 

(c) Consultant shall perform all Services in a manner reasonably satisfactory 
to the City and in a first-class manner in conformance with the standards of quality 
normally observed by an entity providing municipal advisor services, serving a municipal 
agency. 

(d) Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal , state, and local laws, 
regulations and ordinances in the performance of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to, the conflict of interest provisions of Government Code Section 1090 and the 
Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.)) . During the term of this 

Page 1 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 14



Agreement, Consultant shall not perform any work for another person or entity for whom 
Consultant was not working on the Effective Date if both (i) such work would require 
Consultant to abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of 
interest statute or law; and (ii) City has not consented in writing to Consultant's 
performance of such work. No officer or employee of City shall have any financial 
interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 
et seq. Consultant hereby warrants that it is not now, nor has it been in the previous 
twelve (12) months, an employee, agent, appointee, or official of the City. If Consultant 
was an employee, agent, appointee, or official of the City in the previous twelve (12) 
months, Consultant warrants that it did not participate in any manner in the forming of 
this Agreement. Consultant understands that, if this Agreement is made in violation of 
Government Code §1090 et. seq., the entire Agreement is void and Consultant will not 
be entitled to any compensation for Services performed pursuant to this Agreement, 
and Consultant will be required to reimburse the City for any sums paid to the 
Consultant. Consultant understands that, in addition to the foregoing , it may be subject 
to criminal prosecution for a violation of Government Code § 1090 and, if applicable, will 
be disqualified from holding public office in the State of California . 

(e) Consultant represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
licensed personnel required to perform the Services. All Services shall be performed by 
Consultant or under its supervision, and all personnel engaged in the Services shall be 
qualified and licensed to perform such services. 

3. MANAGEMENT 

City's City Manager shall represent the City in all matters pertaining to the 
administration of this Agreement, review and approval of all products submitted by 
Consultant, but shall have no authority to modify the Services or the compensation due to 
Consultant. 

4. PAYMENT 

(a) The City agrees to pay Consultant monthly, in accordance with the payment 
rates and terms and the schedule of payment as set forth in Exhibit B ("Rate Schedule"), 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as though set forth in full , based 
upon actual time spent on the above tasks. This amount shall not exceed Ten Thousand 
Dollars ($10,000.00) annually for the total Term of the Agreement unless additional payment 
is approved as provided in this Agreement. 

(b) ConSUltant shall not be compensated for any services rendered in connection 
with its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to those set forth herein, unless 
such additional services are authorized in advance and in writing by the City. Consultant 
shall be compensated for any additional services in the amounts and in the manner as 
agreed to by City and Consultant at the time City's written authorization is given to 
Consultant for the performance of said services. 

Page 2 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 15



(c) Consultant shall submit invoices monthly for actual services performed. Invoices 
shall be submitted on or about the first business day of each month, or as soon thereafter as 
practical, for services provided in the previous month. Payment shall be made within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of each invoice as to all non-disputed fees. If the City disputes any of 
Consultant's fees it shall give written notice to Consultant within thirty (30) days of receipt of 
an invoice of any disputed fees set forth on the invoice. Any final payment under this 
Agreement shall be made within 45 days of receipt of an invoice therefore. 

5. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

(a) The City may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, suspend or 
terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the Consultant at least ten 
(10) days prior written notice. Upon receipt of said notice, the Consultant shall immediately 
cease all work under this Agreement, unless the notice provides otherwise. If the City 
suspends or terminates a portion of this Agreement such suspension or termination shall not 
make void or invalidate the remainder of this Agreement. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, the City shall 
pay to Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time of termination, 
provided that the work performed is of value to the City. Upon termination of the Agreement 
pursuant to this Section, the Consultant shall submit an invoice to the City pursuant to 
Section 4 of this Agreement. 

6. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

(a) Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to sales, 
costs, expenses, receipts, and other such information required by City that relate to the 
performance of services under this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain adequate records 
of services provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of services. All such records 
shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and shall 
be clearly identified and readily accessible. ConSUltant shall provide free access to the 
representatives of City or its designees at reasonable times to review such books and 
records; shall give City the right to examine and audit said books and records; shall permit 
City to make transcripts or copies therefrom as necessary; and shall allow inspection of all 
work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to this Agreement. Such records, 
together with supporting documents, shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years after 
receipt of final payment. 

(b) Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this 
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, 
surveys, notes, and other documents prepared in the course of providing the services to be 
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of the City and may 
be used, reused , or otherwise disposed of by the City without the permission of the 
Consultant. With respect to computer files , Consultant shall make available to the City, at 
the Consultant's office, and upon reasonable written request by the City, the necessary 
computer software and hardware for purposes of accessing, compiling, transferring, copying 
and/or printing computer files. Consultant hereby grants to City all right, title, and interest, 

Page 3 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 16



including any copyright, in and to the documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, 
computer files, surveys, notes, and other documents prepared by Consultant in the course 
of providing the services under this Agreement. All reports, documents, or other written 
material developed by Consultant in the performance of the Services pursuant to this 
Agreement, shall be and remain the property of the City. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 

(a) Indemnity for professional liability 

When the law establishes a professional standard of care for Consultant's Services, 
to the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold 
harmless the City and any and all of its officials, employees and agents ("Indemnified 
Parties") from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, 
including legal counsel's fees and costs caused in whole or in part by any negligent or 
wrongful act, error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or 
Subconsultants (or any agency or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability 
thereof) in the performance of professional services under this Agreement. 

(b) Indemnity for other than professional liability 

Other than in the performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted 
by law, Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless City, and any and all of its 
employees, officials and agents from and against any liability (including liability for claims, 
suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including legal 
counsel fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert witness fees) , where 
the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way attributable to, in whole or in 
part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant or by any individual or agency for 
which Consultant is legally liable, including but not limited to officers, agents, employees or 
subcontractors of Consultant. 

(c) DUTY TO DEFEND. In the event the City, its officers, employees, agents 
and/or volunteers are made a party to any action, claim, lawsuit, or other adversarial 
proceeding arising from the performance of the services encompassed by this Agreement, 
and upon demand by City, Consultant shall have an immediate duty to defend the City at 
Consultant's cost or at City's option , to reimburse the City for its costs of defense, including 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred in the defense of such matters. 

Payment by City is not a condition precedent to enforcement of this indemnity. In the 
event of any dispute between Consultant and City, as to whether liability arises from the sole 
negligence of the City or its officers, employees, or agents, Consultant will be obligated to 
pay for City's defense until such time as a final judgment has been entered adjudicating the 
City as solely negligent. Consultant will not be entitled in the absence of such a 
determination to any reimbursement of defense costs including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, expert fees and costs of litigation. 

Page 4 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 17



S. INSURANCE 

Consultant shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this 
Agreement insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

9. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

(a) Consultant is and shall at all times remain as to the City a wholly independent 
consultant and/or independent contractor. The personnel performing the services under this 
Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultants exclusive 
direction and control. Neither City nor any of its officers, employees, or agents shall have 
control over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant's officers, employees, or agents, 
except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner 
represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officers, 
employees, or agents of the City. Consultant shall not incur or have the power to incur any 
debt, obligation, or liability whatever against the City, or bind the City in any manner. 

(b) No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with the 
performance of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in the 
Agreement, City shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to Consultant for 
performing services hereunder for City. City shall not be liable for compensation or 
indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of performing services 
hereunder. 

10. LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Consultant shall keep itself informed of State and Federal laws and regulations 
which in any manner affect those employed by it or in any way affect the performance of its 
service pursuant to this Agreement. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply 
with all such laws and regulations. The City, and its officers and employees, shall not be 
liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to comply with this Section. 

11. UNDUE INFLUENCE 

Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was used 
against or in concert with any officer or employee of the City in connection with the award, 
terms or implementation of this Agreement, including any method of coercion, confidential 
financial arrangement, or financial inducement. No officer or employee of the City has or will 
receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from Consultant, or from any officer, employee 
or agent of Consultant, in connection with the award of this Agreement or any work to be 
conducted as a result of this Agreement. Violation of this Section shall be a material breach 
of this Agreement entitling the City to any and all remedies at law or in equity. 

12. NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

No member, officer, or employee of City, or their designees or agents, and no public 
official who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the Project during 

Page 5 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 18



his/her tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any 
agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in 
connection with the Project performed under this Agreement. 

13. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

(a) All information gained by ConSUltant in performance of this Agreement shall be 
considered confidential and shall not be released by ConSUltant without City's prior written 
authorization. Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or subconsultants, shall not 
without written authorization from the City, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, 
testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other information concerning the 
work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project or property located within the 
City, unless otherwise required by law or court order. (b) Consultant shall promptly notify 
City should Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or subconsultants be served with 
any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, 
interrogatories, request for admissions, or other discovery request ("Discovery"), court order, 
or subpoena from any person or party regarding this Agreement and the work performed 
there under or with respect to any project or property located within the City, unless 
Consultant is prohibited by law from informing the City of such Discovery, court order or 
subpoena. City retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be 
present at any deposition, hearing, or similar proceeding as allowed by law. Unless City is a 
party to the lawsuit, arbitration, or administrative proceeding and is adverse to Consultant in 
such proceeding, Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with the City and to provide the 
opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by Consultant. However, 
City's right to review any such response does not imply or mean the right by City to control , 
direct, or rewrite said response. 

14. NOTICES 

Any notices which either party may desire to give to the other party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) delivery by 
a reputable document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal Express, which 
provides a receipt showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in the United States Mail , 
certified mail, postage prepaid , return receipt requested, addressed to the address of the 
party as set forth below or at any other address as that party may later designate by notice: 

To City: 

With a Copy To: 

City of Selma 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 
Attention: City Manager 

Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 
Casso & Sparks, LLP 
13200 Crossroads Parkway North, Suite 345 
City of Industry, CA 91746 

Page 6 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 19



To Consultant: 

15. ASSIGNMENT 

NHA Advisors, Inc. 
4040 Civic Center Drive, Suite 200 
San Rafael, CA 94903 
Attention: Rob Schmidt 

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, nor any monies due hereunder, without prior written consent of the City. 

Before retaining or contracting with any subconsultant for any services under th is 
Agreement, Consultant shall provide City with the identity of the proposed subconsultant, a 
copy of the proposed written contract between Consultant and such subconsultant which 
shall include and indemnity provision similar to the one provided herein and identifying City 
as an indemnified party, or an incorporation of the indemnity provision provided herein , and 
proof that such proposed subconsultant carries insurance at least equal to that required by 
this Agreement or obtain a written waiver from the City for such insurance. 

Notwithstanding Consultant's use of any subconsultant, Consultant shall be 
responsible to the City for the performance of its subconstultant as it would be if Consultant 
had performed the Services itself. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed 
to create a contractual relationship between the City and any subconsultant employed by 
Consultant. Consultant shall be solely responsible for payments to any subconsultants. 
Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties for any claims 
arising from, or related to, the services performed by a subconsultant under this Agreement. 

16. GOVERNING LAW/ATIORNEYS' FEES 

The City and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of Califomia 
shall govern the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this Agreement and 
also govern the interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation concerning this Agreement 
shall take place in the municipal, superior, or federal district court in Los Angeles County, 
California. If any action at law or suit in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the 
provisions of this Agreement, or arising out of or relating to the Services provided by 
Consultant under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable 
attorneys' fees and all related costs, including costs of expert witnesses and consultants, as 
well as costs on appeal, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled . 

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties relating to the 
obligations of the Parties described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, representations, and statements, oral or written and pertaining 
to the subject of this Agreement or with respect to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, are merged into this Agreement and shall be of no further force or effect. Each 

Page 7 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 20



party is entering into this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein 
and upon each party's own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems 
material. 

18. SEVERABILITY 

If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such term or 
provision shall be amended to, and solely to, the extent necessary to cure such 
invalidity or unenforceability, and in its amended form shall be enforceable. In such 
event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to 
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

19. COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

20. CAPTIONS 

The captions appearing at the commencement of the sections hereof, and in any 
paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and shall have no significance in the 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

21. WAIVER 

The waiver by City or Consultant of any breach of any term, covenant or 
condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant 
or condition or of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or 
condition herein contained. No term, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be 
deemed to have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing. 

22 REMEDIES 

Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at 
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to 
every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at 
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise, the commencement of the 
exercise, or the forbearance of the exercise by any party of anyone or more of such 
rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by such 
party of any of all of such other rights, powers or remedies. 

23. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 

Page 8 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 21



The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant represents 
and warrants that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the 
Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of its obligations 
hereunder. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
as of the Effective Date. 

"CITY" 
City of Selma 

" CONSULTANT" 
NHA Advisors, Inc. 

By : ~~~ __________________ __ 
Scott Robertson , Mayor 

By: ~~ ________ ~ ______ _ 

Rob Schmidt, Vice President 

Attest: 

By:=-__ ~ __ ~~~~ ________ __ 
Reyna Rivera , City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

By : ~ __ ~~~~~~~ ____ ___ 
Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 

Attachments: Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 

Scope of Services 
Rate Schedule 
Insurance Requirements 

Page 9 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 22



EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

SCOPE OF SERVICES & MUNICIPAL ADVISOR DISCLOSURES 
GENERAL CONSULTING AND CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AND CDIAC REPORTING COMPLIANCE 

SERVICES 

Task 1: General Consulting Services 

Consultant will work with the City to develop funding strategies, options for project finance, and other 
general advice as needed by City staff. The scope of work will generally include, but is not limited to, the 
following services: 

• General Financial Assistance 

• Work with City staff to review and provide advice on operational budgets 

• Develop financial models for funding capital needs 

• Assist in appropriate disclosure for annual financial reporting 

• Assist in appropriate continuing disclosure for outstanding obligations requiring annual 
filing 

• Review and respond to general questions related to public finance 

• Assist staff with reports or information items related to financing strategies or 
opportunities 

• Respond to general inquiries from staff 

• Development Finance 

• Review proposed development plans for public infrastructure requirement or other 
possible financeable components 

• Develop initial funding model and tax impact of potential bond financing 

• Work with City staff and property owner to understand financial impact of project 
scoping on future property tax collections 

• Develop non-capital (services) funding vehicle if requested by the City 

• Work with City staff, consultants and property owner to develop funding agreement 

Page 10 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 23



• Utility Financing 

• Review the City's existing bond obligations 

• Develop financial model addressing coverage requirements and future parity capacity 

• Calculate feasibility of refinancing any outstanding obligations 

• Develop financing options 

• General Fund Financing 

• Review the City's existing general fund obligations 

• Calculate feasibility of refinancing any outstanding obligations 

• Develop financing options 

• Budget and cash flow review and analysis 

• Presentation to City Council, Staff or Other Stakeholders (as requested) 

• Develop presentation materials or memos detailing financing information 

• Present information in any format as determined by City staff 

Task 2: Continuing Disclosure and CDIAC Reporting Compliance Services 

The City and its related entities are required to file periodic disclosure reporting with the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB"), California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission ("CDIAC"), 
and in some cases, with the underwriter, bond insurer, trustee, or other parties for the City's debt 
obligations. The City desires to appoint NHA Advisors, LLC ("NHA Advisors" ) to assist with the 
compliance of these obligations. 

a) MSRB Continuing Disclosure Compliance (Rule 15c2-12): 

The City has publicly offered bond transactions requiring annual continuing disclosure reports 
("Annual Reports") to be filed on the Electronic Municipal Market Access (" EMMA" ) system. 
Each obligation has distinct disclosure requirements. The primary reporting requirements 
generally include the filing of: 

• Audited financial statements 
• Other financial information and operating data 
• Other material information 
• Notices of Significant Events 

Consultant will provide the following services: 

• Prepare Annual Reports, as necessary 

Page 11 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 24



• Supervise and direct the City on issues related to its disclosure obligations 

• Notify the City of pending due dates 
• Assist in the tracking of rating changes and other Significant Events 

• Prepare Significant Events notices, as necessary 

• Serve as dissemination agent, which includes posting Annual Reports, notices, and other 
required documentation to EMMA and other required recipients 

• File a report with the City certifying that each Annual Report has been provided 
pursuant to this Continuing Disclosure Certificate 

• Provide ongoing support to the City staff as questions arise regarding its continuing 
disclosure obligations 

Consultant will make its best efforts to monitor rating changes for both the issuer and bond 
insurer, if applicable, for each outstanding obligation as well as the other Significant Events 
listed below. To best meet this objective, open lines of communication between the City and 
Consultant are vital. 

The City must notify Consultant immediately upon the occurrence of a Significant Event. 
Significant Events generally include: 

• Principal and interest payment delinquencies 

• Non-payment related defaults 

• Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties 
• Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties 

• Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform 
• Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security 

• Modifications to rights of security holders 

• Contingent or unscheduled bond calls 

• Defeasances 
• Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities 

• Rating changes 

b) CD lAC Annual Debt Transparency Reporting (58 1029): 

Effective January 1, 2017, state and local issuers are required to submit an annual debt 
transparency report for any issue of debt for which they have submitted a Report of Final Sale to 
CDIAC during the reporting period. The annual debt transparency report is due to CDIAC no later 
than January 31" of each year (beginning January 31, 2018) for any debt outstanding at any 
point during the prior fiscal year. At a minimum, the annual debt transparency report will 
require issuers to include: 

• Debt authorized during the reporting period, which shall include: 
o Debt authorized at the beginning of the reporting period 
o Debt authorized and issued during the reporting period 
o Debt authorized but not issued at the end of the reporting period 
o Debt authority that has lapsed during the reporting period 

• Debt outstanding during the reporting period, which shall include the following: 
o Principal balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
o Principal paid during the reporting period 

Page 12 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 25



o Principal outstanding at the end of the reporting period 

• The use of proceeds of issued debt during the reporting period, which shall include the 
following: 

o Debt proceeds available at the beginning of the reporting period 
o Proceeds spent during the report ing and the purposes for which it was spent 
o Debt proceeds remaining at the end of the reporting period 

CDIAC has developed an online form, which is expected to evolve over time. Consultant will 
work with the City to complete and file these reports with CDIAC prior to January 31" each year. 

c) CDIAC Yearly Fiscal Status Reporting: 

Mello-Roos Reporting - All issuers selling community facilit ies district ("CFD" ) bonds after 
January 1, 1993 are required to report certain information about the bond issues through the 
completion of CD lAC's Yearly Fiscal Status Report and/or the Draw on the Reserve Fund or 
Default Report. Issuers are required to file a Yearly Fiscal Status Report if they have sold bonds 
on or before June 30th of each year and each year thereafter until the bonds are no longer 
outstanding. All issuers, regardless of when bonds are sold, are required to report any draw on 
reserve or default that occurs throughout the calendar year. Reports must be submitted to 
CDIAC no later than October 30th each year. 

Marks-Roos Reporting - Any joint powers authority ("Authority") selling bonds on or after 
January 1, 1996 that uses the proceeds to acquire one or more local obligations is required to 
report annually on the fiscal status of the Authority bonds and the local obligations acquired 
until the final maturity of the authority bonds. The report must be submitted to CDIAC no later 
than October 30th each year. CDIAC has developed the Marks-Roos Yearly Fiscal Status Report 
for Authority Issue to standardize and facilitate reporting on the Authority bonds. Reports 
must be submitted to CDIAC no later than October 30th each year. 

Consultant will work with the City to ensure that all reports are completed and filed with CDIAC 
prior to October 30th each year. 

d) Private Placement Debt and Other Loan Reporting: 

The 2014 Assessment Revenue Bonds were purchased by CoBiz Financial Services Inc. The 
following annual information must be provided to CoBiz by December 1" of each year. 
Consultant will work with the City and its consultants to prepare and provide this information to 
CoBiz prior to December 1" of each year. 

• Audited financial statements 
• Aggregate annual assessment for each assessment district 
• Annual value-to-lien calculations for each assessment district 

In addition, the City provides annual redemption instructions to the Trustee for the 2014 
Assessment Revenue Bonds Consultant will be tasked with preparing these reports, which 
includes the following tasks: 

• Request fund balances from the City 
• Calculate excess funds available to prepay outstanding principal on the local obligations 

Page 13 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 26



• Calculate post-prepayment debt service schedule 

• Prepare redemption instructions 
• Send redemption instructions to the 1999 Trustee 

e) Historical Continuing Disclosure Audit and Remediation (Upon Request): 

The City has publicly offered bond transactions requiring annual continuing disclosure reports 
("Annual Reports") to be filed on the EMMA system. To ensure that the City is in full compliance 
with these obligations, Consultant will provide the following services: 

• Review continuing disclosure certificates and prepare summary of disclosure 
requirements 

• Review 5-year history of continuing disclosure filings to determine any instances of non
compliance 

• Prepare missing or incomplete reports and/or material event notices 

• Prepare a report summarizing findings and any remedies that were completed 

Municipal Advisor Disclosures 

Fiduciary Duty 

Consultant is registered as a Municipal Advisor with the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
("SEC") and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB"). As such, Consultant has a fiduciary duty to 
the City and must provide both a Duty of Care and a Duty of Loyalty that entails the following. 

Duty of Care: 

a) exercise due care in performing its municipal advisory activities; 
b) possess the degree of knowledge and expertise needed to provide the City with informed 

advice; 
c) make a reasonable inquiry as to the facts that are relevant to the City's determination as to 

whether to proceed with a course of action or that form the basis for any advice provided to the 
City; and 

d) undertake a reasonable investigation to determine that Consultant is not forming any 
recommendation on materially inaccurate or incomplete information; Consultant must have a 
reasonable basis for: 

i. any advice provided to or on behalf of the City; 
ii. any representations made in a certificate that it signs that will be reasonably 

foreseeably relied upon by the City, any other party involved in the municipal securities 
transaction or municipal financial product, or investors in the City securities; and 

iii. any information provided to the City or other parties involved in the municipal securities 
transaction in connection with the preparation of an official statement. 

Duty of Loyalty: 

Consultant must deal honestly and with the utmost good faith with the City and act in the City's best 
interests without regard to the financial or other interests of Consultant. Consultant will eliminate or 

Page 14 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 27



provide full and fair disclosure (included herein) to Issuer about each material conflict of interest (as 
applicable). Consultant will not engage in municipal advisory activities with the City as a municipal 
entity, if it cannot manage or mitigate its conflicts in a manner that will permit it to act in the City's best 
interest. 

Conflicts of Interest and Other Matters Requiring Disclosures 

• As of the commencement date of the Project, there are no actual or potential conflicts of 
interest that Consultant is aware of that might impair its ability to render unbiased and 
competent advice or to fulfill its fiduciary duty. If Consultant becomes aware of any potential 
conflict of interest that arise after this disclosure, Consultant will disclose the detailed 
information in writing to the City in a timely manner. 

• The fee paid to Consultant increases the cost of investment to the City. The increased cost 
occurs from compensating Consultant for municipal advisory services provided. 

• Consultant does not act as principal in any of the transaction(s) related to its role/work on the 
Project. 

• During the term of the municipal advisory relationship, any agreement between the City and 
Consultant will be promptly amended to reflect any material changes or additions. 

• Consultant does not have any affiliate that provides any advice, service, or product to or on 
behalf of the City that is directly or indirectly related to the municipal advisory activities to be 
performed by Consultant; 

• Consultant has not made any payments directly or indirectly to obtain or retain the City's 
municipal advisory business; 

• Consultant has not received any payments from third parties to enlist Consultant 
recommendation to the City of its services, any municipal securities transaction or any municipal 
finance product; 

• Consultant has not engaged in any fee-splitting arrangements involving Consultant and any 
provider of investments or services to the City; 

• Consultant does not have a conflict of interest from compensation for municipal advisory 
activities to be performed, that is contingent on the size or closing of any transactions as to 
which Consultant is providing advice; 

• Consultant does not have any other engagements or relationships that might impair Consultant 
ability either to render unbiased and competent advice to or on behalf of the City, or to fulfill its 
fiduciary duty to the City, as applicable; and 

• Consultant does not have any legal or disciplinary event that is material to the City's evaluation 
of the municipal advisory or the integrity of its management or advisory personnel. 

Pursuant to MSRB G-10, on Investor and Municipal Advisory Client Education and Protection, Municipal 
Advisors are required to provide certain written information to their municipal entity and obligated 
person clients which include the following: 

• Consultant is currently registered as a Municipal Advisor with the SEC and the MSRB. 
• Within the MSRB website at www.msrb.org, the City may obtain the Municipal Advisory client 

brochure that is posted on the MSRB website. The brochure describes the protections that may 
be provided by the MSRB Rules along with how to file a complaint with financial regulatory 
authorities. 

Page 15 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 28

reynar
Highlight



Legal Events and Disciplinary History 

Consultant does not have any legal events and disciplinary history on its Form MA and Form MA-I, which 
includes information about any criminal actions, regulatory actions, investigations, terminations, 
judgments, liens, civil judicial actions, customer complaints, arbitrations and civil litigation. The City may 
electronically access Consultant most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-I filed with the 
Commission at the following website : 

www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html 

There have been no material changes to a legal or disciplinary event disclosure on any Form MA or Form 
MA-I filed with the SEC. 

Recommendations 

If Consultant makes a recommendation of a municipal securities transaction or municipal financial 
product or if the review of a recommendation of another party is requested in writing by the City and is 
within the scope of the engagement, Consultant will determine, based on the information obtained 
through reasonable diligence of Consultant whether a municipal securities transaction or municipal 
financial product is suitable for the City. In addition, Consultant will inform the City of: 

• the evaluation of the material risks, potential benefits, structure, and other characteristics of the 
recommendation; 

• the basis upon which Consultant reasonably believes that the recommended municipal 
securities transaction or municipal financial product is, or is not, suitable for the City; and 

• whether Consultant has investigated or considered other reasonably feasible alternatives to the 
recommendation that might also or alternatively serve the City objectives. 

If the City elects a course of action that is independent of or contrary to the advice provided by 
Consultant, Consultant is not required on that basis to disengage from the City. 

Record Retention 

Effective July 1, 2014, pursuant to the SEC record retention regulations, Consultant is required to 
maintain in writing, all communication and created documents between Consultant and the City for five 

(5) years. 

Page 16 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 29



EXHIBIT B 

RATE SCHEDULE 

Task 1: General Consulting Services 

For services outlined in Task 1 of the Scope of Services, Consultant will be compensated based on time 
and materials required at the hourly rate schedule shown below. The not-to-exceed annual budget for 
these services, without further approval from the City, shall be $10,000.00. 

Staff Hourly 
Allocation Rate 

Principal $325 

Vice President $275 

Associate $225 

Analyst $150 

Ad ministrative $ 75 

Task 1 Expenses - All expenses will be billed directly at cost to the City. Expenses will be limited to those 
necessary for completion of the project. 

Task 2: Fixed Fee Billing 

For services outlined in Task 2 of the Scope of Services (Continuing Disclosure and CD lAC Reporting 
Compliance Services), Consultant shall be paid a fixed annual fee as detailed below. 

a} MSRB Continuing Disclosure Compliance (Rule 15c2-12): 

For services described in Task 2(a) of the Scope of Services of this EXHIBIT A, Consultant shall be 
paid a fixed annual fee payable upon successful submission of the Annual Reports. The following 
table provides a snapshot of the initial fees associated with the City's current obligations: 

* Excludes the cost of data from third-party sources. Data costs will be passed on to the City with no 
additional markup. 

t In the event that the City's audited financial statements are not available prior to the reporting due 
date, NHA Advisors may be required to file both unaudited and audited reports. A $500 refiling fee will 
be assessed for each obligation that requires a second filing. 

Page 17 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 30



As additional debt is issued, new continuing disclosure obligations will be billed at the flat fees shown 
below, on a case-by-case basis, based the amount of work required for each obligation : 

Future 
MSRB Continuing Disclosure Reporting Annual Fee 

General Obligation Bonds $l,OOO-$lJ50 
Certificates of Participation/Lease $1,000-$2,000 
Utility Revenue Bonds (Water, Sewer, etc.) $1,000-$2,250 
Successor Agency/Tax Allocation Bonds $1,500-$2,250 
Land Secured $1,500-$2,500 
Other $1,000-$2,500 

b) CDIAC Annual Debt Transparency Reporting (SB 1029): 

For services described in Task 2(b) of the Scope of Services of this EXHIBIT A, Consultant shall be 
paid a fixed annual fee of $600 per required report, payable upon successful submission of the 
reports. At present, the City has one (1) obligation outstanding that requires CDIAC Annual Debt 
Transparency Reporting. However, if debt is issued for the City's fire station project before the 
end of FY 2018-19, the City may have two (2) additional obligations that would require CDIAC 
Annual Debt Transparency Reporting beginning in 2020. 

Annual Debt Transparency Reporting Paid By Annual Fee -_ ..... 
Total Annual Fee $ 600 

c) CD lAC Yearly Fiscal Status Reporting: 

For services described in Task 2(c) of the Scope of Services of this EXHIBIT A, Consultant shall be 
paid a fixed annual fee of $500 per required report, payable upon successful submission of the 
reports. 

CDIAC Yearly Fiscal Status Reporting Paid By Annual Fee ---Total Annual Fee $ 0 

* The City has elected to prepare the CDIAC annual debt reports for its outstanding 2014 Assessment 
Revenue Bonds. 

d) Private Placement Debt and Other Loan Reporting: 

For services described in Task 2(d) of the Scope of Services of this EXHIBIT A, Consultant shall be 
paid a fixed annual fee as detailed below. Fees for any future private placements will be 
determined at the time of issuance. 

Page 18 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 31



Private Placement Debt and 
Other Loan Reporting Paid By Annual Fee* 

2014 Assessment Revenue Bonds - December 1st 

Reporting 

2014 Assessment Revenue Bonds - June 30th 

Trustee Redemption Instructions 

Assessment Annual 
Admin Expense 

Assessment Annual 
Admin Expense 

$1,250 

$2,750 

Total Annual Fee $4,000 

* Excludes the cost of data from third-party sources. Data costs will be passed on to the City with no 
additional markup. 

e) Historical Continuing Disclosure Audit and Remediation (Upon Request): 

Upon request, for services described in Task 2(e) of the Scope of Services of this EXHIBIT A, 
Consultant shall be paid a one-time fee based on the following rate table, not-to-exceed 
$2,500, payable upon successful submission of a report summarizing its findings. 

Staff Hourly 
Allocation Rate 

Principal $325 

Vice President $275 

Associate $225 

Analyst $150 

Administrative $ 75 

Grand Total Annual Fee - The initial combined annual fee for the services outlined in this EXHIBIT A will 
be $7,600*. 

Projected 
On-going 

Task 2 Grand Total Annual Fee* 
Task 2(a): MSRB Continuing Disclosure Compliance $3,000 
Task 2(b): CDIAC Annual Debt Transparency Reporting $600 
Task 2(c) : CDIAC Yearly Fiscal Status Reporting $0 
Task 2(d) : Private Placement Debt and Other Loan Reporting $4,000 
Task 2(e): Historical Continuing Disclosure Audit $0 

Task 2 Grand Total Annual Fee $7,600 

* As prior obligations mature or new debt is issued, the Scope of Services and annual budget for services 
will change in accordance with the fees outlined above. 

Task 2 Expenses - No reimbursable expense shall be incurred without prior approval from the City. All 
expenses will be billed directly at cost to the City. Expenses will be limited to third-party contractor work 
and data purchases required to secure specific information required to complete the respective reports. 

Page 19 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 32



EXHIBITC 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Without limiting Consultant's indemnification of City, and prior to commencement of the 
Services, Consultant shall obtain , provide and maintain at its own expense during the term 
of this Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a 
form satisfactory to the City. 

General liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial general liability 
insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01 , in 
an amount not less than $1 ,000,000.00 per occurrence, $2,000,000.00 general aggregate, 
for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage. The policy must include contractual 
liability that has not been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO "insured 
contract" language will not be accepted. 

Automobile liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain automobile insurance at least as 
broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property 
damage for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in connection with Work to be 
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or 
rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit for each 
accident. 

Professional liability (errors & omissions) insurance. Consultant shall maintain 
professional liability insurance that covers the Services to be performed in connection with 
this Agreement, in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. Any 
policy inception date, continuity date, or retroactive date must be before the effective date of 
this agreement and Consultant agrees to maintain continuous coverage through a period no 
less than three years after completion of the services required by this agreement. 

Workers' compensation insurance. ConSUltant shall maintain Workers' Compensation 
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer's Liability Insurance (with limits of at least 
$1 ,000,000.00). 

Consultant shall submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of 
Subrogation endorsement in favor of the City, its officers, agents, employees and 
volunteers. 

Proof of insurance. Consultant shall provide certificates of insurance to City as evidence of 
the insurance coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement for 
workers' compensation . Insurance certificates and endorsement must be approved by City's 
Risk Manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance 
shall be kept on file with City at all times during the term of this contract. City reserves the 
right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time. 

Duration of coverage. Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may 

Page 20 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 33



arise from or in connection with the performance of the Services hereunder by Consultant, 
his agents, representatives, employees or subconsultants. 

Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Consultant shall be primary and any 
insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by City shall not be required to 
contribute with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination 
of primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall 
contain or be endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a 
primary and non-contributory basis for the benefit of City before the City's own insurance or 
self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured. 

City's rights of enforcement In the event any policy of insurance required under this 
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced, City 
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium 
paid by City will be promptly reimbursed by Consultant, or City will withhold amounts 
sufficient to pay premium from Consultant payments. In the alternative, City may cancel this 
Agreement. 

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company 
currently authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance in the 
State of Califomia, with an assigned policyholders' Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial 
Size Category Class VI (or larger) in accordance with the latest edition of Best's Key Rating 
Guide, unless otherwise approved by the City's Risk Manager. 

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this 
agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against City, its elected or appointed 
officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Consultant or 
others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their 
right of recovery prior to a loss. Consultant hereby waives its own right of recovery against 
City, and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its 
subconsultants. 

Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). Consultant acknowledges and 
agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the City to inform Consultant of non
compliance with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the City nor does it 
waive any rights hereunder. 

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained 
in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a 
waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given 
coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not 
intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or 
a waiver of any type. If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown 
above, the City requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by 
the Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits 
of insurance and coverage shall be available to the City. 

Page 21 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 34



Notice of cancellation. Consultant agrees to oblige its insurance agent or broker and 
insurers to provide to City with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for 
nonpayment for which a ten (10) day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each 
required coverage. 

Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide 
that City and its officers, officials, employees, and agents, and volunteers shall be additional 
insureds under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess liability policies. 

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein 
will be in compliance with these requirements ~ they include any limiting endorsement of any 
kind that has not been first submitted to City and approved of in writing. 

Separation of Insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply for all additional 
insureds ensuring that Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer's limits of liability. 
The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions. 

Pass Through Clause. Consultant agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, 
subcontractors, and any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved 
in the project by Consultant, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and 
endorsements required of Consultant. Consultant agrees to monitor and review all such 
coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in 
conformity with the requirements of this section . Consultant agrees that upon request, all 
agreements with consultants, subcontractors, and others engaged in the project will be 
submitted to City for review. 

City's right to revise specifications. The City reserves the right at any time during the 
term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the 
Consu~ant ninety (90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in 
substantial additional cost to the Consultant, the City and Consultant may renegotiate 
Consultant's compensation. 

Self-insured retentions. Any se~- i nsured retentions must be declared to and approved by 
the City. The City reserves the right to require that se~-insured retentions be eliminated, 
lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Se~-insurance will not be considered to comply with 
these specifications unless approved by the City. 

Timely notice of claims. Consultant shall give the City prompt and timely notice of claims 
made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Consultant's performance under this 
Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability 
policies. 

Additional insurance. Consultant shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and 
expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary for 
its proper protection and prosecution of the work. 

Page 22 of 22 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 35



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5,2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Professional Services Agreement with Krazan & 
Associates for soil sampling and testing 

DISCUSSION: As part of the relocation of the Fire Training Center from the Selma 
Industrial Park to the Public Works Corporate Yard ("Yard"), multiple site preparations must 
be performed. One of these preparations is to remove a street sweeper waste mound at the 
Yard that has accumulated over the course of multiple years. Our current waste service 
provider will not dispose of the dirt because it accumulated prior to our current contract. In 
order to remove this debris , it must first be tested to determine if it is contaminated. 

The City has requested Krazan & Associates to perform the following scope of work: 

Three (3), three (3)-part composite soil samples will be collected from the on-site stockpile at 
1325 Nebraska Ave, Selma CA 93662 and submitted for laboratory analysis for the following 
COCs and their respective analytical methods: 

• Total petroleum hydrocarbons - carbon chain (TPH-cc) by EPA Test Method 8015, 
• Volatile organic compounds (VOCs) by EPA Test Method 8260, 
• Semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs) by EPA Test Method 8270, 
• CAM 17 metals by EPA Test Method 6010/7471, 
• Chlorinated Pesticides by EPA Test Method 8081, and 
• Chlorinated Herbicides by EPA Test Method 8151. 
• Following completion of the field and laboratory activities, an emailed copy of the 

laboratory report will be forwarded to the Client. 

Once this testing is complete, the City can determine the necessary course of action to remove 
the mound and dispose of it appropriately. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 36

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.e.



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 
- ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

$2,560.00 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: Internal Services-
Building & Utilities 

Fund Balance: Fiscal Year End 2017-18 
$277,335 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Professional Services Agreement with Krazan & 
Associates for soil sampling and testing. 

Date 

T~anager 7-~""{4 
Date 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 37



CITY OF SELMA 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") , is made and effective 
as of August 5, 2019 ("Effective Date"), between the City of Selma, a municipal 
corporation ("City") and Krazan & Associates, a California corporation ("Consultant"). 
The City and Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS , City desires to engage Consultant to perform the services described 
herein, and Consultant desires to perform such services in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth herein . 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
conditions herein contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

1, TERM 

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall remain and 
continue in effect until tasks described herein are completed, but in no event later than 
December 3, 2019, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. 

2, SERVICES 

(a) Consultant shall perform the tasks ("Services") described and set forth in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full. ("Scope of 
Services"). Tasks other than those specifically described in the Scope of Services shall 
not be performed without prior written approval of the City. The Services shall be 
performed by Consultant, unless prior written approval is first obtained from the City. In 
the event of conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this Agreement and Exhibit 
A, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. 

(b) City shall have the right to request, in writing , changes to the Services. 
Any such changes mutually agreed upon by the Parties, and any corresponding 
increase or decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to 
this Agreement. 

(c) Consultant shall perform all Services in a manner reasonably satisfactory 
to the City and in a first-class manner in conformance with the standards of quality 
normally observed by an entity providing Environmental Testing and Consulting 
Services, serving a municipal agency. 

(d) Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal , state, and local laws, 
regulations and ordinances in the performance of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to , the conflict of interest provisions of Government Code Section 1090 and the 
Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.)). During the term of this 

Page 1 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 38



Agreement, Consultant shall not perform any work for another person or entity for whom 
Consultant was not working on the Effective Date if both (i) such work would require 
Consultant to abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of 
interest statute or law; and (ii) City has not consented in writing to Consultant's 
performance of such work. No officer or employee of City shall have any financial 
interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 
et seq. Consultant hereby warrants that it is not now, nor has it been in the previous 
twelve (12) months, an employee, agent, appointee, or official of the City. If Consultant 
was an employee, agent, appointee, or official of the City in the previous twelve (12) 
months, Consultant warrants that it did not participate in any manner in the forming of 
this Agreement. Consultant understands that, if this Agreement is made in violation of 
Government Code §1090 et. seq. , the entire Agreement is void and Consultant will not 
be entitled to any compensation for Services performed pursuant to this Agreement, 
and Consultant will be required to reimburse the City for any sums paid to the 
Consultant. Consultant understands that, in addition to the foregoing , it may be subject 
to criminal prosecution for a violation of Government Code § 1090 and, if applicable, will 
be disqualified from holding public office in the State of California. 

(e) Consultant represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
licensed personnel required to perform the Services. All Services shall be performed by 
Consultant or under its supervision, and all personnel engaged in the Services shall be 
qualified and licensed to perform such services. 

3. MANAGEMENT 

City's City Manager shall represent the City in all matters pertaining to the 
administration of this Agreement, review and approval of all products submitted by 
Consultant, but shall have no authority to modify the Services or the compensation due to 
Consultant. 

4. PAYMENT 

(a) The City agrees to pay Consultant monthly, in accordance with the payment 
rates and terms and the schedule of payment as set forth in Exhibit B ("Rate Schedule"), 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as though set forth in full , based 
upon actual time spent on the above tasks. This amount shall not exceed Two Thousand 
Five Hundred Sixty Dollars ($2,560.00) for the total Term of the Agreement unless additional 
payment is approved as provided in this Agreement. 

(b) Consultant shall not be compensated for any services rendered in connection 
with its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to those set forth herein, unless 
such additional services are authorized in advance and in writing by the City. Consultant 
shall be compensated for any additional services in the amounts and in the manner as 
agreed to by City and Consultant at the time City's written authorization is given to 
Consultant for the performance of said services. 

Page 2 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 39



(c) Consultant shall submit invoices monthly for actual services performed. Invoices 
shall be submitted on or about the first business day of each month, or as soon thereafter as 
practical, for services provided in the previous month. Payment shall be made within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of each invoice as to all non-disputed fees. If the City disputes any of 
Consultant's fees it shall give written notice to ConSUltant within thirty (30) days of receipt of 
an invoice of any disputed fees set forth on the invoice. Any final payment under this 
Agreement shall be made within 45 days of receipt of an invoice therefore. 

5. LABOR CODE AND PREVAILING WAGES 

(a) ConSUltant represents and warrants that it is aware of the requirements of 
California Labor Code Section 1720, et seq., and 1770, et seq., as well as California 
Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000, et seq. , ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which 
require the payment of prevail ing wage rates and the performance of other 
requirements on "Public Works" and "Maintenance" projects. If the Services are being 
performed as part of an applicable "Public Works" or "Maintenance" project, as defined 
by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and if the total compensation is $15,000.00 or more, 
Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage Laws. City shall provide 
ConSUltant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in effect at the 
commencement of this Agreement. ConSUltant shall make copies of the prevailing rates 
of per diem wages for each craft, classification or type of worker needed to execute the 
Services available to interested parties upon request, and shall post copies at the 
Consultant's principal place of business and any location where the Services are 
performed. Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless, the City, its elected 
officials, officers, employees and agents, from and against any liability (including liability 
for claims, suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory 
proceedings, losses, expenses or costs of any kind , whether actual, alleged or threatened, 
including legal counsel fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert 
witness fees) , where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way 
attributable to, in whole or in part, Consultant's or by any individual or agency for which 
Consultant is legally liable, including but not limited to officers, agents, employees or 
subcontractors of Consultant, failure or alleged failure to comply with Prevailing Wage 
Laws. 

(b) In accordance with the requirements of Labor Code Section 1776, 
Consultant shall keep accurate payroll records which are either on forms provided by 
the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement or which contain the same information 
required by such forms. ConSUltant shall make all such records available for inspection 
at all reasonable hours. 

(c) To the extent applicable, Consultant shall comply with the provisions of 
Section 1777.5 of the Labor Code with respect to the employment of properly registered 
apprentices upon public works. 

(d) Consultant shall comply with the legal days work and overtime 
requirements of Sections 1813 and 1815 of the Labor Code. 

Page 3 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 40



If the Services are being performed as part of an applicable Public works or Maintenance 
project, then pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, the Consultant and all 
subcontractors performing such Services must be registered with the Department of 
Industrial Relations. Consultant shall maintain registration for the duration of the Agreement 
and require the same of any subContractors, as applicable. This Services set forth in this 
Agreement may also be subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the 
Department of Industrial Relations. It shall be Consultant's sole responsibility to comply with 
all applicable registration and labor compliance requirements. 

6. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

(a) The City may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, suspend or 
terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the Consultant at least ten 
(10) days prior written notice. Upon receipt of said notice, the Consultant shall immediately 
cease all work under this Agreement, unless the notice provides otherwise. If the City 
suspends or terminates a portion of this Agreement such suspension or termination shall not 
make void or invalidate the remainder of this Agreement. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, the City shall 
pay to Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time of termination, 
provided that the work performed is of value to the City. Upon termination of the Agreement 
pursuant to this Section, the Consultant shall submit an invoice to the City pursuant to 
Section 4 of this Agreement. 

7. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

(a) Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to sales, 
costs, expenses, receipts, and other such information required by City that relate to the 
performance of services under this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain adequate records 
of services provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of services. All such records 
shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and shall 
be clearly identified and readily accessible. Consultant shall provide free access to the 
representatives of City or its designees at reasonable times to review such books and 
records; shall give City the right to examine and audit said books and records; shall permit 
City to make transcripts or copies therefrom as necessary; and shall allow inspection of all 
work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to this Agreement. Such records, 
together with supporting documents, shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years after 
receipt of final payment. 

(b) Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this 
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files , 
surveys, notes, and other documents prepared in the course of providing the services to be 
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of the City and may 
be used, reused , or otherwise disposed of by the City without the permission of the 
ConSUltant. With respect to computer files , Consultant shall make available to the City, at 
the Consultant's office, and upon reasonable written request by the City, the necessary 

Page 4 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 41



computer software and hardware for purposes of accessing, compiling, transferring, copying 
and/or printing computer files. Consultant hereby grants to City all right, title, and interest, 
including any copyright, in and to the documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, 
computer files, surveys, notes, and other documents prepared by Consultant in the course 
of providing the services under this Agreement. All reports, documents, or other written 
material developed by Consultant in the performance of the Services pursuant to this 
Agreement, shall be and remain the property of the City. 

8. INDEMNIFICATION 

(a) Indemnity for professional liability 

When the law establishes a professional standard of care for Consultant's Services, 
to the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold 
harmless the City and any and all of its officials, employees and agents ("Indemnified 
Parties") from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, 
including legal counsel's fees and costs caused in whole or in part by any negligent or 
wrongful act, error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or 
Subconsultants (or any agency or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability 
thereof) in the performance of professional services under this Agreement. 

(b) Indemnity for other than professional liability 

Other than in the performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted 
by law, Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless City, and any and all of its 
employees, officials and agents from and against any liability (including liability for claims, 
suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind , whether actual, alleged or threatened , including legal 
counsel fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert witness fees) , where 
the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way attributable to, in whole or in 
part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant or by any individual or agency for 
which Consultant is legally liable, including but not limited to officers, agents, employees or 
subcontractors of Consultant. 

(c) DUTY TO DEFEND. In the event the City, its officers, employees, agents 
and/or volunteers are made a party to any action, claim, lawsuit, or other adversarial 
proceeding arising from the performance of the services encompassed by this Agreement, 
and upon demand by City, Consultant shall have an immediate duty to defend the City at 
Consultant's cost or at City's option , to reimburse the City for its costs of defense, including 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred in the defense of such matters. 

Payment by City is not a condition precedent to enforcement of this indemnity. In the 
event of any dispute between Consultant and City, as to whether liability arises from the sole 
negligence of the City or its officers, employees, or agents, Consultant will be obligated to 
pay for City's defense until such time as a final judgment has been entered adjudicating the 
City as solely negligent. Consultant will not be entitled in the absence of such a 

Page 5 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 42



determination to any reimbursement of defense costs including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, expert fees and costs of litigation. 

9. INSURANCE 

Consultant shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this 
Agreement insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

10. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

(a) Consultant is and shall at all times remain as to the City a wholly independent 
consultant and/or independent contractor. The personnel performing the services under this 
Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultants exclusive 
direction and control. Neither City nor any of its officers, employees, or agents shall have 
control over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant's officers, employees, or agents, 
except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner 
represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officers, 
employees, or agents of the City. Consultant shall not incur or have the power to incur any 
debt, obligation, or liability whatever against the City, or bind the City in any manner. 

(b) No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with the 
performance of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in the 
Agreement, City shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to Consultant for 
performing services hereunder for City. City shall not be liable for compensation or 
indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of performing services 
hereunder. 

11. LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Consultant shall keep itself informed of State and Federal laws and regulations 
which in any manner affect those employed by it or in any way affect the performance of its 
service pursuant to this Agreement. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply 
with all such laws and regulations. The City, and its officers and employees, shall not be 
liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to comply with this Section. 

12. UNDUE INFLUENCE 

Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was used 
against or in concert with any officer or employee of the City in connection with the award, 
terms or implementation of this Agreement, including any method of coercion, confidential 
financial arrangement, or financial inducement. No officer or employee of the City has or will 
receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from Consultant, or from any officer, employee 
or agent of Consultant, in connection with the award of this Agreement or any work to be 
conducted as a result of this Agreement. Violation of this Section shall be a material breach 
of this Agreement entitling the City to any and all remedies at law or in equity. 

Page 6 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 43



13. NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

No member. officer, or employee of City, or their designees or agents, and no public 
official who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the Project during 
his/her tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any 
agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in 
connection with the Project performed under this Agreement. 

14. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

(a) All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement shall be 
considered confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without City's prior written 
authorization. Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or subconsultants, shall not 
without written authorization from the City, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, 
testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other information concerning the 
work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project or property located within the 
City, unless otherwise required by law or court order. (b) Consultant shall promptly notify 
City should Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or subconsultants be served with 
any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, 
interrogatories, request for admissions, or other discovery request ("Discovery"), court order, 
or subpoena from any person or party regarding this Agreement and the work performed 
there under or with respect to any project or property located within the City, unless 
Consultant is prohibited by law from informing the City of such Discovery, court order or 
subpoena. City retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be 
present at any deposition, hearing, or similar proceeding as allowed by law. Unless City is a 
party to the lawsuit, arbitration, or administrative proceeding and is adverse to Consultant in 
such proceeding , Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with the City and to provide the 
opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by Consultant. However, 
City's right to review any such response does not imply or mean the right by City to control , 
direct, or rewrite said response. 

15. NOTICES 

Any notices which either party may desire to give to the other party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) delivery by 
a reputable document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal Express, which 
provides a receipt showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in the United States Mail, 
certified mail, postage prepaid , return receipt requested , addressed to the address of the 
party as set forth below or at any other address as that party may later designate by notice: 

To City: 

With a Copy To: 

City of Selma 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 
Attention: City Manager 

Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 
Casso & Sparks, LLP 

Page 7 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 44



To Consultant: 

16. ASSIGNMENT 

13200 Crossroads Parkway North, Suite 345 
City of Industry, CA 91746 

Krazan & Associates 
215 W. Dakota Ave. 
Clovis, CA 93612 

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, nor any monies due hereunder, without prior written consent of the City. 

Before retaining or contracting with any subconsultant for any services under this 
Agreement, Consultant shall provide City with the identity of the proposed subconsultant, a 
copy of the proposed written contract between Consultant and such subconsultant which 
shall include and indemnity provision similar to the one provided herein and identifying City 
as an indemnified party, or an incorporation of the indemnity provision provided herein , and 
proof that such proposed subconsultant carries insurance at least equal to that required by 
this Agreement or obtain a written waiver from the City for such insurance. 

Notwithstanding Consultant's use of any subconsultant, Consultant shall be 
responsible to the City for the performance of its subconstultant as it would be if Consultant 
had performed the Services itself. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed 
to create a contractual relationship between the City and any subconsultant employed by 
Consultant. Consultant shall be solely responsible for payments to any subconsultants. 
Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties for any claims 
arising from, or related to, the services performed by a subconsultant under this Agreement. 

17. GOVERNING LAW/ATIORNEYS' FEES 

The City and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of Califomia 
shall govern the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this Agreement and 
also govern the interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation concerning this Agreement 
shall take place in the municipal, superior, or federal district court in Los Angeles County, 
California. If any action at law or suit in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the 
provisions of this Agreement, or arising out of or relating to the Services provided by 
Consultant under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable 
attorneys' fees and all related costs, including costs of expert witnesses and consultants, as 
well as costs on appeal, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled. 

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties relating to the 
obligations of the Parties described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, representations, and statements, oral or written and pertaining 

Page 8 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 45



to the subject of this Agreement or with respect to the terms and oonditions of this 
Agreement, are merged into this Agreement and shall be of no further foroe or effect. Each 
party is entering into this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein 
and upon each party's own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems 
material. 

19, SEVERABILITY 

If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such term or 
provision shall be amended to, and solely to, the extent necessary to cure such 
invalidity or unenforceability, and in its amended form shall be enforceable. In such 
event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to 
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

20. COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

21, CAPTIONS 

The captions appearing at the commencement of the sections hereof, and in any 
paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and shall have no significance in the 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

22, WAIVER 

The waiver by City or Consultant of any breach of any term, covenant or 
condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term , covenant 
or condition or of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or 
condition herein contained . No term, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be 
deemed to have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing . 

23, REMEDIES 

Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at 
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to 
every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at 
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise , the commencement of the 
exercise, or the forbearance of the exercise by any party of anyone or more of such 
rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by such 
party of any of all of such other rights, powers or remedies. 

24, AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 

Page 9 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 46



The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant represents 
and warrants that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the 
Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of its obligations 
hereunder. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
as of the Effective Date. 

"CITY" 
City of Selma 

"CONSULTANT" 
Krazan & Associates 

By: =---:c-::::--:-----:----:-:-------
Scott Robertson , Mayor 

By: -:-:---:-:--=:-----:--=:-:-:-:---:-:-__ 
Martin Groth, Division Manager 

Attest: 

By: ~_~ __ ~~----:-________ __ 
Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

By: =----=----:----:::---::-c---:--c---
Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 

Attachments : Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 

Scope of Services 
Rate Schedule 
Insurance Requirements 

Page 10 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 47



EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Consultant shall collect three (3)-part composite soil samples from the on-site stockpile at 1325 
Nebraska Ave, Selma CA 93662 and submit for laboratory analysis for the following COCs and 
their respective analytical methods: 

• Total petroleum hydrocarbons - carbon chain (TPH-cc) by EPA Test Method 8015, 
• Volatile organic compounds (VOCs) by EPA Test Method 8260, 
• Semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs) by EPA Test Method 8270, 
• CAM 17 metals by EPA Test Method 601017471 , 
• Chlorinated Pesticides by EPA Test Method 8081 , and 
• Chlorinated Herbicides by EPA Test Method 8151. 
• Following completion of the field and laboratory activities, an emailed copy of the 

laboratory report will be forwarded to the City. 

LIMITATIONS 

This investigation is limited in scope. No investigation can eliminate all uncertainty. This type 
of assessment is undertaken with the calculated risk that the presence, full nature and 
extent of constituents/contamination may not be revealed within the scope of services 
performed. Please be aware that the laboratory test results do not provide a warranty as to 
the conditions that may exist throughout the entire stockpile. Furthermore, any sample 
collected for chemical analysis mayor may not be representative of a larger population. 
Professional judgment and interpretation are inherent in the process and uncertainty is 
inevitable. Therefore, the data obtained are clear and accurate only to the degree implied by 
the sources and methods utilized. The extent, nature and variations in the constituents/ 
contaminants may not become evident unless further study is undertaken. 

Consultant shall perform services in a manner consistent with the standards of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession practicing under similar conditions in the 
geographic vicinity and at the time the services will be performed. Even where services are 
performed in accordance with the professional standard of care, it is possible that hazardous 
material contamination or buried structures may not be detected or disclosed through the 
investigation proposed herein. Therefore, no warranty or guarantee, express or implied, is 
part of the services offered by this proposal/cost estimate. 

Page 11 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 48



EXHIBITB 

RATE SCHEDULE 

Consultant's fee for the Services set forth herein is $2,560. 

Additional Services shall be provided at the rates set forth below, upon written approval by 
the City: 

2019 GENERAL FEE SCHEDULE FOR 
PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL E NVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

Professional 

Principal Engineer .................................................................................................... $15O.00l'hr. 
Registered senior Engineer/Manager ................. ........................ ................ ................ 145.001hr. 
Professional GeoIogiSt. ................................................................................ ................ 13O.00l'hr. 
Registered Environmental Assessor/Environmental Professional ..... ...... ................. ... 100.00111r. 
Project Engineer/Manager ............. .... .................. ....... ................................................. 100.00illr. 
Project Geologist ................................................. ........................................................ 100.00illr. 
Field GeoIogiSt. ..... ........................................ ............................... ....... .... ... ........... ....... 100.00illr. 
Field Engineerllnspector ..... ........ ......... .. ...................................... ........ ..................... ..... 95.00l11r. 
Certified Asbestos InspectorlManager. ...............................•........................................ 9O.00hr. 
EnVironmental Specialist ............ ........................ ......................... ................. ..... ............ 9O.00111r. 
Project Administration & Analysis ....... ....... ......... ........................................................... 8O.00Ihr. 

Expen Witness Testimony 

ConsunatiOn. Preparation for Court, Expert Witness - PrinCipal Engineer ........ ......... $375.00111r. 
Court AppearanceIDeposiliOIL. .... ........ ...... ..... . ... ...... ............... ...... ......... ........... By Quote 
Stand-By at Office (Waiting to be Called to Court) ... ............... . ........ .................... By Quote 

Technical 

Engineering Technician ...........................................................................•................ S9O.00/hr. 
Environmental Technician ... .. ..... ... ...... ... .... ........ ........ 9O.00lhr. 
AutoCadiEngineering Technidan .. ... .. ... ..................... .... ... ..... ..... ... ..... . .. 65.00illr. 

suppon 
Administrative Support.. . ... .......•................................................ ...................... S55.00lhr. 
Word ProcessinglReprodudion ...................................................................................... 45 .00111r. 

Page 12 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 49



EXHIBITC 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Without limiting Consultant's indemnification of City, and prior to commencement of the 
Services, Consultant shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term 
of this Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a 
form satisfactory to the City. 

General liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial general liability 
insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01 , in 
an amount not less than $1 ,000,000.00 per occurrence, $2,000,000.00 general aggregate, 
for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage. The policy must include contractual 
liability that has not been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO "insured 
contract" language will not be accepted. 

Automobile liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain automobile insurance at least as 
broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property 
damage for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in connection with Work to be 
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or 
rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit for each 
accident. 

Professional liability (errors & omissions) insurance. Consultant shall maintain 
professional liability insurance that covers the Services to be performed in connection with 
this Agreement, in the minimum amount of $1 ,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. Any 
policy inception date, continuity date, or retroactive date must be before the effective date of 
this agreement and Consultant agrees to maintain continuous coverage through a period no 
less than three years after completion of the services required by this agreement. 

Workers' compensation insurance. Consultant shall maintain Workers' Compensation 
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer's Liability Insurance (with limits of at least 
$1 ,000,000.00). 

Consultant shall submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of 
Subrogation endorsement in favor of the City, its officers, agents, employees and 
volunteers. 

Proof of insurance. Consultant shall provide certificates of insurance to City as evidence of 
the insurance coverage required herein , along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement for 
workers' compensation . Insurance certificates and endorsement must be approved by City's 
Risk Manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance 
shall be kept on file with City at all times during the term of this contract. City reserves the 
right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time. 

Duration of coverage. Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may 

Page 13 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 50



arise from or in connection with the performance of the Services hereunder by Consuttant, 
his agents, representatives, employees or suboonsuttants. 

Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Consuttant shall be primary and any 
insurance or se~-insurance procured or maintained by City shall not be required to 
contribute with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a oombination 
of primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall 
contain or be endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a 
primary and non-oontributory basis for the benefit of City before the City's own insurance or 
self-insurance shall be called upon to protect. as a named insured. 

City's rights of enforcement In the event any policy of insurance required under this 
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced, City 
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium 
paid by City will be promptly reimbursed by Consuttant, or City will withhold amounts 
sufficient to pay premium from Consuttant payments. In the alternative, City may cancel this 
Agreement. 

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company 
currently authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance in the 
State of Cal~omia , with an assigned policyholders' Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial 
Size Category Class VI (or larger) in acoordance with the latest edition of Best's Key Rating 
Guide, unless otherwise approved by the City's Risk Manager. 

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this 
agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against City, its elected or appointed 
officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Consultant or 
others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their 
right of reoovery prior to a loss. Consultant hereby waives .s own right of reoovery against 
City, and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its 
suboonsultants. 

Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). Consultant acknowledges and 
agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the City to inform Consultant of non
oompliance with any requirement imposes no add.ional obligations on the COy nor does it 
waive any rights hereunder. 

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained 
in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a 
waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given 
coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not 
intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or 
a waiver of any type. If the Consuttant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown 
above, the City requires and shall be ent.led to coverage for the higher limits maintained by 
the Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits 
of insurance and ooverage shall be available to the City. 

Page 14 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 51



Notice of cancellation. Consultant agrees to oblige its insurance agent or broker and 
insurers to provide to City with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for 
nonpayment for which a ten (10) day notice is required) or non renewal of coverage for each 
required coverage. 

Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide 
that City and its officers, officials, employees, and agents, and volunteers shall be additional 
insureds under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess liability policies. 

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein 
will be in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any 
kind that has not been first submitted to City and approved of in writing. 

Separation of Insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply for all additional 
insureds ensuring that Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer's limits of liability. 
The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions. 

Pass Through Clause. Consultant agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, 
subcontractors, and any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved 
in the project by Consultant, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and 
endorsements required of Consultant. Consultant agrees to monitor and review all such 
coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in 
conformity with the requirements of this section. Consultant agrees that upon request, all 
agreements with consultants, subcontractors, and others engaged in the project will be 
submitted to City for review. 

City's right to revise specifications. The City reserves the right at any time during the 
term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the 
ConSUltant ninety (90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in 
substantial additional cost to the Consultant, the City and Consultant may renegotiate 
Consultant's compensation. 

Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by 
the City. The City reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be eliminated, 
lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with 
these specifications unless approved by the City. 

Timely notice of claims. Consultant shall give the City prompt and timely notice of claims 
made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Consultant's performance under this 
Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability 
policies. 

Additional insurance. Consultant shall also procure and maintain , at its own cost and 
expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary for 
its proper protection and prosecution of the work. 

Page 15 of 15 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 52



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5, 2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of the Notice of Completion for Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project No. 16651 , Selma Ringo 
Park Restroom Replacement Project 

DISCUSSION: The Public Works Engineering Department is requesting that the City 
Council approve the Notice of Completion for the above referenced project. All work has 
been completed, has met all design standards, and has been approved by the City Engineer. 

The project consisted of the following: 

Replacement of the existing restroom and appurtenant facilities induding concrete 
flatwork and utility connections. 

It is hereby requested that the Notice of Completion be executed and the final payment, plus 
retention on this project be released to the contractor. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Notice of Completion for CDBG Project No. 
16651 , Selma Ringo Park Improvements, and authorize the City Manager to execute same. 

Daniel K. Bond, City Engineer Date 

7-?i)-l9 
Date 

1 
August 5, 2019 Council Packet 53

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.f.

reynar
Typewritten Text
/s/							07-30-2019



Recording Requested By 
City of Selma 

When Recorded Return To: 
City of Selma - City Clerk 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

A notary public or other officer completing this 
certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy. or validity of that document." 

THIS SPACE IS FOR RECORDING INFORMATION ONLY 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned, City of Selma, a Municipal Corporation, is the owner 
of the real estate situated in the City of Selma, County of Fresno, State of California, and described as 
follows, to-wit: 

Selma Ringo Park Restroom Replacement Project; CDBG No. 16651 
That the address of said owner is City Hall, 1710 Tucker Street, Selma, California; 

That the nature ofthe title of the owner to said real estate is that of fee simple and/or easement; 

That the name of the Contractor is Puma Construction, 4387 W Santa Ana #103, Fresno, CA 93722 

That on the 15th of July 2019, the Contract for the work on the above-described property was actually 
completed. 

By: __________________________ _ 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 

Owner 
I, Teresa Gallavan, Selma City Manager, being duly sworn says: 
That I am the agent of the Owner of the property described in the foregoing Notice; that I have read the 
foregoing Notice and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true of my own knowledge. 

A notary public or other officer completing this 
certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy. or validity of that document." 

State of California 
County of Fresno 

CITY OF SELMA, a Municipal Corporation 

By: ______________________ __ 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 

Owner 

On August 5, 2019, before me, Reyna Rivera, City Clerk, personally appeared Teresa Gallavan, City 
Manager, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized 
capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the 
person acted, executed the instrument. I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under laws of the State of 
California the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Reyna Rivera, Selma City Clerk 

(Acknowledgment taken by City Clerk pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1181) 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 54



July 15, 2019 

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 
City of Selma 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

Dear Ms. Gallavan: 

County of Fresno 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND PLANNING 

STEVEN E. WHITE, DIRECTOR 

Subject: Project Completion Site Inspection for the Selma Ringo Park Improvements, 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project No. 16651 

The County Community Development Division has completed a final inspection for the above 
referenced project and has determined that the project was completed in accordance with the 
scope of work approved and authorized pursuant to the executed Agreement. 

Pursuant to Section III of the Agreement, please provide the County Community Development 
Division with a resolution of acceptance, or similar documentation demonstrating the project 
was completed in accordance with the scope of work approved and authorized pursuant to the 
executed Agreement. Also, a copy of the recorded Notice of Completion (NOC), a written 
Project Outcome Measurement Report (POM), a breakdown of all funding sources and 
expenditures, and a written summary of all project work completed with CDBG and other funds 
must also be provided prior to the final request for payment (refer to Paragraphs 0 and P for 
specific submittal requirements). These documents, along with the final payment request, must 
be submitted within 60 days of recording the Notice of Completion. 

Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 requires information to be 
submitted to HUD in order to demonstrate compliance with the Section 3 Clause. Accordingly, 
the Notice to Contractors for the Selma Ringo Park Improvements, CDBG Project No. 16651 
included information pertaining to Section 3 and a Statement of Work Force Needs form that is 
required to be completed by the awarded contractor. Enclosed is an updated version of the 
form that needs to be completed. Please include both pages of the completed Statement of 
Work Force Needs form with the other required documents in order to close out the project and 
to process the final payment request. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 
2220 Tulare Street, Eighth Floor I Fresno, California 93721 I Phone (559) 600-4292 I FAX (559) 600-4573 

The County of Fresno is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 55



Ms. Teresa Gallavan 
July 15, 2019 
Page 2 

If you have any questions, please contact me or Jonathan Avedian, the project representative, at 
(559) 600-4292. 

;;1-
Kristi Johnson, Principal Analyst 
Community Development Division 

Enclosure 

c: Jennifer Parks, Construction Division 
Mohammad Alimi, Design Division (via email) 
Daniel Bond, Gateway Engineering. Inc. 

KJ :JA:dc 
G:I7205ComDevICDBG and GRANT PERM FILESICDBGIProjectsl~Open Projectsl16651 Selma Ringo ParklDocsl16561 Final Inspection LeUer,docx 
July 15, 2019 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 56



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5,2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Acceptance of Funds from the Edward Byrne Justice 
Assistance Grant Program 

DISCUSSION: The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant ("JAG") Program is 
the primary provider of federal criminal justice funding to states and units of local 
government. These funds awarded may be used to provide additional personnel, equipment, 
supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information systems for 
criminal justice, including for anyone or more of the following: 

• Law enforcement programs 
• Prosecution and court programs 
• Prevention and education programs 
• Corrections and community corrections programs 
• Drug treatment and enforcement programs 
• Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs 
• Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation) 
• Mental health programs and related law enforcement and corrections programs 

The City'S Police Department has utilized this grant for special operations including DUI 
enforcement details, seat belt checkpoints, parole violation stings, gang details as well as other 
enforcement activities. This provides overtime hours to officers and non-sworn personnel to 
conduct operations that have not been allowable in past years without the grant, due to budget 
limitations. 

For the Fiscal Year 2018, the City's Police Department was awarded $15,939.00 to perform 
the services set forth above, and community outreach, through the Bringing Broken 
Neighborhoods Back to Life program. 

In order to utilize the funds, the City must execute the grant certifications and assurances. 
This form must be signed by the highest-ranking official, Chief Executive Officer (CEO), the 
Mayor. In addition, Staff requests authorization to permit the Mayor to execute any future 
forms necessary to implement this grant. 

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the Mayor to execute certifications and assurances 
for acceptance of the Edward Byrnes Justice Assistance Grant Program. 

Is C oreno, Assistant City Manager 

~il~ 
eresa Gallavan, CIty Manager 

Date 

{-~-("t 

Date 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 57

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.g



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS 

Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program FY 2018 Local Solicitation 

Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government 

On behalf of the applicant unit of local government named below, in support of that locality's application for an award 
under the FY 2018 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (" JAG") Program, and further to 34 U.S.C. § 1 0153(a), I 
certify to the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP"), U.S. Department of Justice ("USDOJ"), that all of the following are 
true and correct: 

1. I am the chief executive of the applicant unit of local government named below, and I have the authority to make 
the following representations on my own behalf as chief executive and on behalf of the applicant unit of local 
government. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any OJP decision to make 
an award, under the application described above, to the applicant unit of local goverClment. 

2. I certify that no federal funds made available by the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application 
described above will be used to supplant local funds, but will be used to increase the amounts of such funds 
that WOUld, in the absence of federal funds , be made available for law enforcement activities. 

3. I assure that the application described above (and any amendment to that application) was submitted for review 
to the governing body of the unit of local government (e.g., city councilor county commission), or to an 
organization designated by that governing body, not less than 30 days before the date of this certification . 

4. I assure that, before the date of this certification- (a) the application described above (and any amendment to 
that application) was made public; and (b) an opportunity to comment on that application (or amendment) was 
provided to citizens and to neighborhood or community-based organizations, to the extent applicable law or 
established procedure made such an opportunity available. 

5. I assure that, for each fiscal year of the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application described 
above, the applicant unit of local government will maintain and report such data, records, and information 
(programmatic and financial) , as OJP may reasonably require . 

6. I have carefully reviewed 34 U.S.C. § 10153(a)(5), and, with respect to the programs to be funded by the 
award (if any), I hereby make the certification required by section 10153(a)(5), as to each of the items specified 
therein . 

7. I have examined the certification entitled "State or Local Government: FY 2018 Certification of Compliance with 8 
U.S.C. §§ 1373 & 1644" executed by the chief legal officer of the applicant government with respect to the FY 
2018 JAG program and submitted in support of the application described above, and I certify that I have no 
reason to believe that certification to be false or otherwise incorrect. (This provision is not applicable to Indian 
tribal government applicants.) 

8. I have examined the certification entitled "State or Local Government: FY 2018 Certification Relating to 8 
U.S.C. §§ 1226(a) & (c), 1231 (a), 1324(a), 1357(a), & 1366(1) & (3)" executed by the chief legal officer of the 
applicant government with respect to the FY 2018 JAG program and submitted in support of the application 
described above, and I certify that I have no reason to believe that certification to be false or otherwise incorrect. 
(This provision is not applicable to Indian tribal government applicants .) 

Signature of Chief Executive of the Applicant Unit of 
Local Government 

Printed Name of Chief Executive 

Name of Applicant Unit of Local Government 

Date of Certification 

Title of Chief Executive 

Rev. August 22, 2018 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 58



CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON 

NUMBER DATE 
CATEGORY AMOUNT 

72946 07/02/2019 Printed A&S PUMP SERVICE REPLACED PRESSURE SWITCH 428.24 

72947 07/02/2019 Printed DAVID M. AGUALLO JULY 3RD ENTERTAINMENT 1,200.00 

72948 07/02/2019 Printed AMERICAN AMBULANCE JULY 2019 PAYMENT 120,000.00 

72949 07/02/2019 Printed AT&T TELEPHONE-JUNE 2019 20.14 

72950 07/02/2019 Printed AT&T MOBILITY TELEPHONE-MDT'S 5/12-6/11/19 1,455.94 

72951 07/0212019 Printed BENNY BACA 1 COOL AIR SPECIALTY INSTALLED EXTENDED DRAIN IN 374.00 
SERVER ROOM-CH 

72952 07/02/2019 Printed BANNER PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL-JUNE 2019 441 .00 

72953 07/02/2019 Printed BENNETI & BENNETI, INC. WIRE CONNECTORS-RINGO PARK 65.09 

72954 07/02/2019 Printed JAY WESLEY BROCK 1 TOP DOG MONTHLY K9 MAINTENANCE 450.00 
TRAINING CENTER 

72955 07/02/2019 Printed CALED 201912020 MEMBERSHIP 570.00 

72956 07/02/2019 Printed JONATHAN CARRILLO POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING R 33.00 
7/16-7/18/19 PER DIEM 

72957 07/02/2019 Printed ERIN CARRISALES PIONEER VILLAGE RENTAL DEPOSIT 75.00 
REFUND 

72958 07/02/2019 Printed CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 618.61 

72959 07/02/2019 Printed CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 L1NENIUNIFORM SERVICE 6/20/19 231 .45 

72960 07/02/2019 Printed CISCO SYSTEMS CAPTIAL CRP LEASE-PHONE SYSTEMIBACKUP 3,280.05 
6/15/19-7/14/19 

72961 07/02/2019 Printed CITY OF FRESNO POST PERISHABLE TRAINING R 812.00 
7/16/19-7/18/19 

72962 07/02/2019 Printed CITY OF FRESNO POST PERISHABLE TRAINING R 812.00 
7/9/19-7/11119 

72963 07/02/2019 Printed CITY OF FRESNO POST PERISHABLE TRAINING R 812.00 
7/23/19-7/25/19 

72964 07/02/2019 Printed CITY OF SANGER FIRE DEPARTMENT CONSULTING FOR IGT-MAY 2019 1,976.50 

72965 07/02/2019 Printed CITY OF SELMA FIRE DEPT REPLENISH PETIY CASH 15.20 

72966 07/02/2019 Printed COUNTY OF FRESNO AUDITOR LAFCO BUDGET 201912020 4,365.78 

72967 07/02/2019 Printed COUNTY OF FRESNO TREASURER GIS TELECOMMUNICATION CHARGES- 70.24 
MAY 2019 

72968 07/02/2019 Printed DIVISION OF THE STATE ADA BUSINESS LICENSE FEE 150.40 
4/1/19-6/30119 

72969 07/02/2019 Printed EC LINK 201912020 RENEWAL -LICENSE, MAl NT. 3,646.00 
& HOSTING E-GOV BASICS 

72970 07/02/2019 Printed JOEL A FEDOR 1 FEDOR PLUMBING PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM ADA 795.43 
RESTROOM IMPROVEMENT 

72971 07/02/2019 Printed FINANCIAL PACIFIC LEASING COMPUTER UPGRADE LEASE 11,020.93 

72972 07/02/2019 Printed GATEWAY ENGINEERING, INC. CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES 22,553.66 
APR-MAY 2019 & FLORAL AVE 
IMPROVEMENT 

72973 07/02/2019 Printed WYATT GORMAN POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING R 33.00 

7/23119-7/25/19 PER DIEM 

72974 07/02/2019 Printed DOMINIC GRIJALVA 2019 GRAPHIC DESIGN AND 1,550.00 

MARKETING -SECOND PAYMENT 

72975 07/02/2019 Printed BARRY S. HALAJIAN 1 INDUSTRIAL FLORAL AVE LIGHTING PROJECT 16,800.00 

ELECTRIC COMPANY 

72976 07/02/2019 Printed HENRY SCHEIN INC. MEDICAL SUPPLIES 32.19 

72977 07/02/2019 Printed HEWLETI-PACKARD FINANCIAL LEASE FOR FIRE ADMIN BLD 339.78 

6/18/19-7/17/19 

72978 07/02/2019 Printed INDUSTRIAL SAFETY LLC SAFETY GLASSES & GLOVES-PW 1,900.41 

72979 07/02/2019 Printed J'S COMMUNICATION INC. SERVICE AGREEMENT 8/1/19-10/31/19 1,338.00 

72980 07/02/2019 Printed JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY ALARM SERVICES 711/19-9/30119 & FIRE 3,265.04 
ALARM BATIERY REPLACEMENT FOR 
SENIOR CENTER 

72981 07102/2019 Printed K&S INVESTMENTS ME & EDS ADA RAMP REPAIR 7,500.00 

REIMBURSEMENT 

72982 07/02/2019 Printed CHERYL KAIN IBLOOMIES GROUND BREAKING CEREMONY 96.54 

SUPPLIES 

72983 07/02/2019 Printed MICHAEL KAIN MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB-JULY 19 1,170.90 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 59

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.h.



CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRtPTON CATEGORY 

72985 

72986 

72987 

72988 

72989 

72990 

72991 

72992 

72993 

72994 

72995 

72996 

72997 

72998 

72999 

73000 

73001 

73002 

73003 

73004 

73005 

73006 

73007 

73008 

73009 

73010 

73011 

73012 

73013 

73014 

73015 

73016 

73017 

73018 

73019 

73020 

73021 

73022 

73023 

73024 

73025 

73026 

73027 

0710212019 Printed LESLIE'S SWIMMING POOL SUPPLIES 

0710212019 Printed LEXIPOL LLC 

0710212019 Printed ADAM LONG 

0710212019 Printed SERGIO MALDONADO 

0710212019 Printed STEVEN LEE MCINTIRE 

0710212019 Printed DWAYNE MCPHERSON 

19 
BUSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT REIMB 

FIRE POLICY ONLINE MANUAL 

BE MORE CHILL PIANO 
ACCOMPANIMENT 
POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING 
719119-7111119 PER DIEM 

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB-JULY 19 

POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING 
719119-7111119 PER DIEM 

R 

R 

0710212019 Printed JESUS MENDEZ POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING R 
7116119-7118119 PER DIEM 

0710212019 Printed METRO UNIFORM POLICE REVOLVING ACCT & BODY PARTIAL R 

0710212019 Printed OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 

0710212019 Printed PG&E 

0710212019 Printed PINNACLE TRAINING SYSTEMS 

0710212019 Printed PRO FORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT 

0710212019 Printed PURCHASE POWER 

0710212019 Printed QUAD KNOPF 

ARMOR 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

UTILITIES-JUNE 2019 

WORKSITE WELLNESS HEALTH 
SCREENING & NFPA 1582 EXAM 

TASERS, BATTERY PACKS & 
HOLSTERS 
POSTAGE REFILL 

ON-CALL PLANNING SERVICES 
517119-5125119 

0710212019 Printed DEVON RICKETTS 1 VALLEY BLUEPRINTS NEW POLICE DEPT. COLOR 

0710212019 Printed SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

0710212019 Printed SIGN RANCH 

0710212019 Printed SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC 

0710212019 Printed RYAN SWAIN 

0710212019 Printed 

0710212019 Printed 

0710212019 Printed 

THE CRISCOM COMPANY 

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC. 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

0710212019 Printed U.S. BANK CORPORATE PMT SYSTEM 

0710212019 Printed U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

0710212019 Printed VERIZON WIRELESS 

0710212019 Printed DANIEL VIVEROS 1 D&G FENCE CO 

0710212019 Printed JORDAN WILLIAMS 

0710212019 Printed WILSON FIRE SPRINKLER, INC. 

0710312019 Printed SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL SHELTER 

0711812019 Printed MARK ALVES 1 ALVES ELECTRIC 

0711812019 Printed BENNETT & BENNETT, INC. 

0711812019 Printed ANDRES BIBIAN 

0711812019 Printed BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 

0711812019 Printed BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA 

RENDERING PRINT & MOUNT 
FUEL-MAY 2019 

2019 SEASON BANNERS 

VISION INSURANCE PREM-JULY 19 

POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING 
7123119-7125119 PER DIEM 
SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE JULY 2019 

CONSULTING FEES-JUNE 2019 
EXECUTIMEIADVANCED SCHEDULING 

CALCARD CHARGES 5123-6124119 

COPY MACHINE LEASE-JULY 19 

AIRCARDS 5119119-6118119 

BRENTLINGER GATE & FENCE 

BE MORE CHILL PIANO REHEARSALS 

5 YR INSPECTION-CITY HALL & SENIOR 
CENTER 
MONTHLY SUPPORT PAYMENT-JUL 19 

INSTALL NEW CONDUIT-RINGO PARK 

PVC ADAPTER-LLMD6 

POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING 
7130119-811119 
OUT OF STATE USE TAX 

KAISER GRANT-SAL LEAGUE 

0711812019 Printed DAN BOYAJIAN OR HARRY BOYAJIAN 1 CANOPY TENT RENTAL FOR NEW PD 
SAM'S PARTY RENTAL STATION GROUNDBREAKING 

0711812019 Printed JAY WESLEY BROCK/TOP DOG MONTHLY K9 MAINTENANCE 
TRAINING CENTER 

0711812019 Printed JERRY L. BURNS 1 JB SOUND JULY 3RD SOUNDILIGHTING 

0711812019 Printed CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE WATER SERVICE-JUNE 2019 

0711812019 Printed CASSO & SPARKS, LLP JULY & AUGUST 2018 LEGAL FEES 

0711812019 Printed CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

0711812019 Printed CINTAS CORPORATION NO.2 LlNENIUNIFORM SERVICE 6127119 

0711812019 Printed CITY OF FRESNO 

0711812019 Printed CITY OF SELMA CITY HALL 

POST PERISHABLE TRAINING 7130119-
811/19 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH FOR YE 

R 

PARTIAL R 

R 

G 

R 

AMOUNT 

185.78 

124.25 

7,352.00 

50.00 

33.00 

1,397.68 

33.00 

33.00 

1,202.51 

138.58 

44,319.00 

18,375.00 

8,515.30 

978.75 

11,304.80 

168.71 

18,496.52 
181.62 

1,930.48 

33.00 

4,678.15 

3,500.00 

156.25 

120,083.46 

1,058.44 
660.04 

330.00 

300.00 

900.00 

6,978.00 

4,425.00 

12.79 

33.00 

40.00 

525.00 

610.00 

270.00 

1,350.00 

20,198.93 

18,125.86 

619.41 

217.25 

812.00 

25.00 August 5, 2019 Council Packet 60



CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME 

NUMBER DATE 
CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT 

73028 07/18/2019 Printed COMCAST INTERNET SERVICE-JULY 2019 1,517.97 

73029 07/18/2019 Printed CORE LOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC REALQUEST SERVICE-JUNE 19 481.25 

73030 07/18/2019 Printed COUNTY OF FRESNO RMSIJMSICAD ACCESS FEES-JUN 19 494.84 

73031 07/18/2019 Printed DATAPATH LLC NETCARE & ON SITE SUPPORT-JUL 19 10,825.00 

73032 07/18/2019 Printed DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FINGERPRINTS & BLOOD ALCOHOL 670.00 
ANALYSIS-JUNE 2019 

73033 07/18/2019 Printed DYSON JANZEN ARCHITECTS, INC. NEW PD STATION AGREEMENT PDSA 6,587.59 

73034 07/18/2019 Printed PAUL DEREK ESQUIBEL POST PERISHABLE SKILLS TRAINING R 33.00 
7/30119-8/1/19 

73035 07/18/2019 Printed FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 201912020 MEMBER DUES 984.00 

73036 07/18/2019 Printed FRESNO COUNTY FIRE PUMP TESTING 1,560.00 

73037 07/18/2019 Printed FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME ANALYST (QTR 4) 6,250.00 

73038 07/18/2019 Printed GIROUX GLASS INC BUSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT REIMB 150.00 

73039 07/18/2019 Printed GLACIER REFRIGERATION & AIR SR CENTER REFRIGERATOR & ICE 971.48 
MACHINE REPAIR 

73040 07/18/2019 Printed GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. REYCLE RECEPTACLES PARTIAL G 2,732.33 

73041 07/18/2019 Printed MAUDINE GRICE 1 COUNTRYSIDE REAL BUSINESS LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT 39.00 

ESTATE 

73042 07/18/2019 Printed HEALTH EDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. DENTAL 6/19/19 1,270.00 

73043 07/18/2019 Printed HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. DENTAL 6/26/19 2,132.30 

73044 07/1812019 Printed HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. DENTAL 7/3/19 2,008.47 

73045 07/18/2019 Printed HEAL THWISE SERVICES, LLC. KIOSK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICES R 150.00 

73046 07/18/2019 Printed HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL LEASE FOR SERVERS 711-7/31/19 1,347.37 

73047 07/18/2019 Printed J'S COMMUNICATION INC. SUPER PLUS NC HEADSET 106.76 

73048 07/18/2019 Printed ANNA M JAIMES 1 J&A DRUG & ALCOHOL EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTING-PD 252.00 

TESTING 

73049 07/18/2019 Printed KINGSBURG VETERINARY CLINIC K9 EXAMSIMEDICATIONS 624.34 

73050 07/18/2019 Printed TIM J LAW 1 LAW & ASSOCIATES LAW ENFORCEMENT BACKGROUNDS 600.00 

73051 07/18/2019 Printed LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES 2019 LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS 500.00 
NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

73052 07/18/2019 Printed LEE CENTRAL CALIFORNIA EMPLOYMENT ADS-PD ADMIN ASSIST, 1,609.29 
FIREFIGHTER, TRANSIT DRIVER, 
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 

73053 07/18/2019 Printed LEXIPOL LLC LE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 11,085.00 

73054 07/18/2019 Printed LIEBERT, CASSIDY, W HITMORE MEMBERSHIP-EMPLOYMENT 20,405.00 

RELATION CONSORTIUM 7/1-6/30/2020 
PERSONNEL INVESTIGATION, ERMA 
CLAIM-MAY 19 

73055 07/18/2019 Printed KYLE SEAN LOWE SELMA ORIGINALS VIDEOSIPHOTOS 250.00 

73056 07/1812019 Printed MICHAEL MANLEY REFUND FOR FROZEN JR 50.00 

73057 07/18/2019 Printed MID VALLEY PUBLISHING,INC. EMPLOYMENT ADS-FIREFIGHTER, 173.00 

TRANSIT, PD ADMIN ASSISTANT 

73058 07/18/2019 Printed OFFICE DEPOT, INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 512.00 

73059 07/18/2019 Printed PUMA CONSTRUCTION CO, INC. PROG PAY#3 CDBG 16651 RINGO PARK G 19,855.00 

RESTROOM PROJECT 

73060 07/18/2019 Printed QUAD KNOPF ON-CALL PLANNING SERVICES 5/19119- 12,298.40 

6/15/19 

73061 07/18/2019 Printed R,J. BERRY JR. INC. REPAIR SINK HOLES-ARRANTS/LEE PARTIAL G 61,162.50 

NEBRASKNE FRONT & ATP PROJECT 
PROG PAY#3 

73062 07/18/2019 Printed RAY MORGAN COMPANY INC COPIER MAINTICOPY AGREEMENT 715.16 

73063 07/18/2019 Printed SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR PD GENERATOR PERMIT 277.00 

73064 07/18/2019 Printed SAVING ALL CHILDREN FAMILY HEALING FAMILY HEALING CENTER SERVICES 1,000.00 

CENTER 

73065 07/18/2019 Printed SELMA AQUA BEARS KAISER GRANT-SAL LEAGUE G 1,275.00 

73066 07/18/2019 Printed SELMA BABE RUTH BASEBALL KAISER GRANT-SAL LEAGUE G 450.00 

73067 07/18/2019 Printed SELMA BANDIT FOOTBALL KAISER GRANT -SAL LEAGUE G 1,275.00 

73068 07/18/2019 Printed SELMA YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE KAISER GRANT-SAL LEAGUE G 1,050.00 

73069 07/18/2019 Printed SELMA YOUTH SOCCER JULY 3RD CLEAN UP & KAISER GRANT- PARTIAL G 2,300.00 

SAL LEAGUE August 5, 2019 Council Packet 61



CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT 

NUMBER DATE 

73070 07/18/2019 Printed STERICYCLE , INC. SERI-SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE 165.00 

73071 07/18/2019 Printed TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC. CONSULTING FEES-JULY 2019 3,500.00 

73072 07/18/2019 Printed TRANS UNION CORPORATION PRE EMPLOYMENT CREDIT CHECK 27.78 

73073 07/18/2019 Printed TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. EXECUTIME/ADVANCED SCHEDULING 218.75 

73074 07/18/2019 Printed UNITY IT MDT MANAGED SERVICES-MAY 19 2,534.19 

73075 07/18/2019 Printed VALLEY SHREDDING LLC DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SERVICE 60.00 

73076 07/18/2019 Printed VANIR CONSTRUCTION POLICE DEPT CONSTRUCTION PDSA 1,635.00 
MANAGEMENT 6/1/19-6/30/19 

73077 07/18/2019 Printed YASH P. VERMA HEP B VACCINATION-PW 510.00 

73078 07/18/2019 Printed WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REFUND 1057 MILL 155.40 

73079 07/18/2019 Printed WASTE MANAGEMENT-USA WASTE GARBAGE-JUNE 2019 113,799.15 

73080 07/18/2019 Printed WILLEMS COMMERCIAL PRINTING BE MORE CHILL POSTERS AND 199.75 
POSTCARDS 

TOTAL 811 1895.15 

Grant: G PO Station Bond: POSB (458) PO State Appropriation: POSA (457) Reimbursement: R 

WIRE/EFT 
07/22/19 US BANK 2017 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 154,931 .25 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 62



CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT 

NUMBER DATE 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
102 07/18/2019 Printed CASSO & SPARKS, LLP AUGUST 2018 LEGAL FEES 1,496.10 ' 

103 07/18/2019 Printed CASSO & SPARKS, LLP JULY 2018 LEGAL FEES 53.00 

104 07/18/2019 Printed USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT USDA DEVELOPMENT LOAN 138,683.96 

TOTAL 140,233.06 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 63



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

CASSY FAIN 6/4/2019 DHALIWAL GAS FUEL 701-9200-600.457.000 67.21                

CASSY FAIN 6/19/2019 JOHNNY QUIK GAS FUEL 701-9200-600.457.000 30.01                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 5/30/2019 WALMART SELMA CA GATORADE FOR STATION 1 100-2525-600.250.000 44.24                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 5/30/2019 FOOD 4 LESS SELMA WATER FOR HQ STATION 1 100-2525-600.250.000 33.44                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 6/1/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS C BATTERIES FOR LIGHTS ST 1 100-2525-600.250.000 22.00                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 6/18/2019 HOME DEPOT BATTERIES/DOORBELL/SPRINKLERS 100-2525-600.250.000 104.41              

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 6/19/2019 HOME DEPOT LIGHT BALLAST/FLOURESCENT TUBES 100-2525-600.250.000 56.20                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 6/20/2019 HOME DEPOT DRILL BITS/SCREW BITS 100-2525-600.250.000 70.41                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 5/23/2019 MARLOW WHITE UNIFORMS HONOR GUARD HAT-ASHLEY 100-2525-600.250.000 96.94                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 6/6/2019 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS TAPE FOR TOOLS 100-2525-600.250.000 4.33                   

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 6/7/2019 DISCOUNT FILTER STORE RETURN-WATER FILTERS 100-2525-600.250.000 (23.90)               

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 6/6/2019 HOME DEPOT TRUE FUEL FOR GRILL 100-2525-600.250.000 31.39                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 6/14/2019 WALMART GATORADE/WATER FOR ENGINE 100-2525-600.250.000 44.24                

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 6/19/2019 WALMART STATION SUPPLIES 100-2525-600.250.000 57.05                

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/6/2019 EXPEDIA HOTEL ROOM-ENGINE BOSS 100-2525-610.915.000 339.76              

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/6/2019 EXPEDIA HOTEL ROOM-ENGINE BOSS 100-2525-610.915.000 171.88              

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/6/2019 EXPEDIA HOTEL ROOM-ENGINE BOSS 100-2525-610.915.000 506.97              

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/7/2019 BLUEBELLY DECAL FOR OFFICE DOOR 100-2525-600.250.000 35.00                

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/19/2019 PRECISION TRAINING ENGINE BOSS TUITION 100-2525-610.915.000 1,716.00           

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/20/2019 PILOT FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 12.00                

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/20/2019 EARLIMART GAS FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 38.36                

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 6/23/2019 FARRIS MOTORSPORTS BRACKETS FOR ENGINE 701-9200-600.256.000 135.00              

DAVID LEWIS 5/28/2019 PAY-PAL/OFFICE DEPOT COPY PAPER SPECIAL 100-1600-600.100.000 65.06                

DAVID LEWIS 5/30/2019 SAVE MART TEAM SELMA MEETING DRINKS/SNACKS 100-1600-482.010.000 43.92                

DAVID LEWIS 5/31/2019 CHO'S KITCHEN TEAM SELMA MEETING LUNCH 100-1600-482.010.000 180.00              

DAVID LEWIS 6/13/2019 AMAZON  ID PRINTER 100-1600-600.100.000 112.98              

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/29/2019 IFIXIT.COM SPUDGER FOR CELL PHONES 100-2100-600.250.000 8.63                   

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/29/2019 SEARS FREEZER 806-0000-223.100.000 773.22              

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/31/2019 HOME DEPOT CREDIT FOR TOOL BOX RETURN 100-2100-600.100.000 (69.42)               

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/31/2019 OFFICE DEPOT MARKERS & BOXES FOR TOOL BIN 100-2100-600.100.000 28.77                

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/31/2019 ARFMANN MARKETING COLORING BOOKS, PENCILS, CRAYONS 100-2100-600.250.000 758.70              

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/30/2019 HOME DEPOT TOOL BIN 100-2100-600.250.000 69.42                

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/30/2019 HOME DEPOT TOOL BOX 100-2100-600.250.000 15.13                

DEBBIE GOMEZ 5/31/2019 HOME DEPOT ROLLING CART, TAPE MEASURE & LASER 100-2100-600.250.000 135.50              

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/4/2019 AMAZON SURGE PROTECTOR 100-2100-600.250.000 39.77                

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/5/2019 METRO UNIFORM UNIFORMS FOR GOMEZ (REVOLVING) 100-0000-123.010.000 214.70              

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/4/2019 OFFICE DEPOT WALL SCRAPER 100-2100-600.250.000 5.81                   

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/6/2019 OFFICE DEPOT CHAIR, BUBBLE WRAP, WIPS, DEGREASE 100-2100-600.100.000 331.57              

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/20/2019 CABELAS PADDLE HOLSTER 100-2200-600.250.000 37.53                

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/21/2019 AMAZON CHAIN PENS, GUN DISPENSER, MARKERS 100-2100-600.250.000 55.42                

DEBBIE GOMEZ 6/24/2019 LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM SAFEKEEPING & EVIDENCE TAGS 100-2100-600.250.000 160.00              

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 64



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

FINANCE DEPT 6/4/2019 DENNY'S, ANTIOCH SUBPOENA-COURT SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 100-2200-610.920.000 30.53                

FINANCE DEPT 6/5/2019 CHEVRON, TRACY SUBPOENA-COURT SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY - 701-9200-600.257.000 54.55                

FINANCE DEPT 6/4/2019 STARBUCKS, MARTINEZ SUBPOENA-COURT SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 100-2200-610.920.000 11.60                

FINANCE DEPT 6/4/2019 BUFFALO WILD WINGS, CONCORD SUBPOENA-COURT SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 100-2200-610.920.000 30.75                

FINANCE DEPT 6/6/2019 76, SELMA FUEL UNIT 1000 701-9200-600.257.000 38.04                

FINANCE DEPT 6/6/2019 76, SELMA FUEL UNIT 192 701-9200-600.257.000 55.01                

FINANCE DEPT 6/5/2019 SHELL, SELMA FUEL UNIT 190 701-9200-600.257.000 56.08                

FINANCE DEPT 6/6/2019 SHELL, SELMA FUEL UNIT 190 701-9200-600.257.000 32.86                

FINANCE DEPT 6/6/2019 SHELL, SELMA FUEL UNIT 1000 701-9200-600.257.000 51.01                

FINANCE DEPT 6/6/2019 SHELL, SELMA FUEL UNIT 199 701-9200-600.257.000 57.71                

FRANK SANTILLAN 5/25/2019 UNIFORM AND ACCESSORIES VIP SHIRT, CHG TO VIP ACCT 111-2200-600.250.000 21.48                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/4/2019 76 GAS STATION SELMA, CA. FUEL  #1002 701-9200-600.257.000 34.33                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/4/2019 76 GAS STATION SELMA, CA. FUEL #180 701-9200-600.257.000 44.46                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/4/2019 76 GAS STATION SELMA, CA. FUEL FOR UNITS, PEARCE, BIBIAN, SWAIN 701-9200-600.257.000 114.91              

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/4/2019 76 GAS STATION SELMA, CA. FUEL #185 701-9200-600.257.000 40.00                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/4/2019 UNIQUELY YOURS SELMA, CA. PATCH APPLICATION VIP SHIRT VIP ACT 111-2200-600.250.000 10.00                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/11/2019 UNIFORM AND ACCESSORIES VIP UNIFORM SHIFT, CHG VIP ACCT 111-2200-600.250.000 19.29                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/17/2019 ORIELY AUTO PATROL UNIT CLEANING SUPPLIES 100-2200-600.250.000 72.59                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/17/2019 UNIQUELY YOURS SELMA, CA. PATCH APPLICATION VIP SHIRT VIP ACT 111-2200-600.250.000 10.00                

FRANK SANTILLAN 6/24/2019 AMAZON CELL PHONE CASE CHG SANTILLAN REV 100-0000-123.010.000 19.69                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTORS 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 AMAZON.COM SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 8.99                   

GEORGE SIPEN 6/19/2019 AMAZON.COM GALAXY TAB SCREEN PROTECTOR 603-5500-600.250.000 10.99                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/19/2019 AMAZON.COM TABLET CASES 603-5500-600.250.000 107.35              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 AMAZON.COM POD MOUNT FOR TABLET-UNIT #213 603-5500-600.256.000 787.43              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/20/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PART-RETURN 603-5500-600.256.000 (68.62)               

GEORGE SIPEN 6/17/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS LAMPS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 10.85                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS HEADLIGHT-UNIT #113 603-5500-600.256.000 15.14                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL FILTER WRENCH-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 18.06                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/14/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS FUEL FILTERS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 36.84                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/14/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS FASTENERS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 40.94                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/6/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS ACCUMULATOR-UNIT 3133 603-5500-600.256.000 44.36                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS RADIATOR HOSE-UNIT #149 603-5500-600.256.000 45.26                
August 5, 2019 Council Packet 65



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BRAKE HOSE-UNIT #159 603-5500-600.256.000 52.26                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/19/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL FILTERS- STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 68.62                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS ANTIFREEZE-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 69.06                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/12/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS SOLENOID-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 83.09                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/30/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL FILTERS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 89.04                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/20/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 94.59                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/29/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BANDED BELT-UNIT #189 603-5500-600.256.000 112.38              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/20/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL FILTERS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 129.91              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/21/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS HEADLIGHT SWITCHES-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 134.05              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/21/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 205.50              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS SAFETY-WALK-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 211.53              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS RADIATOR-UNIT #149 603-5500-600.256.000 332.36              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/31/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTERY-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 345.22              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTTERY-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 346.36              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/20/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS DISC PADS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 389.43              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/7/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 915.18              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/30/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 1,171.33           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/7/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS JETSTREAM COOLER 603-5500-600.250.000 2,711.88           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/7/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS JETSTREAM COOLER 603-5500-600.250.000 2,711.88           

GEORGE SIPEN 5/30/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-CREDIT 2886-336599 603-5500-600.256.000 (65.06)               

GEORGE SIPEN 5/29/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 72.62                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/30/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 81.32                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/3/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AIR FILTERS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 108.43              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/11/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AIR FILTERS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 135.54              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/30/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSMISSION FLUID-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 540.21              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 1,304.61           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/17/2019 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES FOR SHOP COOLER 603-5500-600.250.000 25.99                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/11/2019 HOME DEPOT COOLING TOWELS 603-5500-600.250.000 45.33                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/14/2019 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES 603-5500-600.250.000 107.77              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 NVB EQUIPMENT PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 265.27              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/12/2019 NVB EQUIPMENT PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 1,846.48           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/17/2019 WALMART LUNCH FOR BYD TRAINING CLASS 603-5500-600.112.000 52.65                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/17/2019 WALMART LUNCH FOR BYD TRAINING CLASS 603-5500-600.112.000 54.13                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 WALMART TABLET CHARGES 603-5500-600.250.000 87.51                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/20/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACE TIRES-STOCK 603-5500-600.400.000 893.30              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 1,112.39           

GEORGE SIPEN 5/31/2019 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 216.94              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 297.42              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 349.51              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE AUTO PARTS-UNIT #189 603-5500-600.256.000 1,387.06           

GEORGE SIPEN 5/31/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER CORE RETURN 603-5500-600.256.000 (575.00)             

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 66



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

GEORGE SIPEN 6/3/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER HANDLE-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 23.85                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/31/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 23.85                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/31/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER SWITCH-UNIT #173 603-5500-600.256.000 30.73                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/19/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER HOUSING-UNIT #137 603-5500-600.256.000 113.90              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/6/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER EVAPORATOR-UNIT #133 603-5500-600.256.000 424.06              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER MODULE-UNIT #149 603-5500-600.256.000 595.16              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/14/2019 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER MODULE-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 595.16              

GEORGE SIPEN 7/2/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 (1,112.39)          

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 (750.19)             

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 714.64              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 750.19              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 893.30              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/27/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 1,071.96           

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACED STOCK TIRES 603-5500-600.256.000 1,098.01           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/20/2019 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL REPLACE TIRES=-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 3,770.50           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 FRONTIER FASTENER PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 45.04                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 FRONTIER FASTENER AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 112.86              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 CREATIVE BUS SALES BALANCE OWED ON INV#5197001-1 603-5500-600.256.000 0.30                   

GEORGE SIPEN 5/23/2019 CREATIVE BUS SALES AUTO PARTS- UNIT #194 603-5500-600.256.000 114.08              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/30/2019 CREATIVE BUS SALES AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 287.42              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/31/2019 CREATIVE BUS SALES AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 309.70              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/21/2019 CREATIVE BUS SALES MODULE-UNIT #194 603-5500-600.256.000 1,085.26           

GEORGE SIPEN 5/20/2019 CREATIVE BUS SALES AUTO PARTS-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 1,153.10           

GEORGE SIPEN 6/19/2019 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC USED OIL RECYCLING 603-5500-600.400.000 25.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 7/12/2019 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC OIL RECYCLING FEE 603-5500-600.400.000 26.40                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/10/2019 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC OIL RECYCLING SERVICES 603-5500-600.400.000 1,602.12           

GEORGE SIPEN 7/12/2019 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC PURCHASE OIL-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 2,315.30           

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 ALL AMERICAN GLASS WINDSHIELD REPAIR-UNIT #189 603-5500-600.400.000 75.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/6/2019 ALL AMERICAN GLASS WINDSHIELD REPAIR-UNIT #188 603-5500-600.400.000 75.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/3/2019 ALL AMERICAN GLASS INSTALL SIDE GLASS-UNIT #178 603-5500-600.400.000 150.00              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/4/2019 QUALITY ALIGNMENT FRONT END ALIGNMENT-UNIT #174 603-5500-600.400.000 85.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/12/2019 QUALITY ALIGNMENT FABRICATION LABOR DOM TUBING 603-5500-600.400.000 206.74              

GEORGE SIPEN 5/28/2019 QUALITY ALIGNMENT FRONT END ALIGNMENT-UNIT #163 603-5500-600.400.000 661.88              

GEORGE SIPEN 2/21/2019 SOLID SIGNAL AUTO PARTS-CREDIT 603-5500-600.256.000 (842.51)             

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 SELMA FLEA MARKET CREDIT CARD FEE 603-5500-600.400.000 1.00                   

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 SELMA FLEA MARKET WEIGHT CERT-UNIT #208 603-5500-600.400.000 11.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 SELMA FLEA MARKET WEIGHT CERT-UNIT #206 603-5500-600.400.000 11.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 SELMA FLEA MARKET WEIGHT CERT-UNIT #207 603-5500-600.400.000 11.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 SELMA FLEA MARKET WEIGHT CERT-UNIT #204 603-5500-600.400.000 11.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/24/2019 SELMA FLEA MARKET WEIGHT CERT-UNIT #205 603-5500-600.400.000 11.00                

GEORGE SIPEN 5/29/2019 AUTO PERFORMANCE LAB FUSE BLOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 505.63              

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 67



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

GEORGE SIPEN 6/11/2019 HURON TIRE LLC RADIAL BOOT 603-5500-600.400.000 42.14                

GEORGE SIPEN 6/14/2019 TRUCKPRO MASTER DISCONNECT-STOCK 603-5500-600.256.000 109.18              

GEORGE SIPEN 6/14/2019 POWERWERX USB DEVICE CHARGER 603-5500-600.250.000 191.89              

GILBERT CANTU 6/5/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 56.70                

GILBERT CANTU 6/5/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 54.04                

GILBERT CANTU 6/6/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 64.53                

GILBERT CANTU 6/62019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 46.47                

GILBERT CANTU 6/6/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 58.69                

GILBERT CANTU 6/6/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 55.00                

GILBERT CANTU 6/7/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 56.88                

GILBERT CANTU 6/7/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 38.01                

GILBERT CANTU 6/8/2019 76 STATION, SELMA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 167.12              

GILBERT CANTU 6/11/2019 BRIGHTON'S SHOE UNIFORM BOOTS/ G. CANTU REV ACT 100-0000-123.010.000 108.11              

GILBERT CANTU 6/21/2019 AUTOZONE TIRE ARMOR ALL/GROUND BRECKING 100-2100-600.250.000 5.96                   

GREG GARNER 6/7/2019 G'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT LUNCH-FMCPCA MEETING 100-2300-610.920.000 700.00              

JACOB PUMAREJO 5/22/2019 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 77.28                

JACOB PUMAREJO 5/23/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 46.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 5/28/2019 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 76.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 5/29/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 47.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 5/30/2019 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 37.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/1/2019 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 75.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/4/2019 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 71.75                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/6/2019 5.11 TACTICAL MISC GEAR, HOLSTER 269-2100-600.250.000 38.85                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/6/2019 UNIVERSITY MARKET FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 67.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/10/2019 CIRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 50.50                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/11/2019 GETAC VEHICLE CHARGER (MDT) 269-2100-600.350.000 157.99              

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/12/2019 SHELL FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 33.00                

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/19/2019 VALERO FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 332.60              

JACOB PUMAREJO 6/20/2019 CIRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 64.00                

KELLI TELLEZ 6/11/2019 WALMART SELMA CA SUPPLIES FOR CHILI COOK OFF 100-2525-600.250.000 23.13                

KELLI TELLEZ 6/11/2019 DOLLAR TREE SELMA CA SUPPLIES FOR CHILI COOK OFF 100-2525-600.250.000 16.37                

KELLI TELLEZ 6/19/2019 AMAZON MOUSE PAD FOR OFFICE 100-2525-600.250.000 6.99                   

KELLI TELLEZ 6/20/2019 AMAZON.COM CLIPBOARDS 100-2525-600.250.000 10.79                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/22/2019 CENTRAL VALLEY LOCK PV RESTROOM KEYS 601-4100-600.250.000 20.61                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/24/2019 AMAZON SKATE PARK PUMP REPLACEMENT BOWL 100-4100-600.400.000 374.04              

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/24/2019 NELSONS ACE HARDWARE SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN PEST CONTROL 100-4500-600.250.000 10.68                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/29/2019 CLEAR IMAGE SPRAY PARK CHLORINE AND ACID 100-4100-600.250.000 120.54              

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/29/2019 NELSONS ACE HARDWARE SALAZAR NEW GATE LOCK KEY 100-4700-600.250.000 6.49                   

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/30/2019 LESLIE' POOL SUPPLY CHROLINE/PH TEST KIT 100-4700-600.250.000 19.51                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/31/2019 UNIQUELY YOURS RECREATION STAFF SHIRTS (EVENTS) 100-4100-600.400.000 234.00              

MIKAL KIRCHNER 5/31/2019 NELSONS ACE HARDWARE SPRAY PARK REPAIRS 100-4100-600.250.000 8.18                   

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 68



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/4/2019 WATERPLAY SPRAY PARK SENSOR REPLACEMENT 100-4100-600.400.000 516.56              

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/5/2019 CLEAR IMAGE O-RING SPRAY PARK REPLACEMENT 100-4700-600.250.000 9.62                   

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/6/2019 NELSON'S HARDWARE SR. CENTER SUPPLIES 100-4200-600.250.000 10.29                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/7/2019 INYO POOLS VALVE REPLACEMENT (2) SPRAY PARK 100-4100-600.250.000 91.98                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/11/2019 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION SR./ARTS 100-4100-600.400.000 537.06              

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/17/2019 NELSON'S HARDWARE SPRAY PARK CHLORINATOR PLUG 100-4100-600.250.000 4.87                   

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/18/2019 ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES COM. SR. CENTER APRIL MEALS 100-4100-600.250.000 1,933.59           

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/18/2019 ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES COM. SENIOR LUNCH SUPPLIES 100-4100-600.250.000 25.56                

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/18/2019 ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES COM. SR. CENTER MAY MEALS 100-4100-600.400.000 1,811.16           

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/19/2019 WAL MART OFFICE PENS 100-4700-600.250.000 6.37                   

MIKAL KIRCHNER 6/19/2019 OFFICE MAX PODIUM (ARTS, SR. CENTER, ETC.) 100-4100-600.400.000 97.62                

MYRON DYCK 5/23/2019 JORGENSON LOCKERS GUN LOCKERS INSIDE PD 100-2100-600.250.000 359.07              

MYRON DYCK 6/4/2019 SHELL OIL SELMA FUEL PUMPS DOWN, UNIT 187 701-9200-600.457.000 53.82                

MYRON DYCK 6/4/2019 SHELL OIL-SELMA FUEL PUMPS DOWN,UNIT 192 701-9200-600.457.000 54.14                

MYRON DYCK 6/4/2019 SHELL OIL-SELMA FUEL PUMPS DOWN, UNIT 1005 701-9200-600.457.000 25.19                

MYRON DYCK 6/4/2019 SHELL OIL-SELMA FUEL PUMPS DOWN, UNIT 181 701-9200-600.457.000 43.45                

MYRON DYCK 6/5/2019 US POST OFFICE MAIL UNDERCOVER PLATES TO DMV 100-2100-600.250.000 4.39                   

MYRON DYCK 6/6/2019 76 OIL, SELMA FUEL PUMPS DOWN, UNIT 226 701-9200-600.457.000 53.25                

MYRON DYCK 6/5/2019 SHELL OIL-SELMA FUEL PUMPS DOWN, UNIT 180 701-9200-600.457.000 36.05                

MYRON DYCK 6/7/2019 JORGENSON LOCKERS GUN LOCKERS OUTSIDE PD 100-2100-600.250.000 706.35              

MYRON DYCK 6/11/2019 EVERYTHING BUT STROMBOLI FLASH DRIVES FOR EVIDENCE 100-2100-600.250.000 533.05              

MYRON DYCK 6/14/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE KEYS FOR CV, VIP'S 100-2200-600.250.000 14.59                

MYRON DYCK 6/19/2019 ACTION TOWING VEHICLE EVIDENCE STORAGE 100-2100-600.250.000 62.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 QUINN COMPANY TRANSMISSION SERVICE-UNIT 1606 603-5500-600.256.000 962.57              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS CORE RETURN 701-9200-600.256.000 (6.60)                 

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS COOLER GASKET SET - UNIT #721 (RETURN) 701-9200-600.256.000 (4.87)                 

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS VALVE CORE-RETURN 701-9200-600.256.000 (1.18)                 

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS SHC CORE-UNIT 721 701-9200-600.256.000 1.18                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS STARTER FLUID-UNIT #1401 701-9200-600.256.000 2.79                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/13/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL FILTER-UNIT #728 701-9200-600.256.000 3.97                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/17/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS TRANSMISSION OIL FILTER-UNIT 806 701-9200-600.256.000 5.10                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS A/C CORE-UNIT #721 701-9200-600.256.000 6.60                   

NESTOR GALVAN 5/21/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS PRIMARY WIRE=UNIT 8510 701-9200-600.256.000 7.15                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/7/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS CABLE TIE-UIT #8508 701-9200-600.256.000 8.67                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/14/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS LAMP-UNIT 8510 701-9200-600.256.000 9.81                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS FUEL/OIL FILTER-UNIT #1401 701-9200-600.256.000 11.56                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL COOLER GASKET SET-UNIT 719 701-9200-600.256.000 13.65                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS D EARTH -SHOP SUPPLY 701-9200-600.250.000 18.31                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS NITRILE GLOVES-SHOP SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 29.26                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/6/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS FLEETRUNNER BELT-UNIT #8508 701-9200-600.256.000 56.18                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BLADES0-UNIT 3205 701-9200-600.256.000 66.06                

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 69



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS HARDWARE KIT - UNIT 3205 701-9200-600.256.000 99.75                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/21/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL CHANGE-UNIT 717 701-9200-600.256.000 129.37              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BLADES-UNIT #3205,3204,3206 701-9200-600.256.000 264.25              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/30/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS HYDRAULIC FILTER/FLUID-UNIT #1315 701-9200-600.256.000 311.43              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL PAN GASKET SET/ENGINE OIL PAN-UNIT 701-9200-600.256.000 313.02              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/13/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS BLADES FOR EXMARK MOWERS 701-9200-600.256.000 440.41              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS TELLUS OIL-UNIT 1315 701-9200-600.256.000 459.50              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS SYNTHETIC OIL-SHOP SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 1,759.70           

NESTOR GALVAN 6/6/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS COPRESSOR-UNIT #8508 701-9200-600.256.000 1,809.36           

NESTOR GALVAN 6/10/2019 NAPA AUTO PARTS ALTERNATOR-UNIT #8508 701-9200-600.256.000 2,096.39           

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD MOTOR ASSEMBLY-UNIT #804 701-9200-600.256.000 68.93                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/11/2019 KIMBALL MIDWEST DRILL SET/HARD KUT 701-9200-600.305.000 1,065.88           

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 TIFCO INDUSTRIES CAP/HOSE ASST & CAP SCREWS 701-9200-600.250.000 280.03              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/1/2019 TIFCO INDUSTRIES KNEELING MAT/CREEPER SEAT 701-9200-600.250.000 615.18              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/23/2019 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 90 GAL SAFETY CABINET 701-9200-600.250.000 2,164.08           

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY NITIRE GLOVES-SHOP SUPPLIES (RETURN) 701-9200-600.250.000 (62.87)               

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY SERIVCE VALVE-UNIT #721 701-9200-600.256.000 19.70                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/24/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY HALOGEN HEADLIGHT BULB-SHOP SUPPLY 701-9200-600.250.000 22.02                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/24/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY FUEL CAP/AC RELAY-UNIT #721 701-9200-600.256.000 33.51                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY MECHANIX GLOVES 701-9200-600.250.000 43.37                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY NITRILE GLOVES 701-9200-600.250.000 47.15                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/24/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY-UNIT 3207 701-9200-600.256.000 59.90                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY NITRILE GLOVES 701-9200-600.250.000 62.87                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY DEGREASER 701-9200-600.250.000 99.61                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/14/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY EXHAUST FLUID 701-9200-600.250.000 108.37              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY DOOR MIRROR-UNIT #804 701-9200-600.256.000 157.03              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLIES-4 BATTERIES 701-9200-600.250.000 531.12              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 HOME DEPOT MISC STOCK TOOLS FOR PW FLEET VEHICLES 701-9200-600.305.000 787.70              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 HOME DEPOT MISC SUPPLIES FOR TOOL ROOM @ YARD 702-9300-600.305.000 1,000.00           

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER REWIND STRING-UNIT #4408 701-9200-600.256.000 6.55                   

NESTOR GALVAN 6/10/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER PTO SWITCH-UNIT #3204 701-9200-600.256.000 31.46                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER NUT LUG/STUD WHEEL 701-9200-600.256.000 41.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/10/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER PULLEY IDLER-UIT #3206 701-9200-600.256.000 43.40                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER CASE OF BLADE CLEANER 701-9200-600.256.000 97.71                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER EXMARK BELT-UNIT 3204 701-9200-600.256.000 162.82              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/30/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO CUT FOR EXMARK TRIMMERS-SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 240.76              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 NELSON'S POWER CENTER PURCHASE NEW HEDGER-UNIT #4319 701-9200-600.305.000 571.61              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/7/2019 LIBERTY CHEVROLET GROMMET - UNIT 721 701-9200-600.256.000 9.52                   

NESTOR GALVAN 4/22/2019 MCCARTY'S COLLISION CENTER BODY WORK REPAIRS FOR WRECKED UNIT #193 603-5500-600.256.000 9,626.85           

NESTOR GALVAN 4/23/2019 FASTENAL STEEL SCREW-SHOP SUPPLY 701-9200-600.250.000 1.65                   

NESTOR GALVAN 4/19/2019 GCS ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT HUB G.B FINISH-UNIT 1315 701-9200-600.256.000 347.87              

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 70



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

NESTOR GALVAN 5/7/2019 GCS ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT BROOMS/CURTAIN SET-UNIT #1315 701-9200-600.256.000 1,740.54           

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC. REPAIR GLASS ALUMINUM DOOR @ SHOP 603-5500-600.256.000 3,389.00           

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC. REPAIR GLASS ALUMINUM DOOR AT SHOP 603-5500-600.256.000 3,389.00           

NESTOR GALVAN 5/20/2019 A&E INDUSTRIAL CLEANING SERVICE PRESSURE WASHER-UNIT 2411 603-5500-600.256.000 85.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/21/2019 FIRE APPARATUS SOLUTIONS 2 POLE REG LIGHT-UNIT #4314 701-9200-600.256.000 431.29              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 PAYPAL CUP HOLDER-UNIT #315 701-9200-600.256.000 104.05              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/16/2019 ELBERT DISTRIBUTING INC. IN-FORCE TRANS FLUID 701-9200-600.256.000 9.53                   

NESTOR GALVAN 4/18/2019 ELBERT DISTRIBUTING INC. HCG GREASE-SHOP SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 15.71                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/11/2019 ELBERT DISTRIBUTING INC. HVAC SERVICE KIT-SUPPLY 701-9200-600.256.000 76.79                

NESTOR GALVAN 7/1/2019 ELBERT DISTRIBUTING INC. HVAC SERVICE KIT-UNIT 804,719,718 701-9200-600.256.000 110.68              

NESTOR GALVAN 4/4/2019 ELBERT DISTRIBUTING INC. 4 GALLONG SYNTHETIC OIL-SHOP SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 337.83              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/11/2019 ELBERT DISTRIBUTING INC. 4 GALLON SYNTHETIC OIL 701-9200-600.250.000 573.03              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/22/2019 CAMACHO TIRES REPAIR FLAT-UNIT 3502 603-5500-600.256.000 10.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/6/2019 CAMACHO TIRES REPAIR FLAT TIRE-UNIT 3204 603-5500-600.256.000 10.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/3/2019 CAMACHO TIRES REPAIR FLAT TIRE-UNIT #804 603-5500-600.256.000 15.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 CAMACHO TIRES REPAIR FLAT-UNIT #721 603-5500-600.256.000 15.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/24/2019 CAMACHO TIRES REPAIR FLAT TIRE-UNIT #804 603-5500-600.256.000 15.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 5/21/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL NEW TIRE-UNIT 172 603-5500-600.256.000 23.00                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/13/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL 4 NEW TIRES-UNIT #721 603-5500-600.256.000 177.00              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/7/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL 2 NEW TIRES-UNIT 2101 603-5500-600.256.000 190.00              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/28/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL NEW TIRE-UNIT #198 603-5500-600.256.000 310.00              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/23/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL NEW TIRE-UNIT #194 603-5500-600.256.000 310.00              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/11/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL 4 NEW TIRES-UNIT #314 603-5500-600.256.000 520.00              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/4/2019 CAMACHO TIRES INSTALL NEW TIRES-UNIT #804 603-5500-600.256.000 1,440.00           

NESTOR GALVAN 5/30/2019 LAWRENCE TRACTOR CO INC GALLON TRUE FUEL-SHOP SUPPLY 701-9200-600.250.000 174.92              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 LAWRENCE TRACTOR CO INC DISCHARGE HOSE 701-9200-600.305.000 251.13              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/3/2019 LAWRENCE TRACTOR CO INC TRUE FUEL, BAR OIL,SPEED FEED-SHOP SUPPLY 701-9200-600.250.000 445.94              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 LAWRENCE TRACTOR CO INC 4-1 GAL TRU FUEL 701-9200-600.250.000 927.43              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/12/2019 FAST UNDERCAR BRAKE PADS/ROTORS-UNIT #728 701-9200-600.256.000 423.73              

NESTOR GALVAN 5/20/2019 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 300W LED FIXTURES/FITTERS-CORP YARD 702-9300-600.250.000 1,248.82           

NESTOR GALVAN 6/11/2019 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL AMPCLAMP FOR BATTERY TESTER 701-9200-600.305.000 315.05              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT  #3204 701-9200-600.257.000 16.54                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/6/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #3205 701-9200-600.257.000 17.46                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #3205 701-9200-600.257.000 19.55                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/6/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #3204 701-9200-600.257.000 22.54                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #719 701-9200-600.257.000 63.46                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #720 701-9200-600.257.000 78.11                

NESTOR GALVAN 6/5/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #1006 701-9200-600.257.000 100.00              

NESTOR GALVAN 6/7/2019 SUSPENSION CONNECTION SUPERSPRING-UNIT #718 701-9200-600.256.000 436.78              

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/22/2019 AMAZON WUD - PROP RETURN 605-4300-656.540.029 (7.22)                 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/22/2019 AMAZON WUD - PROP RETURN 605-4300-656.540.029 (14.99)               

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 71



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/23/2019 WALMART WUD- SNACK BAR 605-4300-656.540.029 113.15              

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/24/2019 FIGURE 53 WUD - QLAB RIGHTS 605-4300-656.540.029 16.00                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/23/2019 MUSICAL THEATER INTER BB- TRACKS AND PRODUCTIONPRO 605-4300-656.540.031 1,249.00           

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/22/2019 THE HOME DEPOT WUD-BLACK PAINT FOR STAGE 605-4300-656.540.029 31.16                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/24/2019 PARTY CITY WUD - FUNDRAISER EVENT 605-4300-656.540.029 57.05                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/30/2019 AMAZON SAC PARADE DECORATIONS 605-4300-600.250.000 26.74                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/29/2019 THE HOME DEPOT SAC PAINT FOR MUSIC ROOM 605-4300-600.250.000 56.87                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 5/31/2019 WALMART SAC- HELIUM TANK 605-4300-600.250.000 29.09                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/9/2019 AMAZON PRIME PRIME MEMBERSHIP 605-4300-600.400.000 14.09                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/10/2019 WALMART CKP- BOOTCAMP SUPPLIES 100-4300-600.250.000 25.77                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/12/2019 WALMART CKP- BOOTCAMP SUPPLIES 100-4300-600.250.000 51.25                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/12/2019 MUSICAL THEATER INTER CKP- EXTRA FROZEN SCRIPTS 100-4300-600.250.000 341.67              

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/17/2019 OFFICEMAX CKP- FROZEN SUPPLIES 605-4300-600.400.000 56.34                

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/19/2019 REPAIRALL IPAD REPAIR SCREEN PROTECTOR 100-4300-600.250.000 147.60              

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/21/2019 WALMART COMEDY SHOW CONCESSIONS 605-4300-600.250.000 121.95              

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 6/22/2019 RITE AID COMEDY SHOW CONCESSIONS 605-4300-600.250.000 54.96                

POLICE DEPT NO 1 5/23/2019 ULINE BIN DIVIDERS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 100-2100-600.250.000 377.04              

POLICE DEPT NO 1 5/22/2019 GALL'S BALLISTIC HELMETS, HOLSTERS 100-2200-600.250.000 1,279.70           

POLICE DEPT NO 1 6/9/2019 SHELL OIL- LONG BEACH FUEL FOR TRAINING 100-2200-610.910.000 45.00                

POLICE DEPT NO 1 6/14/2019 HOLIDAY INN-LONG BEACH LODGING FOR TRAINING 100-2200-610.910.000 1,656.00           

POLICE DEPT NO 2 5/23/2019 SELMA 76 FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 64.00                

POLICE DEPT NO 2 6/5/2019 ELM AVE FEED K9 FOOD 100-2200-600.250.000 67.25                

POLICE DEPT NO 2 6/5/2019 SELMA 76 FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 47.39                

POLICE DEPT NO 2 6/7/2019 SELMA 76 FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 45.98                

POLICE DEPT NO 2 6/8/2019 SELMA SHELL FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 34.00                

POLICE DEPT NO 2 6/18/2019 PETSMART K9 FOOD 100-2200-600.250.000 60.46                

RECREATION DEPT 5/22/2019 WALMART MISC. SR. CENTER SUPPLIES 100-4200-600.250.000 102.44              

RECREATION DEPT 5/23/2019 WALMART STICKER LETTERS 100-4200-600.250.000 5.25                   

RECREATION DEPT 6/5/2019 AMAZON CHAIR EXERCISE VIDEOS 100-4200-600.250.000 26.42                

RECREATION DEPT 6/14/2019 WALMART ICE CREAM SOCIAL SUPPLIES 100-4200-600.250.000 15.60                

RECREATION DEPT 6/14/2019 SMART AND FINAL SNACK BAR SUPPLIES 100-4200-600.250.000 228.23              

RECREATION DEPT 6/20/2019 AMAZON BIRTHDAY BULLETIN BOARD 100-4200-600.250.000 8.67                   

RECREATION DEPT 6/19/2019 DOLLAR TREE MISC. SR. CENTER SUPPLIES 100-4200-600.250.000 8.78                   

RENE GARZA 6/7/2019 SHELL OIL FUEL FOR PD UNITS 701-9200-600.457.000 45.00                

RENE GARZA 6/6/2019 SHELL OIL FUEL FOR PD UNITS 701-9200-600.457.000 48.55                

RENE GARZA 6/7/2019 SHELL OIL FUEL FOR PD UNITS 701-9200-600.457.000 25.00                

RENE GARZA 6/7/2019 SHELL OIL FUEL FOR PD UNITS 701-9200-600.457.000 25.00                

RENE GARZA 6/6/2019 SHELL OIL FUEL FOR PD UNITS 701-9200-600.457.000 22.36                

RENE GARZA 6/8/2019 SHELL OIL FUEL FOR PD UNITS 701-9200-600.457.000 35.00                

RENE GARZA 6/18/2019 AMAZON.COM ACCESSORIES FOR DRONE 209-2100-600.250.000 379.65              

RENE GARZA 6/19/2019 AMAZON.COM ACCESSORIES FOR DRONE 209-2100-600.250.000 95.66                

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 72



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

REYNA RIVERA 5/28/2019 SELMA WM SUPERCENTER SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 100-1100-610.920.000 37.36                

REYNA RIVERA 5/23/2019 WESTGATE LV RESORT LODGING ICSC-MORENO 100-1600-610.920.000 252.79              

REYNA RIVERA 6/4/2019 WESTGATE LV RESORT LODGING ICSC -MORENO 100-1600-610.920.000 (215.42)             

REYNA RIVERA 6/11/2019 ICSC CHARGED IN ERROR-CREDIT FOR PREV MONTH 800-0000-121.000.000 (50.00)               

REYNA RIVERA 6/18/2019 SELMA WM SUPERCENTER EVENT SUPPLIES -GROUNDBREAKING 100-2300-600.250.000 18.28                

ROBERT PETERSEN 5/29/2019 NELSONS LAWN MOWER REPAIR 100-2525-600.375.000 134.96              

ROBERT PETERSEN 5/25/2019 WPSG INC CAP MEDALLIONS FOR HONOR GUARD 100-2525-600.250.000 132.12              

ROBERT PETERSEN 5/30/2019 EAGLE ENGRAVING PARADE AXES (RETURNED) 100-2525-600.250.000 433.95              

ROBERT PETERSEN 6/12/2019 WPSG INC CREDIT FOR MEDALLIONS 100-2525-600.250.000 (46.77)               

ROBERT PETERSEN 6/12/2019 GLENDALE PARADE STORE HONOR GUARD BADGGES & CHORDS 100-2525-600.250.000 407.70              

ROBERT PETERSEN 6/12/2019 PLANO AMERICA PARADE AXES 100-2525-600.250.000 342.46              

ROBERT PETERSEN 6/18/2019 NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT TRAINING STANDARDS 100-2525-600.250.000 65.57                

ROBERT PETERSEN 6/18/2019 HOME DEPOT STORAGE SHED FOR ST 2 100-2525-600.250.000 941.72              

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE HARDWARE SUPPLIES-CITY HALL 702-9300-600.250.000 4.64                   

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SANDBELT-BRENTLINGER 100-5300-600.250.000 8.77                   

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE ACID MURIATIC GALLON-PD 702-9300-600.250.000 9.63                   

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE ELECTRIC SPACERS-RINGO PARK 100-5300-600.250.000 9.92                   

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE PVC-RINGO PARK 100-5300-600.250.000 11.48                

SHANE FERRELL 6/13/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE PIPE STRAP-RINGO PARK 100-5300-600.250.000 11.97                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE KEY & PVC -CITY YARD 702-9300-600.250.000 14.02                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE HARDARE SUPPLIES-BRENTLINER 100-5300-600.250.000 14.80                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE TV CORD STRIP-PD 702-9300-600.250.000 21.63                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE HARDWARE SUPPLIES-PD 702-9300-600.250.000 23.75                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE PRIMER PAINT - RINGO PARK 100-5300-600.370.000 25.38                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE HARDWARE SUPPLIES-STREET LIGHTS 210-5400-600.250.000 41.73                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE PAINT SUPPLIES-CITY YARD 702-9300-600.250.000 73.34                

SHANE FERRELL 6/13/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES TO REPAIR SIDEWALK BENCHES 210-5400-600.250.000 85.33                

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE LADDER/GROUT-ARTS CENTER 702-9300-600.250.000 145.54              

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE PAINT SUPPLIES FOR SHELTER-BRENTLINGER 100-5300-600.370.000 150.63              

SHANE FERRELL 6/3/2019 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS NO FOAM-STREETS 210-5400-600.250.000 26.26                

SHANE FERRELL 6/3/2019 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS NO FOAM-LLMD'S 220-5300-600.250.000 26.26                

SHANE FERRELL 6/3/2019 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS NO FOAM-PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000 52.52                

SHANE FERRELL 5/30/2019 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS IRRIGATION SUPPLIES-PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000 141.65              

SHANE FERRELL 6/13/2019 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS IRRIGATION CONTROLS-RINGO PARK 100-5300-600.250.000 329.08              

SHANE FERRELL 5/30/2019 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS STA CONTROLLER-LLMD1 220-5300-600.250.401 953.41              

SHANE FERRELL 6/4/2019 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES TO REPAIR SHELTER @ BRENTLINER 100-5300-600.370.000 40.68                

SHANE FERRELL 6/10/2019 HOME DEPOT WATER JUGS/CUP DISPENSER-FLEET 701-9200-600.250.000 83.30                

SHANE FERRELL 6/3/2019 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES TO REPAIR SHELTER @ BRENTLINGER 100-5300-600.370.000 154.15              

SHANE FERRELL 6/10/2019 HOME DEPOT SUPPLES-FERNANDO'S POND 100-5300-600.250.000 338.01              

SHANE FERRELL 6/18/2019 STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGNS 5 GAL STENCIL GUARD 210-5400-600.250.000 122.37              

SHANE FERRELL 6/20/2019 WALMART PURCHASE ICE CHESTS FOR PD 702-9300-600.250.000 212.61              

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 73



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 5/23/19-6/24/19

SHANE FERRELL 6/21/2019 1000 BULBS 2 CASES 4FT LED TUBE BULBS 702-9300-600.250.000 221.95              

SHANE FERRELL 6/4/2019 1000 BULBS 1500W BULBS FOR RINGO PARK 100-5300-600.250.000 231.66              

SHANE FERRELL 6/17/2019 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL LED LAMPS-STREETS 210-5400-600.250.000 1,181.04           

SHANE FERRELL 5/1/2019 MANERI SIGNS COMPANY MISC STREET SIGNS 210-5400-600.250.000 4,279.76           

SHANE FERRELL 6/4/2019 CIRCLE K FUEL-UNIT #727 701-9200-600.257.000 100.00              

SHANE FERRELL 6/6/2019 76 GAS STATION FUEL-UNIT #727 701-9200-600.257.000 95.20                

STEVEN MARES 6/19/2019 OFFICE DEPOT USB DRIVE 100-2200-600.250.000 4.34                   

TERESA GALLAVAN 5/21/2019 WESTGATE LV RESORT LODGING ICSC-GALLAVAN 100-1600-610.920.000 247.17              

TERESA GALLAVAN 5/29/2019 GOOGLE *AUXBRAIN INC INTERNET DISPUTING CHARGE 800-0000-121.000.000 3.99                   

TERESA GALLAVAN 5/29/2019 AMB ONSITE PARKING PARKING EXPENSE 100-1300-610.920.000 3.50                   

TERESA GALLAVAN 6/12/2019 CITY OF FRESNO PARKING PARKING EXPENSE 100-1300-610.920.000 0.07                   

TERESA GALLAVAN 6/12/2019 CITY OF FRESNO PARKING PARKING EXPENSE 100-1300-610.920.000 3.00                   

TERESA GALLAVAN 6/18/2019 MAX'S BRUNCH HOUSE INTERVIEW PANEL -LUNCH 100-1400-610.920.000 54.46                

TERRY REID 5/29/2019 CENTRAL VALLEY GUNS RANGE AMMO 100-2200-610.915.000 801.41              

TESLA NASON 5/23/2019 JOBS AVAILABLE AD FOR HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER 100-1400-600.200.000 401.00              

TESLA NASON 5/24/2019 PARMA MEMBERSHIP 700-9100-610.915.000 150.00              

TESLA NASON 6/17/2019 SAVE MART SNACKS FOR HR MGR INTERVIEWS 100-1400-610.920.000 22.05                

TESLA NASON 6/19/2019 PARTY CITY EVENT SUPPLIES -PD GROUNDBREAKING 100-2300-600.250.000 17.25                

TESLA NASON 6/21/2019 SAVE MART EVENT SUPPLIES -PD GROUNDBREAKING 100-2300-600.250.000 8.18                   

TESLA NASON 6/20/2019 PARTY CITY EVENT SUPPLIES -PD GROUNDBREAKING 100-2300-600.250.000 8.63                   

TIM CANNON 5/22/2019 COLLEGE OF SEQUIOAS TRAINING COURSE REGISTRATION 100-2200-610.915.000 462.00              

120,083.46       

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 74



PAYROLL TRANSACTIONS 

CHECK REGISTER 

Date Check No. Amount 
7/12/2019 115594-115602 $2,014.36 

7/26/2019 115611-115620 $3,090.58 

7/26/2019 115628 $221.64 

Remittance Checks 

Date Check No. Amount 
7/12/2019 115603-115610 $19,498.52 

7/26/2019 115621-115627 $16,947.85 

ACH Payment 

Date Description Amount 

7/12/2019 PR JU L1219 $198,347.66 

7/26/2019 PR JUL2619 $172,822.57 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 75



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5. 2019 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to Receive Community Input Regarding District Boundaries 
for District-Based Elections Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010 

BACKGROUND: The City utilizes an at-large elections system, which means voters of the 
entire City elect the five Council Members. A district-based election is one in which the 
City is divided into separate districts, each with one Council Member who resides in the 
district and is chosen by the voters in that particular district. 

On July 15, 2019, the City Council unanimously adopted Resolution No. 2019 - 39R, 
declaring the City'S intent to transition from at-large elections to by-district based elections, 
pursuant to Elections Code section 10010. Pursuant to the California Voting Rights Act (the 
"CVRAn

) , within 90 days of adopting the resolution of intention, the City must hold five 
public hearings to receive input on the composition of district maps, input on the district 
maps themselves, adopt an ordinance, and transition to district elections. 

Under the CVRA, City must hold at least two initial public hearings to receive input on the 
composition of the district maps before draft district maps are drawn. The City Council has 
scheduled these two public hearings to occur during a regular Council meeting on August 5, 
2019 and a special Council meeting on August 12, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. 

DISCUSSION: As set forth above, under the CVRA, two public hearings must be held 
prior to drawing any proposed district maps. 

Public Input on Composition of Districts: No proposed district maps have been drawn yet. The 
purpose of the first two public hearings is to identify neighborhoods, communities of 
interest, and other local factors that should be considered or used as building blocks to begin 
drafting maps. The public is welcome to participate in the process by drawing district lines 
and submitting their proposed district maps for the City. It is important to note that the 
maps are likely to experience considerable change as they move from initial drafts to a fmal 
adopted map. A second public hearing will be held at a special meeting on August 12, 2019 
at 9:00 am in City Council Chambers. 

Mapping Process: Under Elections Code Section 10010, draft districting maps and the related 
proposed election year sequencing must be published seven days prior to the initial public 
hearing where the City Council considers those maps. Because the first hearing on the draft 
maps is scheduled for September 3, draft maps will be published on the City's website and 
will be made available to the public no later than August 26. The second public hearing on 
the draft maps is scheduled for September 16, and the draft maps will be made available no 
later than September 9. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 76

reynar
Typewritten Text
2.



Following the two initial public hearings that are held prior to the release of official draft 
maps, the City's demographic consultant, National Demographic Corporation ("NDC"), 
will provide a set of two to four draft maps, which will be published along with all of the 
maps received from the public. The goal of the NDC maps is to start the discussion by 
providing a set of significantly different maps that show a range of options, not "the best" 
map. Over the course of the hearings, all maps will be discussed and narrowed down to 
"focus" maps that are then redrawn and revised to improve upon them. If the City is 
prepared at the conclusion of the September 3 hearing to designate its preferred map, City 
Council can instruct staff to include the selected map in a draft ordinance at the subsequent 
fourth public hearing scheduled for September 16. 

Criteria for Creating District Maps: Federallaw requires that city council election districts 
comply with the Federal Voting Rights Act and avoid using race as a predominate factor in 
drawing district lines. In addition, the districts shall contain nearly equal total populations, 
although small population deviations are allowed. Specifically, the total popUlation of the 
largest and smallest districts cannot vary by more than ten percent of the ideal district 
popUlation size. For example, in a city of 100,000 people, the ideal district size would be 
25,000 people in each of the four districts. Accordingly, the largest and smallest district in 
this city could not have more than a 2,500 person difference. Although up to ten percent 
deviations in population are allowed, the best practice is to keep any population differences 
within five percent. 

In addition, the City Council may wish to consider "traditional redistricting principles" in 
creating the district maps. These principles represent goals, rather than requirements, and 
the City will ultimately need to select the final district map that best balances these often 
competing goals. Traditional redistricting principles include: 

• Respect for communities of interest; 
• Compact and contiguous districts; 
• Districts that follow major visible features such as rivers or major roads; and 
• Consideration of planned future growth areas is allowed, but not required. 

The definition of a community of interest is very flexible, as long as race is not the 
predominate factor in that definition. Some communities of interest may request to be 
divided by district boundary lines, which may dilute their ability to elect one favored 
candidate in each district that divides them. However, in exchange, dividing communities of 
interest may give the community a direct connection to multiple council members instead of 
only one council member. 

Sequence of Elections: Under the current at-large system, all voters in the City vote every two 
years to select the council member positions that are vacant that election year. With the 
change to by-district elections, each voter will only vote once every four years for an 
individual to represent the district in which the voter lives. In addition to establishing district 
maps, the City Council must also decide the sequence in which each district will select its 
council member. No current council member's term may be cut short. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 77



Accordingly, in November 2020, only three of the five council districts will elect a council 
member. The other two districts will elect a council member in 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: There are no direct costs associated with the City Council conducting a public 
hearing to solicit community input on boundaries and composition of new council election 
districts. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council conduct a public 
hearing to solicit community input on the potential boundaries and composition of new City 
Council election districts. 

~cc.'. <-3CH'1 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 78



NDC 
National Dem ographics Corporation 

£\ug. 5, 2019 

City of Seifl1a 
Districting Overview 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 79



NDC California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) 
Nanol l.ll l)cIll(~r.:lplI ICS Co rpor.:1 fion 

IIII ~--------~----------------------------------------
D Under the Federal Voting Rights Act (passed in 1965), a jurisdiction must 

fail 4 factual tests before it is in violation of the law. 

D The California VRA makes it significantly easier for plaintiffs to force 
jurisdictions into "by-district" election systems by eliminating two of the 
US Supreme Court Gingles tests: 

~ Gan the pfOtected class constitute the majority of a district? 

Does the protected class vote as a bloc? 

Do the voters who are not in the protected class vote in a bloc to defeat the 
preferred candidates of the protected class? 

Do the "totality of circumstances" indicate face is a htctOf in elections? 

D Liability is now determined only by the presence of racially polarized 
voting 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 80



CVRA Impact 
IIIL-____________________________ __ 

D Switched (or in the process of switching) 
as a result of CVRA: 
D At least 202 school districts 

D 34 Community College Districts 

120 cities 

1 County Board of Supervisors 

D 15 water and other special districts. 

o Palmdale, Santa Clara and Santa Monica fought 
"on the merits." All lost. 

Santa Monica and Santa Clara are appealing. 

C Palmdale spent about $1.8 million, Santa Clara 
about $800,000, and Santa Monica between $5 
and $8 million, just on their defense. 

Santa Monica plaintiffs requested $22 million 

No jurisdiction has won a case. 

, \ug. 5, 20 ] 9 

D I<ey settlements: 

Palmdale: $4.7 million 

Santa Clara: $3.16 million 

C Modesto: $3 million 

C Highland: $1.3 million 

D Anaheim: $1.1 million 

Whittier: $1 million 

D Santa Barbara: $600,000 

Tulare Hospital: $500,000 

D Madera Unified: about $170,000 

C Hanford Joint Union Schools: 
$118,000 

Merced City: $42,000 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 81



NDC Districting Process 
National Demographics Corporation 

--~--------------------------------
Step 

Two Initial Hearings 
Aug. 5 & 12 

Release draft maps 
Aug. 26 

. \ ug. 'i, 20 I () 

Two Hearings on 
Draft Maps 
Sept. 3 & 16 

Final Hearing 
& Map Adoption 

Oct. 7 

2020 

2021 

2022 

Description 
Held prior to release of draft maps. 

Education and to solicit input on the communities in the District. 
Hearings must be within 30 days of each other 

Maps must be posted at least 7 days prior to 3rd hearing. 

Two meetings to discuss and revise the draft maps and to discuss the 
election sequencing. 

Hearings must be within 45 days of each other 

Map must be posted 7 days prior to adoption. 

First three districts hold by-district elections 

Map adjusted using 2020 Census data 

Remaining two districts hold first by-district elections 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 82



NDC Districting Rules and Goals 
Narional Dem ographics Corporation 

Federal Laws 

o Equal Population 0 Communities of interest 

o Federal Voting Rights Act 0 Compact 

o No Racial Gerrymandering 0 Contiguous 

\ ug. :;, 201 !) 

o Visible (Natural & man-made) 
boundaries 

o Respect voters' choices / 
continuity in office 

o Planned future growth 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 83



ND C 
National Dem ographics Corporarion 

I -De ll10graphic 
s Ull1ll1ary 

se additional data The 
fields 
appro 

identify 

can be used, where 
priate, to assist in 
ing "communities 

of interest." 

,\ ug :" 2( llq 

Cate~ory 

Total Pop 

Citizen Voting 

Age Pop 

Voter Regis tration 

(Nov 2016) 

Voter Turnout 

(Nov 2016) 

Voter Turnout 

(Nov 2014) 

Field Count 
Total Pop 23720 

Hisp 18,379 
NH White 3,780 

NH Black 187 
A sian -Am e.rican 1048 

Total 13044 

Hisp 9,355 

NH White 2,636 
NH Black 84 

Asian/Padsl. 695 

Total 9,007 

Latino est. 6,357 
Spanish -Surnam ed 5,711 

Asian-Surnamed 406 
Filipino-Surnamed 98 

NH White est. 2,054 

NH Black 37 
Total 5734 

Latino est. 3,822 
Spanish-Surnamed 3,433 

Asian-Surnamed 266 
Filipino-Surnamed 55 

NH White est. 1,530 
NH Black 24 

Total 3,481 
Latino est. 1,935 

Spanish -Surnam ed 1,739 
Asian-Surnamed 235 

Filipino-Surnamed 24 

NH White est. 1,121 
NH Black est. 14 

Pct Cate!!'orv Field Count Pct 
ACS PoP. Est. Total 23981 

77% ageO-19 7,784 32% 

16% Age age20-60 12,293 51 % 

1% age60plus 3,903 16% 

4% 
Immigration 

immigrants 5,865 24% 

naturalized 1,873 32% 

72% english 9,285 42% 

20% Language spoken spanish 11,895 54% 

1% at home asian-lang 41 0% 

5% other lane 892 4% 

Language Fluency 
Speaks Eng. "Less 

5,069 23% 
than Very Well" 

71 % Education hs-grad 7,348 52% 

63% (among those age bachelor 986 7% 

5% 25+) graduatedegree 299 2% 
1% Child in Househol( child-under18 2,848 43% 

Pet of Pop. Age 
23% employed 9,011 52% 

16+ 

0% inrome 0-25k 1,679 25% 

Household 
inrome 25-50k 2,249 34% 

67% 
Inrome 

inrome 50-75k 1,163 18% 

60% inrome 75-200k 1,433 22% 
5% inrome 200k-plus 102 2% 

1% single family 5,998 85% 

27% 
Housing Stats 

multi-family 1,024 15% 
0% rented 2,814 42% 

owned 3,812 58% 

56% Total population data from the 2010 Decennial Census. 

50% Surname-based Voter Registration and Turnout data from the California 
Statewide Database. 

7% Latino voter registration and turnout data arc Spanish-surname COWlts 

1% adjusted using Census Population Department W1dercount estimates. 
NH White and NH Black regis tra tion and turnout coun ts es timated by N De. 

32% Citi7.cn Voting Age Pop., Age, Immigration, and other demob'1:aphics from the 

1% 
2012-2016 American Community Survey and Special Tabulation 5-year data. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 84



NDC Latino Concentrations 
National Demographics Corporation 

--~----------~ 

Latino eligible voters are 
concentrated everywhere except the 
east and west edges of the City. 

There are no large geographic 
concentrations of Asian
Americans, Mrican-Americans 
or Native Americans. 

\ug 'l, 2019 

!:' 

e'iMili 
43 • 

FIx, 

Latino % of CVAP 
0% to 25% 
25% to 35% 
35% to 50% 
50% to 65% 
65% to 75% 
75% to 100% 
No Population 

Yubll ~, 

.-_-"Vo","«" v,,'" !u 

C>2016 CALIPER 

Btlt.1 _II 

.~ r:it ( ,'. i tl",. I 

MtNtJ 

.. 
C . .. ITJ LM ~ 

.,4",HtI L_ ~ ~ 
': <' 

M .. St'A,u 

bv.."rulf:!J1 ~ 
AlIIIM ~ 

~. 

I:> 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 85



NDC Defining Communities of Interest 
National Demographics Corporation 

1st Question: what is your neighborhood or community of interest? 

A Community of Interest is generally defined as a neighborhood or 
community of shared interests, views, problems, or characteristics. 
Possible community feature/boundary definitions include: 

o School attendance areas 

o Natural neighborhood dividing lines, such as highway or major roads, rivers, canals, 
and/ or hills 

o Areas around parks and other neighborhood landmarks 

o Common issues, neighborhood activities, or legislative/ election concerns 

o Shared demographic characteristics 

Such as similar levels of income, education, or linguistic isolation 

2nd Question: Does a Community of Interest want to be united in one 
district, or to be divided to have a voice in multiple elections? 

\ug '), 201 l) 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 86



NDC Sample Compact Maps 
National Demographics Corporarion 

IIII ~--------------------------~------------~----~~----------~ 
City of Co(nptul1 
20 12 Redi. "ic ling 
Phlll cI~~d Oct. 23, 

Compton 

I 
Map 10),." 

r::J ""v'plC",1 0 ... 1..1 
Lltndnlluk An:a 

"lpdlll~:I "l)"'Cf Lin\. 

RillH 

:"",,,,-,, 

\\' jll,,· ., A I ( )I 

~h'l'" Su rrl ~ 

Glendale 
Unified 

Examples of highly compact maps, with nooks and jogs 
driven only by equal population requirements . 
. \ Ug. :), 20 10 

Areas 

coso r "eilili .. 
COtlliliUatjou I tudtf'. (2) 

_ t:Je lllt.' lIt:"U)' (21) 

_ W eh (4) 

~I;ddl< (4) 
0I1I~(12) 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 87



NDC Sample Multiple-Representative Maps 
National Demographics Corporation 

~L-------------------------~----------------------------------~-'II~~~~~-r~--- ~~~--.J 
Pasadena 

Examples of maps where a desire 
to have all members touch 
downtown (Pasadena) or rural 
areas (Central), or as many 
neighborhoods as possible 
(South Pas), led to 
policy-driven but 
non-compact maps . 
. \ug S,2019 

Colorado Blvd. 

Central Unified 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 88



NDC Discussion 
National Demographics Corporation 

--~---------------------------------
1. What is your neighborhood or "community of interest"? 

2. Do you prefer your neighborhood be kept together in one 
district or have multiple representatives? 

3. What are other communities of interest in the City that should 
be considered when drafting maps? 

\ug S, .201 t) 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 89



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

August 5,2019 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution confirming the annual refuse 
collection charges to be added to the 2019-20 Fresno County 
property tax roll 

DISCUSSION: Annually, the City of Selma along with Waste Management, the City's 
solid waste contractor, prepares a list of residential and commercial trash assessments for 
placement on the Fresno County property tax roll. As per the contract between Waste 
Management and the City, an annual CPI calculation has been added to the rate. The 
increase of 3.58% has been verified by the Finance Department. 

This year's list includes 5,085 parcels in the gross amount of $2,070,019.68. The complete 
list is on file in the Finance Department. 

If approved, the Resolution would authorize the 2019-2020 trash assessments to the Fresno 
County property tax roll . 

RECOMMENDATION: 1. Open the public hearing and take public testimony. 
2. Adopt Resolution placing the 2019-2020 trash 

assessments on the Fresno County property tax roll. 

7-3(y 11 
oreno, Assistant City Manager Date 

Tere~~:;; 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 90

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
3.



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
CONFIRMING THE REPORT OF ANNUAL REFUSE COLLECTION CHARGES 
TO BE ADDED TO THE 2019-2020 FRESNO COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 5473 provides authority for the City of 
Selma to elect, by resolution, to have refuse collection charge to be collected on the tax roll; 
and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Health & Safety Code Section 5473, 
a written report containing a description of each parcel of real property receiving such services 
and the amount of the charge for each parcel has been prepared and filed with the City Clerk 
("Report"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and correct, and are incorporated herein by 
reference. 

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby finds that protest to the Report was not made 
by the owners of a majority of the separate parcels described in the Report. 

SECTION 3. That the City Council of the City of Selma hereby approves and adopts 
the Report, and confirms and approves the charges therein. 

SECTION 4. That the charges set forth in the Report shall be filed with the Fresno 
County Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector, and said charges shall be collected on the 
property tax roll all in accordance with State law. 

SECTION 5. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file this Resolution and the Report 
with the Fresno County Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector. 

SECTION 6. The provisions of this Resolution are severable, and if any provision, 
clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, unconstitutional, or inapplicable 
to any person or circumstances, such illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality, or 
inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, 
sections, words or parts thereof of the Resolution or their applicability to other persons or 
circumstances. 

SECTION 7. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and 
that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 91



The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 
meeting on the 5th day of August 2019 by the following vote: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 92



City of Selma 

Service Rate Schedule 

Effective July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 

City of Selma Rate Sheet 
Residential 

Service Type 
Standard Service offering - 3 96-gallon carts 

(trash, recycling, greenwaste) 

2010 Senior Discount 

Extra Trash Cart 

Extra Green Waste Cart 

Extra Pick Up per Cart 

Commercial 

Service level 
1 Commercial Can, 1x/wk 

2 Commercial Can, 1x/wk 

3 Commercial Can, 1x/wk 

4 Commercial Can, 1x/wk 

11.5 YD 1X/WK 

12 YD 1X/WK 
2 YD 2X/WK 

3 YD 1X/WK 

3 YD 2X/WK 

3 YD 3X/WK 

3 YD 4X/WK 

3 YD 5X/WK 

4 YD 1X/WK 

4 YD 2X/WK 

4 YD 3X/WK 

4 YD4X/WK 

6 YD 1X/WK 

6 YD 2X/WK 

6 YD 3X/WK 

6 YD 4 X/WK 

6 YD 5X/WK 

6 YD 6X/WK 

4 YD 1X/WK COMPACTOR 

4 YD 3X/WK COMPACTOR 

Rate July I, 2019 

Service Portion increase 

Monthly 

Fee 

3.58% $36.24 

3.58% $70.34 

3.5~%I /.".. $ 1.()4::4ll , 
3.58% $139.6()m 

$101.24 

$180.10 

$123.62 

$216.32 

3.58% $166;24~ 

3.58% $277.08 

3.58% $390.02 

3.58% $546.68 

$66:1,:76 

3.58% $211.00 

3.58% $406.02 

3.58% , $602.08 

3.58%1 

3.58% $246.18 

3.58% $463.56 

$&.68.16 

3.58% $1,058.18 

3.58% $1,268.12 

3.58% $416.68 

3.58% $1,011.28 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 93



City of Selma 

Service Rate Schedule 
Effective July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 

Short Term and Special Bins (7-dav use) 

4 YD one-time trash bin 

20 YD, trash including up to 3 tons 

30 YD, trash including up to 4 tons 

40 YD, trash including up to 5 tons 

Charge for every trash ton over included Basic 

4 YD : Daily charge for over 7-day use 

Roll-Off: Daily charge for over 7-day use 

40 YD Wood Only, includes all tons 

57 YD Wood Only, includes all tons 

20 YD Clean Concrete Only, (1/2 full only) 

Portable Restrooms 

ISingle Unit Restroom, up to one month use 

Commercial Or~anics Rate 

96 Gallon 1X/WK 

96 Gallon 2X/WK 
96 Gallon 3X/WK 

1.5 yd 1X/WK 

1.5 yd 2X/WK 

1.5 yd 3X/WK 

3 yd 1X/WK 

3 yd 2X/WK 
3 yd 3X/WK 

Commercial Overa~e Char~es (per instance) 

1.5 Yard 

2 Yard 

3 Yard 

4 Yard 

6 Yard 

3.58% $154.52 

2.44% $436.30 

2.44% $519.54 
2.44% $597.54 

2.44% $52.68 

2.44% $10.54 

2.44% $20.02 

2.96% $307.20 

2.96% $368.62 

2.82% $245.40 

3.58%1 $98.041 

2.87% $20.16 

2.87% $40.10 

2.87% $60,.48 

2.87% $120.16 

2.87% $240.32 

2.87% $360.46 
2,87% $172.40 

2.87% $344.78 

2.87% $517.18 

3.58% $44.14. 

3.58% $53.12 

3.58% $87.86 

3.58% $105.64 

3.58% $128.56 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 94



CITY MANAGER’S/STAFF’S REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING:          

 

ITEM NO:             
 

SUBJECT:        Consideration of Renewal of a Professional Services Agreement with 

Second Chance Animal Shelter for City Animal Care and Control 
Services  

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 
Second Chance Animal Shelter has provided animal control services to the City since 
December 20, 2013. Since that time service levels and costs have increased to present levels. 

In May 2019, adoption hours were increased an additional two hours per week. 

 

DISCUSSION: 
 

The attached agreement provides the City and its residents animal care and control services 
through June 30, 2021. Services shall include, but are not limited to the following: 

 a. Shelter animals consistent with State and local laws and regulations. 
 b. Maintain kennels and animal shelter facilities in a humane and sanitary 

condition at all times. 
 c. Maintain shelter hours twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per 

week for the feeding and care of abandoned dogs. 

 d. Maintain at a minimum, business hours of: 
   Regular operational hours (drop offs allowed): 

   Tuesday – Saturday 7am – 11am & noon – 4pm 
   Sunday – Monday 7am – 11am & 3pm – 5pm 

 
Animal Control Services: 
7 days a week from 8am – 5pm and on-call after hours; after hours public 

contacts Selma PD and Selma PD contacts on-call Animal Control 
Officers 

   
   Adoption and Business Hours: 

   Tuesday – Friday 12pm – 4pm 

   Saturday 9am – 5pm 
    

   Animal Reclaim Hours: 
   Tuesday – Saturday 8am – 5pm 

   Sunday – Monday 7am – 11am 
 

 e. Maintain voice-messaging services for public inquiries during non-operational 
hours. 

 

 August 5, 2019 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 95

reynar
Typewritten Text
4.



 f. Vaccinate impounded animals against common communicable diseases as 
needed. 

 g. Quarantine and monitor animals in accordance with State and local 
regulations. 

 h. Provide or arrange for emergency medical care to sick and injured animals 
that are within Consultant’s care. 

 i. Dispose of deceased animals in a lawful manner using an animal disposal 
company. 

j. Employ and enlist qualified officials, officers, employees, agents, and 

volunteers to perform work for Consultant. 
 k. Adopt and practice personnel rules that conform to Federal, State and local 

laws and regulations. 
l. Ensure all of Consultant’s officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers 

deliver exceptional customer service and perform work with courtesy, integrity 
and respect.  All complaints shall be handled with diplomacy and addressed 
promptly. 

 m. Submit statistical and narrative activity reports to the City on a monthly basis, 
on or before the fifteen (15th) day for the preceding month.   

n. File all reports required by State and local laws. 
o. Employ two, qualified, trained, Animal Control Officers (“ACO”) to engage in 

animal control activities daily in the City; one on a full-time basis and one part-
time, seven days a week (exception:  City holidays), and five kennel technicians.   
Said activities shall include, but are not limited to, the following: responding to 

reports of vicious and dangerous animals, capturing and impounding stray 
domestic animals, accepting animals surrendered by their owners, rescuing ill, 

injured or abused animals. 
p. Maintain a website with stray animals to assist in owner reunification. 

q. Adoption services 
r. Accept animals surrendered by owners at the shelter. 
s. Provide vaccination and microchip clinics no less than three times annually. 

 
 

In exchange for said services City agrees to: 
 

 Pay consultant a flat monthly fee in the amount of Seven Thousand Nine Hundred 
Twenty Five Dollars and Eighty Cents ($7,925.80) for the Services set forth herein. 

 Additionally, the City will reimburse Consultant up to $1,500 for spay/neuter services 

provided for dogs or cats. 

 City will pay monthly freezer use fee of $175 to South County Veterinary Hospital for 

Consultant disposal of deceased animals from the City of Selma. 

 Pursuant to certain leases between the City and CalWater, the City leases the animal 

shelter site from CalWater in exchange for CalWater’s lease of space on Selma’s 
Tower property. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 96



 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: 

 
The proposed contract is an approximate 10% increase in base compensation. Additionally, 

the SCAS will no longer have access to City fuel and in lieu the City added $3,000 to the 
annual contract term to compensate for fuel costs (the average amount used by SCAS 

annually at the City’s fuel station). The City also increased the spay/neuter program from 
$1,000 to $1,500 annually. The program has been expanded to include cats and is paid on a 
reimbursable basis not to exceed the $1,500 a year. The City contracts with South County 

Veterinary Hospital for disposal of deceased animals from Selma. 
 

SCAS provided the City with access to three months of expenses and revenues from which 
Finance was able to run an analysis of estimated revenues and expenses for SCAS annual 

operations. This analysis estimates the City’s annual contribution covers SCAS’s labor costs 
plus some expenses. 
 

Staffing levels and costs at SCAS have increased over the years and in this contract period 
minimum wage will increase an average of 8.7%. With labor increasing so could the cost of 

goods. As of June 2019, according to the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, the Consumer 
Price Index for all Urban Consumers in the West Region increased 2.7% over the last twelve 

months. 
 
Comparison of Proposed Contract to Past Contract 

Item Proposed Contract Past Contract 

Base Compensation $92,109.60 $83,736 

Fuel $3,000 (included in monthly 

payment) 

City Fuel Average $3,000 

Spay/Neuter Program  Up to $1,500 reimbursable 

(Dogs & Cats) 

Up to $1,000 reimbursable 

(Dogs Only) 

Total SCAS Compensation Up to $96,609.60 Approximately $87,736 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 97



COST:  (Enter cost of item to be purchased) 
 

 BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 

non-budgeted item will impact this years’ budget – 

if budgeted, enter NONE). 

 

  

  

FUNDING:  (Enter the funding source for this 

item – if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). 
 ON-GOING COST:  (Enter the amount 

that will need to be budgeted each year – if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

 
Funding Source:   

 

 
Fund Balance: 

  

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

 
Staff recommends that Council approve attached professional services agreement with 
Second Chance Animal Shelter not to exceed $96,609.60 annually, and authorize the City 

Manager to execute same. 

 

 
     

 _______________________________________ ______________ 

 Teresa Gallavan, City Manager   Date 

  

 

General Fund 
 
 

FYE 2017-18 
$2,763,856 

 

 Up to $96,609.60 annually 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 98

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
/s/							07/31/2019



Page 1 of 16 
 

CITY OF SELMA 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), is made and effective 
as of July 1, 2019 (“Effective Date”), between the City of Selma, a municipal corporation 
(“City”) and Second Chance Animal Shelter of Selma, a California non-profit corporation 
(“Consultant”).  The City and Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
“Parties”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, City desires to engage Consultant to perform the services described 
herein, and Consultant desires to perform such services in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth herein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
conditions herein contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

1. TERM 

 This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall remain and 
continue in effect until tasks described herein are completed, but in no event later than June 
30, 2021, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. 

2. SERVICES 

(a) Consultant shall perform the tasks (“Services”) described and set forth in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full.  (“Scope of 
Services”). Tasks other than those specifically described in the Scope of Services shall 
not be performed without prior written approval of the City.  The Services shall be 
performed by Consultant, unless prior written approval is first obtained from the City.  In 
the event of conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this Agreement and Exhibit 
A, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.  

(b) City shall have the right to request, in writing, changes to the Services.  
Any such changes mutually agreed upon by the Parties, and any corresponding 
increase or decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to 
this Agreement. 

(c) Consultant shall perform all Services in a manner reasonably satisfactory 
to the City and in a first-class manner in conformance with the standards of quality 
normally observed by an entity providing animal care and animal control services, 
serving a municipal agency. 

(d) Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 
regulations and ordinances in the performance of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to, the conflict of interest provisions of Government Code Section 1090 and the 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 99



Page 2 of 16 
 

Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.)).  During the term of this 
Agreement, Consultant shall not perform any work for another person or entity for whom 
Consultant was not working on the Effective Date if both (i) such work would require 
Consultant to abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of 
interest statute or law; and (ii) City has not consented in writing to Consultant’s 
performance of such work.  No officer or employee of City shall have any financial 
interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 
et seq. Consultant understands that, if this Agreement is made in violation of 
Government Code §1090 et. seq., the entire Agreement is void and Consultant will not 
be entitled to any compensation for Services performed pursuant to this Agreement, 
and Consultant will be required to reimburse the City for any sums paid to the 
Consultant.  Consultant understands that, in addition to the foregoing, it may be subject 
to criminal prosecution for a violation of Government Code § 1090 and, if applicable, will 
be disqualified from holding public office in the State of California. 

(e) Consultant represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
licensed personnel required to perform the Services.  All Services shall be performed by 
Consultant or under its supervision, and all personnel engaged in the Services shall be 
qualified and licensed to perform such services.   

3. MANAGEMENT  

 City's City Manager shall represent the City in all matters pertaining to the 
administration of this Agreement, review and approval of all products submitted by 
Consultant, but shall have no authority to modify the Services or the compensation due to 
Consultant.   

4. PAYMENT 

 (a)  The City agrees to pay Consultant monthly, in accordance with the payment 
rates and terms and the schedule of payment as set forth in Exhibit B (“Rate Schedule”), 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as though set forth in full, based 
upon actual time spent on the above tasks.  This amount shall not exceed Seven Thousand 
Nine Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars and 80 Cents ($7,925.80) per month, plus 
reimbursements as set forth in Exhibit B, during the total Term of the Agreement unless 
additional payment is approved as provided in this Agreement.   

 (b)  Consultant shall not be compensated for any services rendered in connection 
with its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to those set forth herein, unless 
such additional services are authorized in advance and in writing by the City.  Consultant 
shall be compensated for any additional services in the amounts and in the manner as 
agreed to by City and Consultant at the time City’s written authorization is given to 
Consultant for the performance of said services.  

 (c)  Consultant shall submit invoices monthly for actual services performed.  Invoices 
shall be submitted on or about the first business day of each month, or as soon thereafter as 
practical, for services provided in the previous month.  Payment shall be made within thirty 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 100



Page 3 of 16 
 

(30) days of receipt of each invoice as to all non-disputed fees.  If the City disputes any of 
Consultant’s fees it shall give written notice to Consultant within thirty (30) days of receipt of 
an invoice of any disputed fees set forth on the invoice.  Any final payment under this 
Agreement shall be made within 45 days of receipt of an invoice therefore. 
 
5. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT  
 
 (a)  Either party may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, suspend or 
terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the other party at least 
sixty (60) days prior written notice.  Upon receipt of said notice from the City, the Consultant 
shall immediately cease all work under this Agreement, unless the notice provides 
otherwise.  If either party suspends or terminates a portion of this Agreement such 
suspension or termination shall not make void or invalidate the remainder of this Agreement. 

 (b)  In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, the City shall 
pay to Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time of termination, 
provided that the work performed is of value to the City.  Upon termination of the Agreement 
pursuant to this Section, the Consultant shall submit an invoice to the City pursuant to 
Section 4 of this Agreement. 

6. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

 (a)  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to sales, 
costs, expenses, receipts, and other such information required by City that relate to the 
performance of services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall maintain adequate records 
of services provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of services.  All such records 
shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and shall 
be clearly identified and readily accessible.  Consultant shall provide free access to the 
representatives of City or its designees at reasonable times to review such books and 
records; shall give City the right to examine and audit said books and records; shall permit 
City to make transcripts or copies therefrom as necessary; and shall allow inspection of all 
work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to this Agreement.  Such records, 
together with supporting documents, shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years after 
receipt of final payment. 

 (b)  Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this 
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, 
surveys, notes, and other documents prepared in the course of providing the services to be 
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of the City and may 
be used, reused, or otherwise disposed of by the City without the permission of the 
Consultant.  With respect to computer files, Consultant shall make available to the City, at 
the Consultant’s office, and upon reasonable written request by the City, the necessary 
computer software and hardware for purposes of accessing, compiling, transferring, copying 
and/or printing computer files.  Consultant hereby grants to City all right, title, and interest, 
including any copyright, in and to the documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, 
computer files, surveys, notes, and other documents prepared by Consultant in the course 
of providing the services under this Agreement.  All reports, documents, or other written 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 101



Page 4 of 16 
 

material developed by Consultant in the performance of the Services pursuant to this 
Agreement, shall be and remain the property of the City. 

 7. INDEMNIFICATION 

(a)  Indemnity for professional liability  

When the law establishes a professional standard of care for Consultant’s Services, 
to the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold 
harmless the City and any and all of its officials, employees and agents (“Indemnified 
Parties”) from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, 
including legal counsel’s fees and costs caused in whole or in part by any negligent or 
wrongful act, error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or 
Subconsultants (or any agency or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability 
thereof) in the performance of professional services under this Agreement. 

(b)  Indemnity for other than professional liability 

Other than in the performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted 
by law, Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless City, and any and all of its 
employees, officials and agents from and against any liability (including liability for claims, 
suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including legal 
counsel fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert witness fees), where 
the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way attributable to, in whole or in 
part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant or by any individual or agency for 
which Consultant is legally liable, including but not limited to officers, agents, employees or 
subcontractors of Consultant.  

 (c)  DUTY TO DEFEND. In the event the City, its officers, employees, agents 
and/or volunteers are made a party to any action, claim, lawsuit, or other adversarial 
proceeding arising from the performance of the services encompassed by this Agreement, 
and upon demand by City, Consultant shall have an immediate duty to defend the City at 
Consultant’s cost or at City’s option, to reimburse the City for its costs of defense, including 
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in the defense of such matters.   

Payment by City is not a condition precedent to enforcement of this indemnity.  In the 
event of any dispute between Consultant and City, as to whether liability arises from the sole 
negligence of the City or its officers, employees, or agents, Consultant will be obligated to 
pay for City’s defense until such time as a final judgment has been entered adjudicating the 
City as solely negligent.  Consultant will not be entitled in the absence of such a 
determination to any reimbursement of defense costs including but not limited to attorney’s 
fees, expert fees and costs of litigation. 

 

 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 102



Page 5 of 16 
 

8. INSURANCE 

 Consultant shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this 
Agreement insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference.  

9. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

 (a)  Consultant is and shall at all times remain as to the City a wholly independent 
consultant and/or independent contractor.  The personnel performing the services under this 
Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultants exclusive 
direction and control.  Neither City nor any of its officers, employees, or agents shall have 
control over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, employees, or agents, 
except as set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner 
represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officers, 
employees, or agents of the City.  Consultant shall not incur or have the power to incur any 
debt, obligation, or liability whatever against the City, or bind the City in any manner. 

 (b)  No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with the 
performance of this Agreement.  Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in the 
Agreement, City shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to Consultant for 
performing services hereunder for City.  City shall not be liable for compensation or 
indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of performing services 
hereunder. 

10. LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

 The Consultant shall keep itself informed of State and Federal laws and regulations 
which in any manner affect those employed by it or in any way affect the performance of its 
service pursuant to this Agreement.  The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply 
with all such laws and regulations.  The City, and its officers and employees, shall not be 
liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to comply with this Section. 

11. UNDUE INFLUENCE 

 Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was used 
against or in concert with any officer or employee of the City in connection with the award, 
terms or implementation of this Agreement, including any method of coercion, confidential 
financial arrangement, or financial inducement.  No officer or employee of the City has or will 
receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from Consultant, or from any officer, employee 
or agent of Consultant, in connection with the award of this Agreement or any work to be 
conducted as a result of this Agreement.  Violation of this Section shall be a material breach 
of this Agreement entitling the City to any and all remedies at law or in equity. 

12. NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

 No member, officer, or employee of City, or their designees or agents, and no public 
official who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the Services during 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 103



Page 6 of 16 
 

his/her tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any financial interest, direct or indirect, in 
any agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in 
connection with the Services performed under this Agreement. 

13. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

 (a)  All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement shall be 
considered confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without City’s prior written 
authorization.  Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or subconsultants, shall not 
without written authorization from the City, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, 
testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other information concerning the 
work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project or property located within the 
City, unless otherwise required by law or court order.    

(b)  Consultant shall promptly notify City should Consultant, its officers, employees, 
agents, or subconsultants be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice of 
deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions, or other 
discovery request (“Discovery”), court order, or subpoena from any person or party 
regarding this Agreement and the work performed there under or with respect to any project 
or property located within the City, unless Consultant is prohibited by law from informing the 
City of such Discovery, court order or subpoena.  City retains the right, but has no obligation, 
to represent Consultant and/or be present at any deposition, hearing, or similar proceeding 
as allowed by law.  Unless City is a party to the lawsuit, arbitration, or administrative 
proceeding and is adverse to Consultant in such proceeding, Consultant agrees to 
cooperate fully with the City and to provide the opportunity to review any response to 
discovery requests provided by Consultant.  However, City's right to review any such 
response does not imply or mean the right by City to control, direct, or rewrite said response. 

14. NOTICES 

 Any notices which either party may desire to give to the other party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) delivery by 
a reputable document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal Express, which 
provides a receipt showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in the United States Mail, 
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the address of the 
party as set forth below or at any other address as that party may later designate by notice: 

  To City:   City of Selma    
      1710 Tucker Street 
      Selma, CA 93662 
      Attention:  City Manager 
 
  With a Copy To:  Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 
      Casso & Sparks, LLP 
      13200 Crossroads Parkway North, Suite 345 
      City of Industry, CA 91746 
   

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 104



Page 7 of 16 
 

To Consultant:  Second Chance Animal Shelter 
    2831 W. Front St. 
    Selma, CA 93662 
    Attention: President  

 
15. ASSIGNMENT 

 The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, nor any monies due hereunder, without prior written consent of the City.   

 Before retaining or contracting with any subconsultant for any services under this 
Agreement, Consultant shall provide City with the identity of the proposed subconsultant, a 
copy of the proposed written contract between Consultant and such subconsultant which 
shall include and indemnity provision similar to the one provided herein and identifying City 
as an indemnified party, or an incorporation of the indemnity provision provided herein, and 
proof that such proposed subconsultant carries insurance at least equal to that required by 
this Agreement or obtain a written waiver from the City for such insurance. 

 Notwithstanding Consultant’s use of any subconsultant, Consultant shall be 
responsible to the City for the performance of its subconsultant as it would be if Consultant 
had performed the Services itself.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed 
to create a contractual relationship between the City and any subconsultant employed by 
Consultant.  Consultant shall be solely responsible for payments to any subconsultants.  
Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties for any claims 
arising from, or related to, the services performed by a subconsultant under this Agreement. 

16. GOVERNING LAW/ATTORNEYS’ FEES 

 The City and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of California 
shall govern the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this Agreement and 
also govern the interpretation of this Agreement.  Any litigation concerning this Agreement 
shall take place in the municipal, superior, or federal district court in Fresno County, 
California.  If any action at law or suit in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the 
provisions of this Agreement, or arising out of or relating to the Services provided by 
Consultant under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable 
attorneys' fees and all related costs, including costs of expert witnesses and consultants, as 
well as costs on appeal, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled.   

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties relating to the 
obligations of the Parties described in this Agreement.  All prior or contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, representations, and statements, oral or written and pertaining 
to the subject of this Agreement or with respect to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, are merged into this Agreement and shall be of no further force or effect.  Each 
party is entering into this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 105



Page 8 of 16 
 

and upon each party's own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems 
material. 

18. SEVERABILITY 

If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such term or 
provision shall be amended to, and solely to, the extent necessary to cure such 
invalidity or unenforceability, and in its amended form shall be enforceable.  In such 
event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to 
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

19. COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

20. CAPTIONS 

The captions appearing at the commencement of the sections hereof, and in any 
paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and shall have no significance in the 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

21. WAIVER 

The waiver by City or Consultant of any breach of any term, covenant or 
condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant 
or condition or of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or 
condition herein contained.  No term, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be 
deemed to have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing. 

22. REMEDIES 

Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at 
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to 
every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at 
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise.  The exercise, the commencement of the 
exercise, or the forbearance of the exercise by any party of any one or more of such 
rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by such 
party of any of all of such other rights, powers or remedies.   

23. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 

 The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant represents 
and warrants that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 106



Page 9 of 16 
 

Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of its obligations 
hereunder. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
as of the Effective Date. 

 
“CITY”      “CONSULTANT” 
City of Selma     Second Chance Animal Shelter 

 

By: ________________________________ By: __________________________ 
      Teresa Gallavan, City Manager        Andrew Guzman, President 

 
    

Attest: 

By: ________________________________ 
      Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form:  Approved as to form: 

By: ________________________________ By:__________________________ 
      Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney       John Kinsey, Attorney 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Exhibit A Scope of Services 
   Exhibit B Rate Schedule 
   Exhibit C Insurance Requirements 
    
     

 
 
 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 107



Page 10 of 16 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Consultant shall provide animal care and control services, as set forth herein, for animals 
which originate in the City of Selma, which shall include, but are not limited to the following 
services: 
 a. Shelter animals consistent with State and local laws and regulations. 
 
 b. Maintain kennels and animal shelter facilities in a humane and sanitary 

condition at all times. 
 
 c. Maintain shelter hours twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per 

week for the feeding and care of abandoned dogs. 
 

 d. Maintain at a minimum, business hours of: 
   Regular operational hours (drop offs allowed): 
   Tuesday – Saturday 7am – 11am & noon – 4pm 
   Sunday – Monday 7am – 11am & 3pm – 5pm 
 

Animal Control Services: 
7 days a week from 8am – 5pm and on-call after hours; after hours 
public contacts Selma Police Department and Selma Police 
Department contacts on-call Animal Control Officers 
 
Adoption and Business Hours: 
Tuesday – Friday 12pm – 4pm 
Saturday 9am – 5pm 

 
Animal Reclaim Hours: 
Tuesday – Saturday 8am – 5pm 
Sunday – Monday 7am – 11am 

 
 e. Maintain voice-messaging services for public inquiries during non-operational 

hours. 
 

 f. Vaccinate impounded animals against common communicable diseases as 
needed. 
 

 g. Quarantine and monitor animals in accordance with State and local 
regulations. 
 

 h. Provide or arrange for emergency medical care to sick and injured animals 
that are within Consultant’s care. 
 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 108



Page 11 of 16 
 

 i. Dispose of deceased animals in a lawful manner using an animal disposal 
company. 
 

j. Employ and enlist qualified officials, officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers to perform work for Consultant. 
 

 k. Adopt and practice personnel rules that conform to Federal, State and local 
laws and regulations. 
 

l. Ensure all of Consultant’s officials, officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers deliver exceptional customer service and perform work with 
courtesy, integrity and respect.  All complaints shall be handled with 
diplomacy and addressed promptly. 
 

 m. Submit statistical and narrative activity reports to the City on a monthly basis, 
on or before the fifteen (15th) day for the preceding month.  Reports shall 
include the following information and be presented in a format acceptable to 
the City: 
 
i. Number of dogs received. 

 
ii. Number of dogs adopted by individuals or transferred to other shelters 

or organizations. 
 

iii. Description of shelters and organizations that received dogs, including 
dates of delivery. 

 
iv. Description of any other disposition of dogs. 

 
v. Number of dogs requiring medical treatment, quarantine or 

vaccinations. 
 

vi. Records of any other disposition of dogs. 
 

vii. Other related information that the City may request, provided individual 
privacy rights are respected. 

 
n. File all reports required by State and local laws. 
 
o. Employ two, qualified, trained, Animal Control Officers (“ACO”) to engage in 

animal control activities daily in the City; one on a full-time basis and one part-
time, seven days a week (exception:  City holidays), and five kennel 
technicians.   Said activities shall include, but are not limited to, the following: 
responding to reports of vicious and dangerous animals, capturing and 
impounding stray domestic animals, accepting animals surrendered by their 
owners, rescuing ill, injured or abused animals. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 109



Page 12 of 16 
 

p. Maintain a website with stray animals to assist in owner reunification 
 
q. Adoption services 
 
r. Accept animals surrendered by owners at the shelter 
 
s. Provide vaccination and microchip clinics no less than three times annually 

 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 110



Page 13 of 16 
 

EXHIBIT B 

RATE SCHEDULE 

Consultant shall receive a flat monthly fee in the amount of Seven Thousand Nine Hundred 
Twenty Five Dollars and Eighty Cents ($7,925.80) for the Services set forth herein. 

Additionally, the City will reimburse Consultant up to $1,500 for spay/neuter services 
provided for dogs or cats. 

City will pay monthly freezer use fee of $175 to South County Veterinary Hospital for 
Consultant disposal of deceased animals from the City of Selma. 

Pursuant to certain leases between the City and CalWater, the City leases the animal 
shelter site from CalWater in exchange for CalWater’s lease of space on Selma’s Tower 
property. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 111



Page 14 of 16 
 

EXHIBIT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Without limiting Consultant’s indemnification of City, and prior to commencement of the 
Services, Consultant shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term 
of this Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a 
form satisfactory to the City.  

General liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial general liability 
insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in 
an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, $2,000,000.00 general aggregate, 
for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage.  The policy must include contractual 
liability that has not been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured 
contract” language will not be accepted.  

Automobile liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain automobile insurance at least as 
broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property 
damage for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in connection with Work to be 
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or 
rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit for each 
accident.  

Workers’ compensation insurance. Consultant shall maintain Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability Insurance (with limits of at least 
$1,000,000.00).  

Consultant shall submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of 
Subrogation endorsement in favor of the City, its officers, agents, employees and 
volunteers. 

Proof of insurance. Consultant shall provide certificates of insurance to City as evidence of 
the insurance coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement for 
workers’ compensation. Insurance certificates and endorsement must be approved by City’s 
Risk Manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance 
shall be kept on file with City at all times during the term of this contract. City reserves the 
right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.  

Duration of coverage. Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may 
arise from or in connection with the performance of the Services hereunder by Consultant, 
his agents, representatives, employees or subconsultants.  

Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Consultant shall be primary and any 
insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by City shall not be required to 
contribute with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination 
of primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall 
contain or be endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 112



Page 15 of 16 
 

primary and non-contributory basis for the benefit of City before the City’s own insurance or 
self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured. 

City’s rights of enforcement. In the event any policy of insurance required under this 
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced, City 
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium 
paid by City will be promptly reimbursed by Consultant, or City will withhold amounts 
sufficient to pay premium from Consultant payments. In the alternative, City may cancel this 
Agreement. 

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company 
currently authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance in the 
State of California, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial 
Size Category Class VI (or larger) in accordance with the latest edition of Best’s Key Rating 
Guide, unless otherwise approved by the City’s Risk Manager. 

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this 
agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against City, its elected or appointed 
officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Consultant or 
others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their 
right of recovery prior to a loss. Consultant hereby waives its own right of recovery against 
City, and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its 
subconsultants. 

Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). Consultant acknowledges and 
agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the City to inform Consultant of non-
compliance with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the City nor does it 
waive any rights hereunder. 

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained 
in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a 
waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given 
coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not 
intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or 
a waiver of any type. If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown 
above, the City requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by 
the Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits 
of insurance and coverage shall be available to the City. 

Notice of cancellation. Consultant agrees to oblige its insurance agent or broker and 
insurers to provide to City with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for 
nonpayment for which a ten (10) day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each 
required coverage. 

Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide 
that City and its officers, officials, employees, and agents, and volunteers shall be additional 
insureds under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess liability policies. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 113



Page 16 of 16 
 

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein 
will be in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any 
kind that has not been first submitted to City and approved of in writing. 

Separation of Insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply for all additional 
insureds ensuring that Consultant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of liability. 
The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions. 

Pass Through Clause. Consultant agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, 
subcontractors, and any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved 
in the project by Consultant, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and 
endorsements required of Consultant. Consultant agrees to monitor and review all such 
coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in 
conformity with the requirements of this section. Consultant agrees that upon request, all 
agreements with consultants, subcontractors, and others engaged in the project will be 
submitted to City for review. 

City’s right to revise specifications. The City reserves the right at any time during the 
term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the 
Consultant ninety (90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in 
substantial additional cost to the Consultant, the City and Consultant may renegotiate 
Consultant’s compensation. 

Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by 
the City. The City reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be eliminated, 
lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with 
these specifications unless approved by the City.  

Timely notice of claims. Consultant shall give the City prompt and timely notice of claims 
made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Consultant’s performance under this 
Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability 
policies. 

Additional insurance. Consultant shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and 
expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary for 
its proper protection and prosecution of the work.   

 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 114



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5, 2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a resolution establishing a policy for the sale of alcoholic 
beverages at large non-profit events held at Pioneer Village 

DISCUSSION: On September 17, 2017, the City Council approved a policy forwarded by 
the Pioneer Village Advisory Commission relating to rental events and alcohol, as set forth 
below: 

1. 
2. 
3. 

Event ending time: Approved revision from 10:00 p.m. to 11 :00 p.m. 
Consumption of alcohol may only be sold/available for up to five (5) hours. 
Alcohol must end consumption/sales one hour prior to the event ending time. 

Staff and the Pioneer Village Advisory Commission are recommending that the City Council 
consider a policy revision that would allow a local non-profit organization, sponsoring an 
event with an estimated attendance of 400 or more guests, to request an extension of alcohol 
sales for their event. The policy gives the City Manager the authority to approve the extension 
of alcohol sales for an event. Under the proposed policy, the event needs to be sponsored by 
a local non-profit, profit from sales would benefit the non-profit, and the estimated attendance 
for the event needs to be 400 or more guests. Staff will also require, prior to approval, proof 
of non-profit status. (All other alcohol policies would remain intact, including ending one 
hour to the event ending time and security, etc.). Any private rental or events sponsored by 
any business, organization that is not a non-profit (and non-profit events with an estimated 
attendance ofless than 400 guests), would need City Council approval for any waiver. 

The Pioneer Village Advisory Commission held a Special Meeting on Thursday, July 25 and 
unanimously adopted a resolution recommending that the City Council adopt the proposed 
policy. Pursuant to Section 2-9-7 of the City'S Code, the Commission is to submit its proposed 
rules, regulations and policies to the City Council for its review and approval. 

The purpose of this policy revision is to allow local non-profits to increase their fundraising 
opportunity from the event sales, thereby reducing their reliance on funding from the City. 

Staff will be providing a report at the meeting and will answer any questions that City Council 
may have. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution establishing a policy for the sale of 
alcoholic beverages at large non-profit events held at Pioneer Village. 

Date 

Moreno, Assistant City Manager Date 

~~ 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 115

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
5.

reynar
Typewritten Text
/s/							07/31/2019



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR THE SALE OF 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AT LARGE NON-PROFIT EVENTS HELD 
AT PIONEER VILLAGE 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-9-6 of the City'S Code, the Pioneer Village 
Advisory Commission ("Commission") is responsible for recommending policies, rules and 
regulations for the conduct and operation of the Pioneer Village facilities ; and 

WHEREAS, under Section 2-9-7 of the City'S Code, the Commission is to submit its 
proposed rules, regulations and policies to the City Council for its review and approval; and 

WHEREAS, Section 11-15.1-7 of the City'S Code provides that events at Pioneer 
Village are not subject to the provisions set forth in Section 6-20-4 of the City'S Code, which 
prohibit the possession and consumption of alcoholic beverages at Pioneer Village, and 
instead are subject to the duly approved policies of the Pioneer Village Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the Pioneer Village Advisory Commission and City Council previously 
adopted a policy limiting alcohol sales for all events at Pioneer Village, to five hours in 
duration; and 

WHEREAS, in an effort to provide additional fundraising opportunities to local non
profits, and to reduce the financial contributions of the City to local non-profits, City Staff 
and the Pioneer Village Advisory Commission, are proposing that the City Manager be given 
the authority to increase the time limit for the sale of alcoholic beverages at Pioneer Village 
beyond the current five hour time limit, for events sponsored by local non-profit 
organizations, with an attendance that exceeds 400 people, as set forth in the policy in Exhibit 
A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed policy only pertains to events sponsored by local non
profits where attendance exceeds 400 guests, it does not pertain to private events, or to events 
sponsored by non-profit organizations with an attendance of less than 400 guests , and for all 
events, the sale of alcohol will still end one hour prior to the end of the event; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed policy may serve as a fundraising tool for local non-profits 
and reduce the number of requests for City funding; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed policy was considered by the Pioneer Village Advisory 
Commission at a special meeting on July 25 , 2019, and the Commission unanimously 
adopted the resolution, requesting that the City Council establish the aforementioned policy. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 116



NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOL YES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
reference. 

The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 

Section 2. That the City Council hereby establishes a policy whereby the City Manager 
has the authority to increase the time limit for the sale of alcoholic beverages at Pioneer 
Village beyond the current five hour time limit, for events sponsored by local non-profit 
organizations, with an attendance that exceeds 400 people, as set forth in the policy in 
ExhibitA. 

Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if any 
provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, unconstitutional, 
or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, invalidity, 
unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the remaining 
provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the Resolution or their 
applicability to other persons or circumstances. 

Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Selma on this 5th day of August 2019 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

ATTEST: 

By: _______ ___ _ 
Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

Scott Robertson, Mayor 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 117



EXHIBIT A 

Pioneer Village Alcoholic Beverage Policy for Events Sponsored by Local 
N on-Profit Organizations 

The City Manager shall have the authority to increase the time limit for the sale of alcoholic 
beverages at Pioneer Village beyond five hours, for events sponsored by local non-profit 
organizations, with an estimated attendance of 400 or more guests , and the proceeds 
benefitting the non-profit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all alcohol sales shall terminate 
one hour prior to the end of the event. 

For purposes of this policy, the term "local non-profit organization" shall mean a charitable 
501(c)(3) organization recognized by the Internal Revenue Service, with a principal place of 
business located in the City of Selma, and/ or which maintains an office or service location in 
the City. The non-profit must submit a request for the extension of time in writing to the 
Recreation and Community Services Director, no later than 45 days before the event, with 
evidence satisfactory to the City Manger that attendance will be no less than 400 guests. 
When reaching his/her decision, the City Manager shall take into consideration whether the 
extension is appropriate for the nature of the event. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 118



Call to Order: 

PIONEER VILLAGE ADVISORY COMMISSION 
Special Meeting Minutes 

July 25, 2019 

Chairperson Bob Allen called the meeting of the Pioneer Village Advisory Commission to order at 5 :30 p.m. 
at Selma City Hall, 1710 Tucker Street. 

Roll Call: 
Present: 
Absent: 

John Hoyt, Rhoda Renovato, Char Tucker, Susan Wells, Virginia Lees and Bob Allen. 
None. 

AgendalMinutes: The agenda was duly posted seventy-two hours prior to this meeting in a location visible 
at all times by the general public and on City Web Site. 

Public Comment: No Public Comment. 

Regular Business: 

A. Alcohol Policy Revision - Recreation and Community Services Director Kirchner provided an 
update on the current policy and a report on the proposed Alcohol Policy Revision for Pioneer 
Village. The revision to the proposal would be allow local Non-Profits, with events exceeding 400 in 
attendance, an opportunity to request an extension beyond five hours of serving alcohol through the 
City Manager for approval. Following the report, seeing no questions, a motion by Vice-Chairperson 
Lees recommending City Council consider approving proposed revision to the policy as presented, 
seconded by Commissioner Renovato, motion carried by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 

Lees, Renovato, Hoyt, Tucker, Wells and Allen. 
None. 
None. 
None. 

B. Finance Report - The Commission reviewed the Finance Report from the month of June. Following 
a review and a question regarding a landscaping expense, a motion by Commissioner Tucker and 
seconded by Vice-Chairperson Lees to approve Finance Report as presented, motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 

Tucker, Lees, Hoyt, Renovato, Wells and Allen. 
None. 
None. 
None 

C. Commissioner Report - Recreation and Community Services Director Kirchner informed the 
Commission that Robert Haller had submitted a letter of resignation from the Commission. 

Director's Report: Reminded the Commission the next meeting is on September 5, 2019. 

Commissioner's Report: A quick thought to help deter the squirrel population at Pioneer Village 
was mentioned and a request to spray the picnic tables as one had a black widow underneath it at a 
recent event. 

Adjourn: 
Meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 
Respectfully Submitted: Mikal Kirchner 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 119



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

August 5,2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution approving the preliminary Engineer's Report, 
declaring intention to levy and collect the annual assessment for services 
rendered in the Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No.1, and 
providing notice of public hearing on the proposed assessments 

DISCUSSION: The City established a Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District 
("LLMD") in 1984. The purpose of the district is to pay for landscaping, lighting, and other 
improvements plus services in a public area. In order to collect funds to pay for these 
services, the City files to the County Teeter program for collection via property taxes 
annually. Within the district, zones are established to create areas that benefit from the 
service provided. Currently there are 10 zones throughout the City. Their names and rates 
are as follows: 

Nelson East 114.14 Blossom Ranch 106.82 
Nelson West 141.82 Sundance 105.34 
Dinuba -Thompson 109.98 Rosewood Estates 166.88 
Dancer Meadows 120.86 Vineyard Estates 65.74 
Suncrest 148.92 Royal County Estates 156.60 

Within these zones there are a total of 1891 parcels. Under State law, in order to assess the levy for 
the services provided, the City Engineer is required to prepare a report which sets forth the 
plans and specifications for the improvements, the estimate of the costs of the 
improvements, a diagram for the LLMD, and an assessment of the estimated costs of the 
improvements. 

The assessment for each zone is calculated using the information set forth in the Engineer's 
Report. This Report is completed each year and adopted. 

For the fiscal year 2019-2020 there will be no cost increase from the prior year. Vineyard 
Estates will incur a decrease from the prior year per parcel due to the increase in parcels 
quantity. The total amount filed to the tax roll is $242,588.96. 

After adopting the preliminary Engineer's Report, State law requires the City to hold a 
public hearing to hear any protests regarding the proposed assessments. Staff is 
recommending that the City conduct the public hearing at its regular meeting on August 19, 
2019. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 120

reynar
Typewritten Text
6.



RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution approving the preliminary Engineer's 
Report, declaring intention to levy and collect the annual assessment for services rendered in 
the Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No.1 , and providing notice of public 
hearing on the proposed assessments. 

c Moreno, Assistant City Manager 
1-30 - It 

Date 

"7 - 30-1"1 
Date 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 121



RESOLUTION NO. 2019 -_R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SELMA, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEER'S REPORT, DECLARING INTENTION TO LEVY AND 
COLLECT THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT FOR SERVICES 
RENDERED IN THE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT No.1, AND PROVIDING NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 

WHEREAS, in 1984, the City established a Landscaping Lighting and Maintenance 
District ("LLMD") to provide certain public improvements which include the construction, 
maintenance, and servicing of public lights, landscaping, and appurtenant facilities. The 
costs of the improvements are covered through a levy on each parcel within the LLMD; and 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has prepared a CITY ENGINEER'S REPORT 
("Report") on Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No.1 in the City, a copy of 
which is on file with the City Clerk, and which has been presented to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that City Council adopt a resolution of intention pursuant to 
Section 22624 of the Streets and Highways Code, approve the preliminary Report, and provide 
notice of the time and place of a public hearing on the Report and the proposed assessments 
within the District for Fiscal Year 2019-20. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOL YES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
reference. 

Section 2. 
Code. 

The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 

The Report contains all matters required under the Streets and Highways 

Section 3. The City Council declares that it intends to levy assessments on all parcels of 
assessable land within the LLMD for Fiscal Year 2019-20, as set forth in the Report. Those 
assessments will be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes are 
collected. 

Section 4. The existing and proposed improvements for the LLMD are as follows: 

Landscaping generally including, but not limited to, trees, bushes, plants, turf; irrigation 
systems including electrical meters; hardscapes; entry features and subdivision monuments; 
block walls and fences; and appurtenant improvements as required to provide an 
aesthetically pleasing environment throughout the District. 

Street lighting generally including, but not limited to, poles, fixtures, bulbs, conduits, pull 
boxes, equipment, including guys, anchors, posts, pedestals and metering devices, and 
appurtenant improvements, as required to provide safe lighting within the boundaries of the 
District. 

Detention basin maintenance generally including graded slopes, fencing, outlet and 
overflow structures, and the detention basin itself. 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 122



Section 5. The distinctive designation of the LLMD is the Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance District No.1, the general location of the LLMD is as set forth in the Report. 

Section 6. The Report, which is on file with the City Clerk, and has been presented to 
the City Council at the meeting in which this Resolution is adopted, is approved. Reference 
is hereby made to the Report for a full and detailed description of the improvements, the 
boundaries of the LLMD, the zones therein, and the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 
2019-20. 

Section 7. There is no increase in the assessment for Fiscal Year 2019-20, over the 
assessment for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

Section 8. The Report, which is on file with the City Clerk, and has been presented to 
the City Council at the meeting in which this resolution is adopted, is approved. Reference 
is hereby made to the Report for a full and detailed description of the improvements, the 
boundaries of the District, the zones therein, and the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 
2019-20. 

Section 9. Notice is hereby given that on August 19, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., or as soon 
thereafter as the matter may be heard, in the City Council Chambers of the City of Selma, at 
1710 Tucker Street, Selma, California, at a regular meeting of the City Council, a public 
hearing will be held on the Report and the assessments to be levied within the LLMD for 
Fiscal Year 2019-20. Any interested person may file a written protest with the City Clerk 
prior to the conclusion of the hearing, which protest must state all grounds of object and 
describe the property within the LLMD owned by such person. 

Section 10. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if any 
provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, 
unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, 
invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the 
remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the 
Resolution or their applicability to other persons or circumstances. 

Section 11. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Selma on this 5th day of August 2019 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

ATTEST: 
Scott Robertson, Mayor 

By: ________ _ 
Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 123



CITY OF SELMA

TANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT No. I
FtscAr YEAR 2019-2020

Scoll Roberlson
Moyor

louis Fronco
Moyor Pro Tem

Soroh Guerro
Council Member

Tereso Gollovon
City Monoger

Jim Avqlos
Council Member

John Trujillo
Council Member

lsqoc Moreno
Assistont City Monoger

Reyno Riverq
City Clerk

Doniel K. Bond, PE

City Engineer

('JJt
r,Bú

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 124



ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

TANDSCAPE AND IIGHT¡NG MAINTENANCE DISTRICT No.l
Ff scAt YEAR 2019-20

The undersigned respeclfully submits the enclosed Engineer's Report os directed by
the City Council.

Doted: August 5,2019
Doniel K. Bond, P.E

RCE No. 57,133

I HEREBY CERTIFY thot the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with the Assessment

RollondAssessmentDiogromtheretoottochedwosfiledwithmeonthe-doyof
2019.

Reyno Rivero, City Clerk
City of Selmo
Fresno County, Colifornio

I HEREBY CERTIFY thot the enclosed Engineer's Repori, together with the Assessment

Roll ond Assessment Diogrom, thereto ottoched, wos opproved ond confirmed by the

City Council of the City of Selmo, Fresno County, Colifornio, on the doy

of 2019.

Reyno Rivero, City Clerk
City of Selmo
Fresno County, Colifornio

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 125



ENGINEER'S REPORT PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
TANDSCAPING AND TIGHTING ACT OT 1972

SECTION 225OO TH ROU GH 2267 9

OF THE CALIFORNIA STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE

SETMA LANDSCAPE AND TIGHTING
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT No. 1

FlscAr YEAR 2019-20

Pursuoni to the Londscoping ond Lighling Act of 1972 (PorI 2 Division l5 of the Streets
ond Highwoys Code of the Stote of Colifornio, commencing with Section 22500), ond in
occordonce wilh the Resolution of lntention, being Resolution No.20ì9-32R. odopted
byfheCityCouncil of theCityof SelmoonAugust5,2019. l,Doniel K.Bond,P.E.the
duly oppointed Engineer of Work, City Engineer for the Selmo LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING
Mointenonce District No. ì ("District") submit the following Report, consisling of five (5)
porfs os follows:

PART A: PTANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

This port describes the improvements in the Districi. Plons ond specificotions for the
improvemenis ore os set forth on Ìhe list thereof, otioched hereto, ond on file in the
Office of the City Clerk of the City of Selmo, ond incorporoted herein by reference.

PART B: ESTIMATE OF COST

This port contoins on estimote of the cost of the proposed improvements for FY 2019-20,
including incidentol costs ond expenses in connection therewilh. The estlmote is os set
forth on the lists thereof, ottoched hereto, ond is on file in lhe Office of the City Clerk
of the City of Selmo.

PART C: ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DIAGRAM

This port incorporotes o Diogrom of the District showing ihe exterior boundories of the
District, the boundories of o ll zones within the District ond the lines ond dimensions
of eoch lot or porcel of lond within lhe District. This Diogrom wos prepored by the
Engineer of Work ond is on file in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Selmo.

The lines ond dimension of eoch lot or porcel within the Disirict ore those lines ond
dimensions shown on the mops of the Fresno County Assessor for the yeor when this
Report wos prepored. The Assessor's mops ond records ore incorporoled herein by
reference ond mode o porf of lhis Report.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 126



PART D: METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENTS

This port describes the method of opportionment of ossessments, bosed upon porcel
clossificotion of lond within the District in proportion to the estimoted speciol benefits
to be received.

PART E: PROPERTY OWNER tlST & ASSESSMENT ROtt

This port contoins on ossessment of the estimoted cost of ihe improvements on eoch
benefited lot or porcel of lond within the District. The Assessment Roll is os set forth on
the lisls thereof, ottoched hereto, ond is on file in the Office of the City Clerk of the
City of Selmo. The Assessment roll is keyed to the records of the Fresno Counly Assessor,
which ore incorporoted herein by reference.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 127



PART A

PTANS AND SPECITICATIONS

The lqndscope improvements which con be constructed, operoted, mointoined ond
serviced by the Districi generolly include, but ore not limited to, trees, bushes, plonts.
turf, irrigotion systems including eleclricol melers, hordscopes, entry feotures ond
subdivision monuments, block wolls ond fences, ond oppurtenonl improvements os
required to provide on oestheticolly pleosing environment throughout the District.
These londscope improvements were construcled os o condition of development
ond ore generolly locoted within the City's rightof-woy, within City eosements, ond
within City open spoce oreos.

The street lighting improvements which con be conslructed, operoted, mointoined ond
serviced by the District generolly include, but ore not limited to, poles, fixtures, bulbs,
conduits, pull boxes, equipment, including guys, onchors, posts, pedestols ond
metering devices, ond oppurtenont improvements os required to provide sofe lighting
within the boundories of the District.

The detention bosin improvements thot con be conslructed, operoted, mointoined, ond
serviced by the District generolly include groded slopes, fencing, outlet ond overflow
structures, ond lhe detention bosin itself.

The plons ond specificotions for the improvements ore on file in the Office of the City
Clerk of the Ciiy of Selmo.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 128



PART B

ESTIMATE OF COST

Ihe 1972 Act provides thot the totol cost of construction, operotion, moinlenonce ond
servicing of londscope ond lighting improvements con be recovered by the District.

The costs to construct, operote, mointoin, ond service the londscope ond lighting
improvements include, but ore not limited to. personnel, electricol energy, utilities such
os woter, moteriols, controctuol services ond other items necessory for the londscope
ond lighting improvements to be properly operoted, mointoined ond serviced to City
stondords.

Mointenonce meons the furnishing of services, moteriols ond supplies for the ordinory
ond usuol operotions, mointenonce ond servicing of the londscoping, lighting ond
oppurtenont improvemenls. including the repoir, removol or replocement of oll or port
of ony of the londscoping, streel lighting or oppurtenont improvements; including
cultivotion, inigolion, trimming, sproying. fertilizing ond freoting for diseose or injury; ond
the removol of trimmings, rubbish, debris ond other solid woste.

Servicing meons the furnishing of woter for the irrigotion of the londscoping
improvements ond the furnishing of eleciric currenl or energy for the operotion of
street lights, inigotion controllers or other oppurtenont improvements.

Below is o summory of the improvements thot will be operoled, moinloined ond
serviced by the ossessment district.

l) Londscoping within the righl of woy;
2) Londscoping in designoled open spoce oreos;
3) Weed conlrol throughout oll mointoined londscope oreos;
4) lrrigotion systems throughout oll mointoined londscope oreos;
5) Entry monumenls ond signoge;
6) Block woll groffiti obotement
7) Street lighting, conduits ond oppurtenont hordwore;ond
B) Detention bosins where designoted

Ihe 1972 Act requires thot o speciol fund be set up for the revenues ond expenditures
of the District. Funds roised by the ossessments sholl be used only for the purpose os
stoted herein. Any bolonce remoining on July I must be corried over to the next fiscol
yeor unless fhe funds ore being occumuloted for future copitol improvements ond/or
operoting reserves.

The consfrucfion, operotion, mointenonce, ond servicing costs for Fiscol Yeor 2019-20
ore summorized in Exhibit "4" irì the Appendix.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 129



PART C

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DIAGRAM

The boundories of the Selmo LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING Moinlenonce District No. I
ore shown on lhe reduced mop on the following poges. For the porticulors of the lines
ond dimensions for eoch Assessor Porcel Number, pleose refer to the Assessor Porcel
Mops locoted of the Fresno County Assessor office for the yeor in which this Report wos
prepored.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 130



b
fl

EI
E

fl

N

ú
N

Rs

Rfr

R
E

N

Hfr

h

sl

E
N

N

ú(
EI
E

tc
N

ù
fl

OINUBÀ

STEPHÀNIE

T¡ì ll llï

t{cKs C¡ty of Selma
2A19-2020 LLMD',S

-\ì iÈ

¡¡15

t5s

Nelson
East #1Ê

3å15

:srl

134¡:

5l+

l4¡E

:a19:ìSi1

iSis

sîir

s,:Þ

¡3'$

Èu
Y
{¡
oo

{
È

t€Lsor.¡

t

Legend

;:": I Nelson East Eoundary

Nels0n East (#1)
t-ltHTst¡À N

q

à
J
Õ

Flease Refer to the
Fresno Coun\'

Assesso is fula p
for lot dimensinn

JATKSO¡¡

i 'ì: i3-1

e

E

E

F

s
fr

Iosñ

ño

I

3i¡¡

:i¡1¡

:tls
3713

IF¡:Ëë:n
=

E:Ë

B
I

Ë

Èl

I-H

N

R

:!6 1ð

¡åõ:

3ðf:

:\ô'F

s19

¡ðli

IEüI

s80r

:rl1T

:f 11

-ãn3¡ì¡l

:8:Ì

$dl5

:810

¡ag1

¡¡I

it16

5T t0

"r7
o

;119

ñ

6
fl

d

1316

5¡
N

R
N

R
d

F
È

Ho

I
N

o
d

I
Ê

èfr

dN

a
N

I

fl

Eft

d

I
ff

N
6

¡å1¿

i€ü

o

a

NÞ

F¡o

E
I

õo

3t 18

;l 1:

taêoN
NËN

sfrI
d

E5Be

o

E

e
a

I
h

gä
Ê

3ð15

¡Êù1

s,r,ì8

H

.i5ßi

tq

R
N

6d

R
e

Ë

oq

Eß

Ê

ø
d

I
fl

ts
N

Hs
35{l

N
N
R

H
Ë

g
N

6
fl

g
N

s
N

ft

B

o
h

)
I

g

Io

¡

ts

ft
c

.\

l!¡8

3!?¡

RI

1i5.'

3.ã¡

¡46å

o

g
F

¡¿51

i5â3

¡i1r
¡iû8

5:9¡

:ÊÈ

år10

+t lE

1a¡5

3¡t5

:r!t{)

:.{3*

*¡Ë

gÉNG
N

t¡3t

HEdø

Fe:t

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 131



C¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD',S

I
Nelson
West #2

r€,sÍ

ri¡ar lraL
,) leå ?¡ü Þ.13 ?:.Ð ì.Ðüü
mFeat

Please Refer to the
Fresno County

Assessofs Map
fur lot dimension

Legend

i:.:,-ì Nelson lvest Boundary

I Nelson West (#2)

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 132



C¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD's

I
I

ët¡
=ì!

E;I!¡¡!iaE!:è

SERRÀ VIEW

è¡:!a¡tÈ!:¡¿¿a!ra!!!

tr.

fiiiû!¡

ô
J
J

ã

=Èl
¡i:

at¡-¡3

g:a

ilir

*

il:!

F-þ
E

t SERRÂ VIEW

Í14

=::

*!l

5¡¡
!:a

!!t

!'¡

!¡_Ë::

!::t-!!

l'þRIHVIEW

J
J
I

F

û.1

s
a

!l¡ =¡

5¡¡

-

J
J
d
I Dinuba

Thompson
#3

g
do
z
t)

!..è¡a

tìtNuBÀ

z.
o
À
oT
ts

3I
J

E

g
ac
{
¡J

$ïEPHrlNlE

!c¡

E!¿¡l¡

¡ia

*:¡u'a

"+*, Hease Refer to the
Fresns County

Assessor's ltrlap
for lot dimension

TÀf{MY

Legend

¡ _.-.-! Dinuba Thompson Boundarv

Dinuba-Tnompson (#3}

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 133



C¡ty of Selma
2019A020 LLMD',S

BARBARA

Dancer
Meadows

#4

ASPEN
I

OAK !
()
C¡
E

o

OAK ul

o

¡

TON CT
T
ts
il

o-
-'-Ã[T6N!

ALTON

ilNAPLE

\

"+;. Hease Refer tu the
Fresn o to unty

Assessor"s Map
for lot dimension

ä 4ål 7:'l #-.i

Ðt¡

üq.

ry
tl¡¡¡

í:,-,-'i Dancer Meadows Eoundary

ffi Dancer Meadows (#4)

Legend
F-t

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 134



C¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD',S

Suncrest
#5

trla

*â
M,

2018

ã¡t¡l

Y131713ât13¿5¡3¿913331337

1340

2031

æ19

ã|15

2or1 l-t-
ã¡o7

1341

ã103

Ê
l¡¡
Y
tJ
o
cl

o
t¡¡
c¡oü

d
È
I(J

WALNUT o
É
Io
É
out

tt.t9

{tl8

t329

1V.

7?7

{126

t331t-ï¡5

1334

€3f)

1338

13¡13

13,ù2

PLUM

NEBRASKA I

ROSE

Rease Refer to the
Fresno C*unty

Assessafs Map
for lot dirnension

te3

r&t

toæ

/ rs¿

t$tg

¡gr5

ææ

¡a¡!

ãr¡c

ã]{!t

¡rtg

!3Ë

*

âa¡3

39tt

¡a¡B

far6

391?

zsn

g

!a;É

¡ae

3t"

ãÊr

flt5

il.-, j suncresr Boundary

Legend

Suncrest (#5)

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 135



C¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD's

,ral

IE

;

l4l¿

1¡5¿

1¿5t

1¿50

1{Sf

r¡57

t{56

r¡ú¡

1¡63

t5û t62

¡flt3

l¡?0

t¿76

t¿75

3t¡t

5f35

g¡?9

37e3

5¡1?

st'tl

5¡0s

ör3

¡Ê0?

c¡
t¡¡
lt
É
o

STEPI{ANIE

Blossom
Ranch

#6 ÏAMMY

É,
É,
l¡¡
@

f,
E

lß1

1{¡6
1¡30

t€9
1$5

t{3t
1¡*8

t*13

T¡J¡t¡43

ta¡0

l¡49t455

t¡s¿

ra53

ì¡¡i?

t45r

lSr

r¡60

t¡59

't¡5E

l¡57

HICKS

GOLDRIDGE

\

-4F;' Hease Refer ts the
Fresno County

Assessor"s Map
fo¡ lot dimension

sa0

sß¿

SE

æ2

3816

¡81 0

Legend

il.:, j Btossom Ranch Boundary

Blossom Ranrh i#6ì

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 136



G¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD's

Sundance
Estates

#7

NNHY

HCKS HCt(S

=f
Ea

0 r25 ?5ô 5üÐ ?¡ð !,ÐDS
F:et

"+= Hease Refer to the
Fresno County

Assessor's Map
for lot dimens¡on

í:.::-j sundance Estates Boundary

î Sunctarrce (#7)

Legend

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 137



C¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD's

VALLEY VIEW
ï
ü.
ot
z
s

_:.ili

i51f

bg

!7!õ

:?i¡

ll3¡

l"
f¡5Ð

i-¿¡s

r¡rû

:i5i

f¡15

ÍJ¡€

l?58

:¡¡g

:154

:3¡.9

1313

?ìã

$19

i75:

na):785

!-315

Li:a

3.53i

Liîl

!8¡5

tt7âÍð,3ri81,1tð16

iBis

u(]7,|

tt

2219

n f

2224

2221

2231

,979

223 t-

D.3.23t6

2311

2309

23 1i

23 1i

23

?315

2311

,1

2321

233i

233É

23.11

t1

24 l0

2.1

2336

211

24

2118

2.t2i

2!21

243

2J3,

2.r 3

24

24{0

2147

2446

211

PINE lr{
I
rÍ)

PINE

SYCAMORÊ

EVERGREEN

ct

i*rÉ
-(9 (/)

=

ilÍ¡

i!ü1

=45

:t39

:t33

ÈÈ

i3,F

T¡å

:i;{

11 tÉ

üða

MAGNOLIA

MILL
224¿

2211

220r

221,

22112221

2233

223.

2304

230:2:

1

231 f232i2321233.2¡0t

2411

24 1.

212

2121

2.t 33

2132

z
o
5
lJl
Y
v,

o
fg
u¡
at

l¡¿1

1?¡,1

ir¡6

::*¡

g,ris

tiñå

ì7¡,ti

Ë761Ìl6t

r6i

Äå

i8'11

¡t65

til!

l7l¡

iB,3i

â3'Þ

:Ê,r9

¡ð,F

t83:

É
ú,
t¡J
E

(f)
o
J
È
o
z
ø

ADOBE

PEACH PEACH

Rosewood
#8

FIG

Please Refer tu the
Fre sn o Ca unt¡.
Arsessars f,tlap
fo¡ lrrt dimension

âât6

Ëü7t9

r3

?¡¡ð

:a:¡

:.1'Þ

2å'31

Ë61

Ëtg

:ilE

1633

1627

1621

1609

1615

1603

1525

1519

151-1

1507

150 1

2123

1722I

'1¡16

111f)

1! 04

1632

1626

1620

16 14

1524

,121

7'
1608

1602

2209

?206

5

2212

u21

122

222222

æ33

2230

2323123232402412J3

Legend

i:,-,] Rose,,rood Êoundary

Rose',ïoûd t#8J

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 138



!t¿00

lr¡5

17æ

17€ê

1?5't

1751

174{i

173{t

1733

1727

1?21

t7{5

17r¡9

1?03

2"(}6gr1å

zÌ19

gJta

zr25

z.124

ã/31

Itrg{l

?¡37

g¡36

28{¡1

.æoo

a0?

æ0€

.ã13

.æ1å

C¡ty of Selma
2019-2020 LLMD's

I
I

â?302?2Êã¡33æo2æ{}8æ14
F
0¿ü
lr¡o

Vineyard
Estates

#9
BIRCH

Hease Refer to the
Fresno Cuunty

Assessor's Map
for lot dimensbn

17?3

1717

I711

1m5

il-,] vineyard Estates Boundary

Vineyard Estätes (#9)

Legend

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 139



Royal
Gountry

#11
C¡ty of Selma

2019-2020 LLMD's

NORTHVIEW NORTHVIEW :

É
É
l¡J
d¡
J3
E

ltl

J
o

lu
Í
f
cr

SARAI{
130113{r¡131313191385t3:¡113¡t713¡*¡t3rÐ

D¡NUBA

Hease Refer to the
Fresno County

Assessor"s Map
for lot dimension

13041310131613:trt3iBr!il4
:p{õ

3rt

3U]

:þ17

iB11

Íþ:p

:Hõ

sãt

S'l¡1

rt:F1{614æ1{S1¡lE414æ14Ë

313

:gri

gt1

Ð31

æ5

919

:fxB

314

trxp

gra

gEo

gþSTIB

gÊt

iB15

gp

gz7

1301

13{8.

1307

13{IB

1315

1314

13Al

13IT¡13;ä

13Zr

i:.:, j Royat country Boundary

RoyalCNntry {#11}

Legend

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 140



PART D

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OT ASSESSMENT

The 1972 Act permits the estoblishment of ossessment districts by ogencies for the
purpose of providing certoin public improvements which include the consiruction,
mointenonce, ond servicing of public lights, londscoping, ond oppurtenont focilities.
Ihe 1972 Act further requires thot the cost of these improvements be levied occording
to benefit rother thon ossessed volue.

"Ihe net omounf to be ossessed upon lands within on ossessrnenf districf moy be
opportioned by ony formulo or method which foidy distribuies the new omount
omong o/l ossessob/e /ofs orporce/s in proportron to fhe esfimofed benefifs fo be
received by eoch such /ot or porcel from the improvemenfs. "

The formulo used for colculoting ossessmenls in eoch zone, therefore reflects the
composition of the porcels, ond lhe improvements ond services provided, to opportion
the costs bosed on estimoted benefit to porcels within eoch zone.

ln oddition, pursuont to Article XlllD, Section 4 of the Stote Constitution. o porcel's
ossessment moy not exceed the reosonoble cost of the proportionol speciol benefif
conferred on thot porcel, ond provides Thot only speciol benefits ore ossessoble.
Therefore, in complionce with the new ossessment requirements, only ossessments thot
ore identified os "Speciol Benefit Assessments" ore ossessed.

Estimotes for moteriols ond miscelloneous expenses included ore bosed on the best
ovoiloble doto known of the iime the budgets for eoch District were prepored ond the
ossessment wos determined.

B. Benefit Anolysis

The method of opportionment (melhod of ossessment) is bosed on the premise thot
the ossessed porcels within eoch zone receives equol benefit from the improvements
mointoined ond finonced by the District's ossessments. The ossessments ore for the
mointenonce of locol londscope improvements instolled os port of the originol
development of the porcels wiThin eoch zone ond opproved by property owners ot
the onnexoiion of the zone into the District. The desirobility of properties wilhin eoch
zone is enhonced by the presence of well-mointoined londscoping ond sufficient
lighting in close proximity to those properties.

The improvements provided by the District generolly include londscoped porkwoys,
entrywoys, recreotion/retention oreos, street lighting for pedestrions ond vehicles,
ond ony other oppurtenont focilities. The onnuol ossessments outlined in this Report
ore proposed to cover the estimoted cost to provide oll necessory services,
operotion, odministrotion. ond mointenonce required during the yeor to keep these
improvements in o heolthy. vigorous, ond sotisfoctory condition.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 141



The speciol benefits ossocioted with the locollondscoping ond lighting improvements
ore specificolly:

o Enhonced desirobiliiy of properties through ossociotion wlth the improvements
¡ lmproved oesthetic oppeol of properties withîn the Districts providing o

positive representotion of the oreo.
o lncreosed sense of pride in ownership of property resulting from well-

mointoined improvements ossocioted with the properties.
o Reduced criminol octivity ond property-reloted crimes (especiolly vondolism)

ogoinst properties in the District though well-mointoined sunoundings ond
omeniiies, including obotement of groffiti.

o Enhonced environmeniol quolity of the porcels within the Districts by
moderoting temperotures, providing oxygenotion ond ottenuoting noise.

¡ lntersection lighting to moximize illuminotion ond reduce potentiol
vehiculor occidenfs.

o llluminotion of wolkwoys ond pothwoys to increose pedestrion foot
lroffic ond focilitoie sofety.

o Public street lights serving o property provide o voriety of benefits to the property
o Access benefit - public sireet lights improve ingress ond egress

from properties from dusk to down.
o Security benefit - public streetlights help reduce vondolism ogoinst

properties ond criminol octs on properties between dusk to down.
o Troffic benefit - Public Street lights improve sofety ond focilitote the

flow troffic to ond from properties between dusk to down.

All of the preceding speciol benefits contribute to o specific enhoncement ond
desirobility of eoch of the ossessed porcels wiihin the Districts creoling o more disfinctive
ond o greoter defined quolity of life.

ASS ESSME NÏ METHO DOTOGY

Eoch single fomily residentiol porcel within eoch of the vorious oreos benefiis equolly
from the construction, operotion, mointenonce ond servicing of the londscoping ond
sfreet lighting improvements within the service oreo. Therefore. the totol ossessment
revenue needed to construct, operote. mointoin ond service the londscoping ond street
lighting improvements will be spreod equolly to eoch single fomily residenliol porcel
within eoch service oreo.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 142



PART E

PROPERTY OWNER LIST & ASSESSMENT ROLT

Exhibit " B " in the Appendix includes o listing of the Assessor porcels locoted within
the boundories of lhe Selmo Londscope ond lighting Mointenonce District No. I thot
will be ossessed in FY 2019-20 ond ihe omount ihot eoch porcel ls to be ossessed.

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 143



APPENDIX A

Exhibit A - Construction, operotion, mointenonce, ond servicing cosis

Exhibit B - Property Owner List & Assessment Roll

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 144



Exhibil A

Construction, Operotion, Mointenonce

ond Servicing Costs

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 145



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone L

Fisca I Yea r 2OI9-202O Assessment:

TRACTNO. 3824

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilit¡es
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

1"6 lots @
1 lots @

SJ.L4.L4

$1.L4.22

442.48

L7.O4

L,416.92

459.52

64.02

5L,826.24

5ri.4.22

7.89

1.81

L9.00

29.64

5.68

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 S1,940.46

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S1,940.46

Exhibit "A" page 1 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 146



EXHIBIT.'A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone L

Fisca I Yea r 2OL9-2020 Assessme nt:

TRACT NO. 3957

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Ut¡l¡ties

Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repair

Total lncidental Costs

22 lots @

1- lots @
5tr4.1,4
StL4.z4

s98.6s
23.05

L,9L7.02

627.70

86.60

S2,511.08

5L14.24

10.67

2.44

25.70

40.L0

7.69

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 s2,625.32

TOTAL 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S2,62s.gz

Exhibit "4" page 2 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 147



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 1

Fiscal Year 2Ot9-2020 Assessment

TRACTNO. 47L3

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Util¡ties
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

24 lots @

L lots @

Srr¿.r+
Srrq.zo

650.71

25.06

2,083.70

675.77

94.L5

s2,739.36

Srrq.za

L1.60

2.66

27.94

43.59

8.36

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020 S2,8s3.62

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED S2,953.62

Exhibit "A" page 3 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 148



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 1

TRACT NO. 3130 3637

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Util¡ties
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

54 lots @
1 lots @

Sl:q.u
S114.40

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

t,431.56
55. L3

25.51

5.85

6L.46

95.89

L8.38

4,584.t8

L,486.69

207.09

s6,163.56
S1i.4.40

56,277.96

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED 56,271.96

Exhibit "4" page 4 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 149



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 1

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 4123

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilit¡es

Water
PG&E

Totalutilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

27 lots @
1 lots @

S114.14

s7L4.26

728.80

28.06

2,333.74

756.86

LOs.44

S3,08i..78

S1-r4.26

L2.99

2.98

3t.29
48.82

9.36

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 s3,196.04

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED s3,196.04

Exhibit "A" page 5 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 150



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Tone 7

Fisca I Yea r 2019 -2020 Assessment

TRACTNO. 4489

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backf low Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

13 lots @

L lots @

S[+Jq
5tt4.2o

364.40

L4.03

1,L66.88

378.43

52.7L

Si.,483.82

Srrq.zo

6.49

7.49

75.64

24.41

4.68

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 S1,598.02

TOTAL 2OT9-2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S1,598.02

Exhibit "4" page 6 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 151



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 1

Fisca I Yea r 2019-2020 Assess me nt:

TRACT NO. 4568

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Totalutil¡t¡es
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

598.65

23.05

L,917.02

62r.70

86.60

s2,511.08
511.4.24

L0.67

2.44

25.70

40.10

7.69

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

Si.L4.L4

51.14.24

TOTAI- 2OL9 -2O2O ASSESSM E NT LEVI ED

52,625.32

ots @
ots @

22

L

52,6zs.gz

Exhibit "4" page 7 ol38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 152



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER.S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 1

Fiscal Year 2O79-2O2O Assessment

TRACTNO. 4889

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Ut¡lities
Water
PG&E

Total Ut¡lities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backf low Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

58 lots @

L lots @

511.4.1.4

S114.40

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

1,535.68

s9.13

27.37

6.27

65.93

102.87

t9.72

4,917.55

1,594.81

222.16

56,620.L2

5rr4.4o

Salz+.sz

TOTAL 2OT9-2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED 56,794.s2

Exhibit "4" page 8 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 153



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone L

Fiscal Yea r 2079-2020 Assessment

TRACT NO. 5296

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Ut¡l¡t¡es

3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

114 lots @
L lots @

Stt4.t4
S114.66

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

2,993.27

7L5.26

53.34

12.22

1.28.5L

200.5L

38.44

9,585.07

3,108.53

433.02

Stg,ott.go
S114.66

Stz,tza.ez

TOTAL 2OL9-2020 ASSESSMENT TEVIED st3,126.62

Exhibit "4" page 9 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 154



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone2

TRACT NO. 33523932 3949 PM 86-69

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment

6,584.531. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

78 lots @

i. lots @

Si.41.82

5L42.1.6

4,288.26
74.77

36.64

8.40

40.96

137.26

33.30

4,363.03

256.56

S11,061.96

Sr42.L6

SLr,2o4.tzTOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED iLt,zo4.t2

Exhibit "4" page L0 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 155



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone2

Fisca I Yea r 2Ot9-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 4066

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Ut¡lities
Water
PG&E

TotalUtilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

47 lots @

1 lots @
St+t.sz
5142.02

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

2,605.53

45.43

22.26

5.L0

24.89

83.40

20.23

4,00O.72

2,650.96

L55.88

S6,665.54

5L42.02

s6,807.56

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED $6,807.56

Exhibit "4" page 11 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 156



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone2

Fiscal Year 2OI9-2O2O Assessment:

TRACTNO. 4TO7

l-. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilit¡es
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

25 lots @
L lots @

S74r.s2
5t4L.92

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

1,4I1.33

24.61

t2.06
2.76

13.48

45.L7

L0.96

2,1,67.O5

'1,,435.94

84.43

S3,545.50

SJ.4t.sz

Sz,øu.qz

TOTAL 2OI9-2O20 ASSESSMENT LEVIED s3,687.42

Exhibit "4" page 72 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 157



EXHIBIT .'A,' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone2

TRACT NO. 5040 5053

Fiscal Year 20L9-2020 Assessment:

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water

PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

45 lots @
1 lots @

51.4t.82

51.42.02

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

2,496.96

43.54

2L.34

4.89

23.85

79.92

19.39

3,834.03

2,540.50

749.39

s6,381.90
5i.42.o2

s6,523.92

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT I,EVI E D $6,s29.92

Exhibit "4" page L3 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 158



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone2

Fiscal Year 20L9-2020 Assessment

TRACTNO. 4923

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

36 lots @

t lots @

5t4r.B2
S14i..98

2,008.43

35.02

3,083.90

2,043.45

77.16

3.93

19.18

64.28

15.60

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

L20.r5

Ss,tos.sz
S14i..98

$s,z+l.so

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED s5,247.5O

Exhibit "4" page 14 of 38 ,

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 159



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone2

Fisca I Yea r 2019 -2020 Assessme nt:

TRACTNO. 4946

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pa ir"

Total lncidental Costs

4,668.24

8r..39

39.89

9.14

44.59

149.42

36.2s

7,!67.98

4,749.63

279.29

5r2,054.70
SL42.2o

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

85 lots @ 5r4t.B2
St+z.zo1 lots @

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED

S12,i.96.90

S12,196.90

Exhibit "A" page 15 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 160



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Tone 2

TRACT NO. 5216 5333

Fiscal Yea r 2019-2020 Assessment:

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Util¡t¡es

Water
PG&E

Total Ut¡lities

3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pa ir

Total lncidentalCosts

L04 lots @

L lots @

51.4L.82

5L42.28

5,699.59

99.38

8,751.60

5,798.97

340.99

5L4,749.28

ïMz.ze

48.70

L1.16

54.44

t82.43
44.26

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020 S14,891.s6

TOTAT 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED S14891.s6

Exhibit "A" page 16 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 161



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 3

Fisca I Yea r 2OL9 -2020 Assessment:

TRACTNO. 3745

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Ut¡lities
Water
PG&E

Totalutilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

20 lots @
1 lots @

s109.98
Si.10.12

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

434.64

37.60

9.74

2.23

17.57

37.25

20.37

t,750.32

472.24

87.L6

s2,199.60
Srro.rz

s2,309.72

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED 52,309.72

Exhibit "A" page 17 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 162



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 3

Fiscal Yea r 2019-2020 Assessme nt:

TRACT NO. 3870

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

17 lots @

1 lots @

s109.98

S110.10

372.55

32.23

L,500.27

404.78

74.7t

s1,869.66
Si.r.o.10

8.3s
1.91

r.5.06

31.93

t7.46

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020 5L,979.76

TOTAL 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED 5L,979.76

Exhibit "4" page 18 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 163



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 3

Fiscal Year 2079-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 3969

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Util¡ties
Water
PG&E

TotalUtilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

20 lots @

1 lots @

Srog.ge

S110.12

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

434.64

37.60

9.74

2.23

17.57

37.25

20.37

L,750.32

472.24

87.76

S2,i.99.60

Si.10.12

s2,309.72

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED $2,309.72

Exhibit "4" page 19 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 164



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 3

Fiscal Yea r 2019-2020 Assessment:

TRACTNO. 4T74

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

33 lots @

1 lots @

s109.98
s110.2o

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

703.70

60.88

15.77

3.61

28.44

60.30

32.99

2,833.85

764.58

!47.1.L

s3,629.34
s110.20

s3,739.54

TOTAL 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED s3,739.54

Ëxhibit "4" page 20 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 165



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 3

Fisca I Yea r 2OI9-202O Assessment:

TRACTNO. 4349

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Util¡ties
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir
Total lncidental Costs

38 lots @
1 lots @

S1oe.s8

5L7O.24

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

807.L9

69.83

L8.09

4.t4
32.62

69.t7
37.84

3,250.60

877.02

161.86

54,L79.24

irLo.24

s4,289.48

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED 54,289.48

Exhibit "4" page 27 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 166



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 3

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment:

TRACTNO. 4618

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water

PG&E

Total Util¡ties
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Repair

Total lncidental Costs

30 lots @
L lots @

s109.98

S110.18

641.61

55.51

2,583.8L

697.t2

128.65

53,299.40

Si.i.o.18

14.38

3.29

25.93

54.98

30.07

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 S3,409.58

TOTAT 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S3,409.58

Exhibit "A" page 22 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 167



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MA¡NTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 3

Fiscal Year 2OL9-2020 Assessment:

TRACTNO. 4735

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water

PG&E

TotalUtilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Re pa ir
Total lncidental Costs

36 lots @

1 lots @

s109.98
Stto.zz

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

765.80

66.25

77.16

3.93

30.95

6s.62

3s.90

3,083.89

832.05

153.56

S3,959.28

51.10.22

s4,069.50

TOTAL 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S4,o69.so

Exhibit "A" page 23 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 168



EXHIBIT "A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 4

Fisca I Yea r 2OL9-2O20 Assessme nt

TRACTNO. 43L9

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Totel ut¡lities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pair

Total lncidentalCosts

43 lots @

L lots @

s120.86
s120.84

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

L,433.88

50.63

20.4'1.

4.68
32.O3

77.87

30.99

3,667.33

L,484.57

165.98

Ss,t96.98
5120.84

5s,3tz.8z

TOTAL 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED $5,3u.82

Exhibit "A" page 24 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 169



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 4

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 4373

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities

Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

39 lots @
L lots @

Si.20.86

Srzo.s+

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

1,303.53

46.02

18.55

4.25

29.L2

70.79

28.17

3,333.95

1,349.55

150.88

54,113.54

s120.84

s4,834.38

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED s4,834.38

Exhibit "A" page 25 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 170



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 4

Fisca I Yea r 2Ot9-2O20 Assessme nt:

TRACTNO. 45OO

l-. Maintenance Costs

2. Util¡t¡es

Water
PG&E

Total Ut¡l¡ties

3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

63 lots @

1 lots @
s1_20.86

S12o.s2

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

2,085.64

73.64

29.69

6.80

46.59

LL3.26

45.07

5,334.31

2,159.28

24t.4t

s7,6t4.t8
s120.82

S7,735.00

TOTAL 20T9-2020 ASSESSMENT LEVIED S7,735.00

Exhibit "4" page 26 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 171



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 4

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 4730

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Util¡t¡es

Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Repair

Total lncidental Costs

64 lots @

L lots @

S120.s6

s120.82

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

2,718.23

74.79

30.15

6.91

47.32

LL5.03

45.77

5,4L7.66

2,L93.02

245.18

57,73s.o4

5r2o.B2

S7,855.86

TOTAL 2OL9-2O20 ASSESSMENT LEVIED $7,8s5.86

Exhibit "4" page 27 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 172



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 5

Fiscal Year 2Ot9-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 4536

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilit¡es
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities

3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Re pair

Total lncidental Costs

45 lots @
1 lots @

Sr+s.gz

S14s.20

2,698.98

62.70

3,833.97

2,76L.68

254.95

S6,7oi-.40

Sr+g.zo

27.34

4.89

96.04

8s.63
47.05

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020 s6,850.60

TOTAL 20T9-2020 ASSESSMENT LEVIED s6,850.60

Exhibit "4" page 28 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 173



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 5

Fiscal Year 2OL9-2020 Assessment

TRACT NO. 5183

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

41 lots @
1 lots @

S:¿a.gz

S14s.1s

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

2,464.28

57.24

19.48

4.46

87.69

78.L8

42.95

3,500.62

2,52L.52

232.76

56,tos.7z
S149.1s

s6,254.90

TOTAL 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED s6,254.90

Exhibit "4" page 29 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 174



EXHIBIT.'A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CIW OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 6

Fiscal Year 20L9-2020 Assessment

TRACT NO. 4806

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice
Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repair

Total lncidental Costs

62 lots @
1 lots @

s106.82
Sroz.so

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

L,O57.27

120.06

29.22

6.70

1.15.02

t27.r8
30.00

5,250.95

L,177.33

302.72

56,622.g4

s107.s6

S6,730.40

TOTAT 2OL9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED s6,730.40

Exhibit "4" page 30 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 175



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

7one7

TRACT NO. 4864 4965

Fiscal Year 2Ot9-202O Assessment:

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilit¡es
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidentalCosts

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

117 lots @
1 lots @

Sros.s¿

S106.2o

2,095.64

82.28

9,835.L4

2,L77.92

4r7.92

5L2,324.78

s106.20

54.73

L2.54

98.85

270.64

4t.t6

TOTAT ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020 Srz,+so.gs

TOTAT 2OL9-202O ASSESSMENT LEVIED s12,430.98

Exhiblt "4" page 31 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 176



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZoneT

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 5156

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

53 lots @
1 lots @

s10s.34
iLOs.72

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

959.02

37.66

25.05

s.74
45.23

96.40

18.84

4,500.80

996.68

t91.26

s5,583.02
Stos.tz

Ss,6gg.z+

TOTAL 2OL9-2O2O ASSESSMENT I.EVI ED S5,688.74

Exhibit "A" page 32 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 177



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 8

Fiscal Year 2OL9-2O20 Assessment:

6,584.54

TRACT NO. 4597

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidentalCosts

78 lots @

L lots @

Sre o.sg

St67.7o

6,222.41

1L2.85

36.64
8.40

43.L9

138.99

37.32

6,335.26

264.54

s13,016.64
5167.70

S13,184.34TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S13,194.34

Exhibit "A" page 33 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 178



EXHIBIT ''A" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 8

Fiscal Yea r 2OL9-2O2O Assessment:

6,00L.L0

TRACT NO. 5055

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilit¡es
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

7L lots @

L lots @

S166.88

5167.62

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019.2020

5,677.06
102.85

33.39

7.65

39.36

L26.67

34.02

5,773.91

24r.09

S11,848.48

5L67.62

s12,016.10

TOTAL 2019-2020 ASSESSMENT LEVIED s12,016.10

Exhibit "4" page 34 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 179



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1.

Zone 8

Fiscal Year 2Ot9-2O20 Assessment:

TRACT NO. 5303

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water

PG&E

TotalUtilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment

Backflow Testing/Re pa ir
Total lncidentalCosts

L02 lots @

1 lots @

Sroo.as

S167.94

8,1,L2.77

L47.13

8,584.90

8,259.90

344.90

517,02t.76
5L67.94

47.77

10.95

56.31

187.2t
48.66

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 5L7,L99.70

TOTAL 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED 5L7,t99.7o

Exhibit "4" page 35 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 180



EXHIBIT "A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 9

Fisca I Yea r 2079 -2020 Assessme nt:

TRACTNO. 52T7

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total Utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Re pair

Total lncidental Costs

54 lots @
1 lots @

Sos.z+

Saø.qq

3,600.00

0.00

0.00

3,600.00

L6.40

53,549.96

Søø.qq

t2.75
4.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020 S3,616.40

TOTAT 2OT9.2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED S3,616.40

Exhibit "4" page 36 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 181



EXHIBIT ''A'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CIW OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 11

TRACT NO. 5105 Phase 1

Fisca I Yea r 2OI9-202O Assessment:

L. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

TotalUtilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testing/Repa ir

Total lncidental Costs

30 lots @
1 lots @

s1s6.60
s1s6.70

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

1,969.35

L26.07

1_4.38

3.29

66.20

60.08

31.53

2,583.80

2,095.42

775.48

S4,69B.oo

sLs6.70

S4,854.70

TOTAL 2OT9-2O2O ASSESSMENT LEVIED 54Bs4.7o

Exhibit "A" page 37 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 182



EXHIBIT "A'' TO ENGINEER,S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Zone 11

TRACT NO. 5105 Phase ll

Fiscal Year 2Ot9-202O Assessment:

1. Maintenance Costs

2. Utilities
Water
PG&E

Total utilities
3. lncidental Costs

Recording Fee

Public Notice

Supplies

Equipment
Backflow Testi ng/Re pa ir

Total lncidental Costs

27 lots @
L lots @

sls6.60
s1s6.68

TOTAL ASSESSMENT OWED FOR 2019-2020

L,778.76

tL3.87

72.99

2.98

s9.79

54.26

28.47

2,333.76

L,892.63

158.49

54,2zB.zo

S1s6.6s

S4,384.88

TOTAL 2OT9-2O2O ASSESSMENT TEVIED $4384.88

Exhibit "4" page 38 of 38

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 183



Exhibil B

Property Owner List & Assessment Roll

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 184



EXHIBIÏ'B' 10 ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND TIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICÎ NO. 1

APN

358-426-01

358-426{2
358-426-03

358426{4
358'426{5
358-426-06

358-42647
358-426-08

358426-09
358-426-10

35A426-71
3SA-426-72

Ma¡l Add.es Mð¡lC¡ty

SELMA

S€LMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEIMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

fr

1

2

3

4

6

7

I
9

10

7L

72

13

74

15

76

77

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

71

L2

L3

74

15

16

!7
18

19

20

27

22

23

7

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

11

T2

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ
cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ståte ¿P code assment Ome. Nåmes

TRACT:¡824

HERNANDEZ RAMON

ROMËRO DANIEL S/ROMERO EMMA J

IACKSON JOSEPH VJACKSON GIORIA D

FOX M|CHAËL S/FOX DORTS O

ELIZONDO MARK

VIttA NAOMI DE AIBA
HAGE ELIE IOSEPH

DOMINGUEZ PHILTIP A/DOMINGUEZ TETICIA V

YOSHIKAWA CLYDE

LEWIS 
-THOMAS 

R & TIMOTHY ULÊWIs DIANNE F

DILTARD JOSIE A

LOUTHERBACK JAMÊS/RAMIREZ METANIE V

RIOS SAMUELJAY/RIOs JOANIE R

DAII SHAMINDER SINGH/KAUR GURJÊFT

CAMPOS CI.AUDINE TOPEZ

HOUDE.J RUTH

DELACRUZ DEANNA/HERNANDEZ REYNA

IRACI NO. 3957
MEYER I.AURENCE E (TE)

TYLER VERNON

MARSHAII GARY WMARSHALL ANITA L

JOHNSON IENIFER D/HUGHES-JOHNSON STACEY M

HITS ENTERPRISES INC

NAKAMICHI GLENN K

MARTINEZ MARTIN/MARTINÊZ JACKLYN M

DAVIS JOSHUA

AVALOS JOSE CARLOS/IBARRA ERENDIDA I PEREZ

ROGERS LARRY

DRÊWRY DAVID C

HERRERA LÊONARD M/HERRERA NORA

PIMENTEL ROCKLUND D

YANEZ ANNALIZE R

ROSENFELD RICHARD J/ROSENFETD IANE M

VARGAS FERNANDO

WINGFIETD TAMMY (TE}/IISA WILBURi¡ (TE)

PEREZJUAN/PEREZ JUANA

NAKAMICHI TOM (TE}/NAKAMICHI TOSHIYE (TE)

PEREZ JOSH/BUENO MARISOL

SIHOTA CHHINDËRPAL SINGH/KAUR SATBIR

HIGUERA JESUS

CASTANON CONNIE/CASTANON PAUL

TRACT NO. 4'13
GARCIA MARK A,/GAROA AMY

CABAtTRO GABRIEL

BAINS I(AMALDEEP

BAINS SUKHBIR SINGH/I(AUR SU(IRAT

CANO NOEL M

ARROYO CIRILO

SIN6H HARDEV/HARDEEP SARAI

MORA ARACELI

MEDINA BENJAMIN M/MEDINA MONIQUE I

CANATES PACO/CANALES ROSALINA

TAO SHOI(A

KOTOIAN CHARLEY/LÊWIS BEVERLY M

S¡tus Addre$

358¿44-05
35844444
358-/t81-01

358-¡181-02

358-481{3
358.481{4
358-481-05

358-481-06

358-481{7
358-481{8
358-482-01

358.483-01
358-483{2
358-483{3
358-483{4
358'483{5
358-483-06

3428 oLIVE ST

3410 ollvE sT

$92 NETSON BLVD

PO 80X 1190

1823 18TH AVE

3519 MULBERRY ST

38030 CRESSMAN RD

3531 MULBERRY ST

3537 MULBERRY S'I'

3547 MULBERRY ST

1456 NORTHHILL ST

2622 PÉACH ST

3524 MULBERRY ST

3518 MULBERRY 51

3512 MULBÊRRY ST

3506 MULBERRY ST

35OO MULSERRY ST

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

HANFORD

KINGSBURG

SETMA

SHAVER TAKE

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

REEDLÊY

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

SELMA

3428 0L|VE 5T

3410 0LIVE ST

1592 NELSON BLVD

3507 MUTBERRY ST

3513 MULBERRY ST

3519 MULBERRY ST

3525 MULBERRY ST

3531 MULBERRY ST

3537 MULBERRY ST

3547 MULBERRY ST

1456 NORTHHILL ST

1455 NORTHHILT ST

3524 MULBERRY ST

3518 MULBERRY SÏ
3512 MULBERRY ST

3506 MUTBERRY 5T

35OO MULBERRY ST

3437 oLM S1

3/t43 oL|VE ST

1455 NËLSON BLVD

1451 NÉLSON BLVD

1467 NELSON BLVD

1473 NELSON BIVD

1479 NELSON BLVD

1¿185 NELSON BLVD

1491 NELSON BLVD

1¿145 NELSON BLVD

3445 0LIVE ST

3¿140 0LtvE sl
3434 0L|VE ST

1492 NETSON BLVD

1436 NEtSON BLVD

14T}O NELSON BLVD

1474 NELSON BLVD

I.468 NELSON BLVD

1462 NÉLSON BLVD

],456 NELSON BIVD

1450 NELSON BIVD

1¿144 NELSON BLVD

1438 NELSON BLVD

3320 0LrVÊ ST

3314 0LIVE ST

3308 0L|VE ST

3294 oL|VE ST

3288 ouVE ST

32A2 oL|VE ST

3276 0L|VE Sl
1332 BARBARA ST

1326 BARBARA ST

1320 BARBARA sT

1314 BARBARA sr
1308 BARBARA ST

3Sa-442-16

35A-442-17

354-442-L8
35E-442-L9

358-442-20

354-442-27
35a-442-22
35E442-23
358-442-24

358-4rt4-O1

35A-44442
35E-44443
35A-44444

358-¿183-07

358483{8
358483{9
358-483-10

358-483-11

358-/183-12

358-483-13

358-/t83-14

358-¡183-15

358-¡ß3-16

3437 0LrVÊ ST

3443 0L|VE ST

1455 NELSON BTVD

1451 NELSON BtVD

1467 NELSON BTVD

1473 NELSON BtVD

1479 NELSON BLVD

1¿t85 NELSON BLVD

1491 NETSON BTVD

1445 NELSON BLVD

41354 ROAD 56
3¿t4O OLIVE ST

3434 oL|VE S1

1492 NEISON BLVD

1¡185 NELSON BLVD

1¡t80 NELSON BLVD

1474 NELSON BLVD

1468 NELSON BLVD

1¡162 NELSON BLVD

1456 NELSON BLVD

1370 KAMM AVE

1444 NELSON BLVD

1438 NELSON BLVD

93652

93662

93662

93232
93631

93662

93664
93662

93662
93652

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93654
93662
93662
93662

93652
93662

93662
93662

93652

93662
93631

93662

93662

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114,14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
Su4.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

Su4.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.22

51,940.46

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
$114.14
5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
s1X4.14

s114.14
s114.14
Su4.14
s114.14
S114.24

$2,62s.32

3320 oL|VE ST

3314 oL|VE ST

3308 oL|VE ST

3294 oL|VE ST

3288 0LIVE ST

32A2 0LIVE ST

3276 oL|VE ST

1332 BARBARA ST

1326 BARBARA 5T

1320 BARBARA ST

1314 BARBARA Sf
1308 BARBARA ST

9366?
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

s114.14
s114.14
$114.14
5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
$114.14
5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
Su4.14

ZONE 1 Exhibit "B" page I of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 185



EXHIBIT'8" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTÊNANCE DISTR¡CT NO. 1

API{
358-426-13

3SA-426-t4

358-426-15

355-426-L6
358-42É77
358426-18
358426-19
354-426-20

354-426-27
354426-22
354-426-23
354-426-24
358-426-25

3s8-441-06
358-441-07

358-441{8
358-¡141-09

358-¿t41-10

358-441-11

35a-44r-12
358-441-13

358-441-14

358-441-15

358-441-16

358441-17
358-441-18

358441-19
354-44r-20
35A-44I-2!
358-441,-22

358-441-23

358-441-24

358441-25
358442-01
358-44242
358-/t42{3
35a-442-04
358.442{5
358-442{6
35844247
358-442{8
358-442{9
358442-10
354442-71
35A442-72

358-/t42-13

358-442-74

358-442-15

358-443-01

358-443{2
358-/t43{3
358-443-04

358-443-0s

358-443-06

358-443{7

Ma¡l City
SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SËLMA

TURLOCK

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SOQUEL

SETMA

SEIMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SËLMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.26

52,853.62

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

su4.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
$114.14
$114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
su4.14
s114.14
$u4.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
Su4.14
5114.14
s114.14
s114.14

3401 MULBERRY ST

3403 MULBÉRRY ST

3407 MULBERRY ST

3¿IO5 MULBERRY ST

3409 MUIBERRY ST

3411 MULBÊRRY ST

3415 MUTBERRY SÏ
3413 MULBERRY ST

3417 MUIBÊRRY ST

3419 MULBÊRRY ST

3423 MUTBERRY ST

3421 MUTBERRY SI
3425 MUTBERRY ST

3427 MUIBERRY ST

3431 MUIBERRY ST

3429 MUTBERRY ST

3433 MULBÊRRY ST

3435 MUtBËRRY ST

3439 MULBÊRRY ST

3437 MULBERRY ST

1497 NELSON BLVD

3416 MULBERRY ST

3410 MULBERRY ST

1452 EURNHAM ST

1446 BURNHAM ST

1¿I4O BURNHAM ST

1434 BURNHAM ST

1428 EURNHAM ST

1422 EURNHAM Sl
1416 BURNHAM ST

1410 EURNHAM 5T

1404 BURNHAM ST

1398 BURNHAM ST

1392 EURNHAM ST

1386 BURNHAM ST

1455 BURNHAM ST

1¿149 BURNHAM ST

1443 BURNHAM ST

1437 BURNHAM ST

1431 BURNHAM ST

1425 BURNHAM ST

1417 BURNHAM ST

Ma¡lAddEss
1302 BARBARA ST

1301 JAC(soN 5T

1307 IACKSON ST

8355 S DEL REY AVE

2438 CHAPARAT ST

132s TACKSON ST

1331IACKSON Sï
1330 IAC(SON ST

1324rACKSON Sl
1318 IACKSON 5T

PO BOX 555

1306 JACKSON ST

4218 MONIARA DR

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
95382

Sltus Addrcss
1302 BARBARA ST

130X. JACKSON ST

1307 rAC(SON ST

1313 TACKSON ST

1319 JACKSON ST

1325 JACKSON ST

1331 TACKSON ST

1330 JACKSON sT

1324 JACKSoN 5ï
1318 TACKSON ST

1312 JACKSON ST

1306 IACKSoN ST

3309 ORANGE AVE

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

c¡
c¡
CA

CA

c¡
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

zP Codê Aessent

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93562
93662

93652
93662
93662

93662
93652

93662

93652

93662

95073

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93652

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93652

tiacr No. 313G3637
NETSON DwlGHTG
NEI.SON DwlGHTG
NETSON DwlGHTG
NELSON DWGHT G

NELSON DWIGHTG

NELSON DWGHT G

NELSON DWIGHT G

NELSON DwlGHT G

NELSON DWGHT G

NELSON DWIGHÎG
NETSON DWGHT G

NELSON DWIGHT G

NELSON DWGHT G

NELSON DWGHT G

NELSON DUGHT G

NELSON DwlGHT G

NETSON DWIGHT G

NELSON DWGHT G

NELSON DWIGHT G

NELSON DWIGHT G

NEGRETE DAVID JR./NÊGRETE STEPHANIE

ÞOI DAVID N/DOI LISA

DE LOS SANTOS ATBERTO

sotoRto JAsoN J/SoLoRro ERICKA R

ZENIMURA ATAN KEN

MIROYAN PETER V/MIROYAÑ L¡SA A
PLATAS CORINA

KARLIE STEWART H/KARLIE REBECCA S

GEIGER TERRANCÊ E/GEIGER KATHRYN A
RIEDNER ULRICH/LANGEVIN FRANONE

PIESTRUP BRUCÉ G (ÌE}/PIESTRUPVIVIAN M (TE)

TORRES AMANDA

WINTTR JÉROMY A/WINTER JENNIFÊR R

SILVA MARIO M

SALINAS€ALAVIZ BÊRTHA/GATAVIZ DENNIS

HAYES BARBARA E

BONURA ANGEI"A MARIA

GOLDSTONE RICHARÞ/GOLDSTONE EISA

PONCE SAMUEL E/PONCE ANA

MAGDALENO IO5€ L/MAGDALENO REBECCA

ORTF¿ RICHARD

GIDEON GEORGE C/GIDEON DIANE t

Owr l{ames
SINGH SALVIR

ALFORS DAV|D B [rE]/ALFORS MTREU.A {TE}

BRAVO ANGËL

GONZALEZ-RODRTGUEZ UONEL IIE)/CONZALEZ-RODRTGUEZ ELVA (TE)

MERIGIAN RAQUEL REN€E (ÌE)

GALLARDO LUCI

CASTELLANOS NOÊMY/CASTELI.ANOS GAERIÉL

VIVEROSIOSE RICARDO

PUENTE CANDIDO J/PUENTE HILDA G

PUENTE ANTHONY G/PUENTE MELODY

SOLORIO GLORIA,,/SOLORIO CHRISIOPHER M FUENTES

CARRAS@ NESTOR JR/CARRASCO SHERRY A

PEREZ BERNADETTE

*
13

74

15

16

77

18

19

20

2r
22

23

24

r
2

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

72

13

74

15

16

77

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

25

27

2a

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

47

42

3¿100 MccAtL AVE *100
3¡¡00 MCCALL AvE s100
3¿t00 MCCALL AVE *100
34OO MCCALL AVE *1OO

3¿to0 MCCALL AVE *100
3¿t00 MCCALL AVE *100
34OO MCCALL AVE *1OO

3¿100 MCCALL AVE É100

3¿to0 MCCALL AVE *100
3¡to0 MccAtL AVE *100
3400 MCCALL AVE #100
3¡t00 MCCALL AvE *100
3¡100 MCCALLAVE *100
3¡100 MCCALL AVE *100
34OO MCCALL AVE *1OO

3400 MCCALL AVE *100

34OO MCCALL AVE *1OO

3¡lo0 MccAu AVE *X00

34OO MCCALL AVE *1OO

3¡tO0 MCCALLAVE *100
1497 NELSON BLVD

3416 MULBERRY ST

3410 MULBERRY ST

1452 BURNHAM ST

1446 BURNHAM ST

3469 MAPLETHORPE tN
1434 BURNHAM ST

1428 BURNHAM ST

1422 BURNHAM ST

1416 BURNHAM ST

1410 BURNHAM ST

1404 BURNHAM ST

1398 BURNHAM ST

1392 BURNHAM ST

1386 BURNHAM ST

1455 BURNHAM ST

1¡t49 BURNHAM ST

1443 BURNHAM ST

1437 BURNHAM ST

1431 BURNHAM ST

1425 BURNHAM ST

1417 BURNHAM ST

ZONE 1 Éxh¡bit "8" page 2 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 186



EXHIBIT'B' 1O ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELVIA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-443-08

358-443-09

358-443-10

358-443-11

3ia443-!2
358-443-i3
358-443-14
358-443-15

358-443-16

358-443-77

358443-78
358-443-19

358-443-20

358-482-02

358-482"03

358-482-04

358-482-05

358-482-06

358-442-07

358-4E2-08

35E-482-09

35E-483-17

358-483-18

358-483-19

358-483-20

358-483-21

358-483-22

358-483-23

358-483-24

3SE-483-25

358-483-26

358-443-27

358-483-28

358-Æ3-29
358-483-30

358-483-31

358-483-32

358-4{t3-33

358-4tì3-34

358-483-35
358-483-36

MailCity
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

SELMA

SAN CARLOS

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

S114.14

s114.14
(11¿ 1Á

Str4.74
5rt4.74
s114.14
s114.14
$114.14
s114.14
5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.40

$6,277.96

5114.14
s114.14
5714.t4
S114.14

5714.74

5714.74

S114.14

s114.14
5714.74

S114.14

S114.14

s114.14
s7r4.74
5714.74

s114.14
s114.14
5714.t4
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
S114.14

5714.74

S7!4.74
su4.14
S114.14

S114.14

S114.14
S114.26

$3,196.04

s114.14
5714.74

s114.14
57!4.74
s114.14
51-4.t4
5714.74

s114.14
5114.14
S114.14

5714.74

5114.14
5114.14
S114.20

Ma¡l Address

1413 BURNHAM ST

2222 CYPRESS ST

3403 oLtVÊ ST

2571 19TH AVE

1406 HUNTSMAN AVE

1412 HUNTSMAN AVE

136 VINE ST

1424 HUNTSMAN AVE

1432 HUNTSMAN AVE

1438 HUNTSVìAN AVE

1442 HUNTSIVìAN AVE

1448 HUNTSMAN AVE

1454 HUNTSMAN AVE

s¡tus Address

1413 BURNHAM ST

1407 BURNHAM ST

3403 0L|VE ST

1398 HUNTSMAN AVE

1406 HUNTsMAN AVE

1412 HUNTSMAN AVE

1418 HUNTSMAN AVE

1424 HUNTSMAN AVE

1432 HUNTSMAN AVE

1438 HUNTSMAN AVE

1442 HUNTSMAN AVE

1448 HUNTSMAN AVE

1454 HUNTSIV]AN AVE

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Zl P Code Asessment
93662
93662
93662
93637
93662
93662
94070
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
9370r
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

1450 NORTHHILL ST

1444 NORTHHILT ST

1438 NORTHHILT ST

1432 NORTHHILT ST

1426 NORTHHILI ST

1420 NORTHHILL ST

1414 NORTHHILT Sf
1408 NORTHHILL 5T

1449 NORfHHILI ST

3523 GARFIELD ST

3517 GARFIETD ST

3511 GARFIETD ST

3505 GARFIELD ST

3505 GARFIELD ST

3512 GARFIELD ST

3518 GARFIELD ST

3524 GARFIETD ST

1431 NORTHHILL ST

1421 NORTHHILT ST

3521 WOODROW ST

3515 WOODROW ST

3509 WOODROW ST

3503 WOODROW ST

3504 WOODROW ST

3510 WOODROW ST

3516 WOODROW ST

3522 WOODROW ST

1415 NORTHHILL ST

Owner Names

COMBS WILLIAM C/COMBS PATRICIA A

BROWE MARION JR

CLARY JUDY F

SHIMIZU WAYNÊ HIROMI (TE)/SHIMIZU KAREN DIANE (TE)

ALVAREZ JAVIER/ESTRADA NANCY

NAVARRO RAUVRODRIGUÊZ IV]ARIA G

CORRIGAN KEVIN E/CORRIGAN FRANCES J

AI"ATORRE V]OSES A/ALATORRE BARBARA A

KENNER MARILYN I (TE)

TIWANA SUKHJIWAN SINGH/KAUR GURPRÊET

PORRAS CETESTINO VPORRAS LUIS VI

FIELD IASON/FIELD MARIAH

ALLISON TAViMIE L/ALLISON MICHAEL L

TRACÍ NO. 4123

MARTINEZ SERGIO P

GOMEZ OFELIA

CTIFTON ROBERT A

SANWO WESLËY M

SPARKS DANIEL ARNOTD/TAYLOR LESLIE

ONTIVEROS PROPERTIES LLC

ONTIVEROS EDWARD

FREEMAN SANDRA F

FRIESEN RALPH

CAMARENA ANTHONY D (TE)/CAMARENA MYRÍHALA (TE)

RUIZ MIGUET A/ORDAZ RITA

BUSIINZA ANDREW S/BUSTINZA MARIE A

PRICE KENNETH/PRICE tORI LYNN

BAUGHV]AN RONALD R/BAUGHMAN JEANNETTE C

MC ELROY STERTING Z/VIC ELROY LINDA

SHAEFFER tEE-ANN MASSEY/SHAEFFER LEE ANN

MIRETES NATATIE A

LEUA HOMERO/IEUA MARIA T
MARIN CHRISTINA R/MICHAEL MARIN & DEBRA

BERTRAND JUSTIN J/EERTRAND BIANCA

SILVA JOSE IV]/SII.VA EVA MARIA

IARAMILLO LUIS I\¡

ROBY RAYMOND D/ROBY PAMELA K

FUJIKAWA ARTHUR S/FUJIKAWA ATICE S

ALANIZ SYLVIA

ROSALES CHARLES/ROSALES STACY

SCOTT EDWIN

DILLARD GABRIEL/DILLARD DANIELLÊ

TRACT NO. 4489

CURINGTON ROBERT WELDON (TE)

WETSH GUY LEE/WELSH DANA

VASQUEZ PATRICK

AVEDISIAN M A LIVING TRUST

HASAN FAMILY IRUST

HUEBERT ROGER W
HOFER IONE LYNN (IE)

KLEMME KENNETH R

ESPINOZA ANNA M

IOHNSON GARY A/OHNSON STACEY M

RAMIREZ I\¡ARCO A

CASAREZ ABEI/CASAREZ OTIVIA D

RAMIREZ RICARDO/RA[¡IREZ BI.ANCA

KING FRANCES LUCILÊ

f
43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

J1

53

54

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9

10

11

t5
74

15

77

18

19

20

2I
22

24

26

27

2a

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

74

1431 EVERGREEN ST

1444 NORTHHILL 5T

1438 NORTHHILL S1

1432 NORTHHILL 5T

1426 NORTHHILL 5T

3061 LOVE 5T

2835 HIGHI"AND AVE S1O7

1408 NORTHHILT ST

2726 E WASHINGTON AVE
PO BÕX 15

3517 GARFIELD ST

3511 GARFIETD ST

3505 GARFIELD 5T

3506 GARFIELD ST

3512 GARFIELD ST

3518 GARFIELD ST

3524 GARFIELD ST

1431 NORTHHILT ST

1421 NORTHHILL ST

3521 WOODROW 5T

3515 WOODROW ST

3509 WOODROW ST

3503 WOODROW Sl
3504 WOODROW Sl
3510 WOODROW ST

3516 WOODROW ST

3522 WOODROW ST

1456 TAMMY tN

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

358-482-10

358-482-11

358-482-72
358-482-13

358-4E3-37

358-483-38

35E-483-39

358-483-40

35E-483-41

358-483-42

358-483-43

358-483-44

358-483-45

358-483-46

1398 NORTHHILL ST

1392 NORTHHILT ST

1386 NORTHHILL ST

1380 NORTHHILL ST

3525 0LtVE ST

3519 0LtVE ST

3513 0LtVE ST

3507 oLtVE ST

3501 oLtVE 5T

3502 0LtVE ST

3508 oLtVE ST

3514 oLtVE ST

3520 oL|VE ST

3526 oLtVÊ ST

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

1398 NORTHHILL ST

1392 NORTHHILL ST

1386 NORTHHILL ST

1380 NORTHHITL ST

3s25 0UVE ST

3519 0LIVE ST

3513 0LtVÊ 51

3507 0UVE ST

3501 0UVE ST

3502 0UVE ST

3508 0UVE ST

3514 0UVE ST

3520 0LIVE ST

3526 0LtVE ST

ZONE 1 Exh¡bit "8" page 3 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 187



EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELV]A

TANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO, 1

APN Ma¡l Add¡ess Ma¡lC¡ty *

1

2

3

4
5

6

1

8

9

10

17

T2

13

14

1J

16

L7

18

19

20

27

22

23

7

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

27

2A

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

State ZIP Code Assessment

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

Owner Names

TRACT NO.4568
FERNANDEZ DAVID G/FERNANDEZ ESTHER S

GARCIA YOVANI L L/MUNOZ ASHLEY IV]

MENDOZA ERI/MENDOZA RAQUET

MEADOWS GARY E (TE)/IV]EADOW5 BRENDA 5 (TE)

CARRISALES CARLOS/CARRISALES NEOMI

LUNA DAVID R/LUNA PRISCILLA M

SOARES ÊDWARD J/SOARES I.ANA SUE

ESTES ROGER

SANGHERA MANDEEP K/SANGHERA DAIVINDER S

WHITE DANIET VINCENT/WHITE CYNTHIA ANN

FRIEND JOHN/FRIEND DARLENE

KOCSIS NIKKI A/SOWDERS CAROI A

GUZMAN ANDREW J

BRUMM DOUGIAS J JR/BRUMM CHRIS G

V]ORAN FERNANDO G/MORAN ANGETICA

RANDHAWA GURDEEP

SALAZAR ERIKA ANJÊLA

LOPEZ JOSE M III/LOPEZ YADIRA B

ARROYO SERGIO/ARROYO ELISA

GARCIA OSCAR J/GARCIA GERRI E

MOVSESIAN DAVID/MOVSESIAN HERLINDA

URIAS JOHN/URIAS DIANE

STEPHENS DENNIS E/STEPHENS LORÊTTA A

TRACT NO. 4889
FIGUEROA HENRY V (TE)/FIGUEROA IV]ARY t {TE)

MOZ LADISTAO/HONN ERANDI

SINGH RAJINDER/KAUR MANJIT

TETLEZ JIMMYÆELLEZ KÊLLI

PEREZ CUAUHTEMOC/PEREZ MONICA

CABRERA TEONARD G/CABRERA ERICA A

SINGH ARJINDER/KAUR JASVIR

IVIÊRIGIAN RAQUEL RENEE {IE)
CABRERA JEANNETTE S

AGUII.ERA SANDRA/AGUILERA ZAID

SHOEMAKER BRANDqN K/SHOEMAKER RENEE M

VIVEROS GEORGE/VIVEROS ALICE

HEUSSER DOUGTAS.BRUCE (TE)/HEUSSER DENEAN L C (TE)

SANGHA JOGINDER/RANDHAWA MANIIT

LUGO PEDRO/tUGO ARCELIA

COLADO JESUS F/COTADO ALMA D

TREVINO MINERVA

RENEMA EBERTUS J (TE)/RENEMA tOU E (TE)

I\¡ORFIN CESAR/I\4ORFIN ANGETA

REIS RICHARD L JR/REIS NATALIE

BRADY BOYDÆHOMAS BRADY

SANCHEZ HECTOR D

HARO DIÊGO B/HARO SHERRI L

SINGH VARINDER

CARLsON IACOS S/CARLSON ERICA L

SALINAS JOSE L/SALINAS ENEDELIA G

TREVINO ISRAEL JRÆREVINO ROSIE

CHAHAL MALKIT S/CHAHAL BAUIT

Situs Address

s1,s98.02

354442-74
358-482-15

358-483-47

358-483-48

358-483-49

358-483-50

358-483-s1

3s8-483-52

358-541-01

358-547-02

358-541-03

358-541-04

358-541-05

358-541-06

358-547-07

358-541-10

358-541-11

358-541-12

358-541-13

358-541-14

358-601-04

358-601-O5

358-602{1

358-570-33

358-570-34

358-570-35

358-570-36

358-570-37

358-570-38

358-570-39

358-570-40

358-570-41

3SA-570-42

3S8-S70-43

358-570-44

358-570-45

358-570-46

35a-570-47

358-570-48

358-570-49

358-570-50

358-570-51

3S8-570-52

358-570-53

358-570-54

358-570-55

358-570-56

358-570-57

358-570-58

358-570-59

3S8-S70-60

2523 RODEO ST

1368 NORTHHIIL ST

3523 DOCKERY AVE

3521 DOCKERY AVE

3515 DOCKERY AVE

3513 DOCKERY AVE

3511 DOCKERY AVE

1350 NELSON BLVD

1357 NFLSON BLVD

3487 DOCKERY AVE

3475 DOCKERY AVE

3463 DOCKERY AVE

3451 DOCKERY AVE

3439 DOCKERY AVE

3427 DOCKERY AVE

3424 DOCKERY AVE

3436 DOCKERY AVE

3448 DOCKERY AVE

3460 DOCKERY AVE

PO BOX 601

1297 HILLCREST ST

3502 DOCKERY AVE

1298 HILLCREST ST

Srt4.r4
5174.r4
$114.14

s114.14
s114.14
Srt4.r4
$114.14

S114.14

s114.14
S114.14

S114.14

S114.14

s114.14
S114.14

sr!4.74
s114.14
57!4.74
S114.14

S114.14

S114.14

Su4.t4
S114.14
5714.24

$2,62s.32

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

sÊLt\44

SELVIA

SELIVìA

SELIV]A

SELI\,,14

SEtMÁ.

SELI\44

sEtl\¡A
SELIV]A

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

1374 NORlHHILL ST

1368 NORTHHILL ST

3523 DOCKERY AVE

3521 DOCKERY AVE

3515 DOCKERY AVÉ

3513 DOCKERY AVE

3511 DOCKERY AVE

1350 NELSON BLVD

1357 NELSON BtVD

3487 DOCKERY AVE

3475 DOCKERY AVE

3463 DOCKERY AVE

3451 DOCKERY AVE

3439 DOCKERY AVE

3427 DOCKERY AVE

3424 DOCKERY AVE

3436 DOCKERY AVE

3448 DOCKERY AVE

3460 DOC(ERY AVE

3472 DOCKERY AVE

1297 HILLCREST 5T

3502 DOCKERY AVE

1298 HILLCREST 5T

1328 HTCKS ST

1322 HICKS ST

1316 H|CKS 5T

1310 HTCKS ST

1304 HTCKS 5T

1303 HTCKS ST

1309 HTCKS ST

1315 HTCKS ST

1321 H|CKS 5T

1327 HTCKS ST

1326 GOLDRIDGE ST

1320 GOLDRIDGE ST

1314 GOLDRIDGE SI
1308 GOLDRIDGE ST

1302 GOLDRIDGE ST

1301 GOLDRIDGE ST

1307 GOLDRIDGE ST

1313 GOLDRIDGE ST

1319 GOLDRIDGE ST

1325 GOLDRIDGE ST

1331 GOLDRIDGE SI
1337 GOI.DRIDGE ST

3701 0L|VE ST

3707 0LrVÊ ST

3713 0L|VE ST

3719 0L|VE ST

3725 0L|VE 51

3731 0L|VE 5T

1328 HTCKS S'r

1322 HrCKS ST

1316 HTCKS ST

1310 H|CKS ST

1304 HTCKS ST

1303 HTCKS ST

1309 HTCKS ST

131s HrCKS ST

1321 HTCKS ST

1327 HTCKS ST

1326 GOIDRIDGE ST

1320 GOTDRIDGE ST

1314 GOLDRIDGE ST

1308 GOLDRIDGE ST

1302 GOLDRIDGE ST

1301 GOLDRIDGE ST

1307 GOLDRIDGE ST

1313 GOLDRIDGE ST

1319 GOLDRIDGE ST

1325 GOLDRIDGE ST

1331 GOTDRIDGE ST

1337 GOI.DRIDGÊ ST

3701 0LtVÊ ST

3707 oLIVE ST

3713 oLIVE ST

3719 oLtVÊ 5T

3725 0LtVE ST

3731 0LrVE ST

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

S114.14

s114.14
57!4.74
5rr4.74
S7r4.t4
S114.14

$7!4.74
S114.14

s114.14
5714.74

S114.14

S114.14

S114.14

5rr4.74
s114.14
S114.14

Srr4.74
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5714.74

s1l4.74
$774.74
s114.14
5rr4.r4
s114.14
sr74.74
s7!4.74

ZONE 1 Exhibit "B" page 4 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 188



EXHIBIT'B' IO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APT{

358-580-34

358-580-35

358-580-36

358-580-37

358-580-38

358-580-39

358-580-40

358-580-41

358-580-42

358-58043
358-580-44

358-580-45

358-580-46

358-580-47

358-580-48

358-580-49

358-580-50

358-580-51

358-580-52

358-580-53

358-580-54

358-580-55

358-580-56

358-580-57

358-580-58

358-580-59

358-580-60

358-580-61

358-580-62

358-580-63

358-580-64

358-650-O1

358-650{2
358{50{3
358-650{4
358-650-O5

358-650-O6

358-650{7
358-650-O8

358-650-O9

358-6s0-10

358-550-11

358-650-12

358-650-13

358-650-14

358-650-15

358€50-16
358-650-17

358-650-18

358-650-19

358-650-20

358-650-21

358-650-22

358-650-23

358-650-24

358-650-25

358-650-26

Ma¡l Addres
3737 oLtVÊ ST

3743 oL|VE ST

1OOO E ADAMS AVE

3809 oL|VE ST

3815 oL|VE ST

3821 oL|VE 5T

3827 oL|VE ST

3833 oL|VE ST

3834oL|VE ST

3828 oLIVE ST

3822 oL|VE ST

3816 oL|VE ST

3810 oLrVÊ ST

3304 oLtVE ST

37¿t4 OLIVE ST

3738 oUVE ST

3732 0L|VE ST

3733 DOCKERY AVE

3737 DOCKERY AVE

3741 DOCKERY AVE

3745 DOCKERY AVE

3749 DOCKERY AVÊ

3753 DOCKERY AVÊ

3757 DOCKERY AVE

3817 DOCKERY AVE

2570 LEWIS ST

3825 DOCKERY AVE

3829 DOCKERYAVE

3831 DOCKERY AVE

3835 DOCKERY AVE

3839 DOCKERY AVE

1260 STEPHANIE ST

1254 STEPHANIE ST

1248 STEPHANIE ST

1242 STEPHANIE ST

1236 STEPHANIE ST

1230 STEPHANIE ST

1224 STEPHANIE ST

1218 STEPHANIE ST

1212 STEPHANIE ST

1206 STEPHANIE ST

1122 STEPHANIE ST

1116 STEPHANIE ST

1110 STEPHANIE ST

1104 STEPHANIE ST

1042 STEPHANIE ST

1036 STEPHANIE ST

1O3O STEPHANIE ST

1255 STEPHANIE ST

1249 SÍEPHANIE S1

1243 STEPHANIE ST

1237 sTÊPHANIE ST

1231 STEPHANIE ST

225 STEPHANIE

1219 STEPHANIE ST

1213 STEPHANIE ST

7181 DEL NORTE DR

S114.14

5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5u4.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
$114.14
S114.14

S114.14
S114.40

56,734.s2

Ma¡lGty
SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

S€LMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

GOLETA

93662
93662

93625

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

state aP code Assent Ë

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

47

42

43

44
45

46

47

Æ
49

50

51

53

54
55

56

57

5E

59

7

2

3

4
5

6

7

9

10

7r
72

13

74

15

16

77

18

19

20

2!
22

23

24

26

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

c¡
câ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Owner Names

SATAS FRANCISCO,/SALAS ANGELINA

KUI.AR DALVIR S/KULAR RANJIT

SADAMÙSU ISAMU/SADAMITSU KIKUKO

RUVALCABA ROSEMARY

ESPINOSA FERNANDO J¡TUCKER TIFFANY M

MARTINEZ JOE C JR/MARTINEZ PATRICIA V

TAYLOR LONNIE/TAYIOR JULIA H

GARCIA SAUL PULIDO

SINGH PARMJIT

AUGHËNBAUGH DORSEY/AUGHENBAUGH MITDRED

FIORES MICHAEL M/FLORES GRISELDA

KAUR BAUIT

JOAqUIN ROY A/.JOAQUIN TAMARA K

CONTRERAS JESSE/LERMA ETIZABETH

FUENTÉS ]OsE MANUEL ORNETAs/ROMERO SONIA SOLORIO

MARISCAL GEORGE L/MARISCAL CHERYL E

CÁSAREZ DANTEL ALONZO/CASAREZ CATIIERINE E L

PURWAHA MUKESH/PURWAHA AMITA

FERNANDEZ.GARFIELD AMADA X

MORATES MIKÊ

GARC¡A MARIA I,/GARCIA FELIPE

RODRIGUEZ RAMON/RODRIGUEZ MARIA G

COLWETL ERICA

FTORES MARISOL

KATZENBACH RON D/KATZENBACH CAROLYN S

AVITA ANDRES GONZATEZ

CAMACHO EUSTOLIA

WINTER JOSHUA/WNIER CHRYSTAL

RENDON ALÐGNDER S JR/RENDON MINERVA

MORALES ZULY

GARZA OLEGARIO JR/GARZA SARA M

TRACÍ NO, 5296
BANGER RAJVIR/KUMARI BAÑGER SATISH

VARGAS ENRIQUE H

GOMEZ FABIAN C

TREJO RAUVROCHA AIDA

NGSEE MANUEL (TE)/NGSEE ELWANDA L {'TE}

TORRES JUAN BAUTÍA/CHAVEZ MARIA ESTELA

PALAFOX ESTETA/PATAFOX BTAS LUGO

CABRAL EPIGMENIO

TREVINO ISRAEI" G III

SCHMIDT SYLVIA

ESPARZA ERNESIJR/FLORES ROXANNE M

BARCELON JOELV

RAMIREZ IRAEL/GARISAY ROSALINA

ODOM CRAIG

BUSTITLOS JENNIFER

TELTO ALMA GABRIÊLA

BRAR SUKHVIR S/KAUR JASWINDER

CHANA SATNAM

QUINTANA ARTHUR dQUINTANA YOLANDA R

SINGH HARPAL

JAIME JOSE ARTURO/MARIA GOMEZ DE

GEE RONATD & J FAMILY TRUST

SIDHU JANTA

CÁRRILtO RONNIE L JR/CARRILLO DINA

STARKWEATHER IOHN/STARKWEATHER LORË1-TA

COHEN PETER J

S¡t6 Addres
3737 0L|VE ST

3743 0L|VE ST

3EO3 OLIVE ST

3809 0L|VE ST

3815 0L|VE ST

3821 0L|VE S-r

3827 0L|VE ST

3833 0L|VE ST

3834 0L|VE ST

3828 0L|VE ST

3822 0L|VE ST

3816 0L|VE ST

3810 0L|VE ST

3804 oUVE ST

3744 oLIVE 5T

3738 0LtVÊ 5ï
3732 0L|VE ST

3733 DOCKERY AVE

3737 DOCKERY AVE

3741 DOCKERY AVE

3745 DOCKERY AVE

3749 DOCKERY AVE

3753 DOCKERY AVÊ

3757 DOCXERY AVE

3817 DOC(ERY AVE

3821 DOCKERY AVE

3825 DOCKERY AVE

3829 DOCKERY AVE

3831 DOCKERY AVE

3E35 DOCKERY AVE

3839 DOCI(ERY AVE

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93552

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93tL7

5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
5114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5114.14
s114.14
5114.14
s114.14
S114.14

5114.14
s114.14
s114.14
S114.14

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5u4.14
5114.14
5114.14
Su4.14

1260 STEPHANIE ST

1254 STEPHANIE ST

1248 STEPHANIE ST

1242 STEPHANIE ST

1236 STEPHANIE 5T

1230 STEPHANIÊ 5T

1224 STEPHANIÊ ST

1218 STEPHANIE 5T

1212 STEPHANIÊ ST

1206 STEPHANIE ST

1122 STEPHANIE ST

1116 STEPHANIE ST

1110 STEPHANIE ST

1104 STEPHANIE 5T

1042 STEPHANIÊ ST

1036 STEPHANIE ST

1O3O STEPHANIE ST

1255 STEPHANIE ST

1249 STEPHANIE ST

1243 STEPHANIE ST

1237 STEPHANIE ST

1231 STEPHANIE ST

1225 STEPHANIE ST

1219 STEPHANIE 5T

1213 STEPHANIE ST

1207 STEPHANIE ST

ZONE 1 Erhib¡t "8" page 5 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 189



EXHIBIT'8" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF 5ÊtMA
TANDSCAPING AND TIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO, 1

APN

35a-650-27

358-650-28

358-650-29

358-650-30

358-650-31

358-650-32

358-650-33

358-650-34

358-650-35

358-550-36

358-650-37

358-650-38

358-650-39

358-650-40

358-650-41

358-650-42

358-650-43

358-650-44

358-650-45

358-650-46

358-650-47

358-6s0-48

358-650-49

358-650-50

358-650-51

358-650-52

358-650-53

358-650-54

358-650-55

358-650-56

358-650-57

358-650-58

358-650-59

358-660-01

358-660-02

358-660-03

358-660-04

358-660-05

358-660-06

358-660-07

359-660-08

358-660-09

358-660-10

358-660-11

358-660-12

358-660-13

358-660-14

358-660-15

358-660-16

358-660-17

358-660-18

358-660-19

358-660-20

358-660-21

354-660-22
358-660-23

358-660-24

358-660-25

358-660-26

Ma¡l Address

1208 fAMMY ST

1214TAMMY ST

1220 TAMMY ST

1226 TAMMY ST

1232 TAMMY ST

1238 TAMMY ST

1022 HTCKS ST

1250 TAMMY ST

1256 TAMVìY ST

2438 CHAPARAL ST

1247 TAMMY ST

1241TAM|VìY ST

1OO2 MAPLE AVE

1229 TAMV]Y ST

1223 TAMMY ST

1217 TAMMY ST

3719 HILL ST

3716 HILL ST

3722 HtLt ST

3804 HILL ST

3810 HtLt S'f

3816 HttL ST

3822 HtLt ST

3819 VtA CORVTNO ST

3813 VtA CORVTNO Sl
3807 VrA CORVTNO ST

3801 VtA CORVTNO ST

3723 VtA CORVTNO ST

3717 VtA CORVTNO ST

3718 VtA CORVINO ST

3802 VtA CORVTNO ST

3806 VtA CORVTNO ST

3812 VtA CORVINO ST

1016 HICKS ST

1022 HTCKS ST

3712 VtA CORVTNO ST

1019 HTCKS 5T

102s HtcKs sT

1031 H|CKS ST

3705 VIA CORVTNO ST

3711 VtA CORVINO ST

PO BOX 177

3704 Httt 5T

3707 HILL ST

3713 HttL ST

1246 HTCKS ST

1240 HTCKS ST

1234 HTCKS ST

1196 MILL ST

1222 HICKS ST

1216 HTCKS ST

1215 HTCKS ST

1221 HICKS ST

1227 HICKS ST

1233 HICKS ST

1239 HTCKS ST

1245 HICKS 5T

1248 GOLDRIDGE ST

1242 GOLDRIDGE ST

Ma¡lC¡ty
SELMA

SELMA

SETIVIA

SELMA

SELI\¡A

SELV]A

SELI\¡A

SELV]A

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELI\¡A

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

sELMA

sELMA

SELMA

sELMA

sELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

sELMA

SETMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETIV]A

sEU\¡A

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SÉLMA

SELMA

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZIP Code Assessment

93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 $rL4.74
93662 $rL4.74
93662 5114.14
93662 5114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93625 s114.14
93662 5714.74
93662 57!4.74
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 5174.74

93662 s114.14
93662 5714.74

93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 57L4.r4
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 5114.14
93662 57r4.L4
93662 s114.14
93662 5774.14
93662 5774.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s774.74
93662 s774.r4
93662 s114.14
93662 $114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 sr74.r4
93625 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 sr14.r4
93662 s774.74
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 sr74.r4
93662 sr74.r4
93662 sr74.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s!74.L4
93662 s114.14
93662 $114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 s114.14
93662 $r74.r4
93662 sr74.r4

Situs Address

1208 TAMMY ST

1214TAMMY ST

1220 TAMMY ST

1225 TAMMY ST

1232 TAMMY ST

1238 TAMVIY ST

1244TAt\¡t\¡Y ST

1250 TAt\¡VtY ST

1256 TAVIMY Sl
1253 TAMV]Y ST

1247 TAMV]Y ST

1241TA|V]MY ST

1235 TAMMY SI
1229 TAVTMY Sl
1223 TAMMY Sf
1217 TAMMY ST

3719 HILL ST

3716 HILL ST

3722 HILL ST

3804 HILL ST

3810 H|LL Sl
3816 HILL ST

3822 HtLLSl

3819 VtA CORVTNO ST

3813 VtA CORVINO ST

3807 VIA CORVTNO ST

3801 VtA CORVTNO ST

3723 VtA CORVTNO ST

3717 VtA CORVTNO ST

3718 VtA CORVTNO ST

3802 VIA CORVINO ST

3806 VtA CORVTNO ST

3812 VtA CORVINO 5T

1016 HTCKS ST

1022 HTCKS ST

3712 VrA CORVINO ST

1019 HTCKS ST

1025 HTCKS ST

1031 H|CKS ST

3705 VtA CORVTNO ST

3711 VtA CORVTNO Sï
3710 HILL ST

3704 HILL ST

3707 HILL ST

3713 HILL 5T

1246 HTCKS ST

1240 HTCKS ST

1234 HTCKS ST

1228 HrCKS ST

1222 HTCKS ST

1216 HTCKS ST

1215 HrCKS ST

1221 H|CKS 5T

1227 HTCKS ST

1233 HICKS ST

1239 HICKS ST

1245 HTCKS ST

1248 GOLDRIDGE ST

1242 GOLDRIDGE ST

Owner Names

FTORES SONNY H JR/FI"ORES DENISE

CABRERA NANCY

JARAMILLO MANUEL JR/ARAMItIO AMANDA

RODRIGUEZ ANITA

RODARTE FRED ANTONIO

GINDER DOUGTAS A,/GINDER SYI.VIA

RAVEN CORBYN L (TE)/RAVEN STEPHANIÊ A (TE)

BARON¡AN GREGORY/BARONIAN TONYA

SMITH SHAWN R/SMIÍH KATHYANN B

MÊRIGIAN RAQUEL

AVILA SENDY V]ARLENE

SINGH SHAVNINDÊR

HENRY TODD

DE JESUS GARIBAY JOSE

DELATORREARMENDARIZ JUAN G/ROSALES VIVIANA M ZAVALA

BARRON JOHN G/BARRON ELIZABETH

CHAHAL V]ALKIT SINGH

BEEGLE JAV]ES S/EEEGLE ENEDELIA

RANGELVALENTIN MARK/BARAJAS ROSALVA

ORTEZ JESS R

MORENO JUAN P/MORENO JAMIE PRISCILLA

PANNU SARBJIT S/KAUR PARMINDER

HOOVER JARED D/HOOVER LINDA L

YZAGUIRRE RAMIROAZAGUIRRE FLORENCE

GARCIA MIGUET IIIIGARCIA I.IBERTAD

OROSCO JAMES/OROSCO DENISE GENEVIEVÊ

SINGH GURINDER/KAUR PINKY

GUTIERREZ ERIC D

VALLES RUDY A

HERNANDEZ JONATHAN

CAI"DERA AARON VCALDERA JANIE L

TREW KENNETH/ADAM5.JOAN M

IRI"AS ANGELICA I\¡/GONZALEZ GILBERT

MENA REBECCA V]

RAVEÑ CUSTOM HOMES INC

LOREDO JOSE F/LOREDO PAULA

CANTU JESSE/CANTU KATHLEEN L

GILL RANDHIR S & RAJINDER S/GILL RAMANDEEP K

CURTIS JEREV]Y

MORENO EDGAR C/MORENO PRISCILTA J

BRIXIUS LAURETTA M

GEE RONALD J (TE)/GEE JANIE V] (TE)

MARTINEZ HARRY H/MARTINEZ CONNIE C

FOWLER BRUCE/FOWLER DORENE

VALDIVIA PAUVLETICIA CORONADO DE

NUNEZ MANUEL JR/AI"MAGUER PATRICIA

BENAVIDES HECTOR/EENAVIDES ANISSA

CAZARES RUBEN JR/CAZARES MARISSA

GREY KEN & MARTA/GREY KRISTOPHER

RAI\¡IREZ JOHN/RAMIREZ KRISTI

REID TERRY J/REID MARY J

SÏECAKOTA LLC

SINGH SHAVNINDER

GONZALES CARL EDDIE (TE)/GONZALES NANCY TOUISE (TE)

RATÍLÊY CHARLIE

VITTAR PAUWILLAR KARINA

GARIBAY VERONICA

CHAHAL BAUIT/SANGHA JOGINDER SINGH

MARTINEZ GLIBERTO ABDUL/BILLINGS RICHARD LAWRENCE

f
27

28

29

30

3L

?)

33

34

36

37

38

40

4r
42

43

44
45

46

47

4A

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

77

72

73

74

75

76

78

79

80

81

a2

83

84

85

ZONE 1 Exhibit "B" pase 6 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 190



EXHIBIT "B'TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-650-27

358-660-28

358-660-29

358-660-30

358-650-31

358-660-32

358-660-33

358-660-34

358-660-35

358-660-36

358-660-37

358-660-38

358-660-39

358-660-40

358-660-41

358-660-42

358-670-01

354-670-02
358-670-O3

35a-670-O4

358-670-05

358-670-06

358-670-O7

358-670-08

358-670{9
358-670-10

358-670-17
358-670-72
358-670-13

358-670-14

Mail C¡ty

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

sELMA

SETMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELV]A

SELIV]A

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

5774.r4
s114.14
S114.14

sr74.r4
s114.14
s774.74

S114.14

S114.14

$u4.14
sLj.A.74

s114.14
S114.14

S114.14

57!4.74
5714.74

s114.14
s114.14
s114.14
5714.r4
S114.14

S114.14

57]4.r4
s174.r4
s114.14
sr74.r4
sr74.r4
S114.14

S114.14

s114.14
s114.66

573,126.62

Mail Address

1022 HrCKS ST

1230 GOTDR¡DGE ST

1224 GOLDR¡DGE ST

1218 GOLDRIDGE ST

3610 HttL ST

3604 HILL ST

1124 GOLDRIDGE ST

1118 GOLDRIDGE ST

1112 GOLDRIDGE ST

1106 GOLDRIDGE ST

1225 GOTDRIDGE ST

1231 GOTDRIDGE ST

1237 GOTDRIDGE 5T

1243 GOTDRIDGE ST

1249 GOTDRIDGE ST

1022 H|CKS ST

1024 SfEPHANIE ST

1018 STEPHANIE ST

1012 STEPHANIE ST

1006 STEPHANIE ST

1OO2 STEPHANIE ST

1OO3 STEPHANIE ST

3814 BETLA VISTA

3808 BELTA VISTA

3802 BÊLLA VISTA

1011 TAMMY ST

1017 TAMMY ST

1023 TAMMY ST

3807 BELLA VISTA

3813 BELLA VIsTA

stâte zlP code Assesment S¡tus Addre$
1236 COTDRIDGE ST

1230 GOLDRIDGE ST

1224 GOLDRIDGE ST

1218 GOLDRIDGE ST

3610 HILL 5T

3604 HILL ST

1124 GOLDRIDGÊ ST

1118 GOLDRIDGE ST

1112 GOLDRIDGE ST

1106 GOLDRIDGE 5T

1225 GOLDRIDGE ST

1231 GOLDRIDGE ST

1237 GOTDRIDGE ST

1243 GOLDRIDGE ST

1249 GOLDRIDGE ST

1255 GOLDRIDGE Sf
1024 sTEPHANIE ST

1018 STEPHANIE ST

1012 5TÉPHANIE ST

1006 STEPHANIE 5T

1OO2 STEPHANIE Sf
1OO3 STEPHANIE ST

3814 BELTAVISTA

3808 BELTA VISTA

3802 BELLA VISTA

1011 TAMMY ST

1017 TAMMY ST

1023 TAMMY ST

3807 BELIA VISTA

3813 BELTA VISTA

*
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

r02
103

104
105

106

707

108

109

110

111

7r2
113

714
115

359

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Owner Names

RAVEN CORBYN L (TE)/RAVEN STEPHANIE A (TE)

CORDERO GEORGE/CORDERO ROXANNE

TABER ALTON L/TABÊR CAROI"YN

EDWARDS JOHN

TRUjILLO KELLI M¡-RUJILLO JOHN

ROBLES SAVIUEL/ROBIES RACHET

BAINS CHANDERBIR S/BAINS DAVINDER K

VATDEZ JOE FAALDEZ DELIA

JMH LLC

CAZARES JAVIER/CAZARES GABRI EtA

LEWIS STANLEY/LEWIS TAUREENA

SALINAS ELFEGO/MARI¡NÊZ JOLENE

GONZALEZ V]ARTIN J

RODRIGUEZ OLIVIA

POPÉJOY TERESA"/PAREDES JOSE L

RAVEN CORBYN L (TE)/RAVEN STEPHANIE A (TE}

ANAYA ELIsÊNDA/RANGEL SAUL F

HERNANDEZ ADAM JR/HERNANDEZ VALERIE

CARBAIAL MAXIMINO/MENDOZA RAMONA

ALANIS DAVID/AtANIS MARIA

RODRIGUEZ ADAN R

RUVALCABA RICARDO JR

ARREVATO FRANCISCO III

COOPER MICHAEL/COOPER MARICRUZ

PRADO RAYMOND

VITLEGAS CI.AUDIA R/LITTLE JEREMY

SMITH ROBERT E/SMITH SHARON L

DUARTE ALFONSO/DUARTE MARIA

SINGH VARINDER/BRAR LAVLEEN K

ADAME IORGE/ZEPEDA NORMA

ZôNE 1 Totâl 54o,977.88

ZONE 1 Exhibit "8" page 7 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 191



EXHIB¡T "8" TO ENG¡NEÊR'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

TANDSCAPING AND tIGHlING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN Ma¡l Addrss Ma¡l€¡ty f

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
lu
11

72

13

14

15

16

!7
18

19

20

¿!

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

37

32
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42
43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

s2

54

5S

56

57

58

59

60

51

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

AR

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

OR

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ

CA

CA

cÁ

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÀ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

statê zlPcode

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93619

93662

93662

93662
93631

93662
71927

93662
93906

92675

93662

93662

93662

97424

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93631
93722

93662

93562

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93631

93662

93662

93662

93662
93631

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93562
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

Omer llañes
TnACT NO,3352 3932 3949 PM 86{9
NAVARRO SERGIO/ZAVATA MELISA

HERNANDEZ CARMEN

MONIEROJUAN S

RÂMIRÉZJUAN M/jARAMItLO MARIA M

RAM¡REZ AURORA

PACH€CO J PITAR/DOMINGUTZALICIA G

MONTES ZACARIAS/MANUEIA CARDENAS DE

BOTETTO CAROTINA (TE}/TOMEERA AUGUSTINE IR fTE)

IOHNSON CRAIG/OHNSON COR€EN

GARCIA MIGUET 8/SOTO DE EANAIES PERIAA

AREI.LAN HERIBERTO/ARELTAN DOtORES

TVT-(IN6 INVESTMENTs ILC

VAIDEZ ETÀDIO & MARIA,/VAI.DEZ JOSE

AI-ESI RICHARD/ALE5I ANNA

RODRIGUEZJOHN C

GARCIA SAtVADOR./GARCIA MARGARITA

TFS AMZG TtC

AHMED SHOGY S (TE}

SAMRA PURAN SINGH/KAUR GURPRTET

PTREZ DANIËI

SOTO IOSE CAND€tARIO

CAZARTS SATLY C/HERNANDEZ EDWARD

SANCHEZ ROBERTO €

SALDANA RODOLFO/SALDANA ANA MARIA

SAMRA DILSAG

5OLI5 f RINIDAD/SOLIS ESTHER

CASTRO ROGETIA

SINGH HARVINDER

SAMRA DILEAG/SAMRA PARVINDER (
RUIZ ÐOMINGO M/RUIZJEANNIE F

MIITER FAMILY GRANTORI

ARELtAf\¡O RUFINO/AREII"ANO ARACELI

TINOCO MARIA ROSARIO/NNOCO EI,IZABETH

VERA JOSE R

CAMACHO EUSfOUA

TORREZ RICARDO/TORREZ GENEVA GAIT

MOLEZO TERRY

WONG ANDYYAVONG B¡TW K

GUTIERREZ ROGTTIO/GUTIERREZ ANA MARIE

AEUNDIS JOSE/AEUNDIS GUADALUPT

DETGADO LYÐIA

BARNAS MICHELI-E

AVITA JESUS

CABALTERO MA¡IUELG

RAMOS LILY M

JAWANDA GURCHARN S/AWANDA GASVIR K

CARRILLO TUIS I./CARRItto YOTANDA P

SAYERS JOHN C/SAYERS MARY ANN

SANOOVAT CHRISTOPHER/SANDOVAI JASMIN€

MÉNDOZA JUAN M/MENDOZA IREN€ CORPUS

IORREZ FIDEI" AJRÆORREZYOTANDA 6
LOPEZ ONESIMO/TOPEZ JUANA M

MENDEZ.GONZATÊZ MARIA
HERNANDEZ MARGARITA

NETSON DwlG¡IT GRANT (TE)/NEISON ROBYN ÊIIZABETH (TE}

NETSON DWIGHT GRANT (TE)/NEISON ROBYN ETIZAEETH (T€)

NELSON DW¡GHT GRANTITE)/NELSON ROBYÑ EIIZAEETH {TE}

NELSON DWIGHT GRAÑT ITE)/NELSON ROBYN ETIZABETH TRU$T€

MENDOZA NOE/GARCIA JOSEFA CRUZ

BARRON IOHN JR (TEI/BARRON TERESA G (TE}

MÕRENO IOSE/MORENO CAROTINA

S¡tusAddres

358-471-015

358-471-025

358-471-03S

358-471{4S

358471-055

358471-065

358"471-07S

358"471-08S

358471-09S

358-471-10S

358-471-115

358-471-12S

358471-135

35E-471-14S

358471-155

358-471-165

358-472-01S

358-472425

358-472-03S

358-472-045

358-472-05S

358-472-06S

358472-07S

3s8472-085

358472-095

358-472-10S

358-472-11S

3SA-472-125

358-472-13S

358-472-145

358-472-15S

358-472-165
354-472-775

358-472'185

358-472-t9S

358-472-205

358-472-275
358-472-225

358472-235

358-472-245

358-472-255

354472-265
358-472-275
35A-472-2aS

358-472-295

358-472-305

358-473-025

358-473{3S

358-473-08S

358-473-095

358-473-10S

358-473-11S

358-473-125
358-473-13S

358-473-145

358-473-15S

358-473-16S

358-473-17S

358-473-185

358-473-195

35A{73-20S

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SEIMA

SEI-MA

SETMA

s€t_MA

clovts
SELMA

SETMA

SÉTMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

AMITY

SELMA

sAt-tNAs

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO

SEI.MA

SELMA

SELMA

SAGINAW

5EI-MA

SELMA

5EI-MA

SETMA

SELMA

I(INGSEURG

FRESNO

SELMA

sÊt_MA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SE¡-MA

SELMA

SELMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

SELMA

SEI.MA

SELMA

KINGSEURG

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SËLMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÉLMA

S€LMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SEIMA
SEIMA

$141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.E2
S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.82
s141.82
S141.82

5141.82
s141.82
s141.82

s141.82

5141.82
5141.82

s141.82

S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.E2

5141.82

s141.82
5141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82
5141.82
S141.82

$141.82
s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.E2

5141.82

5141.82
S141.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.E2
s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

$141.E2

$141.82
S141.82

s141.E2

5141.82
5141.82

$141.82

s141.82
S141.E2

$141.82
s141.82

2707 NELSON BIVD

2701 NELSON BLVD

3453 MIICHELLAVË

3449 MITCHELT AV€

3445 MITCHELLAVE

3IT41 MITCHËLLAVE

3437 MITCHELLAVE

3433 MITCHELT AVE

3429 MITCHELLAVE

3425 MITCHÉLLAVE

3421 MITCHELLAVE

il17 MITCHFLT AVE

3413 MITCHETLAVE

3409 MITCHETTAVE

3405 MITCHELL AVE

3401 MITCHELLAVE

2611 NELSON BIVD

2615 NELSON BTVD

345E MITCHÊLLAVE

3452 MITCHELLAVE

3448 MIICHELLAVE

3444 MITCHELLAVE

3440 MITCHELLAVE

3436 MITCHELLAVE

3432 MITCHELLAVË

3428 MITCHELI. AVE

3424 MITCHELLAVE

3420 MITCHELLAVE

3416 MITCHELLAVE

2616 HUNTSMAN AVE

2612 HUNTSMAN AVE

2608 HUNTSMAN AVE

2602 HUNISMAN AV€

3415 SNYDËR SI
3419 SNYDER ST

3423 SNYDER Sf
3427 sÑYDER ST

3431 SNYDER ST

3435 SNYDËR SI
3439 sNYOER ST

3443 SNYDER 5T

3447 SNYDER ST

3451 SNYDER ST

3455 SNYDER SI
2607 NELSON BLVD

2601 NELSON BI.VD

3447 THOMPSON AVE

3441 fHOMPSON AVE

2565 NETSON BTVD

2569 NETSON BTVD

2573 NETSON ELVD

2577 NELSON BIVD

2581 NELSON EIVD

3458 SNYDER 5T

3446 SNYDER ST

3438 SNYDER ST

3430 SNYDER ST

3420 SNYDER ST

3414 SNYDER ST

2582 HUNTSMAN AVE

2578 HUNÍSMAN AVE

2707 NETSON E[VD

2701 NETSO¡'¡ BIVD

3453 MITCHELLAVE

3449 MITCHEI.LAVE

3445 MITCHELI- AVE

3441 MITCHELT AVE

3437 MIfCHETLAVE

3200 Prco Av€

2054 H|CKS ST

3425 MITCHÉTLAVE

3421 MITCHETLAVE

1970 B€R6EN

3413 MITCHELI- AVE

34 FOX TRL

3405 MTTCHELL AVE

321 € TAURET DR

29221 VIA ZAMORA

8736 S INDIANOLA AVE

10499 S DE WOLF AVE

1446 STEPHANIF tN
80464 DTLIGHfVLY SCHOOL RD

3444 MITCHELLAVE

3440 MITCHELL AVE

3436 MITCHEI.LAVE

3945 oL¡VÊ sT

3428 MITCHELLAVE

661 ROOSÊVEt-ÎSl

3075 W ASHI.AN AVE

3945 0L|VE 5f
2616 HUNTSMAN AVE

2612 HUNTsMAN AV€

2608 HUNÍSMAN AVE

2602 HUNTSMAN AVE

3415 SNYD€R ST

3E25 DOC(ERY AVE

3423 SNYDER ST

3427 5NYDER ST

2511 19TH AVE

3435 SNYD€R ST

3439 SNYD€R ST

3443 SNYOER ST

3447 SNYDER ST

3429 AVÊNUE 4OO

3455 SNYDER ST

2607 NETSON BTVD

2601 NEtSON SLVD

3¡T4TTHOMPSON AVE

3441 THOMPSON AVÊ

2565 NE|-SON SIVD

2569 N€TSON SLVD

2573 N€|_SON B|-VD

2577 NÉLSON EIVD

25E1 NELSON BLVD

3458 St'¡YÐER ST

34OO MCCALL AV€ #1OO

34OO MCCALLAVE flOO

34OO MCCALLAVE #1OO

34OO MCCALLAVE *1OO

3414 SNYDÊR ST

2455 ORANGE AVÊ

2578 HUNTSMAN AVE

ZONE 2 Exh¡bit "8" page E of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 192



APN

358-473-21S

358-473-225
358-473-23S

358-473-245

358-473-25S

358473-275

358-473-28S

358473-29S

358-473-30S

358-473-31S

358473-325

358-490-01S

358-490-02S

358490-03S

35E-490{4S
358490-055

358-490-065

358-490-08S

Mail City

SELMA

5ELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SEI.MA

cLovts
SELMA

SEI"MA

SEI-MA

SEI-MA

IRVINÊ

SEIMA
SEI-MA

SELMA

S€tM¡À

S€tMA

SETMA

5€LMA

SEI.MA

S€LMA

SEI.MA

SEI.MA

SEI"MA

FRESNO

SELMA

S€LMA

SEI-MA

SEI"MA

SEI-MA

SETMA

SÉLMA

SETMA

SEIMA

SETMA

SELMA

5EI.MA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SEIMA
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

OXNARD

s141.82

s141.E2
S141.82

s141.82

$141.82

5141.82

S141.82

5141.82

5147.a2

S141.E2

s141.82
5141.82

5141.82
s141.82

s141.82
5141.E2

s141.82
s142.16

511,204.12

Ma¡lAddres
2574 HUNTSMAN AVE

2570 HUNTSMAN AVE

2566 HUNTSMAN AVE

3459 THOMPSON AVE

3453IHOMPSON AVE

2399 MEGAN AVE

3452 KEttY CtR

3448 KEttY CtR

3444 KÊLLY CIR

3440 KEttY CtR

17782 SKY PARK CIR

2715 NELSON ELVD

2715 NETSON BTVD

2719 NELSON BLVD

2723 NELSON ELVD

2727 NELSON BLVD

2731 NELSON BLVD

34OO MCCALL AVE S1OO

Situs Addres
2574 HUNISMAN AVE

2570 HUNISMAN AVE

2556 HUNISMAN AVÊ

3459THOMPSON AVE

3453THOMPSON AVE

2509 NETSON 8wD
3452 KELTY CIR

3448 KELTY CIR

3444 KELTY CIR

3440 KËLLY CIR

2543 NELSON BTVD

2711 NEISON BIVD
2715 NÊLSON BTVD

2719 NELSON BIVD

2723 NELSON EIVD

2727 NELSON BI"VD

2731 NELSON BLVD

2755 NELSON BIVD

5tate

EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'5 REPORT

CITY OT SELMA

I-ANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

ZIP Cod€

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93611

93662

93662

93662

93662
92614

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

Omef f{are
HARJO RAYMOND & TEONA/HARJO BRÉNDA TEE

LOPEZ ROGETIO A

DURON JOSE TRINIDAD & SOLEDAD/DURON CESAR

RIOIAS YVONNÊ

MERCADO IOST C

GILLSUR,IT S

PONCE SAMUEL E/PONCE ANA M
Rtos FRANCTSCO

TUNAJOSE/LUNA TERESA

VASQUEZ SATVADOR/VAZQUEZ BERTA V

FRESNO 2OO7 COMMUNITY PARTN€RS

CAßRANZA LEONARD/CARRANZA LILLIAN

CARRANZA LEONARD/CARRANZA tIttIAN
BEIDTN RICHARD/8€LDEN KAREN

GARCIA CARIOS

HERNANDEZ DANIEVHERNANDEZ ELIZABETH ATIC€

MAYER RICHARÐ/MAYÊR IAM I

SEIMA VILTACAPRI TTC

fRACt NO. ¡l{t66

JUAREZ JACINTO/DE JUAREZ PETRA H

DURAN ALVA/DEIF¡NO LEDESMA

OSUNA.MORA SUSANA D

KANG fAQIR S/KAUR HARIINDER

MORA LEANDRA

NAGRA SUNDE€P SINGH/NAGRA SULDWINDER K

SANGHERA HARSANS K (II}
ÍAMAYO RUBEN/TAMAYO BERIHA ALICIA

FUTTON TIMOTHY M

SIMON BENITO A

IAIME EVA N

REYES ALBERIO CARLOS

MOSTANDER FAMILY LIVING IRUSI
NARANJO AI.ÉRÊDO

NÊUFELD DON

H UERTA CARMEN/HUERTA FAEIAN

SMIfH JAMES ANTHONY

GO¡IZATEZJOST A BARRAGAN/BARRAGAÑ VICTORIA REYES DE

CHAVEZ CESAR B/CHAVEZ ROSA MARGARIIA

IIMENEZ LOURDES B

MADRIGAL MIGUET

W€LTS DAVID O/IBARRA IORRAINÊ

GONZATEZ ADAM/6ONZAIEZ I.ETICIA

BARN€S PAUL E/BARNES CATHE L

CASTELI.ANOS AVETINO

SHANGOO MATKIT S/BHANGOO HARJIT K

LOVE DANETI- M

MOLINA EDGAR

AUI.AKH JOBANJOf K

GItL NARINDER K

GOMEZIESSICA

LOP€Z LILLIAN C

ROAM CHARIES P/ROAM KATHY .,EAN

MENDOZA VIDAI. EÐUARDO ROJAS

RODÉTA (ARWRODETA RAUL

GIIL NARINDER K

GRIJALVA €NEDINA I"IVING TRUST

CHAMEERTAIN SCOTT G/CHAMBERTAIN ANNETTE L

OROURKE CAROTYN UNNIG {TE}

DOYT,E-EMO PATRTCTA f TEI

FRANCO CHRISTOPHERJ

AVINA HÊLIODORO/JIMEN EZ ALEJANDRO

*
62

63

54
65

66

67

68

69
70

77

74
7S

76

17

78
79

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2a

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

358-511-01

358-511-02
358-511-03

358-511-04

358-511-05

358-511-06

358-511-07

358-511{8
358-511{9
358-511-10

358-511-11
358-511-12

358-511-13
3ga-511-14

358-511-15

358-s11-16
358-511-17

358-511-18

358-511-19

358-511-20

358-511-2r.

35E-571-22
358-511-23
3S8-S11-24

358-511-25

358-512-01
35E-512{2
358-512{3
358-512-O4

358-512-05

358,512-06
358-512{7
358-512{8
358-512-09
358-512-10

358-512-11

358'512-L2

358-512-13
358-512-14

358-513{1
358-513-02
358-513-03

3518 CLEVETAND ST

3524 CLÉVEtAND ST

3536 CLEVETAND ST

3548 CLEVELAND ST

2677 ALMOND SI
7134 E REDI"ANDS AVE

3616 CTEVETAND ST

3624 CL€VELAND ST

2832 NORTHHILT ST

2836 NORTHHITLSf

2840 NORTHHItt ST

28,14 NORIHHILt sT

2848 NORÌHHrrt ST

2852 NORTHH[-t- ST

2856 NORTHHTLT- Sl
2860 NORTHHtU- ST

2964 NORTHHITLSI

2968 NORTHHILL ST

2972 NORTHHIIT 5T

PO BOX 1460

2971 NORTHHtLt- Sl
2969 NORTHH[,t" 5T

PO BOX 1092

3547 SHAFT ST

13584 S CHESTNUT AVE

2E61 NORIHHrrr Sl
2857 NORÍHHttt ST

2853 NORTHHITI ST

2849 NORTHHILL sl
2845 NORTHHIII ST

2841 NORÍHHILL 5T

2837 NORTHHil-r- ST

2838 HILTCREST ST

2842 HrL|-CREST ST

2846 HITLCRESTST

2845 NORTHHILL ST

2854 HrttCRÊST Sf
2858 HtILCREST5l

2862 HITLCREST ST

2863 HtttCREST ST

2859 HL|-CREST 5T

1930 OLGA 5T

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

937!7
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

936€2

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93035

S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

$141.82
5141.82

5L47.A2

s141.82
S141.82

5141.82
s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

5141.82
s141.82

S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82
S141.82

s141.82
S141.82

s141.82

s141.82
S141.E2

S141.82

s141.82
S141.E2

s141.82

s141.82

s141.E2
$141.82

s141.82
S141.82

s141.82

$141.82

s141.E2

s141.82
S141.82

$141.82

3518 CI.EVEIAND ST

3524 CTEVEI.AND ST

3536 C|_€VEtAND ST

3548 CTEVELAND ST

3602 CI€VEtAND ST

3608 CTEVEI-AND ST

3616 CIEVEIAND ST

3624 CLÊVÊLAND Sl
2832 NORTHHItt ST

2836 NORTHH[-t 5T

2840 NORIHHILL 5I
2844 NORTHH[-t- ST

2&A NORIHH[-t ST

2852 ñORTHHil_t ST

2856 NORTHHttt Sï
2860 NORTHHITT ST

299 NORIHHILL ST

2968 NORTHHItt ST

2972 NORIHHil-t 5T

2976 NORTHHITT ST

2971 NORTHHTU- Sl
2969 NORTHHTU_ ST

3607 SHAFT ST

3547 SHAFT ST

3535 SHAFT ST

2861 NORTHHITL 5T

2E57 NORTHHILL ST

2853 NORTHHTTt sT

2849 NORTHHIIT ST

2845 NORTHHTú sT

2841 NORTHHILL SI
2837 NORTHHILL ST

2838 HrU-CRÊST 51

2842 HIILCREST ST

2846 HtttCRÊSl ST

2850 HtU-CREST ST

2854 HtIICREST 5T

2858 HtTICREST ST

2862 HtIICREST ST

2863 HIILCREST ST

2859 HITLCREST ST

2855 Hil-tCR€Sl Sf

ZONE 2 Erh¡b¡t "8" page 9 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 193



EXHIBIT'B' fO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SEI.MA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358'513-04

358-513-05

358-513-06

358-513-07

358-513-08
358-S13-09

Mail Address
28S1 HILLCREST ST

2847 HtLICREST ST

2843 HILTCREST ST

2839 HITLCRÊsT 5T

3523 CLEVELAND ST

3517 CLEVÉLAND ST

5¡tu5Address
2851 HITLCREST ST

2847 HITLCREST ST

2843 Hil-LCREST ST

2839 HTTLCRESÍ ST

3523 CTEVELAND ST

3517 CTEVETAND ST

2729 PHEASANT RUN ST

2725 PHEASANT RUN ST

2721 PHEASANf RUN ST

2717 PHÊASANT RUN ST

3402 ORYAN ST

3406 ORYAN ST

3410 ORYAN 5T

3414 ORYAN 5T

341.8 ORYAN ST

3422 ORYAN ST

3426 oRVAN Sl
3430 ORYAN ST

3434 ORYAN ST

3438 ORYAN 5T

3442 ORYAN ST

2714 EURNHAM Sf
2718 BURNHAM ST

2719 EURNHAM ST

2720 PHEASANT RUN ST

3415 ORYAN ST

3419 ORYAN 5T

3423 ORYAN ST

2726 BURNHAM ST

2722 BURNHAM ST

3427 ORYAN ST

3431 ORYAN ST

3497 SHAFT sT

3489 SHAFI ST

3477 SHAFI ST

3455 SHAFI ST

3453 SHAFT ST

3441 SHAFT 5T

3433 SHAFT ST

3421 SHAFT ST

2925 HUNISMAN AVE

2913 HUNTS¡/lAN AVE

2901 HUNTSMAN AVÊ

2885 HUNTSMAN AVE

2873 HUNTSMAN AVÊ

2861 HUNTSMAN AVÊ

3412 JORDAN ST

3424tORDAN 51

34]6 JORDAN ST

3448 JORDAN 5T

3460 IORDAÑ ST

3472 JORDAN ST

3484 JORDAN ST

3496 JORDAN ST

3495 JORDAN Sf
3487 JORDAN ST

3475 JORDAN ST

3463 IORDAN ST

358-490-095

358-490-10S

358"490-115

358-490-125

358-490-13S

358-490-145

358-490-155
358-490-165

358-490-175

358-490-185

358-490-19S

358-490-20S

358490-21S

358490-22S

358-490-235

358490-24S

358-490-2sS

358-490-28S

358-490-29S

358-490-30S

358-490-31S

358-490-325

358-490-35S

358'490-37S

358'490-75S

358-490-76S

358-490-38

3S8-490-39

354-490-40

358-490-41

35A-490-42
358-490-43

358-49044

358-49045

358-49046

358-49047

358"490-48
358-490-49
358-490-50

358-490-51
358-490-52

358-490-53

358490-54
358-490-55

358490-56

358-490-57

35E-490-58

358490-59

358-490-60

358490-61

358490-62

358-490-53

2729 PHEASANf RUN ST

2725 PHEASANI RUN ST

2271 PHEASANT RUN ST

2717 PHEASANT RUN 5f
3402 oRYAN 5-r

3406 ORYAN ST

3410 ORYAN ST

3414 oRYAN Sr
3418 ORYAN ST

3422 ORYAN ST

2417 oLIVE 5'r

3430 ORYAN ST

3402 ORYAN ST

3438 ORYAN ST

3442 ORYAN ST

2714 BURNHAM SI
2718 BURNHAM ST

2719 BURNHAM ST

2720 PHEASANT RUÑ ST

3415 ORYAN ST

106 LIME BLOSSOM CT

3423 ORYAN ST

2726 EURNHAM ST

2722 BURÑHAM ST

].218 STEPHANIE S-T

3431 ORYAN ST

3497 sHAFT ST

3489 SHAFT ST

12865 WTELEGRAPH RD

3465 SHAFT ST

3453 SHAFT 5T

3441 SHAFT 5T

3433 SHAFT Sl
3421 SHAFT ST

2925 HUNTSMAN AVE

2913 HUNISMAN AVE

3450 SHAFT 5T

1355 COOPER 5T

2873 HUNTSMAN AVE

2209 E TAMI CT

3412 JORDAN ST

3424 TORDAN Sf
3436IORDAN ST

3448JORDAN ST

3460iORDAN Sf
3472 IORDAN ST

9575 5 MCCAU- AVE

3496lORDAN 5l
3495 JORDAN SI
3487 TORDAN Sl
3475 IORDAN Sl
3463 ]ORDAN ST

Mail City

SETMA

SEIMA

SETMA

SÊtMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SEIMA
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

DOS PALOS

SETMA

SÉLMA

SELMA

SETMA

SÉIMA

SELMA

SETMA

SEIMA

SETMA

SAN JOSÊ

5EI-MA

SETMA

5ELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SANTA PAUTA

5EI.MA

5EI.MA

SELMA

SELMA

SELVIA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

sELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZIP Code

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

5141.82

5141.82

5141.a2

5r4t.82
5141.82
sr42.O2

s6,807.55

s141.82

5141.82

S74L.a2

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s¡4r.82
S141.82

s141.82

Sl4),.a2

st41.82
5141.82

s141.82

s141.82
5L4L.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5L41.82

$t47.a2
5141.82
5141.82

5141.82

5141.82
S\4t.92

53,687.42

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93620

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

95r23
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

TRACÍ NO. 4107

ROMERO CARI-OS R/ROMERO BÊRTHA

ÍORRES.IUAN VI VILI,EGAS

CRUZ CESAR A

ORR MICHAÊL JRlORR KATELYN

CABRAT MARTIN ETEAZAR

LEAL MANUET R/I.EATJENNIFÊR D

TARASEVIC WITLIAM IVì

SATDANA RAQUEL/TERAN JUAN

ORTEGA RACHEL A

FUENTES IOANN ELOISE

RUIZ MICHAELANTHONY

MORENO LEONARÐO & VIRGINIA,/MORENO ROSA I

SAI.AZAR ESTHER

HERNANDEZ PABI.O/HERNANDEZ MYRIAIV1 E

CABRAL ANDRES R

ATBIDREZ MONALISA

ZAIVIORA JUAN A/ZAMORA VERONICA

SINGH JOGINDER

AtANtS |SAAC lll
AREI"LANO MARIA E

MENDOZA MARIA

r,oPEzJosE t
VATENIIN VIVIANA

MANN LOREN WAYNE SR/MANN KAREN SUSAN

CAERAI EPIGI\¡ENIO/SAIAZAR ROSETIA

CAVAZOS JOSE/CAVAZOS CHAREE

Owner Names

DUARTE STEILA PADRON/DUARTE DAVID

BUSTITI.OS SHAUN L

BAINS GURDIP K

CHAVËZ DAVID SALVADOR/TEBARIO CARRIÊ

CHING ÊNR¡QUE C/CHING SANDRA

CHING €NRIQUE C/CHING SANDRA

TRACI NO. 50¡10-5053

BANGER CHHINDRO DEVI/RAM SURJIT

CHANG RURIK A/CHANG KIMBERLY TERÊSA

SAUCEDO CTAUDIA

ATHWAT KUTWANVATHWAT KUTDEEP

MUNOZ HENRY A (TE}/MUNOZ BEATRICE (TE)

VIEGAS PRESSIE

Rtzo losE
PEREZ IOSE G/PEREZ AI-MA

RODRIGUEZ JOSEPH/RODRIGUEZ AMBER

LOPEZ HUGO/LOPEZ KARI-A

SINGH AMARJIT/KAUR KISHMENDAR

MOVSESIAN MICHAEVMOVSESIAN SUZANNE

RODRIGUEZ SUSANA/RODRI6UEZ ALICIA

LOPEZATBERTO

CANIU ETIZABETH/CANTU MANUEL H

WOOD5 ANNA,/WOODS RICKEY

TOWÉ CANDICE J TIVING TRUSI

VASqUEZ MARY C

RUIZ MARY L

SAUC€DA BALDEMAR/SANCHEz CARMEN

SANCHEZ ANICEf O/SANCHEZ ADRIANA

SANDHU MANMOHAN S/SANDHU SUKHWINDÉR K

MENÐOZA VICTOR/MENDOZA PATRICIA

GITL HARIITSINGH

CARTOCK JULIE

CERDAIOSE,IR

f
43

44

4S

46

47

48

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

rr
12

13

14

15

T7

18

19

20

2L

22

23

24

25

26

7

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

13

L4

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

26

93662

93662

93060

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93625

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
9366)

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.82
s141.82

S141.82

s141.82
sr41.82

s141.82
S141.82

st41.82
s141.82

S141.82

s141.82
s141.82

s141.82

5r4!.82
S141.82

5L4r.82
S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5L4r.a2

ZONE 2 Exhibit "8" paee 10 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 194



EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SETMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-490-64

358-490-65

358-490-66

354,494-67
358-490-68

358-490-69

3S8-490-70

358-490-71

3SA-490-72

358-490-73

358-511-26
358-511-27

358-511-28
358-513-10

358-513-11

358-513-12

358"513-13

358-513-14

358-513-15
358-513-16

358-333-22

358-333-23

358-333-24

358"333-25
358-333-26
35a-333-27
358-333-28

358-333-29

358-333-30

358-333-31

358-333-32

358-333-33

358-333-34

358,333-35

358-333-36
358-333-37

358-333-38

358-333-39

358-33340

358-336-01
358-336-02
358-336-03

358-336-04

358-336-05
358-336-06
358-336-07
358-335-08

358-336-09

358-336-10

358-336-11

358-336-12

358-336-13

358-336-14

358-336-15

358-336-16

358-336-17

358-336-18

Mail Address

3451 JORDAN SI
3439JORDAN SI
3427 JORDAN 5I
3426 SHAFT ST

3438 SHAFT Sl
3450 SHAFT ST

3462 SHAFT ST

3474 SHAFI ST

3485 SHAFT 5T

3498 SBAFT ST

3531 SHAFT ST

3527 SHAFI ST

2974 NETSON BTVD

2844 NETSON BTVD

2848 NEISON BLVD

2852 NEISON BLVD

2856 NELSON BLVD

2860 NELSON BLVD

3530 SHAFT ST

3526 SHAFT ST

2366 AZALEA ST

2360 AZALEA ST

2354 AZALEA 5T

PO 80X 1355

333 ALÍA AVE

333 ALTA AVÊ

2330 AZALEA SI
2324 AZATEA 5T

2318 AZATEA 5T

333 ALTA AVE

2306 AZATEA Sf
2351 KAMM AVE

2307 AZATEA ST

333 ATTA AVE

2319 AZALEA 5T

333 ALTA AVE

2331 AZALEA ST

333 ALTA AVE

114 BAYPOINTE DR

2349 AZATEA ST

2355 AZALEA SI
2361 AZALEA ST

1340 PINE ST

2403 AZATEA ST

333 ALÍA AVE

2415 AZALEA ST

333 AI-TA AVE

5561 E PIITAVE

2433 AZAIEA ST

2439 AZATEA ST

2438 AZALEA ST

333 ALÏA AVE

PO BOX 1187

2420 AZALEA 5T

2414 AZALEA ST

333 ALTA AVE

2402 AZALEA ST

Ma¡l C¡ty

SELMA

SÊLMA

SÊLMA

SËLMA

SEI-MA

SEI-MA

SEI.MA

SEI.MA

SEI-MA

5E(MA

SETMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SEI,MA

SEI.MA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SANTA CRUZ

SANTA CRUZ

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SANTA CRUZ

SETMA

KINGSBURG

SETMA

SANTA CRUZ

SELMA

sANTA CRUZ

SELIVIA

SANTA CRUZ

NEWPORT EEACH

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SANIA CRUZ

SELMA

SAÑTA CRUZ

FRESNO

SELMA

5ELMA

SETMA

SANTA CRUZ

CARUTHERS

SELMA

SELMA

SANTA CRUZ

SETMA

S141.82

S141.B2

5141.82

5r4L.82
5141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s74L.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82
S141.82

S141.82

S141.82

5141.82

s141.82

$141.82

5141.82
574L.A2

s142.O2

56,s23.92

S141.82

s141.82

514r.82

s141.82
s141.82
S141.82

5141.82

514r..82

s141.82

5141.82
s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

5141.82

5141.82

5141.82

s141.82

5141.82

5141.82

s141.82
SL4r.82

s141.82
St4r.B2

s141.82
s147.82
$141.82

s141.82
s141.82

S141.82

5141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82
5141.82

574t.e2

5141.82
s141.98

ss,247.s0

5¡tus Address

3451 JORDAN ST

3439lORDAN 5l
3427 iORDAN Sr

3426 SHAFT ST

3438 SHAFT ST

3450 SHAFT ST

3462 SHAFT St
3474 SHAFT 5T

3486 SHAFT 5T

349A SHAFT ST

3531 SHAFT ST

3527 SHAFT ST

2974 NEI.SON BLVD

288 NETSON BLVD

2848 NELSON ELVD

2852 NÉLSON BLVD

2860 NELSON BLVD

3530 SHAFT ST

3526 SHAFT ST

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZIP Code

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

95060
95060
93662

93662

93662
95060

93662

93631

93662

95060
93662

95060

93662

95060

92660

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
95060
93662

95060
9372'l

93662

93662

93662

95060

93609

93662

93662

95060
93662

Owner Names

SIN6H PAI-WINDER/KAUR RAJINDER

BERNAL ROEERT J/BERNAL MERARI M

PANDHER NIRTAIP

DE TA FUENTE CHRISTINA"/DIAZ BENIAMIN

DE TATORRE JOSE

KOUR KIsHMENDAR/SINGH AMARJIT & SARÍA

RAMIREZ RALPH

BRAY ROSAT PIMENTEI.

TATTA KAMAUIT S/TATN GURPREET X

VALENZUELA HENRY V/VATENZUÊI-A MARY T

GUTIERREZ JUAN O V/DE VASQUEZ ¡/lARGARITA G

DHITTON RAJPAL S/KAUR BAUEET

PERÉZ FRANCISCO IAVIER DIAZ/TORRES MARTHA PENA

SINGH IOGINDER

RAMIREZ PAUTJ

DE ANDA FELIPE ALVAREZ

RUIZ TETICIA DELGADILLO DE

ATMENDAREZ CHRISI¡NA

RODRIGUEZ BÊAfRIZ

KEISER JASON WKEISER YOLANDA Y

TRACT NO.4923

LUCIO JORGE

GARCIA OCTAVIO/MARIA DEt SOCORRO

DIAZ DENNIS/DIAZ LUCIA

ROqUE MAURICIO VATDEZ

KI.IEWER RATPH E/KI,IEWER CYNIHIA L

KLIEWER RATPH E/(TIEWER CYNIHIA L

HUSEIN NASER

KUMARI ARUN

GARCIA GABRIEL V

KLIEWER RAI.PH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA I-

QUINTANA ARTHUR JR/QUINTANA RACHEL M

ZARAIE fOMMY F/LASTRICO PAMELA M

I-ANGSTRAAT ALAN R (TE)/TANC5TRMT APRIL D (TE)

KLIEWER RALPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA I.

GILT MA(HAN 5/GITT MANJIT K

KTIEWER RALPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA I-

GITL GURMEET S/GITI SWARNIIT K

KTIEWER RALPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA L

EKIZIAN KORIN T/GARCIA.EKIZIAN SANDY

NARR MANINDER K/NARR NIRMAL S

JHUÍII GURDEEP SINGH¡HUTTI SURINDER

KAUR BALWINDER

CARRASCO ATICIA TIVING TRUST

CAPETITLO TRINIDA VI/CAPETITLO RICARDO

KTIEWER RATPH E/KTIEWER CYNTHIA L

CERDAAMPARO

KTIEWÉR RATPH E/KI.IEWER CYNÍHIA L

SIN6H 6URDIAT

AIVARADO PAIRICIA M

POUTTER DONATD STEVÉN

PABOOjIAN NICK A

KLIEWER RALPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA T

RAHAL.IASJIT & NAWEJ/RAHAL HARDIP & GURSHARANIIT

ABRICA CONSUELO/ABRICA ALEIANDRO

CHAGOLTA CESAR SALDANA/GARCIA MARIA ATORRÉS

KLIEWER RALPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA T

6UTIERREZ FRANCISCO M/6UTIERREZ ATICE M

2366 AZALEA ST

2360 AZATEA ST

2354 AZALEA 5f
2348 AZALEA ST

2342 AZALEA ST

2336 AZALEA ST

2330 AZATEA Sf
2324 AZATEA 5T

2318AZA|-EA Sr
2312 AZALÊA ST

2306 AZATEA 5T

2300 AZATEA Sl
2307 AZATEA ST

2313 AZATEA ST

2319 AZATEA ST

2325 AZATEA ST

2331 AZALEA ST

2337 AZALEA ST

2343 AZALEA ST

2349 AZALEA ST

2355 AZALEA ST

2361 AZALEA ST

2367 AZALÊA 5T

2403 AZALEA ST

2409 AZALEA ST

2415 AZALEA ST

2421 AZALEA ST

2427 AZALEAST

2433 AZALEA ST

2439 AZALEA ST

2438 AZAIEA 5T

2432 AZATEA ST

2426 AZATEA 5f
2420 AZA|"EA 5l
2414 AZA|_EA 5T

2408 AZAT EA Sl
2402 AZALEA ST

ä

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

47

42

43

44
45

46

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

T2

13

74

15

16

L7

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

2a

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

ÌRACÌ NO. 4946

s141.82 MURr[O ANTHONY358-511-315 2714 NORTHHTLL ST

ZONE 2

SELMA 93662

Exh¡bit "B" pâge 11 of41

2714 NORTHHII-L SI

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 195



EXHIBII'8" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

I.ANDSCAPING AND TIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-511-325

358-511-335

358-511-34S

358-511-355

35E-511-365

358-511.-375

358-511-385
358-511-39S

358-51140S

358-511415

358-511425

358-511435

358-511-445

358-511455

35E-511465
358-511.475

358-s1148S
358-511-495

358-511-50S

358-620-015

358-620-025

358-620-035

358-620-045

358-620-055

358-620-065
358"620-075
35a-620-085

3S8-620{95

358,620-10S

358-620-11S

358-620-125

358-620-13S

358-620-14S

358-620-1Ss

358-620-165

358-620-175

358-620-185

358-620-195

358-620-20S

358-620-21S

358-620-225

358-620-235
358-620-245
358-620-255
354-620-265

358-520-27S

358-620-28S

358-620-295

358"620-30S

3S8-620-31S

358-620-325

358-620-33S

358-620-36S

358-620-37S

358-620-38S

358-620-395

358-620-40S

358-620-41S

358-620-425

358-620-43S

35a-62045
358-620455

MailAddrss
2720 NORTHHILL ST

2726 NORTHHTU- ST

2732 NORIHHILL ST

2738 NORTHHILI- ST

2737 NORTHHTtl_ ST

2731 NORIHHILL ST

333 ALTA AVE

2719 NORTHHILL ST

2713 NORIHHTU- Sl
2710 HILLCRESTST

2716 HILLCRESÍ ST

2722 HITLCREST ST

2728 HILLCRESÍ ST

2734 HILLCREST ST

2735 HILLCREST ST

2729 HILLCRÊST ST

2723 HILLCREST ST

2717 HILLCREST ST

2711 HILLCREST SI
2504 NORTHHII-LST

2510 NORTHHITT 5T

333 ALTA AVE

333 ATÍA AV€

2528 NORTHHII-LST

2534 NORTHHILI. ST

2540 NORTHHILT ST

2604 NORTHHITLST

2610 NORTHHILT ST

3651 BRYAN ST

3645 BRYAN ST

663 E SIERRAAVE

3650 SNYDER 5I
2646 NORTHHILLSf

2652 NORTHHII.LST

2658 NORTHHITT ST

2708 NORTHHil-t Sf
2707 NORTHHII_t ST

1059 EVÉRGREÊN ST

2645 NORTHHTtl- ST

2639 NORIHHITLST

2633 NORTHHILLST

2209 E TAMI Cf
2621 NORTHHILI. ST

2615 NORTHHILL ST

2609 NORTHHILI.5T

2603 NORTHHII.LST

2535 NORTHHITT ST

2529 NORTHHILT 5T

2523 NORTHHILT ST

333 ALTA AVE

2511 NORTHHILL ST

2505 NORÍHHILT ST

2502 HILLCRESÍ ST

2508 HILLCREST ST

2514 HtILCRÊ5I ST

2520 HILLCREST ST

2526 HIICREST ST

965 E PINEDATE AVE

2600 HILTCREST ST

2606 HILLCR€ST SI
2612 HtL|-CREST ST

261A HILLCREST ST

Ma¡lCtV
SEIMA

SEIMA
SÉLMA

SETMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

SANTA CRUZ

SEI.MA

SETMA

SEI.MA

SÊLMA

SETMA

SEI,MA

SEI-MA

SETMA

SÊLMA

SEI.MA

SEIMA

SËTMA

SETMA

SEI.MA

SANÍA CRUZ

SANTA CRUZ

SETMA

SEI-MA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

5€TMA

SELMA

FRESNO

5€TMA

SETMA

SEI,MA

SETMA

SEI-MA

SEI-MA

SETMA

SEI-MA

SETMA

SETMA

FOWI-ER

SETMA

SÊTMA

SEI.MA

SELMA

SELMA

SEI.MA

SETMA

SANlA CRUZ

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

5€TMA

s€t-MA

SETMA

FRESNO

SEI-MA

SELMA

SETMA

SÉLMA

s141.82

S141.82

5141.82

S141.82

s141.82
s141.82

s141.82
s141.82

S141.82

s141.E2
S141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82

5141.E2

S141.82

5141.82

S141.82

s141.82

5141.82

5141.E2

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82
5141.82

s141.82
5141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82
s141.82

5141.82

5141.82

S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82

s141.82
S141.82

5141.E2

S141.82

5141.82
s141.82
S141.82

5141.82

s141.82
S141.82

5141.82
s141.82

S141.82

5141.82

5141.82
s141.82

S141.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82
$141.82

5141.82
5141.82

Situs Addr6
2720 NORTHHITT ST

2726 NORÌHHttt 5T

2732 NORIHHILL SI
2738 NORTHHITI ST

2737 NORTHHItt ST

2731 NORTHHILL ST

2725 ñORTHHtU- ST

2719 NORTHHttt sT

2713 NORTHHITT ST

2710 HTTLCRESÍ ST

2716 HILLCRESTSI

2722 Hil-LCREST ST

2728 Hil-LCREST ST

2734 Hil-LCREST ST

2735 HrIICREST ST

2729 HtILCRESTSI

2723 HITLCREST ST

2717 HITLCREST ST

2711 HrU-CRESTST

2504 NORTHHIIT ST

2510 NORTHHTU- ST

2516 NORÍHHILL ST

2522 NORTHHITI ST

2528 NORTHHILT ST

2534 NORTHHÍ-t- ST

2540 NORTHHITT ST

2604 NORÌHHttt ST

2610 NORTHHITT ST

3651 BRYAN ST

3645 BRYAN ST

36/T4 SNYDER ST

3650 SNYDER ST

296 NORTHHItt ST

2652 NORÌHHltt ST

2658 NORÌHHltr ST

27OE NORTHHITT ST

2707 NORTHHITT ST

2651 NORTHHITT ST

2645 NORTHH|U- ST

2639 NORTHHITT 5T

2633 NORTHHITT ST

2627 NORTHHITT ST

2621 NORTHHITI ST

2615 NORTHHILI. ST

2609 NORIHHILL 5T

2603 NORTHHILL ST

2535 NORTHHILL ST

2s29 NORTHHtU" ST

25æ NORTHHITT 5T

2517 NORTHHTU- ST

2511 NORTHHITT ST

2505 NORTHHITI ST

2502 HtLICREST Sl
2508 HtL|-CRESTST

2514 HTLTCRESÍ ST

2520 HrU_CRESTSI

2526 HtL|_CRESTST

2532 HtLICREST Sl
2600 HtL|"CREST 5l
2606 HrttCRESTST

2612 Hil"tcREST ST

2618 HILLCREST ST

*
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

r7
18

19

20

22

24

25

26

27

2A

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
41

42
43

44
4S

46

47

48
49

50

51

52

54

55

s7

58

59

60

61

62

63

state
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZIP Codc

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

95050
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

95060

95060
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93710

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93€62
93662

93662

93625
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
95060

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93720
93662

93662

93662
93662

Owr N¡ñca
XAUUMAG¡ MARI( T (TE)/KAUUMACI CYNIHIA D {TË)

HOTGUIN SYLVIA

ÎHOMAS JAMES R

GONZATEZ JOAQUIN/GONZAI¡Z RUEY

MCABEE RORY Ð

ATVARADO JUAN/ALVARADO CHRIS

(LIEWER RATPH E/KLIÊWER CYNTHIA I.

CEIA R.ÀMON

NAGRA AMEET KAUR

DHILTON MANJINDER/DHIILON RAIWINDER (
DURON REN€/MARISOL MARTINEZ DE DURAN

GONZAI.ÊS GABRIEL IIlGONZALES SIERRA

VIZCARRA BÊRNIE

RAMOSJOE URAMOS DIANA

FIGUEROA TIMOTEO MONROY/ZHEN XUEYAN

CTIFTON ROB€RT A

MILTER DAVID LEE {TE)

KUMAR SAÑJIV

SHERGILL PAREINDER

STACY CHEST€R JR/SIACY CATHATINE

RUIZ RICHARD JR/RUIZ LISAA

KLIEWER RALPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA T

KLIEWER RATPH VKLIEWER CYNÍHIA I-

WANG NICI(

SINGH PARAMJIT/KAUR SU(HjIT

GARCIA RICHARD J.'R/GARCIA ANDREA V

ORTEGAJOSE M/CARRILLO MARIA I.

H ERNAI'¡DEZ RICARDO MORALES

SINGH AMRINDER,/KAUR SATPAL

DEOLGURCHARN S/DEOT SUKHPAT K

BROWN JUNA {TE}

SINGH JASW|NDER/KAUR KUUIT

PEREZ MICHlLL€ Á,/ROQUE JOSE R

RODRIG UEZ JUAN/RODRIGU€Z ESTTI,A

RODRIGUEZ SANDRA CRUZ

GOMEZ ROMAN/GOMEZ MARISA

CERDAIAIM€ M/CERDA CYNTHIA t
HOYTJOHN T/HOYT EELEN S

MACHADO CESAR/GUTIERREZ MARIA

ROEERTS JENNIFER/ROB€RTS METVIN

MEN€FEE JEREMY

TOPEZ ALBERTO/TOPEZ PRISCITTA

GITT HARMIÑDER SINGH/(AUR JASWINDÊR

PALACIOS EDUARDO P

GOMEZ RUBEN JR

GONZALEZOMAR E CARRILLO

PANNU PARAMJIT S

BOTROS EHA8 A/.YASSA ETHAM

GARCIA M€LISSA/GARCIA MARTIN

KLIEWER RATPH E/KLIEWER CYNTHIA T

SINGH GURMAIVKAUR GURDIAT

REYES JOAQUIN

CASTANEDA JUAN CARTOS T,¡UNEZ/JIMENEZ ROSENDA AGUII.AR

KAUR NAVPREET

ATCATA MIGUET R

KAUR SH¡NDER

JUAREZ PABTO/ADONA MARIA MARGARITA

HUIZAR AMADA TETICIA

SALINAS ISABÊT,/VIII.ASENOR JAIME G

GARCIA RUBEN MARTIN/GARCIA YOTANDA I
CONIRERAS SIGIFREDO E

II MENEZ SOI.EDAD/MEtGOZA ALEJANDRO

ZONE 2 Exhibit "8" påse 12 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 196



EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'5 REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

I.ANDSCAPING AND T16HTING MAìNTENANCE DISTR¡CT NO. 1

APN

358-620465

358-620475

358'620485
358-62049S
358-620-50S

358-620-515

358-620-525

358-620-53S

358-620-54S

358-620-55S

358-620-56S

358-620-575

358-620-58S

358-620-595

358-620-60S

358-620-61S

358-620-625

358-620-63S

358-620-64S

358-620-65S

358-620-66S

358-620-675
358-620-68S

Ma¡l City

SETMA

FRESNO

SÊLMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SEtMA

SEIMA
SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

5EI-MA

SELMA

HANFORD

SEI-MA

SEI-MA

5EI-MA

SEI-MA

SEtMA
SELMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

SETMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

sETMA

SELMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

SELMA

DIÑUBA

SETMA

SELMA

5ETMA

5EI,MA

5EI-MA

5EI,MA

SELMA

5EI.MA

SELMA

sELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SEI-MA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

5ETMA

SEI"MA

SELMA

sETMA

SEI.MA

FRESNO

SETMA

SELMA

SEI"MA

SELMA

SELMA

ZIP Code

93662

93710

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93230

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

s141.82

S141.82

sr47.82
5141.82
s141.82

$141.82

s141.82

5747.82
s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s14L.82
5141.82

5141.82

s141.82

s141.82

S14r.82
Sr4L.a2

s141.E2

S141.82

s141.82
Sr42.2o

512,196.90

Ma¡l Address

2624 HtLLCRESI Sl
2104 E FREMONIAVE

2636 HILLCRESI ST

2642 HILLCRESÎ ST

2648 HILLCREST ST

2704 HtLLCRESI Sf
2705 HILLCRESI ST

2649 HILLCREST ST

2643 HIILCRESI ST

2637 HILLCREST ST

2631 HILLCREST ST

2625 HILLCRESI ST

2619 HILLCREST 5T

2613 HILLCRESI ST

1878 W COTUMBIA WAY

4340 É CONE.JO AVE

2539 HILLCREST ST

2533 HILLCREST ST

2527 HTLLCREST S-r

2521 HILLCREST 5T

2515 HILLCREST S'r

2509 HILLCREST Sf
2503 HIILCREST ST

3748 N CHANDI-ÊR CT

3742 N CHANDI-ÉR CT

3427 IORDAN ST

3730 N CHANDLER CT

3724 N CHANDLER Cf
1588 BETIFLOWER ST

3633 N CHANDLER CT

3721 N CHANDLER Cf
12OO DAHTIA CT

3521 N CHANDLER

3615 N CHANDLER CT

3609 N CHANDLER CT

3603 N CHANDI-ER CT

3602 N CHANDI,ER CT

3608 N CHANDLER CT

3614 N CHANDLER CT

3620 N CHANDLER CT

3714 BALEOA ST

3720 BALBOA ST

3726 BALBOA ST

3723 CIAY CT

3724 CLAY Cr

3721 COtUMBTA Sf
3715 COLUMBTA Sl
3707 COLUMBIA 5T

3703 COLUMBIA ST

3631 COtUMBTA ST

3625 COtUMBtA ST

3619 COLUMBTA Sl
3107 NORTHHILL ST

3023 NORTHHILL SI
629 E PINTAIT CIR

301]. NORTHHII.T ST

3OO5 NORfHHILL ST

3OO4 NORTHHILI. ST

3010 NORTHHttt Sf
3016 NORTHHttt Sf

State Owner Names

VASQUEZ ADRIANA

DET BOSQU€ PETER

GARCIA OSCAR I JR

RODRIGUEZ YADIRA

TOPEZ RAMIRO O

ROWELL RICHARD E/ROWELt YVETTE EVIE

AI-VARADO DEMETRIO H/CORONA MARIA GUADALUPE LICEA

SI.OTY RAJDEEP S/DHERI JASEIR K

SANTOS GUSTAVO/SA¡ITOS BARBARA

PANDHER JAGIIT S/PANDHER KUI.WINDER

DURON ORACIO

CEBALLOS EVARISIO CARRITTO

CURTIS COTY

CHAVEZ SANÐRA HUEBERT

GUZMAN JUAN MANUEL BETTRAN/GRANADOS YADIRA CASTREON

ROEERTS ROSA MARIA {TE)

SANCHEZ DELIA

SIXTOS ARTHUR II¡/SIXTOS THERESA

CARPENTER BRANDON SCOIT/IYN CASEY

MARAVITTA LIZBETH

PANOO MICHAELANTHONY (TE)

I-AWSON HARVEY/I-AWsON LINDA

BELL MICHAEI-

TRACI NO. 5215-5333

SINGH TEJINDER/KAUR PARMINDER

BROWI'¡ KEVIN EARL/MARIA CASTRO DE

RAJ PANDHER

TANDON NARINDER KUMAN/TANDON PRÊETI

ZARATE ROBERTO

BASSI HARPR[ET 5

SANDOVAT ARIANA ETIZABETH

VETASQUEZ ROSA

SANDHU MANDEEP/SANDHU PRAEHJOT

VAR6A5 EDUARDO 6/MARICELA FIGUEROA DE

BARRY fÊRESA MARIE/FITI\4ORE RONAI.D

GONZALÊ2-6OIV]EZ ANTONIO/GONZAtÊZ-GOMEZ 6ENOVEVA G

coLtN vtcToR

SIORDIA FELIPE/SIORDIA MARGARIÍA S

RODRI6UEZ MARTIN/RODRIGUEZ VICTORIA

GUERRA TORETTA & RAMON D JR/VILLAGOMEZ JOSEPH R

ROBLES MIGUEL P JR/PEREZ ATEXIS

DHATIWAL BALWINDÊR K

SINGH AMARDEEP/5INGH KAMAJIT

SALINAS JOÊ JR

NEBRES LOURDEs V

CAMPBETT AMY INEZ

EEJARANO ALÊX/BEIARANO ROSIE

RAMIREZ FIIIMON

AVII.A DIEGO

CAPETITLO TRINIDA/AsSO MARIA D

sINGH HARBANS/KAUR JASWINDER K

GILI- TAKHVIR S/KAUR MAI.¡IIT

OSORIO JUAN CARtOS SOLIS {IÉ)/ATFORS OAVID B (TE) & MIRELLA

HERRON WILTIAM É

SHARPE ANDREA N

WIGINION ROEERT D/WIGINTON COLLEEN A

GONZAI.EZ NEMECIO

DIAZ MARLENE

SINGH BATWANT

VASQUEZ ANA M
BRAR SHARNDETP

S¡tus Addreis
2624 HIILCREST ST

2630 HIILCREST ST

2636 HtLICREST ST

2642 HlILCRESÌ 5T

2648 HILLCRÊST ST

2704 HTTLCREST Sl
2705 HITLCREST ST

2649 HiLLCREST ST

2643 HITLCREST ST

2637 HITLCREST 5T

2631 HITLCREST ST

2625 HlILCRESÌ ST

2619 Hil-LCREST ST

2613 HItLCR€Sf 5T

2607 HITLCREST ST

2601 Hil"LCREST ST

2539 Hil-LCRESl 5T

2533 HITTCREST ST

2527 HlttCREST ST

2s21 HrrrcREST ST

2515 HtttCREST Sl
2509 HrICREST ST

2503 Hil-tCREST Sr

3748 N CHANDLTR CT

3742 N CHANDI.ER CT

3736 N CHANDI-ÊR CT

3730 N CHANDLER CT

3724 N CHANDLER CT

3627 N CHANDLER CT

3633 N CHANDLER CT

3721 N CHANDLER CT

3727 N CHANDTER CT

3621 N CHANDI.TR CT

3615 N CHANDI-ER CI
3609 N CHANDLER CT

3603 N CHANDLER CT

3602 N CHANDLER CT

3608 N CHANDLER CT

3514 N CHANDLER CT

3620 N CHANDI-ER CT

3714 BALBOA ST

3720 BALBOA ST

3726 BALBOA ST

3723 CIAY CT

3724 CLA\ Cr

3721 COLUMBIA ST

3715 COLUMBIA ST

3707 COLUMBIA ST

3703 COLUMBIA ST

3631 COLUMBIA ST

3625 COLUMBTA Sr

36T9 COLUMBIA ST

3107 NORTHHII.I. ST

3023 NORTHHil-t- ST

3017 NORTHHILT 5T

3011 NORfHHtT[ ST

3OO5 NORTHHILL ST

3OO4 NORTHHITL ST

3O1O NORTHHII-L 5T

3016 NORTHHILL 5T

í
64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

73

74

75

76

77

7A

79

80

81

a2

83

84

85

86

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

L2

13

14

15

77

18

19

20

2L

22

23

24

25

26

28

29

30

31

33

34

35

36

348-300-01

348-300-02

348-300-03

348-300-04

348-300-05

348-300-06

348"300-07

348-300-08

348,300-09

348,310-01

348-3L0-O2

348-310-03

348-310-04
348-310-05

348-310-06

348-310-07
348-310-08
348-310-09

348-310-10

348-310-11

348-310-12
348-310-13

348-310-14

348-310-15

348-310-16

348,310-17

348-310-r.8

348-310-19

348-310-20
348-310-21

348-3L0-22

348-310-23
348-310-24

348-310-25
348-310-26
144-310-27
344-310-28

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93631

93662

93662
93618

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93730

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

5141.82

5141.82

S1q7.a2

s74r.82

S141.82

5141.82

5141.82

514L.a2

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82
5r4L.a2

s141.82
SL4r.82

5141.82

5141.82

5141.82
S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.82
5141.82

5141.82

5141.82

5141.82

S141.82

5141.82

$141.82
S141.82

S141.82

5141.82

5141.82
5141.82
5141.82

s141.82
5147.A2

s141.82

ZONE 2 Exhib¡t "8" page 13 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 197



EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'5 REPORT

CITY ÕF SETMA

IANDSCAPING AND TIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICÍ NO. 1

APII
348-310-29

348-310-30
348-310-31

348-310-32

348-310-33

348-310-34

348-310-35

348-310-36

348-310-37

348-310-38

348-310-39
348-31040

348-310-41

348-310-42

348-31043

348-310-44

348-310-45

348-310-46
348-310-47

348-31048
348-31051
344-31042
348-310-63

348"310-64

348-310-65

348-310-66

348"310-67

34{¡-310S8

348-310-69

348-310-70
34A-310-77
344-310-72

348-310-73
348-310-74

348-310-75

34E-?!O-76
348-320{1
348-320{2
348-320{3
348-320{4
348-320-05

34E-32G.06

348-320-O7

348-320-08

348-320{9
34E-320-10

34E-320-11

348-320-12

348-320-13
344-320-14

348-320-15
344-320-16

344-320-17

348-320-18
348-320-19

348-320-20
344-320-27

348-320-22
34A-320-23

348-320-24
348-320-25

344-320-26

Mail City
SÉTMA

SETMA

SELMA

S€LMA

s€t MA

SETMA

SETMA

TR€SNO

SEIMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

SEI-MA

SEI.MA

I(INGSEURG

SELMA

KINGSEURG

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

DUBLIN

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

DINUBA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SEI.MA

KINGSBURG

SEI-MA

SETMA

5EI.MA

KINGSBURG

SEI-MA

SETMA

5ÊTMA

S€TMA

SÊtMA

SELMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

SELMA

s€t-MA

SELMA

S€TMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

FRESNO

SETMA

Ma¡lAddrss
8384 S DET RÊY AVE

3704 CO|-UMBtA ST

3710 COLUMBTA Sl
3716 COLUMBtASf

3722 COLUMBIA ST

31OO GOLDRIDGE 5T

3106 GOLDRIDGE Sf
1292 S BRAWLÊYAVE

3118 GOTDRIDGE ST

10766 Ê CLARXSON AVE

3130 GOLDRIDGE ST

3202 GOTDRIOGE ST

3208 GOTDRIDGE ST

1970 BËRGREN CT

3220 GOTDRIDGE ST

10762 E C|-AR(SOñ AVE

3304 GOTDRIDGE ST

3731 EAIBOA ST

2281 W THOMASON PL

371A N CHANDTER CT

3112 NORTHHILL sT

3118 NORTHHITT ST

5219 N FORESTDATE CIR

13072 S HIGHTANÐ AVE

3712 CLAY CT

3706 CIAY CT

3618 C[AY CT

1200 DAHLtA CT

1336 WATNUT sT

2799 FIORAI. AVE

3611 CLAY CT

3617 C|-AY CT

3623 CLAY CT

3705 C|-AY CT

3711 C|-AYCT

3717 C|_AY CT

3113 NORÌHHrrr ST

3119 NORTHHtU, ST

3125 NORTHHILL ST

3514 S CHANDLER CT

3508 S CHANDLER CT

1970 BERGREN CT

3489 COLUMETA ST

3507 COLUMEIA ST

3513 CO|-UM8lA ST

1970 BERGREN CT

3520 COLUMEtA Sf
3514 COLUMBIA 5T

2455 COUNTRY CtUB tN
3502 COLUMBIA ST

3490 COLUMBIA ST

3484 COTUMBTA ST

3105 KÊNf ST

3111 KENT ST

3117 KENTST

31æ KENTST

3485 5 CHANDI.ER CT

3491 5 CHANDLER CT

3503 S CHANDLER CT

3509 S CHANÐtER CT

806 N TEMPERANCE AVE

3521 S CHANDTER CT

State
CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÀ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ
CA

cÁ
CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÀ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

câ
CA

CA

ZIP Code
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93706

93662

93631

93662
93662

93662

93631

93662

93631

93662

93662
93711

93662
93662

93662
94568

93662

93662

93662

93662

93618

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93562

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93631
93662

93662

93662

93631

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

936€2

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93727

93662

S141.82

s141.82
s141.82

5141.82

s141.82
5141.82

$141.82

5141.82

S141.82

S141.82

s141.82

s141.82
S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

$14r.82
s141.82

s141.82

s141.82
s141.82

s141.82
s141.82
S141.82

S141.82

s141.62

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

S141.82

S141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

s141.82

5141.62
S141.82

s141.82
s141.82
5141.82

5141.82

s141.82
s141.E2

s141.82

5141.82

5141.82

5141.82

5141-82

5141.82
S141.82

5141.82

s141.82
5141.82

5141.82

5141.82
s141.82

s141.82
s141.E2

5141.82
5141.82
S141.82

5141.82

Owær Namct
RODRIGUEZ GONZALO

SINGH SOHAN/KAUR RANJIT

HERNANDEZ SYTVESTER IR

DHAMI RAJIND€R S

YEARRA METBA O/IBARRA JULIO JR

A6UILERA IENARO/AGUIIERA PATRICIA

PEREZ MONICA

DIAZ JUAN/DIAZ ANGETA

SANDHU GURDEVS/SANDHU SUI(HDEV I(

SINGH PREEIINDER

DHILI.ON HARVINDER S/DHILTON AMANIOT K

SANDHU MANDEEP/SANDHU PRABHJOT

SINGH SHIVRAI

ORTIZ JOSE VATLEJOIVALLEJO MARIA A

BAGGSJ€SSË J/8AGGs MARIA ELENA

SINGH PARMINDER

TOLEDO MARIA D

DIAZJESSICA V

KIMBA HOMES IIC
DELI-AMAGGIORE RICHARD/DEI"I.AMAGGIORE DAWN

HERNANDEZ CARLOS

HERNANDEZ JOSEFINA M

SINGH KUI.DIP/KAUR HARPREET

KAUR AMARJIVSINGH BHUPINDER

DONATO MICHAEL

RAM I REZ ANG Ë TA VETAZqU EZ D E/VETAZQU EZ PAULINA D RAM I REZ

RUIZ SALVADOR V€NTURA

SANDHU MANDEEP S/KAUR PRABHJOT

SERNA YOLANDA,/SERNA RAMONA

PATET DH IRUEHAI/PATEt SHASHIKAI.A
qUEVEDO MARCO/QUÊVEDO RACHET

GONZATEZAÚC€

GONG DOUGTAS KIN

IXTIA ATEJANDRO E

MC GUIRE CYNTHIA

REYÊS GERARDO ESTRAOÂ,/QUEZADA SITVIA E

SUAREZ JOSE G RODRIGUEZ/DE R AMALIA T

CHAVEZ SATVADOR N I-IVING TRUSI

PENAABRAN

ROQU€ RAUL.JR

M€DII,¡A ERIXA

ORTIZ JOST VALI"EJO/VALTEJO MARIA A

GARIEAY ERIC

RIVERA LAL€NA

BRIEIÉsCA JOSE M/BRIEIESCA MARIA

I,W KING INV€SÍMENTS LTC

SINGH SATwlNDER/KAUR HARVINDER

CRESPO MARK A

RAMIREZ FILEMON/RAMIRTZ SENORINA

SANDOVAT TETICIA

PERCZ FRANCO

P€R€Z-MORATES GONZATO

ESTRADAJOS€ MANUEL

ROCHAABË¡.ARDO

VELAZAUFZ EUTALIO/VELAZQUEZ ARACTTI

CONDIT CLYDE TÊON JR/CONDITJANICE GTORIA QUINTERO

RAMIREZ RICARDO

CONZALEZ ANTONIA/APARICIO ROSATVA MONIES

HARRISON SANDRAC

CALDERON GÊRARDO

RÀMM¡NG GTENN/RÁMMING ERIN

BARRAZA.VEGA IOsE f/TOPEZ HORITNCIA S

S¡tusadd16
3630 COIUMStA ST

3704 COLUMBTA ST

3710 COLUMBIA ST

3716 COLUMBTA Sl
3722 COLUMEtA ST

31OO GOLDRIDGE ST

3106 GOLDRIDGE ST

3112 GOLDRIDGE ST

3118 GOLDRIDGE ST

3124 GOTDRIDGE SI
3130 GOLDRIDGE ST

3202 GOI.DRIDGE sT

3208 GOLDRIDGE ST

3214 GOTDRIDGE ST

3220 GOTDRIDGE 5f
3226 GOTDRIDGE ST

3737 GOI-DRIDGE

3731 BATBOA ST

3725 EALBOA ST

3718 N CHANDTER CT

3112 NORÌHHILL ST

3118 NORTHHILL sT

3124 NORTHHITT ST

3718 CI-AY CT

3712 CLAY CT

3706 CIAY CT

3618 CLAY CT

3612 CLAY CT

3606 CIAY CT

3605 CLAY CT

3611 CIAY CT

3617 CIAY CT

3623 CIAY CT

3705 CIAY Cl
3711 CLAY CT

3717 CI.AY CT

3113 NORTHHITT ST

3119 NORÌHHrrr ST

312S NORfHHttl- ST

3514 S CHANDL€R CT

3508 S CHANDLER CT

3502 5 CHANDLER CT

3489 COIUMBtA ST

3507 COLUMSIA ST

3513 COLUMEIA ST

3519 COLUMETAST

3520 COTUMSIA ST

3514 COLUMBTAST

3508 COLUMBTA 5l
3502 COLUMBIA ST

3490 COLUMEtA St
3484 COLUMBIA ST

3105 KENI Sl
3111 KENT ST

3117 K€r'¡T ST

3123 KENT ST

3485 S CHANDTER CI
3491 S CHANDLER CT

3503 S CHANDTER CT

3509 S CHANDTÊR CT

3515 S CHANDTER CT

3521 S CHANDTER CT

f
38

39

40

41

42

43

44
45

46

47

48

49
50

51

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

@

65

66

67

68

69

70

7L

73

74

75

76

77

7A

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

a1

88

89

90

91

92

93

94
95

96

97

98
99

ZONE 2 Exh¡bit "8" page 14 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 198



APN
344-320-27

344-3m-24

34A-32ù29

34&32G30
348-32o3t
344-3m32

irùÍl Addt6
3527 S CHANDLER CT

2415 C ST#A

3538 S CHANDLER CT

3532 S CfIANDLER CT

1970 BERGREN CT

3520 S CHANDL€RCÏ

l/b¡l (:rty

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

S141.82

S141.82

s141.82

5141.82
S141.82

s742.2a

$14891.s6

SitusAddrs
3527 S CHANDLERCT

3533 S CHANDLER CT

3538 S CHANDLER CT

3532 S CHANDÚR CT

3526 S CHANDLERCT

3520 S CHANDLER CT

Statê

EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CTY OF SELMA

I-Ai¡DSCAPING AND TIGHTING MAINTEI{ANCE DISÍRICT NO. 1

ZIP Code

93662

93662

93662

93662

93631

93662

Owr NaDêt
VIV€ROS WENDY A

BERNAL EUTALIO/BERNAL ISABET

RODRIGUEZ PTACIDOJR

ZAZUFTA HERIBERTO/MARISCAt ANTONIO JR

LW-KING INVESTMENTS LLC

CASTELTANOS MIGUEL

100

101

102

103

704

105

427

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZONE 2 Totãl 560,ss8.98

ZONE2 Exhibit "B" page 15 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 199



EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SETMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-43143
358-431{4
358-431-O5

358-431-06

354-ÆL47
358-43148
358-431{9
358-431-10

358-431-11

354-ßL-12
358-431-13

358-431-14

358-431-15

358-431-16

358-431-17

358-431-18

358-433-17

358-433-18

358-433-19

358-433-20

35A-433-21

Ma¡l Addrcs Ma¡lC¡ty state zlP code Omer Names

ÌRACT NO. 3745

BERRY KEITH ERIAN/BERRY IRMA

AVILA RUTH M (TE)

SANDOVAL ROSERT/SANDOVAL ROSE ANN

ESTRADA RAMIRO ALVAREZ/AIVAREZ JULIA

ATKISSON RICHARD VATKISSON SUE

BAISA ARMANDO V/BAIsA ORALIA

JORGENSEN LOIS M

VALDESPINO RODRIGO/VALDÊSPINO HERMINIA

MARTINEZ JESUS/BARRIOS NOEMI M

DUCKHORN JAMES

RODRIGUEZ LORENZO JR/RODRIGUEZ CARISSA

MANCHA FREDDY/MANCHA AZALIA

YESCAS BELINDA M
ANDERSON PATRIOA L

NUNES ÊDWARD ROBERT/NUNES NANCY RENEE

AVALOS ROSEMARY FAMILY TRUST

MEDINAJOSE

TAKAYAMA YOSHIO (TE)ÂA(AYAMA MIWA (TE)

MARTIN FRANI( III/MARTIN PËGGY J

COOKJEFFREY D (TE)/COOK DEANNA E (TE}

NUTT LORENA

TRACÍ f{O. 3870
ANGUIANO EENNY V

MENCARINI DONALD/MENCARINI ELLEN CTARE

ZAPATA ISAAC J/?APATA CARLOS J

MACEDO ALBERT BARRERA/GARSA ALMA

NrcÂcro ESTHER {rE)
BONILI.A RICHARD/BONILLA DENISE N

I.VT-KING INVESTMENTS LLC

SERRANO JORGE AVALOS

ARROYO ALEJANDRO/ARROYO MARIA J

FRANCO ABRAHAM JR

MORALES RAULV

CORREA STEVEN GEORGE/CORREIA CARI.A NORENÊ

PEREZ MANUEL M/PERÊZ THOMASffA

MORENO GABRIEL JR/RESENDES THELMA

FREA CIÑDY R/FREA FRANK A

CARRASCO ARMANDO/CARRASCO SUSANA

I"OPEZ ALBERTO/OROSCO PRISCILTA A

GARCIA GILBERTO TAPIA,TAPIA NORAELIA S DE

TRACÍ NO. 3969
REYESJOSE I/REYES tUZ
PENA OSCAR/PENA JENNIFER

LALTAS GREGORY P

RANGEL MICHAEL A

GONZALEZ DAVID A/GONZALEZANALIA G

COMAN ROSALVA

VARGAS ELSÀ

PRINCE DARRYT VPRINCE RHONDA G

WRAY MICHAEVWRAY SHARON

ARROYO LOUISÊ GONZALEZ

FLEEMAN TOMMY/FtEEMAN ROSETTA

CARRISOSA DANNY fÍE}/CARRISOSA FRANCE5 G FE}
FESTER DONAT¡/FESTER ANN MARIE

MARQUEZ BERNARD /MARQUEZ CAROTI

VAREI.A LOUIS ANDREW./MONIANO JUANITA

S¡tu' Addrcss

2449 SARAH CIR

2443 SARAH CIR

2437 SARAH CIR

2431 SARAH CIR

2425 SARAH CIR

2419 SARAH CIR

2413 SARAH CIR

2¿107 SARAH CIR

2401 SARAH CIR

2¡lO2 SARAH CIR

24OE SARAH CIR

2414 SARAH CIR

2420 SARAH CIR

2426 SARAH CIR

2432 SARAH CIR

2438 SARAH CIR

2444 SARAH CIR

2450 SARAH CIR

r

1

2

3

4

6
7

8

I
10

11

12

73

!4
15

r7
18

19

20

27

1

2

3

4
5

5
7

8

9

10

17

13

!4
15

!7
7A

7

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

L7

L2

1l
L4

15

3828 THOMPSON AVE

3822 TÏOMPSON AVE

3816 THOMPSON AVE

3810 IHOMPSON AVE

3804 TTOMPSON AVE

3801WLLOW ST

3807 WTLOW ST

3813 WttLOW ST

3819 WTLOW ST

250 FAIRBANKS AVE

3826 WTILOW ST

2410 STEPHANIE LN

2402 STEPHANIE LN

3827 GAYNOR CIR

3824 GAYNOR OR

2390 STEPHANIE LN

3808 WLLOW ST

2407 STEPHANIE LN

2401 STEPHANIE LN

2395 STEPHANIE LN

2389 SIÊPHANIE LN

2449 SARAH CIR

2443 SARAH CIR

2437 SARAH CIR

2431 SARAH CIR

2425 SARAH OR

2419 SARAH OR

1970 SERGREN CT

2407 SARAH OR

2401 SARAH CIR

2¡t02 SARAH OR

2408 5ARAH CIR

2414 SARAH CIR

2420 SARAH CIR

2426 SARAH CIR

2432 SARAH CIR

2438 SARAH CIR

2209 E TAM| Ct
2450 SARAH CIR

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SANGER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

KINGSEURG

SElMA
SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

FOWTER

SETMA

SELMA

PAtM SPRINGS

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S1oe.98

S109.98

s110.12

s2,309.72

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.93
S109.98

S110.10

57,979.76

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

C¡q

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ

93662
93662
93662
93662
93552

93662
93662
93662
93662
93657
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93652

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93631
93562
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93625

93662

93562
92262
93562
93562
93662
93662
93662
93692
93662
93662
93662
93652
93662
93662
93662

s109.98
s109.93
S109.98

s109.98
5109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98

3828 THOMPSON AVE

3822 THOMPSON AVE

3816 THOMPSON AVE

3810 THOMPSON AVE

3804 THOMPSON AVE

3801W|LLOW ST

3807 WttLOW ST

3813 WTLLOW ST

3819 WTLLOW ST

3825 WTLLOW ST

3826 WTLLOW ST

2410 STEPHANIE LN

2402 STEPHANIE LN

3827 GAYNOR CIR

3324 GAYNOR CIR

2390 STEPHANIE LN

3808 WtILOW ST

2¿107 STEPHANIE LN

2401 STEPHANIE TN

2395 STEPHANIE LN

2389 STEPHANIE tN

358-501-01

358-501-02

358-501-03

358-501{4
358-501{5
35E-501{6
358-501{7
358-501{8
358-501-O9

358-501-10

358-501-11

358-501-12

358-501-13

358-501-14

358-501-15

358-501-16

358-501-17

358-501-18

358-431-19

358-431-20

3S8-431-21

358-43t-22
358-431-23

358-431-24
358-431-25

358-431-26

35A-43!-27
358-431-28

359-431-29

358-431-32

358-431-33

358-431-34

3S8-431-35

2384 STEPHANIE LN

232 BRÊEZE LOOP

3328 VAN HORN ST

3824VAN HORN ST

3823 HOWARD ST

3817 HOWARD 5T

3818 HOWARD ST

3814 HOWARD ST

3810 HOWARD ST

3806 HOWARD ST

3802 HOWARD ST

3sol WRIGHT ST

PO BOX 783
3809 WRIGHT ST

3813 WRIGHT ST

2384 STEPHANIE LN

3829 VAN HORN 5T

3828 VAN HORN sT

3824VAN HORN ST

3823 HOWARD ST

3817 HOWARD ST

3818 HOWARD ST

3814 HOWARD ST

3810 HOWARD ST

3806 HOWARD Sf
3802 HOWARD Sf
3801WR|GHT Sl
3805 WRIGHT ST

3809 WRIGHT ST

3813 WRIGHT ST

ZONE 3 Exh¡bit "B" page 16 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 200



APN

358-431-36

358433-22
358-433-23

358433-24
358433-25
358-433-26

MailAddrcs
3817 WRIGHT ST

PO 80X 1485

2381 STEPHANIE LN

2377 SÎEPHANIE LN

2373 STEPHANIE LN

2369 STEPHANIE LN

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

358-501-19

358-501-20

358-501-21

358-501-22

358-501-23

358-501-24

358-501-25

3s8-501-26
358-501-27

358-501-28

358-501-29

358-501-30

358-501-31

358-501-32

358-501-33

358-501-34

358-501-35

358-501-36

358-502{1
35E-502{2
358-503{1
358-503-02

358-503{3
358-503{4
358-503{5
358-503{6
358-503-07

358-503-08

358-503-09

358-503-10

358-503-11

358-503-12

358-503-13

358-503-14

Ma¡l Crty

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

sETMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

srat€ zlP code Situs AddÊss
3817 WRIGHT ST

2385 STEPHANIE LN

2381 STEPHANIE LN

2377 STEPHANIE LN

2373 STEPHANIE LN

2369 SfEPHANIE LN

2451 NORTHVIEW 5T

2445 NORTHVIEW 5T

2439 NORTHVIEW 5T

2433 NORTHVIEW 5T

2427 NORTHVIEW 5T

2421 NORTHVIEW 5T

2415 NORTHVIEW ST

2409 NORTHVIEW ST

2403 NORTHVIEW ST

2397 NORTHVIEW ST

2391 NORTHVIEW S1

2385 NORTHVIEW ST

2379 NORTHVIEW ST

2373 NORTHVIEW S1

2367 NORTHVIEW ST

2361 NORTHVIEW ST

2355 NORTHVIEW ST

2349 NORTHVIEW 5T

2452 NORTHVIEW ST

2440 NORTHVIEW ST

2428 NORTHVTEW 51

2422 NORTHVIEW ST

2416 NORTHVIEW 5T

2410 NORTHVIEW 5T

2404 NORTHVIEW 5T

2398 NORTHVIEW ST

2392 NORTHVIEW ST

2386 NORTHVIEW ST

2380 NORTHVIEW ST

2374 NOR-THVIEW ST

2368 NORTHVIEW ST

2362 NORTHVIEW ST

2356 NOR-THVIEW ST

2350 NORTHVIEW ST

È

16

r7
18

19

20

27

L

2

4
5

6

7
I

10

11

L2

13

L4

15

16

77

18

19

20

2L

22

24

25

26

27

2a

29

30

J1

32

33

34

1

2

3

4
5

6
1

8

9

10

11

72

13

74

1S

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÁ
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

EXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CIÎY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

5109.98

S109.98

s109.98

s109.98

s109.98

s110.12

s2,309.72

93625

93662
9X662

93662
93717
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93705

93662

93662
93662
93652
93723
93662
93662
93662

s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

9109.98

S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
S109.99

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
9109.98

S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

9109.98

S109.98

S109.98

9109.98

5109.98
s109.98
$109.98
s109.98
S109.98

S109.98
S110.20

s3,739.s4

Omef Names

BAINS ONXAR/8AINS GUR,IIT

CARDENAS ANTONIO AYAIA/AYALA CARINA

GARCTA-ROSAI.ES MARIA A"/GARCTA-ROSALES NICX JR

DURAN.'OHN Ä,/DURAN NANCY J

DOSRTNrN DAVTD CHARTES/CTARK AMY

FLORES RAMON O JR/DEL ROSARIO MARIA

ÌRACT t{O. 4174

JIMENEZ FERNANDO J,IMENEZ IRENE

CRUZ CARLOS/CRUZ MERCEDÊS

PEREZ LORENZO LUIS SIMON/PEREZ EFIGENIA E B

MEDINA ISAIN V

KIMBA HOMES tLC

KAUR SURINDER/SINGH MALKIT

SINGH DARSHAN/KAUR HARBHAJAN

HERRERA OSCAR

VILI.AGOMEZ ABEUGOMEZ MARIA C

GUZMAN LOUIS

TREVINO LUCY S

HERNANDEZ JOSE V/HERNANDEZ LEANDRA G

WARD CHESTER R

cAsrtLo JEsus r/FLoREs RoSA MARIA

ESPINOZA GENARO AGUItERA,./RODRIGUEZ PATRICIA M EARRIOS

HERNANDEZ EMILIO/GARCIA MARIA SANCHEZ

ROMERO LORRIE LYNN

CRUZ MARIO SOTELO

PEREZ RUDY/RAMOS JESSICÂ

LOPEZ MARTN VLOPEZ PAMETA ANN

RAYAS GUSTAVO/RAYAS ESTELA

DEL TORO DORÄ,/GUILLEN JORGE

AVILAJOSEPH T/AVII"A DEBRA O

HARDING RODNEY/HARDING SUSAN

BRUNO ADAN/HII."DA E HERNANDEZ DE

BRUNO AMBROSE/BRUNO TINA MARIE

ARELTANO LUIS ALFREDO YEPEZ

RIZO MARCO ANTONIO & MARIA HIVRIZO MARCO & MARIA

ROMERO CELIA M (TE)

GREY (ENNETH A (TE}/GR€Y MARL.A J (TE)

GOMEZ MARIA E

HERNANDEZ HOPE/JUAREZ SHANÎE DEFONSEKA

SIMMER SCOTT/SIMMER RHONDA

PARI(ER JOAN

'IRACÌ t{O. ¡*t49

WALL JOHAN & REBECCATRUST

TOLEDO OSCAR/GARCIA LYDIA

GARCIA LUPE N/GARCIA RICHARD J

CHAVERO PROP€RTIES LLC

HERNANDEZ EMILIO/HERNANDEZ ELIZABÊTH

BAISA DEBBIE D

RENTERIA TOMAS/RENTERIA ATEJANDRA

ACOSTA EDUARDO G/ACOSTA SUZARA

PERUCHEK ANDREW B

CISNEROS RAFAEL (IE)/FTORES NOEMI M (TE)

MENDOZA RICARDO/MENDÊZ REBECCA

GAROA AMADO R/GARCIA JANIE M

ONTIVEROS EDWARD

VATLE GII.BERT M JR/VALIE REYNA D

LOPEZ ANDRES/LOPEZ SONIA

PO BOX 276

2445 NORTHVIEW ST

2439 NORÍHVIEW ST

2433 NORTHVIEW ST

2281 W THOMASON Pt
2421 NORTHVIEW 5T

2415 NORTHVIEW ST

2409 NORTHVIEW 5T

2403 NORTHVIEW ST

2397 NORTHVIEW ST

2391 NORTHVIEW ST

2385 NORTHVIEW ST

2379 NORTHVIEW ST

2373 NORTHVIEW SI
2367 NORTHVTEW S1

2351 NORTHVIEW ST

2355 NORTHVIEW ST

2349 NORTHVIEW ST

2452 NORTHVIEW ST

24lM NORTHVIEW ST

4958 E CONE.JO AVE

2422 NORTHVIÊW ST

2416 NORTHVIEW 5T

2410 NORTHVIEW ST

11518 E MOUNÎAIN VIEW AVE

1424 W VASSAR AVE

2392 NORTHVIEW 5T

2386 NORTHVIEW ST

2380 NORTHVIEW 5T

1196 MtLt ST

6715 W CATIMYRNA AVE

2362 NORTHVIEW ST

2355 NORTHVIEW ST

2350 NORTHVIEW ST

358-551{1
358-551-O2

358-551{3
358-551{4
358-552{1
358-552{2
358-552{3
358-552-04

358-552-05

358-552{6
358-552{7
358-552-08

358-552{9
358-552-10

358-553{1

2566 SIERRA VIEW ST

2560 SIERRA VIEW ST

2554 SIERRA VIEW ST

1119 SEQUOIAAVE

1320 LEW|S ST

2559 SIERRA VIEW ST

2553 SIERRA VIEW ST

3935 JASPER ST

3929 JASPÉR ST

2552 SARAH ST

2558 SARAH ST

2564 SARAH ST

2835 HIGHTAND AVE Ë107

3936 SNYDER ST

3925 SNYDER ST

93662
93552
93662

93625

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

2566 SIERRA VrÊW ST

2560 STERRA V|EW ST

2554 SIERRA VIEW ST

2548 SIERRA VIEW ST

2565 SIERRA VIEW ST

2559 SIERRA VIEW ST

2553 SIERRA VIEW ST

3935 JASPËR sT

3929 JASPER sT

2552 SARAH ST

2558 SARAH ST

2564 SARAH ST

3930 SNYDER ST

3936 SNYDER ST

3925 SNYDER ST

S109.98

s109.98
S1o9.9s

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

ZONÉ 3 Exhib¡t "8" page 17 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 201



EXHIBII "B'TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-553-02

358-553-03

358-553-04

358-554-01

358-554-02

358-554-03

358-554-04

358-554-05

358-554-06

358-554-07

358-554-08

358-554-09

358-555-01

358-555-02

358-555-03

358-555-04

358-555-05

358-555-O6

358-555-07

358-555{8
358-555-O9

358-555-10

358-55s-11

358-555-12

358-502{3
358-502-04

358-503-15

358-503-16

358-503-17

358-503-18

358-503-19

358-503-20

358-503-22

358-503-23

358-503-24

3S8-S03-25

358-503-26

358-5û3-27

358-503-28

358-504-01

358-504-02

358-504-03

358-504-04

358-504-05

358-504-06

358-504-07

358-504-08

358-504-09

358-504-10

358-504-11

358-504-12

358-504-13

358-504-14

358-504-15

Ma¡l City
SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

APPLE VALLEY

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SÉLMA

SELMA

SETMA

sETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

cLovts
sEtMA
FRESNO

sEU\44

SELMA

SELI\44

SELMA

SELI\¡A

SELI\¡A

SELV]A

sEtvrA
SELMA

SELMA

SELV]A

SELMA

SELIV]A

REDWOOD CITY

sEU\¡A

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

ANAHEIM

State ZIP CodeMa¡lAddress
1325 SARAH ST

3913 SNYDER SÏ
3907 SNYDER ST

2563 SARAH ST

2557 SARAH ST

2551 SARAH 5T

20467 SHAWNEE RD

2539 SARAH 5T

2533 SARAH ST

2517 SARAH 5T

2511 SARAH ST

2505 SARAH 5T

3920 KELLY CIR

3926 KELLY CIR

3932 KELLY CIR

3938 KELLY CIR

1015 E HEIDI AVE

3933 KELTY CIR

1353 GAITHER 5T

3921 KELLY CIR

3922 JASPER ST

3928 JASPER ST

3934 JASPER ST

3940 JASPER ST

3977 WTLLOW ST

2621 LEWTS ST

2351 STERRA VtEW Sl
2357 SIERRA VIEW ST

2273 PURDUE AVÊ

2369 SIERRA VIEW ST

11160 S CHESTNUT AVE

2381 SIERRA VIEW ST

1196 MILL 5T

2393 SIERRA VIEW ST

2399 SIERRA VIEW ST

2405 SIERRA VIEW ST

2411 SIERRA VIEW ST

2417 SIERRA VIEW ST

2423 SIERRA VIEW ST

1502 GROVE ST

2436 SIERRA VIEW ST

1301 GOLDRIDGE ST

2424 SIERRA VIEW ST

2418 SIERRA VIEW ST

125 ARCH ST f5
1705 1ST ST

1185 MttL ST

PO BOX 264

2388 SIERRA VIEW 5T

2382 SIÊRRA VIEW ST

2376 SIERRA VIÊW 5T

2370 SIERRA VIEW 5T

2364 SIERRA VIEW ST

2358 SIERRA VIEW ST

233 N SHAKESPEARE SI

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CT

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cî

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
92308

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93625
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

5109.98

$109.98

S109.98

S109.98

$109.98

S109.98

5109.98

S109.98

s109.98

s109.98

S109.98

S109.98

5109.98

S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

S110.24

s428s.48

S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

5109.98

S109,98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

$109.s8
S109.98

$109.98

$109.98

S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

s10s.98
S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

$109.98

5109.98

S109.98

5109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S110.18

s3,409.s8

Situs Address

3919 SNYDER ST

3913 SNYDER ST

3907 SNYDER ST

2563 SARAH ST

2557 SARAH ST

2551 SARAH ST

2545 SARAH ST

2539 SARAH ST

2533 SARAH ST

2517 SARAH ST

2511 SARAH ST

2505 SARAH ST

3920 KELTY CIR

3926 KELTY CIR

3932 KELTY CIR

3938 KELLY CIR

3939 KÊLLY CIR

3933 KELLY CIR

3927 KELLY CIR

3921 KElLY CIR

3922 JASPER Sf
3928 JA5PÊR 5T

3934 JASPER ST

3940 JASPER 5T

Owner NameS

VALDEZ JOSEPH T/VALDEZ CECILIA

OSORNO JUAN/OSORNO EVERARDO N

OSORNO JUAN

ARCHUTETA LANN¡E C SR/ARCHULETA ELIZABETH S

BARAJA5 RAÑ¡ON/BARAJAS MARIA D

MARTINEZ LEOPOLDO (TE)/FLORES ERLINDA (TE)

HIGUERA KAREN/HIGUERA V]ELL SR

TORRES ELIDA F

PERÊZ MARY M

TORRES NIDIA A PENA

VILI.ANUEVA BENITO

SEGURA JULIO DIAZIMUNIZ JULIANA

RAMIREZ JUAN MANUEL JR/ARVIZU NELLY A

CHARLES CARLOS J/ENGLISH MELANIE K

GUTIERREZ MARIO/GUTIERREZ ROSALINDA

WINTERS JEFFREY DUANEAVINTÊRS SUZANNE B

JOHNSON KEITH LEWIS¡OHNSON NANCY NOEMI

KILLIAN TEONARD

PAGE CLIFFORD A/PAGE MARIA AURORA

PADIttA CARLOS/PADILLA MARIA J

TAMAYO ALFREDO

MORALES JESSE R/DEtËON VALERIE

CASTRO ROBERTO

ARCHULETA LANNIE L/ARCHULETA ALICE M

TRACT NO. 4618

MORELOS GREG

ALMAGUER MANUEVALMAGUER MARTINA

DIAZ ELIO DE IESUS GALARZA

ESCOBEDO ELPIDIO DVA

LIAN JIE YING/SHAO YUN

SOTO GEORGÊ ALBERT/SOTO ZULEMA

NAGRA HARBHAJAN S {TE)/NAGRA PREM K (TE)

SANTILLAN ROBERTO/SANTILLAN GUADALUPE

GREY KENNETH A {-TE)/GREY MARLA J (TE)

ALVAREZ JULIA M/SANCHEZ DENISE & ANTHONY

HURTADO ERIC/BENITEZ VERONICA

PEREZ RUFINO MENDOZA/MENDOZA I\iIARIA VALDENEGRO

ALMARAZ ANGETA L/AI.MARAZ AMANDA

MEDINA FRANCISCO M/MEDINA MARTHA E

BARETA SOTOMON E/BARELA SILVERIA B

YANEZ AMADOR URIETA/HURTADO LIDIA G

DEL6ADILTO STACY/DELGADILLO SHEttEY A

COLADO JESUS/COI.ADO ALMA

DIAZ ARTURO A/AGUILERA CRISTINA

MATTOS CHRISTINA/WILKINSON JIM

TABAREZ FIEL/DE TERESA P

VARGAS BACILIO ACOSTA

TUCKER RICHARD W/TUCKER SYTVIA

BROWE CHRISTOPHER G

TIZARRAGA IVAN

SERRANO JOEt

ARREVALO FRANCISCO JR/ARREVALO MARIA CARMEN

ROWAN JOSHUA/ROWAN DESIRAE

WHITE IVIICHAET G/WHITE CAROLYN A

ARREVALO CARMEN DEBBIE (TE}

soLts SAMUEL {fÊ)/soLls CARMEN (TE)

TRACT NO. 4735

#
16

77

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

JI

34

35

36

38

39

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

77

T2

13

14

15

16

77

18

19

20

2r

24

25

26

2'1

2a
)a

30

31

93662

93662
93662
93662
93611

93662
93725
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
94062
93662
93662
93625

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
92806

3977 WTLLOW ST

3978 5 IHOMPSON AVE

2351 SIERRA VIEW ST

2357 SIERRA VIEW 5T

2363 SIERRA VIEW ST

2369 sIERRA VIEW ST

2375 SIERRA VIEW ST

2381 SIERRA VIEW ST

2387 SrÊRRA VtEW ST

2393 SIERRA VIEW ST

2399 SIERRA VIEW ST

2405 STERRA VtEW 5Í
2411 SIERRA VIÊW ST

2417 SIERRA VIEW ST

2423 SIERRA VIEW ST

2429 SIERRA VIEW 5T

2436 SIERRA VIEW ST

2430 SIERRA VIEW ST

2424 SIERRA VIEW ST

2418 SIERRA VIEW ST

2412 SIERRA VIEW ST

2406 SIERRA VIEW ST

24OO SIERRA VIEW ST

2394 SIERRA VIÊW ST

2388 SIERRA VIEW ST

2382 SIERRA VIÊW ST

2376 SIERRA VIEW ST

2370 SIERRA VIEW ST

2364 SIERRA VIEW ST

2358 SIERRA VIEW ST

2352 SIÊRRA VIEW ST

ZONE 3 Exhibit "8" page 18 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 202



EXHIBIT'8" TO ENGINEER'5 REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-551-05

358-551-06

358-551-07

358-551-08

358-551-09

358-551-10

3s8-551-11
358-551-12

358-551-13

358-552-11

358-552-72
358-552-73

358-552-74
358-552-15

358-552-16

354-552-77

358-552-18

358-552-19

358-552-20

358-552-21

358-552-22
358-552-23
358-553-05

358-553-06

358-553-07

358-553-08

358-553-10

358-553-11

358-556-01

358-556{2
358-556{3
358-55644
358-556-05

358-556-06

358-5s6-07

358-556-08

Ma¡l C¡ty

SELI\¡A

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

clovts
SELMA

SELMA

sELMA

SELMA

SAN DIEGO

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

BAKERSFIELD

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

s109.98
s109.98
$109.98

s109.98
9109.98

$109.98

s109.98
5109.98

S109.98

5109.98

5109.98

S109.98

s109.98

s109.98

S109.98

S109.98

5109.98

s109.98
$109.98

s109.98
s109.98
s109.98
s109.98

S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

S109.98

s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
s109.98
S109.98

s109.98
sr:!o.22

s4o6s.so

$22,107.30

5¡tus Address

2652 SIERRA VIEW ST

2646 SIERRA VIEW ST

2640 SIERRA VIÊW ST

2634 SIERRA VIEW ST

2628 SIERRA VIEW ST

2622 SIERRA VIEW ST

2616 SIERRA VIEW ST

2610 SIERRA VIEW ST

2606 SIERRA VIEW ST

2639 SIERRA VIEW ST

2633 SIERRA VIEW ST

2627 SIERRA VIEW ST

2621 S¡ERRA VIEW ST

2615 SIERRA VtEW St
2609 SIERRA VIEW ST

2605 SIERRA VIEW ST

2638 SARAH ST

2532 SARAH ST

2626 SARAH ST

2620 SARAH ST

2614 SARAH ST

2608 SARAH ST

3908 MIÏCHELL AVE

3914 MITCHELL AVE

3920 MITCHELL AVE

3926 MITCHELL AVE

2631 SARAH ST

2525 SARAH ST

2619 SARAH ST

3909 MITCHELL AVE

3915 MITCHELT AVE

3921 V]ITCHELL AVE

3927 I\¡ITCHELL AVE

3933 MITCHETL AVE

3939 MITCHELL AVE

3945 MITCHELL AVE

3951 MITCHETL AVE

MailAddress
2652 SIERRA VIEW ST

2646 SIERRA VIEW ST

2640 sIERRA VIEW ST

2634 SIERRA VIEW ST

2628 SIERRA VIEW ST

2622 SIERRA VIEW 5T

1267 HILLCREST ST

2610 SIERRA VIEW ST

2606 SIERRA VIEW ST

2639 SIERRA VIEW ST

2633 SIERRA VIEW ST

2627 SIERRA VIEW ST

2621 STERRA VtEW Sï
2615 SIERRA VIEW ST

2609 SIERRA VIEW ST

2605 SIERRA VIEW ST

2638 SARAH ST

2632 SARAH ST

2626 SARAH ST

2620 SARAH ST

2614 SARAH ST

2608 SARAH ST

1524 SHAW AVE

3914 MITCHELL AVE

3920 MITCHELL AVE

3926 MITCHELL AVE

2631 SARAH ST

16745 W BERNARDO DR *3OO

2619 SARAH ST

3909 MITCHELL AVE

3915 MITCHELL AVE

3627 N CHANDTER CT

3927 MITCHELL AVE

5310 CONSTITUTION AVE

3939 MITCHELL AVE

3945 I\4ITCHELL AVE

3951 VIITCHELL AVE

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZIP Code

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93611
93662
93662
93662
93662
92727

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93372
93662
93662
93662

Owner Names

SAUCEDO FAUSTINO JR

VALENZUELA TONY E/VALENZUETA IOSEPHINE N

DE LA CRUZ SALVADOR/PRADO I\4ARINA

VAZQUEZ GILBERTO

NAVARRO DAVID/NAVARRO JACINTA

MENDOZA SHAWN H

SANCHEZ CAIN A (TE)/SANCHEZ MARISEI.A M (TE)

fORRES JAIMEÆORRES GRACIELA

HELM TESLIE

DE AIBA SABINO/DÊ ALBA DOLORES

CONGER SPRING N/EIBIAN ENRIqUE B

GARZA LUCAS A/MARTINEZ NOÊMI

ORTIZ ODILON JR

TORRES VERENICE

TAMPROS JOHN

CORTES ANDRES SANCHEZ

PACHECO ANTONIO

CORONADO JOSE ARELLANES

CORONA MANUEL G

SALDATE MARIA V

CHING CORINA M/CHING ENRJQUE A

DEAVER TIMO-ì'HY R/DEAVER TAURA R

RKW HOMÊS INC

DIAZ ERICK DANIEL GAIARZA

SANCHEZ MARTIN G/SANCHEZ SYLVIA C

BRAR KUTWINDER SINGH

VALENZUETA MARGARET

US BANK TRUST NATIONAL ASSOCIATION TR

PHILLIPS MICHAEL J/PHILLIPS JANIE

GARCIA PAUtEfiE N

NARANIO PEDRO/NARANJO VERONICA

BASSI HARPREET S

LOPEZ MIKÊ A JR

DELGADO MONICA J

SESATE JAVIER M/SESATE ELIZABETH M

TAMEZ LEODEGARIO H/TAMEZ ROSA MARIA

DIAZ JASMINE/OROZCO CARLOS S D

Ë

L

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

û
18

20

27

22

24

25

26

27

2a

29

30

3I
32

33

34

36

37

207ZONE 3 Totâl

ZONE 3 Exhibit "B" page 19 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 203



EXHIBIT'B' fO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-521-11

358-521,-12

358-521-13

358-521-14

358-521-15

358-521-16

358-527-77

358-521-18

358-521-19

358-521-20

358-52t-27
35a-52L-22

358-521-23

358-52r-24
358-521-25

358-521-26

358-52t-27
358-52L-24
358-52L-29

358-521-30

358-522-01

354-522-02
358-522-03

354-522-04

358-522-05

358-522-06

358-522-07

358-522-08

358-522-09

358-522-10

354-522-Lt
358-522-12
358-522-13

358-522-14

358-524-01

358-524-02

358-524-03

358-524-04

358-524-05

358-524-06

358-524-07

358-524-08

358-524-09

358-524-10

Mail Add¡ess Mail C¡ty State zlP Code Owner Names

ÌRACT NO.4319

TUNIN ALLEN K/TUNIN ROSEMAIRE R

RODRIGUÊZ DANIEL

RODRIGUEZ LUIS T

PEREZ ELIA/ZARATE DANIEL

MENDOZA SALVADOR D J/MENDOZA ISMELDA G V

MESSENLEHNÊR KELLY/AVEDISIAN STEPHANIÊ

DÊLGADILLO VICTORIA JEAN/DELGADILLO GABRIEL

QUINTANA JESSE S JR/QUINTANA DIANNE L

SINGH SURINDÊR/BAGRI GURNEK sINGH

BARRON MICHAEL A/BARRON BEVERLY A

FUKUDA CARY

FUKUDA CARY

FULLNER DONAVON JAMES WILLIAM

ALVAREZ JESSE/ALVAREZ LETICIA

PIERCE GARRY D/PIERCE LAURA L

CASTELAN ERNEST M/CASTEIAN MARY E

CROSS DIANE T (TE)/TERRY THOMAS F (TE)

SÍAIIE CHARLE5 E III/STALIE DEBRA t
GARCIA JAMES/GARCIA MONICA

BARRANCO SILVA FLORENTINO G/TOPEZ MARGARITA V R

RUNFOLA PAUL R

ROJAS RICKY

PENA MARIA

HERRON KENNETH J/HERRON DOMINIQUE N

GONZALES AZUSENA/LOPEZ MARIA

SALINAS JESUS

ESPARZA CARLOS

BARNES KEITH A (TE)/BARNES LISA S (TE}

COBARRUBIAS RACHEL

ARREGUIN GUADATUPE/LOPEZ REYNALDO

MORENO JOSE

RUIZ RACHEL K/RUIZ DANIEL S

BAKER BRUCE R/BAKER ERLINDA T

GONZATEZ SARAH T REYNOSO/GONZALEZ GEORGE

MIRELEZ LUPE MARIE

SIMON BENITO A JR

GARZA ERIC G

GUTIERREZ RAUL

SHAFÊR SONJA K

ESCOBEDO MARIA J

JUAREZ SHANTE A D

FLORES JESSE IV

HUERTA ALBERT/HUERTA DORA

BABA STEVEN

TRACÍ NO.4373
TREVINO DAVID T

HERNANDEZ LEONARDO JR/HERNANDEZ PAMELA

DUNCAN HORACE CARLTON {TE}

HALTOM NICHOLAS/INIGUEZ SELENE LYNETTE

FLORES HECTOR LUIS

MONTEMAYOR JESSE R/MONTEMAYOR NANCY M

Situs Address #

7

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

79

20

21,

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38
?o

40

4L

42

43

44

2121 ALTON 5T

2115 ATTON ST

2105 AIïON ST

2053 AITON ST

2045 ATTON 5T

2037 ALTON 5T

2029 ATTON 5T

2021. ALTON 5T

2015 ALTON 5T

2OO3 ALTON ST

10121 5 MARKS AVE

10121 5 MARKS AVE

2016 MAPIE ST

2024 MAPLE ST

2O3O MAPLE ST

2O4O MAPTE ST

2048 MAPLE 5T

21.02 MAPLE ST

2406 E MICHELLE AVE

2116 MAPTE ST

2003 oAK ST

2011 oAK ST

2019 oAK ST

2027 oAK ST

2035 oAK ST

2043 oAK ST

2051 oAK ST

10364 S ACADEMY AVE

2111 oAK ST

2104 ALTON ST

2058 ALTON ST

2044 ALTON ST

2036 ALTON ST

2028 ALTON ST

2116 oAK ST

2108 oAK ST

2102 oAK ST

2048 oAK 5T

2040 oAK ST

PO BOX 382

2024 oAK 5T

12519 S HIGHLAND AVE

2008 oAK ST

2004 oAK ST

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEtMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SEIMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SANGER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

ctovts
SELMA

SELMA

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93706

93706
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
9362s

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93657

93662

93662
93662
93662

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

S12o.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

5120.86

5120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

S120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

5120.86

5120.86

s120.86
s120.84

ss,317.82

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

2121 ArTON ST

2115 ATTON 5T

2105 AtrON sr
2053 ALTON 5T

2045 ALTON ST

2037 ALTON ST

2029 ALTON ST

2021 ALTON ST

2015 ATTON 5T

2OO3 ALTON 5T

2OO4 MAPLE ST

2OO8 MAPLE ST

2016 MAPLE ST

2024 MAPTE ST

2O3O MAPLE 5T

2O4O MAPLE ST

2048 MAPLE ST

2102 MAPTE ST

2108 MAPTE ST

2116 MAPLE ST

2003 oAK ST

2011 0AK ST

2019 0AK ST

2027 oAK ST

2035 oAK ST

2043 oAK ST

2051 oAK ST

2103 oAK ST

2111 oAK ST

2104 ALTON 5T

2058 ALTON ST

2O¿I4 ALTON ST

2036 ALTON ST

2028 ALÏON ST

21r.6 oAK ST

2108 oAK ST

2102 oAK ST

2048 oAK ST

2040 oAK ST

2030 oAK ST

2024 oAK ST

2016 oAK ST

2008 oAK ST

2004 oAK ST

358-527-32

358-521-33

358-521-34

358-521-35

358-521-36

358-521-37

5120.86

$120.86

5120.86

s120.86

sr.20.86

s120.86

93662
93662
93662
93619

93662
93662

1

2

3

4

5

6

ZONE 4

2129 ALTON ST

2137 ALTON ST

2145 ALTON 5T

3166 DENNIS AVE

2217 ALTON ST

2223 ATTON ST

Exhibit "8" page 20 of 4L

2129 ALTON ST

2137 ALTON ST

2145 ALTON ST

2207 ALTON ST

2217 ALTON ST

2223 ALTON ST

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 204



EXHIBIT'B' TO EN6INEER'5 REPORÏ

CITY OF SETMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHllNG MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-521-38

358-521-39

358-52140
358-521-41

358-521-42

358-52143

358-521-¿t4

358-521-45

358-521-46

358-521-47

3s8-s23-01

358-523-02

358-523-03

358-523-04

358-523-05

358-523-06

358-523-07

358-523-08

358-523-09

358-523-10

358-523-11

358-523-12

358-523-13

358-523-14

358-523-15

358-523-16

358-524-L7

35*524-t2
358-524-13

354-524-14
358-524-15

358-524-16

35ç524-L7
358-524-18

358-531{1
358-531-02

358-531{3
358-531-04

358-53145
358-531-06

358-531-07

358-531-08

358-531-09

358-531-10

358-531-11

358-531-12

358-531-13

Ma¡l Address
2251 ATTON ST

2259 ATTON ST

2260 MAPLf ST

2252 MAPLE ST

2224 MAPLE 5T

2218 MAPLE ST

2208 MAPLE ST

3IE7 JORDAN ST

2138 MAPLE ST

2T24 MAPLE ST

2127 oAK 5T

319 N HIGHWAY 1#50

1472 MONTROSE DR

2205 oAK 5T

2215 oAK ST

2221 oAK ST

2239 oAK ST

2257 oAK ST

10572 S FRUIT AVE

22s0 AtroN sr
675 CARÊY AVE

2216 ALTON ST

3166 DENNIS AVE

2144 ALTON ST

2136 AtrON ST

2128 ALTON 5T

2256 oAK ST

2238 oAK 5T

2220 0A( 5T

2214 oAK ST

2204 oAK ST

2142 oAK ST

2134 oAK 5T

139¿T4 S MCCALLAVE

Mail City
SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ETMA

GROVER BEACH

SAN LEANDRO

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

FOWLER

SETMA

CLOV¡S

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEtMA
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

ZIP Code

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93433

94577

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93706

93662

93625

93662
93619

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

situs Address

225I ALTON ST

2259 ATTON ST

2260 MAPLE ST

2252 MAPLE ST

2224 MAPLE ST

2218 MAPLE ST

2208 MAPLE 5T

2146 MAPLE 5T

2138 MAPLE ST

2124 MAPLÊ ST

2127 oAK ST

2135 oAK ST

2143 oAK 5T

2205 oAK ST

2215 oAK ST

2221 oAK ST

2239 oAK ST

2257 oAK ST

2258 ALTON 5T

2250 ATTON ST

2222 AtrON ST

2216 ATTON ST

2206 ATTON 5T

21¿14 AttON ST

2136 ALïON ST

2128 ArTON Sï
2256 oAK 5T

2238 oAK ST

2220 oAK ST

2214 oAK ST

2204 oAK ST

2142 oAK ST

2134 oAK ST

2126 oAK ST

1914 ALTON CT

1908 A|-TON CT

1902 ALTON CT

1822 oAK ST

1816 oAK ST

1810 oAK ST

1804 oAK ST

1718 oAK ST

1712 oAK ST

13ss cooPËR sT

I7O7 ASPEN ST

1713 ASPEN 5T

1719 ASPEN ST

1914 AITON CT

1908 ATTON CT

1902 ATTON CT

1822 oAK ST

1816 oAK ST

1810 oAK ST

1804 oAK 5T

1718 oAK ST

1712 oAK ST

1706 oAK ST

1707 ASPEN ST

1713 ASPEN ST

1719 ASPEN ST

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Sr2o.86
sr2o.86
sr2o.86
sr2o.86
s120.86
s120.86

sr20.86
5120.86

s120.86

s120.86
5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

$120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

S120.86

5120.86

s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

s120.86

S120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.84

s4834.3E

5120.86

s120.86
5120.86

s120.86
5120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86
s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

Owner l{am€s

MOORADIAN BARBARAJO

MILTS DANIET R/MITL5 SUSAN L

LOP€Z MAGDATENA

BATTER ARLIE O (TE}/BAXÍER ETHEL M (TÊ}

HURTADO VANESSA

MOORADTAN DtCK R (TE)/HOPE CARON (TE)

ENGLISH MATTHEW/RODRIGUEZ 5U5AN

GILL HARJIT/GILI BATBIR K

SITVA HECTOR/SONJIA JULIANN

FELIPE BEATRICE

LUNA REGINA

PHItt|PS CHARLES E (TE)/PHILI-IPS ERMA (TE)

RODRIGUEZ ANTONIO KAPARAZ III(TE}

ABRAMS ANDREW

ISOGAWA FRANK N/ISOGAWATOM T

HADRIAN DONNA M (TE}

BARRON RICHARD/BARRON ANGIE

DELGADttLO RTCHARD ESPINOZÄ/DELGADILIO SUSAN

BrsPo rEvBrSPO KENNTTH

ÐIAZ EDGAR/VALIfJO MELISSA

ESCALANTE EFREN/DEL CARMÊN MARIA

REYNOI.DS KEVIN DAVID/REYNOIDS ETIZABETH

HALTOM NICK G

COONS MICHAET P/COONS KAREN R

RAMIREZ BTANCA E

AYARZAGOITIA ISRAET L/AYARZAGOITIA CHRISTINA M

DEGADILTO MARIA M/GOMEZ SÊRGIO M

SELZER JIMMY IR/SEI"ZER JANESSA

GREWAL DAUIT KAUR

MUNOZ MARIA

BRAGAS DEBRA

MISQUEZ VERONICA G

DAVIS CHARTOTTE

DAVITA GUITLERMO/DAVItA EVA

mAcf f{o.45q,
MESSICK CINTHYA

JOSAN 2014 TRUST

MORALES ALE-JANDRA ACEVES

Rtos turs vRroS CYNTHTA

RESENDE DAVID VRESENDEZ DANIELA

CHHINA GERMANJIT S

LOZANO GREG/IOZANO SYLVIA

GONZALES ANDREW A JR/GONZALES TORI D

NEtsoN coLtEEN O (TE)

MOVSESIAN MICHAEVMOVSESIAN SUZANNE

TZAGUIRRE RICHARD A

BORBOA RAIPH F/BORBOA ROSAUNDA

SrrvA PEIE/SILVA REBECCA

s
7

8

9

10

11

72

13

t4
15

16

t7
L8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

72

13

ZONE 4 Exh¡b¡t "8" page 21 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 205



EXHIBIT'B" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SETMA

LANDSCAPING AND TIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APf{
358-531-14

358-531-15

358-531-16

358-531-17

358-532-01

358-532-02

358-532-03

358-533-01

35E-533-02

358-533-03

358-533-04

358-533-05

358-533-06

358-533-07

358-533-08

358-533-09

358-533-10

358-533-11

358-533-12

358-53+01
358-53+02
358-534{3
358-534-04

358-534{5
358-534-06

358-534{7
358-534-08

358-534-09

358-534-10

35&534-11
358-534-12

358-534-13

358-534-14

358-53+15

358-534-16

358-53+17
358-534-18

358-534-19

358-535-01

358-535-02

358-535-03

358-535-04

358-535-05

3s&s35-05
35&535-07
358-535-08

358-535-09

358-535-10

358-535-11

358-535-1.2

358-53s-13

Ma¡lAdd16
1705 oAK ST

3061 LOVE sT

1817 ASPEN ST

1823 ASPEN ST

1913 ALTON CT

1907 A|_TON Cr
1901 ATTON Cr
1815 oAK ST

1809 oAK 5T

1803 oAK ST

1717 oAK ST

1711 oAK ST

1705 oAK 5T

1704 ATTON ST

2128 NORTH ST

1716 ATTON ST

3734 E HARTER CT

1808 ArTON ST

1814 ATTON 5T

3068 JOY 5T

3062 JOY ST

1705 oAK ST

3050 JOY ST

30¿t4 JOY ST

3038jOY ST

3032 JOY ST

1355 COOPER ST

3025 LOVE ST

3031 LOVË ST

3037 LOVE ST

3043 LOVE ST

5804 E NEBRASKA AVE

PO BOX 1196

3061 IOVE ST

1624ASPEN ST

2406 E KATHERINE AVE

1612 ASPEN ST

1606 ASPEN ST

3048 IOVE ST

3042 IOVE ST

3036 LOVE ST

3030 rovE sT

3310 WRIGHT ST

3047 D ST

3041. D 5T

303s D 5T

3029 D ST

3018 D ST

3012 D ST

3008 D ST

3002 D ST

zlP Code

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93292
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93625

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

Situs Address

1805 ASPEN ST

181T ASPEN ST

1817 ASPEN 5T

1823 ASPEN ST

1913 ALTON CT

1907 ATTON Ct
190r ALTON Cr
1815 oAK ST

1809 oAK ST

1803 oAK ST

1717 oAK ST

1711 oAK ST

1705 oAK ST

1704 ATTON ST

1710 ALTON ST

1716 ALTON 5T

1802 ATTON 5T

1808 ArrON 5T

1814 ATTON 5T

3068 iOY ST

3062 JOY ST

3056 JOY ST

3050.,oY sr
3044 iOY ST

3038 JOY ST

3032 iOY ST

3026 JOY ST

3025 LOVE ST

3031 rOVÊ ST

3037 IOVE ST

3043 LOVE ST

3049 LOVE ST

3055 LOVE ST

3061 rOVE ST

1624 ASPEN ST

1618 ASPEN 5T

1612 ASPEN ST

1606 ASPÊN ST

30¿l{t lovE sr
3042 LOVE ST

3036 LOVE ST

3030 rovE sT

3024 IOVE ST

3047 D ST

3041 D ST

3035 D sT

3029 D ST

3018 D ST

3012 D ST

3008 D ST

3002 D 5T

Meil C¡tV

SELMA

SEIMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEtMA

SEI-MA

SEIMA

SEIMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

SELMA

VISALIA

SEI-MA

SEI.MA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SEI-MA

FOW[rR
SELMA

SEI-MA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEtMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

State Owner l{ams
BRAR GURMEJ S/BRAR KUWINDER K

ONTIVEROS PROPERTIES TtC

SINGH AMRIK/KAUR RAN'IT

LECHUGA HERIBERTO/IECHUGA GRISEL

ALVAREZ LIBORIO & RUTH/UEORIO ALVAREZ.'R

CHAVE2 SUSAN J/CHAVEZ MIGUEI A SR

GARCIA ANIONIO/GARCIA RAFAETA

JUAREZ RAYMOND/UAREZ JUIIE A

RUBIO RAUURUBIO JOSEFINA

WAREHIME SHARRON Y

CRUZ-PASCAS|O CARLOS/CRUZ-PASCASIO MARIA t
NELSON SANDRA D 2O1O PROPERTY

BRAR GURMEJ SINGH/BRAR KUTWINDER K

SOTO LORENA/sOTO MARIA TORENA

TUCKER WILLIAM WÆUCKER CHARLOTTE L

JAMES KEVIN TEE SR/JAMEs BARBARA R

GUTIÊRREZ JUAN/GUTIERREZ MARIA C

RAMIREZ JAVIER

GONZALEZ MIGUEL A/GONZATËZ ESTHER

ZEPEDA RIGOBERTO M/ZÊP€DA ALICE

GRIJALVA PHILIP/GRIJALVA MICHELTE

BRAR GURMEJ SINGH/BRAR KUTWINDER K

GALIARDO CARLOS SANCHFZ

CORREA RAUDEL/CORREA ÊVANGELINA

CARSEY RODNEY D/CARSEY KARIA KAY

ROMERO PATRICK MICHAEVROMERO JOSIE

MOVSESIAN MICHAEVMOVSESIAN SUZANNE

HOLGUIN IENNY CELESTINA

RODARTE ANTONIA GARCIA

GONZALEZ AMBROSIO BECERRA

VASQUEZ JUAN 5R/VASQUEZ OFELIA

BROWE CHRISfOPHËR

ALAMRI MOHAMED/AIAMRI SALLY

RAMIREZ ROSALBA B

ALI MOHAMED S

SINGH AMARJIT/KAUR PARWNDER

AVITA DEREIVAVI LA SYLVIA

WINTER QUENTIN (18}/wlNTER JANIE MARIE (TE}

HURTADO LÊO H JR/HURTADO VIRGINIA

KIRCHNER MI(AV(IRCHNER ROSA

CELEDON RODOLFO A/CEIEDON MARICELTA

PETERSEN STEPHEN H/PEIERSON ANDREA

FREUND FAMILYTRUST

SOTO JOSE E AVALOS JR/AVATOS BRANDI N

GONZALES RAMON

HURTADO ARTHUR/LOMEtI LFIICIA

MATTHEWS ROBERT RAY/GARCIA RAMONA

REYES AGUEDA I/HERNANDEZ ANGELJ

CAMARITLO JESUS/ROJA5 CARMERINA

JOHNSON TAMONT/OHNSON TORRAINE

LEHMAN ST€VEN A

*
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

2A

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

4
45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63
g

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

5120.E6

sr20.86
s120.86
sr20.86
sr20.86
s120.86
sr20.E6
Sl20.86

s120.86
S120.86

s120.86
s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

S120.86

S120.86

s120.86
s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

s120.86
s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

s120.86

s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

S120.86

s120.E6

s120.86

s120.86

5120.E6

s120.86
s120.E6

5120.86

5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86
5120.86

5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

5120.86

S120.86

S120.86

9120.82

s7,73s.fX)

ZONE 4 Exhibit "8" page 22 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 206



EXHIBIT'8" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

apfi¡

358-561-01

358-561-02

358-561-03

358-561-04

358-561-05

358-561-06

358-561-07

358-561-08

358-561-09

358-561-10

358-561-11

358-561-12

358-561-13

358-561-14

358-561-15

358-561-16

358-561-17

358-561.-18

358-561-19

358-561-20

358-561-21

358-561-22

358-561-23

358-561-24

358-562-01

358-562-02

358-562-03

358-562-04

358-562-05

358-562-06

358-562-07

358-562-08

358-562-09

3s8-562-10

358-562-i1
358-562-12
358-562-13

358-s62-14

358-562-15

358-562-16

358-562-18

358-562-r.9

3s8-s62-20

358-562-21

35A-562-22

358-562-23

358-562-24
358-562-25

358-562-26

358-562-27

Ma¡lAdd¡ess Mail C¡ty State ZIP Code s

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

13

L4

ß
tþ
17

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4T

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49
50

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA
aÂ

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Owner Names

TRACT NO.4730

SAGHBINI ABRAHAM FAMILY TRUST

CABALLERO LUIS M/RAMBLAS CLARITA

CARRILLO ROBERT PAUL/CARRItLO JULIA E

OPHELIA DIANNE R/WILSON EVETYN F

GARCIA IAVIER O

ALCANÎAR JUVENTINO T/VASQUEZ JESSICA A V

GUERRA ARMANDO/GUERRA SARAH

HUERTA RAUL S/HUERTA LUZ

GONZALES STEVEN A,/GONZALES MARIBEL

GUERRA CYNTHIA/GONZALES MARCELI NO

ROCHA ELAINE/ROCHA GEORGE A

PALLARES DANIEL

BARAJAS ESTELA

COURTNEY BILLY

GONZALEZ TIBRADA SERRANO/DURAN OVIAR

SOUZA GARY J SR/SOUZA CAROL J

RUIZ JOHN M/RUIZ STEPHANIE R

ORTIZ RAUL

MORENO FRANCISCO JAVIER

ALMENDAREZ SARAH F

THOMPSON WILLIE JR

MILTER LYNDA SHARRON

CAMACHO EUSTOLIA

VALDEZ CARLOs H/VAIDEZ NORMA C

AMED MOHAMÊD S

BENITEY JAVIER L (TE} & DOLORE/BENITEY HARVEY J (TE)

BRUNO THOMAS W/KRUM JENNIFER M

BINNING HARPREET SINGH/SINGH BINNING KEWAL

RODRIGUEZ JUAN M/RODRIGUEZ WINDY S

MARTINEZ ISMAEUMARTI NEZ GRISELDA

SAMRA SATNAM s/SAMRA KIRANDEEP K

BAUTISTA TERESA

CUEVAS ANTONIO/CUEVAS MARTA

SILVA ESTHER D

JHUTTI MEHTAB SINGH/HUTII PARMJIT K

VARGAS LINDA

HELM BARBARA/MENDEZ BARNEY CESAR JR

AGUILAR PAELO I B/MEZA MARIANA R

SAENZ JAVIER/SAENZ ÊDIE

PACHECO IRMA

SANÍOS ART/SANTOS ANGELA

RAMIREZ GLORIA

RAMIREZ GLORIA

MADRIGAL ATFRED JR/MADRIGAL LENA D

ARANDA ADRIAN

RAMIREZ ROBERTO/RAMIREZ RITA C

GARCIA ROGER R JR

AVITIA VICTOR

HERNANDEZ RENE/HERNANDEZ CARMEN J

LOW FAMILY TRUST

s¡tus Address

1708 ASPEN 5T

1714 ASPEN ST

1720 ASPEN ST

1806 ASPEN ST

1812 ASPEN ST

1818 ASPEN 5T

2505 RODEO ST

1813 COOPER ST

1807 COOPER ST

1721 COOPER ST

1715 COOPER ST

1709 COOPER ST

1631 COOPER ST

1625 COOPER ST

1619 COOPER ST

1613 COOPER ST

1607 COOPER 5T

1601 COOPER 5T

3134 IOVE 5f
31¿tO IOVE 5T

31¿t8 IOVE ST

3156 IOVE 5T

3825 DOCKERY AVE

3172 LOVE ST

1925 BARBARA ST

12671 S HIGHLAND AVE

],913 BARBARA ST

4392 E FLORAL AVE

PO BOX 762

1827 BARBARA Sf
1821 BARBARA ST

1815 BARBARA ST

1809 BARBARA ST

1729 BARBARA ST

].723 BARBARA ST

1717 BARBARA ST

1711 BARBARA ST

1705 BARBARA ST

2825 SAINT ANDREWS RD

1615 BARBARA ST

3165 LOVE ST

3157 LOVE ST

3157 LOVE ST

3141 LOVE ST

3142 JOY CT

3150 JOY CT

31s8 JOY CT

3159 JOY CT

3151 JOY CT

1715 COOPER ST

1708 ASPEN ST

1714 ASPEN ST

1720 ASPEN ST

1806 ASPEN ST

1812 ASPEN ST

1818 ASPEN ST

1819 COOPER ST

1813 COOPER sT

1807 COOPER 5T

1721 COOPER Sr
1715 COOPER ST

1709 COOPER ST

1631 COOPER ST

1625 COOPER ST

1619 COOPER ST

1613 COOPER ST

1607 COOPER ST

1601 COOPER ST

3134 LOVE ST

3140 LOVE ST

31rt8 LOVE ST

3156 LOVE ST

3164 LOVE ST

3172 LOVE ST

1925 BARBARA ST

1919 BARBARA ST

1913 BARBARA ST

1907 BARBARA 5T

1833 BARBARA ST

1827 BARBARA ST

1821 BARBARA ST

1815 BARBARA ST

1809 BARBARA ST

1729 BARBARA ST

1723 BARBARA 5T

17I,7 BARBARA ST

1.711 BARBARA ST

1705 BARBARA ST

1621 BARBARA 5T

1615 BARBARA 5T

3165 LOVE ST

3157 LOVE ST

3149 LOVE ST

3141 LOVE ST

3142 JOY CT

3150 JOY CT

3158 JOY CT

3159 JOY CT

3151 JOY CT

L716 COOPER ST

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

FAIRFIETD

5ÉLMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
94534
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120,86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86
s120.86

s120.86
s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

s120.86
5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86
s120.86
5120.86

s120.86

s120.86
5120.86

s120.86
s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

ZONE 4 Exhib¡t "8" page 23 of 4L

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 207



EXHIBIT "8" TO ÊNGINEER'S REPORT

CIW OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-562-28

35E-562-29

3s8-562-30

358-562-31.

358-562-32

358-562-33

358-562-34

358-562-35

358-562-36

358-562-37

358-562-38

358-562-39

358-562-¿lO

t5E-562-41,

358-562-42

ZONE 4 Total

Ma¡l Address

1722 COOPER ST

1808 COOPER ST

1814 COOPER ST

1820 COOPER 5T

L826 COOPER 5T

1832 COOPER ST

1912 COOPER 5T

1918 COOPER 5T

663 WALNUT DR

1923 COOPER sr
PO BOX 116

1911 COOPER 5T

1905 COOPER 5T

1904 ASPEN ST

1910 ASPEN ST

Mã¡lCity
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

PARTIER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

ZIP Code

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93625
93662

93648

93662
93662
93662

93662

s120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

S120.86

s120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

5120.86

s120.86

s120.82

57,8s5.86

Situs Address

1722 COOPER 5T

1808 COOPER ST

1814 COOPER 5T

1820 COOPER 5T

1826 COOPER 5T

1832 COOPER 5T

1912 COOPER 5T

1918 COOPÊR 5T

1924 COOPER 5T

1923 COOPER 5T

1917 COOPER ST

1911 COOPER ST

1905 COOPER ST

1904 ASPEN ST

1910 ASPEN ST

s
51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

273

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Owner Names

MALDONADO JULIO/MATDONADO ROSALI E

RAMIREZ JOSE L/RAMIREZ MARISELA

GRIMES TIFFANY

CERDA MARC/CERDA SANDRA

PULIDO MARCO A

SINGH HARBHAIAN/KAUR MANJEET

GARCIA JANFT ZAPATA

VIARTINEZ JUAN F O/SALAZAR DIANA A

WRIGHT AYAKO (TE)

ESCALERA ERNEST/ESCALERA AIVIANDA R

CUEVAS MARIA D

ALVAREZ RICHARDj/HEWITT ANGELINA B

MENDOZA JOSE LUIS/MENDOZA ANTONIA

FAGUNDES TAURINDO MANUEL

RAMIREZ JOHN/RAMIREZ NORMA

s2s,743.06

ZONE 4 Exhib¡t "8" page 24 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 208



EXHIBIT "B'' TO ENGINÊER.S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN Ma¡l Address Mail City State ZIP Code owner Names

tRACf NO. 4536

TINAJERO ABEL C/CORDÊRO AURORA

AVALOS CARLOS/AVALOS SOFrA R

MUANGOS CARLOS/MUANGOS TUISA R

MONTUO ANDY F (TE)/MONTUO YVETTE G (TE)

VELAZQUEZ RODOLFO/VETAZQUEZ JUANA

CARRANCO FETIPE/CARRANCO MARIA R

LOPEZ DEERAJ NIELSEN

MENDOZA MATTHEWJ

SMITH CHRISTOPH ER R/TATIMER KARRI A

GENIZ SANDRA LUS

ROCHA PEDROA/ATDENEGRO MARGARITA E

VELAZQUEZ ARACELI

GOMEZ MARIA LORETA

SAUCEDO MAYLIN/SAUCEDO RUBEN JR

GUEVARA JAIME/GUEVARA CÊLIA

ROCHA DARIO/RODRIGUEZ JUANA

ROCHA DARIO/RODRIGUEZ JUANA

HARRIS NORMA

REYES JOSE MANUEL & MARIA R/ADOtFO REYES

DIAZ MARICELA

JUAREZ GUADATUPE

NAVARRO RUBEN

SOARES JOSE B/SOARES MARIA G

GROTE STEVEN

GUTIERREZ DAVID/GUTIERREZ ANA

HERRERA YOLANDA

GItI GURSHAKTI S

crSNEROS LUPE i/CtSNEROS ROSANNE

TREJO ANGEL H/TREJO ANGELICA

ATANIS SERGIO/ALVAREZ TERESA

MORRIS JIM/MORRIS FAITH E

PEREZ JOSE G GARCIA/GARCIA ILDA

JAMKE

coRoNA ANTONTO/CORONA MARIA r
SPARKMAN GALE

VELAZQUEZ ANDRES/VELAZQUEZ JUANA

MORALES HILARIO & ALICIA/MORALES ENRIQUE

TREJO MANUÊL/TREJO VEDA Z

RAMOS JESUS/RAMOS ARLENE

BARELA JOE JR/BARELA SYLVIA

JUAREZ JOSE M/ROCHA PATRICIA

SALAZAR ATEJANDRO/SALAZAR BERTHA

PEREZ MARCO ANTONIO

HERNANDEZ RAFAEVHERNANDEZ VIRGINIA

MARQUEZ MANUEVMARQUEZ MONICA

CHAVEZ STEFFANIE L

S¡tus Address $

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11,

L2

13

74

15

16

77

18

19

20

z7

22

23

24

25

26

28

29

30

31

32

33

14

35

36

38

39

40

47

42

43

44

45

46

389-331-01

389-331-02

389-331-03

389-331-04

389-331-05

389-331-06
389-331-07

389-331-08

389-331-09
389-331-10

389-331-11

389-331-12
389-331-13

389-331-14
389-331-1s

389-331-16
389-331-17
389-331-18

389-331-19

389-332-01
389-332-02

389-332-03
389-332-04

389-332-0s

389-332-06
389-332-07

389-332-08
389-332-09
389-332-10
389-332-11
389-332-12

389-332-13
389-333-01
389-333-02

389-333-03

389-333-04

389-333-05

389-333-06
389-333-07

389-333-08
389-333-09
389-333-10

389-333-11
389-333-12
389-333-13

389-333-14

SELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

5ELMA

crovts
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

MODESTO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SEtMA
SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93611

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

95350
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

s148.92

5148.92

s1.48.92

s148.92

5L48.92

s148.92

s148.92

s148.92

s148.92
s148.92

s148.92
s148.92
s148.92
s148.92
s148.92

s148.92
s148.92

s148.92
5L48.92

5148.92

s148.92
5148.92

514a.92

s148.92

5L48.92

s148.92

s148.92
s148.92

$148.92

s148.92

s148.92
s148.92

s148.92
s148.92

sr.48.92

s148.92

s148.92
s148.92
s148.92

s148.92

5148.92
s148.92
s148.92

s148.92
s148.92
s149.20

56,8s0.60

2003 oLrvE sr
2007 olrvE 5T

2011 oL|VE ST

1,092 RORDEN AVE

20L9 0LtVE ST

2023 0LtVE ST

2027 0ilVE ST

2031 oUVE ST

1348 WATNUT sT

1344 WATNUT ST

1340 WALNUT ST

3117 KENT ST

1332 WALNUT sT

1328 WALNUT 5T

].324 WALNUT 5T

1320 WALNUT 5T

1316 WALNUT ST

1312 WALNUT ST

1308 WALNUT ST

2026 ORCHARD 5T

2022 ORCHARD ST

2018 ORCHARD ST

2014 ORCHARD ST

1.309 PLUM ST

1313 PLUM ST

1317 PLUM 5T

3102 BURL AVE

1325 PLUM ST

1329 PLUM ST

1333 PLUM ST

1337 PLUM 5T

1341 PLUM ST

1562 TULLY RD

1338 PIUM ST

1334 PIUM ST

1330 PLUM ST

1326 PLUM sr
1322 PLUM sT

1.318 PLUM ST

1319 WALNUT 5T

1323 WALNUT ST

1327 WALNUT ST

1331 WALNUT ST

1335 WALNUT ST

1339 WATNUT ST

1343 WATNUT ST

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

2003 0LtvE sT

2007 0LlvE 5T

2011 oL|VE ST

2015 0LIVE ST

2019 oL|VE ST

2023 oL|VE St
2027 0L|VE ST

2031 oL|VE ST

1348 WALNUT ST

1344 WALNUT ST

1340 WALNUI ST

1336 WALNUT ST

1.332 WAINUT ST

1328 WALNUT 5T

1324 WALNUT ST

1320 WALNUT ST

1316 WALNUT ST

1312 WALNUT 5T

1308 WATNUT ST

2026 ORCHARD ST

2022 ORCHARD ST

2018 ORCHARD 5T

2014 ORCHARD ST

],309 PLUM 5T

1313 PLUM ST

131.7 PLUM ST

1321 PLUM 5T

1325 PLUM ST

1329 PLUM 5T

1333 PLUM ST

1337 PLUM ST

1341 PLUM ST

1342 PLUM ST

1338 PLUM ST

1334 PLUM ST

1330 PLUM ST

1326 PLUM ST

1322 PLUM ST

1318 PLUM ST

1319 WALNUT ST

1323 WALNUT ST

1327 WALNUT ST

1331 WATNUT ST

1335 WALNUT ST

1339 WALNUT ST

1343 WALNUT ST

ZONE 5 Exh¡b¡t "8" page 25 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 209



EXHIBIT "B..TO ENGINEER.S REPORf

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN Mail Address

2439 RODEO ST

2505 RODEO 5T

2511 RODEO ST

2517 RODEO ST

2523 RODEO ST

1015 PRAIRIE 5T

1OO9 PÈAIRIE 5T

1003 PRATRTÊ ST

2515 CHAPARAL 5T

2510 CHAPARAL ST

2504 CHAPARAL ST

2438 CHAPARAL 5T

2432 CHAPARAL ST

6534 E SAGINAW AVE

2/T41 CHAPARAT ST

2503 CHAPARAT 5T

2OOO HATTON CT

2515 CHAPARAT ST

2220 oAK ST

2512 RODEO ST

2506 RODEO ST

2442 RODEO 5T

2436 RODEO ST

2529 RODEO ST

2529 RODEO ST

1OO1 COUNTRY ROSE ST

1OO7 COUNTRY ROSE ST

8926 E MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE

2421 RODEO ST

2427 RODEO ST

2433 RODEO sT

2428 RODEO 5T

2422 RODEO 5T

2416 RODEO ST

1O1O COUNTRY ROSE ST

2423 CHAPARAT 5T

2429 CHAPARAT ST

2426 CHAPARAI ST

1763 E GOSHEN AVE

2414 CHAPARAL ST

8701 HTGHWAY 41 S22

2403 RODEO ST

Ma¡l c¡ty stãte zlP code Owner Names

TRACTNO.5183

SIN6H NATHA,/GREWAT PREETPAL K

GUERRA ARMANDO JR/GUERRA SARAH

HAINS GARY J (TE}/HAINS MARY L (TE}

KOBASHI DOROTHY H (TE)

FÊRNANDEZ DAVID G/FERNANDEZ ESÍHER S

WEESTER CAROTYN 5UE/HUNT ÊIDEN

TOHAN MRESH/ÑAREsH TOHAN & RICHA

GILt GURMEET 5/GItt SIMRAT K

GILI HARJÍT S

PAZ PETE JR

TAKHAR IASVINDER SFAKHAR BALDEV K

MERIGIAN RAQUET RENEE (TË}

OROSCO BOBBY/OROSCO REGINA

QUINTANA TOUIS/QUINTANA ELISA

I.EON RICARDO t
MARAVITLA LIZA

MAHAL SATNAM S/MAHALJASVIR K

TUTTRUP RICHARD J/TUTTRUP C KENNETTE

SINGH GURTEG/DAUIT KAUR GREWAT

RUSHING RAULT/RUSHING KERRI L

RUSK SHAWN/RUSK CHRISTINE

ÊMMERSEN MICHAEVEMMERS€N CHARLIENNE

KASPARIAN BTANCH€/(ASPARIAN JUANITA

ZAPATA JOH NÆAPATA ROSËMARY

ZAPATA JOH N/ZAPATA ROSEMARY

FRANKLIN RUFUS/FRANKLIN TINA

KI.AIR SUKHDEV s/KIAIR SATINDERPAI- K

LOPEZ HÊNLER HERNAN/LOPEZ MIRNA G ESCORCIA DE

wttsoN wtLL|AM E/wttSoN juUE M
HARRIS JEFFREY S/HARRIS PATRICIA F

GATI.ARDO REYES/GALTARDO TEONOR

DAIL MANJEET K

SEKHON BALWTNDER 5 IIE]/SÊKHON JAGDTSH K (rE]

SANDHU NINDY P/SANDHU RUPINDER

PEDERSEN PAMEI-A (TE}/PEDERSEN DUANË (TE)

MENDOZA STEVEN/MENOOZA SONYA M

DIAZ ARTURO A/AGUILERA MARIA C & ROSAURA

PTAZA NINFA

SINGH RONNIE

SERIMIAN KRISTIE M

LENOCKER DURBIN W

CRAIGO ROBERT/CRAIGO KIMBÊRLY

Situs Addres *

r
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

rz
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2l
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4t
42

88

389-350-01

389-350-02
389-350-03

389-350-04

389-3s0-05

389-350-08

389-350-09
389-350-10

389-350-11

389-350-12
389-350-13

389-3s0-14
389-350-15

389-350-16
389-350-17

389-350-18
389-350-19

389-350-20

389-350-21

389-3s0-22
389-350-23
389-350-24

389-350-25

389-3SO-27

389-350-28

389-360-01
389-360-02
389-360-05
389-360-06
389-360-07

389-360-08

389-360-09
389-360-10

389-360-11

389-360-12
389-360-13

389-360-14
389-350-15

389-360-16
389-360-17

389-360-21
389-360-22

SETMA

SETMA

SÊtMA
SËtMA

SETMA

SEtMA

SEtMA
SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

COTUMBIA

SETMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SÉtMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SETMA

FRESNO

SEtMA

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

9366¿

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

6s203

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93720

93662
93720
93662

s148.92

s148.92

s148.92

S1¿18.92

s148.92

s148.92

s148.92
s148.92

5148.92
s148.92

s148.92
s148.92
s148.92

s1118.92

s1¿t8.92

5148.92
s148.92

5148.92

5r.48.92

51¿18.92

s148.92

s1ll8.92
51¿t8.92

s1ll8.92

5148.92
s118.92

s148.92
s148.92
s148.92
s148.92

s148.92
s1r8.92
s148.92

s148.92

s1¿t8.92

s148.92

S148.92

s1/t8.92

s148.92
s148.92

5148.92
s149.18

s6,2s4.90

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

cÂ
CA

CA

CA

CA

MO

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

2439 RODEO ST

2505 RODEO Sf
2511 RODEO 5T

2517 RODEO ST

2523 RODEO ST

1015 PRATRIÊ ST

1OO9 PRAIRIE ST

1OO3 PRAIRIE ST

2516 CHAPARAT ST

2510 CHAPARAT ST

2504 CHAPARAT ST

2438 CHAPARAT ST

2432 CHAPARAT ST

2435 CHAPARAT ST

2¿T41 CHAPARAT ST

2503 CHAPARAI- 5T

2509 CHAPARAT ST

2515 CHAPARAT ST

2518 RODËO ST

2512 RODEO ST

2506 RODEO ST

2442 RODEO ST

2436 RODÊO ST

2529 RODEO 5I
1001 coui¡TRY RosE 5T

1007 COUI'ITRY ROSE ST

2415 ROD€O 5T

2421 ROD€O ST

2427 RODEO 5T

2433 RODEO 5T

2428 RODEO ST

2422 RODEO 5T

2416 RODEO ST

1010 cout'tTRY RoSE sr
2423 CHAPARAT ST

2429 CHAPARAT ST

2426 CHAPARAI. ST

2420 CHAPARAT ST

2414 CHAPARAT ST

1O¿I4 ROSE AVE

2¿103 RODEO ST

ZONE 5 Total s13,10s.s0

ZONE 5 Exh¡bit "8" pate 26 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 210



EXHIBIT ''B.,TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-570-01

358-570-02

358-570-03

358-570-04

358-570-05

358-570-06

358-570-07

358-570-08

358-570-09

358-570-10

358-570-L1

358-570-12

3s8-s70-13

358-570-14

358-570-15

358-570-16

358-570-17

358-570-r.8

358-570-19

358-570-20

358-570-21

358-570-22

358-s70-23

358-570-24

358-570-25

3s8-s70-26

358-570-27

358-570-28

358-570-29

358-570-30

358-570-31

358-570-32

358-580-01

358-580-02

358-580-03

3s8-580-04

358-580-05

358-580-06

358-580-07

358-580-08

358-580-09
358-580-10

358-580-L1

358-580-12

358-580-L3

3s8-s80-14

358-580-1s

358-580-16

358-580-17

MailAddress Ma¡l city state zlP code Owner Names

TRACT NO. 4806

ALVARADO JUAN (TE)/ALVARADO ESTHER MARIA (TE}

PEREZ GERARDO M/PEREZ SANTA I

MORENO REBECCA R

DOMINQUEZ GUADALUPE

VALDEZ PAUL R/VALDEZ GRACE S

CASTILLO ALICIA

GOMEZ JOSE F/GOMEZ MARIELA

RIVERA DAVID A

CARO MARIANO/CARO MONICA

CORTINA RENE/CORTINA MELISSA A

WILSON JAMES F/WILSON JEANETTE

CAMINO DENNIS D/CAMINO LINDA K

GONZALEZ RICARDO M

BLICHA TIMOTHY L

SINGLETON GLASCO & DOROTHY LT

SINGLETON CHRYSTAT JOY LEONA (TE)

R¡OS REYNALDO R/RI05 NORMA

CORTINA GUILLERMO IIIlCORTINA ELIZABETH

COURY HANNA BOTROS

CARO ABRAM

CORTINA GUILLERMO JR/CORTINA CONSUELO

HEREDIA RIGOBERTO

VILLEGAS ADRIANA

MATSUZAKI KENT

SCHMIDT KELTON E (TE)/SCHMIDT DONNA L (TE)

TREVINO DANIEVGONZALEZ NANCY

ATKINSON FRANCO A/ATKINSON TINKER B

VASQUEZ FRANCISCA R/RI05 RUIZ FERNANDO F

OLSEN ERMA E (TE)

CARLSON CHRISTINE L

GONZALEZ RAFAEL/GONZALEZ MARIA G

VALDEZ FERNANDO R/VALDEZ JULIE A

vAsquEz crRrLo R/AVEUNA O DE RUIZ

PAYNE MARTY/PAYNE LYDIA

GLAHN RONALD

VALENZUELA PAUL R/VALENZUELA ELSA

QUINTANA DIEGO E/QUINTANA LAURA L D

DOr BRUCE (TE)/DOl DOREEN (TE)

BRUMM DOUGLAS J JR/BRUMM CHRIS G

VARGAS ROMUALDO JR

CASANOVA EDUARDO H/CASANOVA MARIA L

SPAUNHURST MICHAEL G (TE)/SPAUNHURST ADELA (TE)

CLAY DALE M/CLAY RAYNAE M

ABRIL ROBERT/ABRIL ELEANOR

CREWS MICHAEL/CREWS RHONDA

SANCHEZ RUBEN/SANCHEZ GLORIA

TRENT HOWARD R/TRENT IRENE

SMITH GREG S

GAYTAN JACK M/BARRON JOHN

Situs Address #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

IL
72

13

L4

15

16

L7

18

19

20

27
)1

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4t
42

43

44

45

4b

47

48

49

3607 MULBERRY ST

3613 MULBERRY ST

3705 MULBERRY ST

3711 MULBERRY ST

3717 MULBERRY ST

1968 COVENTRY AVE

3729 MULBERRY ST

3735 MULBERRY ST

L460 HrCKS ST

1454 HTCKS 5T

1.448 HTCKS ST

L442 HTCKS ST

1436 H|CKS ST

r-430 HtcKS ST

PO BOX 890

3410 MCCALLAVE

1441 HTCKS ST

r"447 H|CKS ST

1453 H|CKS ST

1459 H|CKS ST

1458 GOTDRIDGE ST

1452 GOLDRIDGE 5T

2335 KNOWLES 5T

PO BOX 284

1434 GOLDRIDGE Sf
1428 GOTDRIDGE ST

1427 GOLDRIDGE ST

1.433 GOLDRIDGE ST

1.439 GOLDRIDGE ST

1445 GOLDRIDGE ST

1451 GOLDRIDGE ST

1457 GOLDRIDGE ST

3741 MULBERRY ST

3803 MULBERRY 5T

1.468 TAMMY LN

1462 TAMMY LN

1.456 TAMMY LN

1.450 TAMMY LN

].444 TAMMY LN

1.445 STEPHANIE LN

1"451 STEPHANIE LN

1457 STEPHANIE LN

].463 STEPHANIE LN

1469 STEPHANIE LN

1475 STEPHANIE LN

1476 STEPHANIE LN

1470 STEPHANIE LN

1464 STEPHANIE LN

1458 STEPHANIE LN

3607 MULBERRY ST

3613 MULBERRY ST

3705 MULBERRY ST

3711 MULBERRY ST

3717 MULBERRY ST

3723 MULBERRY ST

3729 MULBERRY ST

3735 MULBERRY ST

1460 HTCKS ST

1454 HTCKS ST

1448 H|CKS ST

1442 HTCKS ST

1436 H|CKS ST

1430 H|CKS 5T

1429 HTCKS 5T

1435 HTCKS ST

1441 H|CKS ST

].447 HICKS ST

1453 HTCKS ST

1459 H|CKS ST

].458 GOLDRIDGE ST

1.452 GOLDRIDGE ST

1446 GOLDRIDGE ST

1440 GOLDRIDGE ST

1434 GOLDRIDGÊ 5T

].428 GOLDRIDGE ST

1.427 GOLDRIDGE ST

1433 GOLDRIDGE ST

1439 GOLDRIDGE ST

1,445 GOLDRIDGE ST

1.451 GOLDRIDGE ST

1457 GOLDRIDGE ST

3741 MULBERRY ST

3803 MULBERRY ST

1468 TAMMY LN

1.462 TAMMY LN

1456 TAMMY LN

],450 TAMMY LN

1444 TAMMY LN

1445 STEPHANIE LN

1451 STEPHANIE LN

1457 STEPHANIE LN

1463 STEPHANIE LN

1469 STEPHANIE LN

1475 STEPHANIE LN

1476 STEPHANIE LN

1470 STEPHANIE LN

1464 STEPHANIE LN

1458 STËPHANIE tN

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

cLovts
SELMA

SELMA

5ÉLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

LOS GATOS

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

REEDLEY

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93611

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93667
93662

93662
95031

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93654

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

5106.82

s106.82

S106.82

s106.82

5106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

s106.82

s106.82

S106.82

S106.82

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

5106.82

s106.82

5106.82

S106.82

s106.82

S106.82

5106.82

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZONE 6 Exh¡b¡t "8" paqe27 of 4L

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 211



EXHIBIT'B" TO ENGINEER.S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

API{

358-580-18

358-580-19

358-580-20

358-580-21

358-580-22

358-58G23

358-580-24

3s8-580-25

358-s80-26

3s8-s80-27

3s8-580-28

358-58G29

358-580-30

358-580-31

Mail Addr€ss

1452 STEPHANIE tN
1446 STEPHANIE LN

3840 GARFIETD 5T

3834 GARFIELD ST

3828 GARFIETD ST

3822 GARFIELD ST

3816 GARFIETD 5T

3810 GARFIELD ST

1431TAMMY LN

1437 TAMMY tN
1443 TAMMY TN

3258 FALERNO WAY

1455 ÏAMMY I-N

1461TAMMY tN

ZIP Code

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

95135

93662

93662

Ma¡lC¡ty
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SAN JOSE

SELMA

SELMA

f
50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

63

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

S105.82

S106.82

S106.82

S106.82

S106.82

5106.82

S106.82

S106.82

$106.82

S106.82

S106.82

S106.g2

S106.82
S107.56

56,230.40

Owner Í{ames
HERNANDEZ CIPRIANO P ]R/HERNANDEZ JENNIFER

PEREZ DANIEL

NELSON RODERICK

LOPEZ FRANK JR/LOPEZ CHELSÊA

VOYLES LELAND D III/VOYLES STEPHANIE V

LOWERY RODNEY IVLOWERY IANA A

QUINTANA NICHOI.AS S

Rrzo soNrvRrzo FRANctsco

GARCIA SANDRA

OCHOA MARIA ELENA DE

SATAZAR GUILLERMO/RODRIGUEZ EMILY L

VASQUEZ TED (TE}/VASQUEZ MARIA E (TE)

VAZQUEZ OSCAR

ESCAM ILLA JAVIER/GALICIA GUISELA

S¡tus Address

1452 STEPHANIE tN
1446 STEPHANIE LN

3840 GARFIELD ST

3834 GARFIELD ST

3828 GARFIELD ST

3822 GARFIELD ST

3816 GARFIELD ST

3810 GARFIELD ST

1431TAMMY LN

1437 TAMMY LN

!I43 TAMMY LN

1¿149 TAMMY LN

1455 TAMMY LN

1461TAMMY LN

ZONE 6 Total S6,730.40

ZONE 6 Exh¡b¡t "8" page 28 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 212



EXHIBIT'8" TO ENGINEER'S RFPORI

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHfING MAINIËNANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN Mall Addr$s Mâ¡l City State zlP Code ü

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

10

11

!2
13

74

15

16

77

18

20

2I
22

23

24

25

26

27

2A

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

47
42

43

44
45
46
47
4A

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Owner Names
TRACÍ NO. ¡t864-4955

GONZALÊS MANUÊVGONZALE5 RUBY

FRUTIS JOSE

HENSON CECILIA

RANU GAJJAN

ONÏIVÊROS PROPERTIES LLC

HINOJOSA LIONEVHINOJOSA PAUI.A

ORTEGAJANNETTE P

AYALA JUAN CARLOS

SINGH JAGJIWAN

GARCIA BRIANNA M/GARCIATONY D

DOMINGUEZ SIMON P SR/DOMINGUEZ DOROTHY

MIRANDA NOEE ORTEGA'/ORT€GA TIDIA

RODRIGUÊZ JAVIER/RODRIGUEZ MICH€LLË ANGETA

TURNEY LYDIA

GAUEGOS EDITH

LUÊRA LUCILLA

GARCIA MIGUEL JR/GARCIA JUANITA M

ARBALLO YVONNE

CABALLERO RODRIGO

SANDOVAL OSCAR GARCIA,/SEGOVIAGARCIA MARIA DELREFUGIO

SOARDWALK CA LLC

NAVARRO JOSE A"/NAVARRO BI-ANCA E

SHEÊHAN IHOMAS VSHEEHAN CAROLINÊ I

ANGUIANO FRANCISCO JAVIER./ANGUIANO PILAR G

GARCIA OSCAR C

qUINTANA WONNE M/FRENCH PHILLIP

KAMRAN NADÊEM

WEINGART RONALD C (TE)

MEDINA RICARDO

BECERRA ERNESTO/VAsQUÊZ ELISA

SINGH JASKARN/CARO ERICA

BAUTISTAJUAN C JR/BAUTISTA SANDRA

NG WYMAN KONG YU/LUM AMY

GONZALF¿ RAFAEL F/GONZALEZ SILVIA

ROCHAJUAN

JUAREZ KENNY

VELASCO AIBERTO & MARIATRUSI

HERNANDEZ JESSICA M/PLACIDO RODRIGUEZ

HINTON KELLY B/HINTON TANYA K

TERAN EDGAR

JUARF¿ NIDYA

CHRONISTER BRYAN/CHRONISTER sHERI E

ÌSUTSUI VICXY

SANTILLAN TONYA

FOXJANICE Y

PADILLA ENRIQUE/PADILLA MARIA

SINGH NACHHATTAR/KAUR (ULWINDER

POBLETE MARCO ANTONIO OLEA/REYES CHRISÎINA N

WINTER HARVEY D (TE} & STAOA/HARVEY WINÎER JR

ROMERO REMIGIO M/FRAYLE MARISEI"A M

ROBLEDO JOSE G/ROBI."€DO MANUELA C

EOTROS EHAB/.YASSA ELHAM G

MURRIFTA GERARDO

NORRIS CHUCX L III

HURTADO VINCENT

MARQUÊZ ROSAURA,./MARQUEZ ROSAURA M

LOÊRAJAVIER TORRES fiE}

situs Address

358-591-O1S

358-591-025

358-591-O3S

358-591-04S

358-591-05S

358-591-065

358-591-075

358-591-08S

358-591-095

358-591-10S

358-591-11S

358-591-125

358-591-13S

358-592-015

358-592-025

358-592-03S

358-592-04S

358-593{1S
358-593-025

358-593-O3S

358-593-O4S

358-593-0sS

358-593-065

358-593-075

358-593-085

358-593-095

358-593-10S

358-593-12

358-593-13

358-S93-14

358-593-15

358-593-165

358-593-17S

358-593-18S

358-593-19S

358-593-20S

358-593-215

358-594-01S

358-594-02S

358-594-035

358-594-045

358-594-0sS

358-594-065

358-594-075

358-594-085

358-595-015

358-595-02S

35S-595-03S

358-595-O4S

358-595-05S

358-595-065

354-595-O7S

358-595-085

358-595-O9S

358-595-10S

358-595-11

358-595-12

3735 BRYAN ST

3741 BRYAN ST

2620 HrCt(S ST

2614 HTCKS Sl
3061 LOVÊ S1

2552 HTCKS 5T

9856 E CONEJO AVE

468 W DÊNNIS DR

3735 SNYDER ST

3742 SNYDER ST

2654 HTCKS ST

2662 HTCKS Sf
2670 H|CKS ST

2528 HTCKS ST

2522 HTCKS ST

2441 HTCKS 5T

2510 HTCKS ST

2613 HTCKS ST

2507 HTCKS ST

2551 HTCKS ST

95OO S DE WOLF AVE

2539 HTCKS ST

2533 H¡CKS ST

PO BOX 1462

2521 HTCKS ST

2515 HTCKS 5T

2509 HTCKS ST

3836 CASÏLE VIEW DR

2514 GOLDRIDGE ST

2520 GOLDRIDGE ST

2526 GOLDRIDGE ST

2532 GOLDRIDGE ST

2538 GOLDRIDGE ST

25¿14 GOLDRIDGE ST

2550 GOLDRIDGE ST

2606 GOLDRIDGE ST

15922 DUNDALK LN

3723 BRYAN 5T

3717 BRYAN ST

3711 BRYAN ST

3705 BRYAN ST

3724 SNYDER ST

3718 SNYDER sT

3712 SNYDER ST

3706 SNYDER ST

2109 MONIQUE ST

3710 BRYAN ST

3716 BRYAN ST

9'4A S ORANGÊ AVE

3709 JASPER ST

3703 JASPER ST

2529 NORTHHILL 5T

3708 JASPER ST

3714 JASPER ST

2525 GOLDRIÞGE ST

2519 GOTDRIDGE ST

1973 RESPITE PL

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

cLovts
SÊtMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

AGOURA HILLS

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

HUNTINGION SEACH

SELMA

sELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

TRACY

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SANTA ROSA

3735 BRYAN ST

3741 BRYAN ST

2620 HTCKS ST

2614 HTCKS ST

2608 HTCKS ST

2552 HTCKS ST

2546 H|CKS ST

2540 HTCKS ST

3736 SNYDER SI
3742 SNYDÊR 51

2654 HTCKS ST

2662 H|CKS S1

2670 HTCKS ST

2528 HTCKS ST

2522 HTCKS S1

2516 HTCKS ST

2510 HTCKS Sï
2613 H|CKS Sï
2607 H|CKS ST

2551 HTCKS ST

2545 HTCKS ST

2539 HTCKS ST

2533 HTCKS Sï
2527 HTCKS ST

2521 HTCKS ST

2515 HTCKS Sr
2509 HTCKS ST

2508 GOLDRIDGE 5T

2514 GOLDRIDGE Sf
2520 GOLDRIDGE ST

2525 GOLDRIDGE ST

2532 GOLDRIDGE ST

2538 GOLDRIDGE ST

2544 GOLDRIDGE ST

2550 GOLDRIDGE ST

2606 GÕLDRIDGE ST

2612 GOLÞRIDGE ST

3723 BRYAN ST

3717 BRYAN ST

3711 BRYAN ST

3705 BRYAN ST

3724 SNYDÉR SÏ
3718 SNYDÊR 51

3712 SNYDÊR 51

3706 SNYDER ST

3704 BRYAN ST

3710 BRYAN ST

3716 BRYAN Sf
3715 JASPER ST

3709 IASPER ST

3703 JASPER ST

3702 JASP€R ST

3708 JASPER ST

3714IASPER ST

2525 GOLDRIDGE ST

2519 GOLDRIDGE ST

2513 GOLDRIDGE ST

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93612

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93652
93662
93662

93662
93652

93662
93562
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

91301
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

9366?

92il7
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
95304

93552
93662

93725
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
95¿103

s10s.34

s10s.34
5105.34
510s.34

s105.34
s105.34
s10s.34
s105.34
5105.34
s10s.34

s10s.34

s10s.34
$10s.34
s10s.34

s10s.34

$10s,34
s10s.34
s105.34
s10s.34
s105.34
S10s.34

s105.34
s10s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34
s:.0s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34

s105.34
s10s.34

s10s.34

s10s.34

s10s.34
s1os.34
slos.34
s105.34
s10s.34
S105.34

S105.34

S105.34

s10s.34
510s.34
S105.34

s105.34

s10s.34
S1os.34

s10s.34
s10s.34

510s.34
s10s.34

s10s.34
s10s.34
5105.34
Slo5.34

s105.34
s10s.34

ZONE 7 Exh¡bit "B" page 29 of4L

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 213



ÊXHIBIT'B' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-595-13

358-596-01S

358-s97-01S

358-597-025

358-597-03S

358-597-045

358-597-05S

358-597-06S

358-597-07S

358-597-08S

358-598-01S

358-598-02S

358-598-03S

358-598-045

358-598-05S

358-598-06S

358-611-01S

358-611-02S

358-611-03S

358-611-045

358-611-05S

358-611-06S

358-611-07S

358-612-01S

358-612-025

358-612-03S

358-612-045

358-612-05S

358-612-065

354-612-O7S

Mail City
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

LA MIRADA

SELMA

RENO

SELMA

5ELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

ZIP Code

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

90638
93662

89502

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

S¡tus Addrêss

2507 GOLDRIDGE 5T

2682 HTCKS ST

2689 HTCKS ST

2681 HTCKS ST

2673 HICKS ST

2665 HICKS ST

2662 GOLDRIDGE ST

2670 GOLDRIDGÊ ST

2678 GOLDRIDGE ST

2686 GOLDRIDGE ST

3702 SHÉRRI ST

3708 SHERRT Sl
3714 SHERRI ST

3715 SNYDER ST

3709 SNYDER ST

3703 SNYDER ST

3713 CLEVELAND ST

3719 CLEVELAND ST

3725 CLEVELAND ST

3731 CLEVELAND ST

3737 CLEVELAND ST

3743 CLEVELAND ST

3749 CLEVELAND ST

2748 HTCKS ST

2740 HTCKS ST

2732 HTCKS ST

2724 HTCKS Sr

2716 HICKS ST

2708 HICKS ST

2700 HtcKs sT

Ma¡l Address
2507 GOLDRIDGE ST

2682 HTCKS ST

2689 HTCKS ST

2681 HTCKS ST

2673 HTCKS ST

2665 HTCKS ST

2662 GOLDRIDGE ST

2670 GOLDRIDGE ST

2678 GOLDRIDGE ST

2686 GOLDRIDGE ST

3702 SHERRI ST

3708 SHERRI ST

3714 SHERRI ST

3715 SNYDER ST

3709 SNYDÊR ST

3703 SNYDER ST

3713 CLEVEI.AND ST

3719 CLEVETAND ST

3725 CLEVELAND ST

4622 FA¡RHOPE DR

3737 CLEVETAND ST

7OO E PECKHAM LN #268
3749 CLEVELAND 5T

2748 HTCKS ST

2740 HTCKS ST

2732 HTCKS ST

2724 HTCKS ST

2716 HTCKS ST

2708 HTCKS ST

2700 HtcKs sT

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

NV

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

510s.34

S105.34

510s.34
s10s.34

s105.34
$10s.34
S105.34

S1os.34

s105.34

s10s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34

s10s.34

s105.34
s10s.34
S10s.34

510s.34
s105.34

s10s.34
s105.34
$10s.34
S105.34

s105.34
s10s,34
s10s.34
S1os.34

S10s.34

$10s.34

$105.34
S105.34

Ownef Names

ANDRADÊ JUVENCIO/ANDRADE RAQUEL M

TATLA HARVINDER SINGH

FREEMAN MITCHEL B/FREEMAN ADELA

JUAREZ GILBERTO/VERONICA PEREZ DE

URIBË GABRIEL/URIBE MARIA

HERNANDEZ GUSTAVO G/GARCIA ARACÊLI M

PENA LEOIPENA BEATRICE

sMIIH RYAN E/MICHAEL ANA MARIA

CHAVEZ NOELJ/CHAVEZ ELAINE L

CORTEZ JOSE A

SALAZAR DORALISA

GUILLEN STEVEN G/GUILLEN CAROL M

SINGH AMARJIT/KAUR JASWANI

DHILLON DAUIT K/SINGH DILBAG

RAMOS GRACIANO/SANTOS LETY P

SINGH AMRIK/KAUR KULVINDER

NEVAREZ ROGELIO/NEVAREZ GEORGIA

CASIILLO EDUARDO/CAST!LLO ELENA

sANCHEZ JUAN/SANCHEZ MARIA

HANNA ABDOU COURY

OROSCO GILBERT/OROSCO ANA MARIA

GARNETTE EARLE

MORFIN MIGUEL A/MORFIN MARISSA

DODGE NICOLE R/ACOSTA IUPE J

VARGAS JOHNNY/VARGAS RACHET

BRIBIESCA VICTOR/BRIBIESCA BLANCA

GUERRERO JUAN R/GUERRERO DIANA

SIDHU SANDEEP 5/SIDHU KULWINDER K

SANDHU BALWINDER S

ALDERETE ]OSE LUIS/ALDERÊTE LUIS

Ë

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

10
'17

72

73

74
15

76
-17

79

80

81

82

83

a4
85

86

a7

ZONE 7 Exhibit "B" page 30 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 214



EXHIBIT.'8., TO ENGINEER'S RÊPORT

CIW OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISÌRICT NO, 1

APN

35S-512-08S

358-613-015

3s8-613-025
358-613-03S

358-613-04S

358-613-05S

358-613-065

358-613-O7S

358-613{8S
358-613-O9S

358-613-10S

358-613-115

358-613-125

358-613-135

358-613-14S

358-613-15S

358-613-165

358-614-015

358-614-025

3s8-614-O3S

358-614-(XS

358-614-055

358-614-065

358-614-075

358-614-085

358-61+095
358-614-10S

358-614-115

358-514-125

358-614-135

354-614-14S

358-29G29S

358-290-30S

358-290-315

358-290-32s

358-290-335

358-290-345

358-290-35S

358-290-365

358-290-37S

358-290-38S

358-290-39S

358-290-405

358-290415
354-290-425

358-290-435

358-290-445

358-290-455

3S8-290-465

354-290-475

358-290-4SS

358-29G49S

358-290-50S

358-290-515

358-290-525

3S8-290-53S

Ma¡l Address
2690 H|CKS ST

2697 HTCKS ST

2705 H|CKS ST

2713 HTCKS ST

2721 H|CKS ST

2729 HTCKS ST

2755 NELSON BLVD Ë113

2745 HTCKS ST

2753 HtCKs ST

2754 GOLDRIDGE SI
2746 GOLDRIDGE ST

2738 GOIDRIDGE ST

2730 GOLDRIDGE ST

2722 GOLDRIDGE ST

2714 GOI-DRTDGE Sï
2706 GOLDRIDGE ST

2594 GOLDRIDGE 5T

3703 SHERRI ST

3709 SHERRI ST

3715 SHERRI ST

3716JACEY ST

3710 JACEY ST

3704 JACEY ST

3705 JACEY ST

3711 JACEY 5T

3717 JACEY Sf
3714 CLEVETAND ST

3708 CLEVEI.AND 5T

2761 GOLDRIDGÊ ST

2767 GOLDRIDGE ST

2777 GOTDRIDGE 5T

1119 SEQUOIA AVE

2644 STEPHANIE ST

2638 ÍEPHANIE ST

2573 GLENRIO DR

3850 SNYDER ST

3844 SNYDER ST

3A38 SNYDER ST

3432 SNYDER ST

3826 SNYDER ST

3820 SNYDER 5T

3814 SNYDER ST

3808 SNYDER ST

8¿lO 4TH AVE

1634 RALENE CT

2541 TAMMY ST

2647 TAMMY ST

2653 TAMMY ST

2659 TAMMY ST

2665 TAMMY ST

2671 TAMMY ST

2683 IAMMY ST

2678 TAMMY ST

2672 TAMMY ST

zlP Codê

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93652

93662

93662

93662

93652
93662

93662

93662
93662

93562
93662
93562

93625

93662

93662
95121

93662
93652
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
94554

95131

93662
93552
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

Situs Addr6
269) HTCKS sT

2597 HTCKS Sï
2705 HTCKS ST

2713 HTCKS ST

2721 HTCKS 5T

2729 HTCKS ST

2731 HTCKS ST

2745 HTCKS S1

2753 HTCKS ST

2754 GOLDRIDGE ST

2746 GOLDRIDGE ST

2738 GOLDRIDGE 51

2730 GOLDRIDGË ST

2722 GOLDRIDGE ST

2714GOLDRIDGE ST

2706 GOLDRIDGE ST

2694 GOLDRIDGE ST

3703 SHERRT Sf
3709 SHERRI ST

3715 SHERRI ST

3716 JACEY ST

3710 JACEY ST

3704 JACEY St
3705 JACEY ST

3711.'ACÊY ST

3717 IACEY ST

3714 CLEVELAND ST

3708 CLEVELAND S'T

2761 GOLDRIDGE ST

2757 GOLDRIDGE 5Ï
2777 GOLDRIDGÊ ST

2650 STEPHANIE ST

26d4 STEPHANIE ST

2638 STËPHANIE ST

2632 STEPHANIE ST

3850 SNYDÊR ST

3844 SNYDER ST

383A SNYDÊR ST

3832 SNYDER ST

3826 SNYDÊR 5T

3820 SNYDER SI
3814 SNYDER ST

3808 SNYDER ST

2629 TAMMY ST

2635 TAMMY ST

2641 TAMMY ST

2647 TAMMY ST

2553 TAMMY SÏ
2659 TAMMY ST

2665 lAMMY ST

2571 TAMMY 5Ï
2683TAMMY ST

2678 TAMMY ST

2672 TAMMY ST

2665 TAMMY ST

2560TAMMY ST

Ma¡l City
SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SAN JOSE

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

PINOLE

SAN JOSE

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

S1os.34

s10s.34
s10s.34
S105.34

$10s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34

s10s.34
S105.34

$105.34

s10s.34

s105.34
S105.34

s10s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34
s10s.34

s105.34
Slos.34
s105.34
S105.34

S105.34

S1os.34

S105.34

s105.34
s105.34

510s.34
s10s.34
Slos.34

slos.34
S106.20

S12,430.98

S10s.34

$10s.34
s10s.34

s10s.34
S10s.34

510s.34
S1os.34

s105.34
s105.34
s10s.34
S105.34

S105.34

s105.34

s10s.34
Slos.34
s105.34

s10s.34
$10s.34
Sro5.34

s10s.34
s105.34
s105.34
S1os.34

S1os.34

S105.s4

()mer Nares
RIOS MANUEVRIOS YOLANDA

HUERTA JORGE/CORIA CLAUDIA B

SINGH GURINDER/KAUR SATNAM & MANPREET

AYALAJOSVAYALA MARIA

GARCIAANITA

XAUR GURPREFT/$NGH GURINDER

SINGH HARPARTAP/KAUR KULWIND€R

DOUGHËRIY THAMARA

GARCIA ELIZAEETH

BALBOA RAUVBATBOA LORRAINE D

ÊVANS ANN E

AI.MERAZ BENJAMIN E/AI.MERAZ NORMA A

SUTTON VERONICAA¡'ILUAM JOHN

CORTEZ GONZALO SANDOVAL

JHUTN SANTOKH & BALWINDER*HUTN AMARJITSINCH

SUMPTER RANDY/SUMP"fÊR IAURIE

SAUCEDO JESSE

ALTÂMIRANO-SOTO JOSE F/ALTAMIRANO MARIA IRMA RANGÊL D

BASSI MALKIT SINGH/(AUR NACHATAR

MENDEZ ALBERT

MARQUEZJACOB

ALEXANDER ALTEA G/ALEXANDER MARTY

MARTIN DANIEVMARTIN GLORIA C

HELM CHRISTOPHER R/HELM SYLVIA

SANDHU BALWINDER (
COLIN ERNESTO C/COLIN GREGORIA R

JOYA ADAT.BÊRÎO/NAVARRO MARIA E

HURTADO I.fO IIUORIEGA YESENIA

OROZCO USIEL MORFIN/LOPEZ LAURA G

SOLIS LAURO/SOLIS CHRISTNA

ACEVEDO GRISELDA G/MIGUEL A GÀRCIAS

IRACÍ tr¡O. 5155
CHAVÊRO JAIME

RICO SANDRA

DIAZ-RODRIGUEZ GERARDO/HERNANDF¿ LÊIICIÀ RAMOS

LAM CORYT/HOANG DIÊP

BISEROS MIGUELA/CHAVEZ CRYSTAL M
RAMIRF¿-AGUILAR JUAN

CRUZ-LOPEZ VALENTNO/AQUIUNA R CRUZ

TINÀJFRO ANTONIO/HERNANDEZ GRACIELA

GARCIA JOAQUIN S/DE SANTOS VIRGINIA B

SIMON BENITO

HARJO LINDAJ

GARIBAY ROSERT JRÆREVINO LUCY

IE TONG

NGUYÊN DAVID/NGUYEN JACKIE

VALDEZ JOHN S/VALDEZ TABATHA 8

SINGH GURINDERJIT

cAs¡LLO VTRTDIANA/CASTILLO |VAN

DELGADO VIVIAN M/DELGADO JAMÊSI

COLIN-RODRIGUEZ ALFONSO/CLYO M COLIN

GUZMAN BERENICE

SANDOVATJUUO (rE)

SALAMA EI(HtAS

ABUNDIS SILVIA V/ABUNDIS MANUEL S

FÊLIPE EFRAIN/FELIPE ATISHA A
VASQUÊZ MARIO E

l
88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

lG)
Lo1

102

103

104

105

105

707

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

t!7
11S

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8
9

10

11

72

13

74

15

16

t7
18

19

20

22

24

25

ZONE 7

2660 TAMMY ST

Exhibit "8" page 31 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 215



EXHIBIT "B" TO ENGINEER's REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

3s8-290-545

358-290-555

358-290-565

358-290-575

358-290-585

358-290-595

358-290-60S

358-290-615

358-290-625

358-290-63S

358-290-645

358-290-65S

358-290-665

358-290-675

358-640-015

358-640-025

358-640-03S

358-640-04S

358-640-05S

358-640-065

358-640-075

358-640-085

358-640-09S

358-640-10S

358-640-11S

358-640-125

358-640-13S

358-640-145

358-640-15S

Mail Address
2554TAMMY ST

2648 TAMMY ST

2773 CLARA SMITH PL

2636 TAMMY ST Ë28

2637 STEPHANIE ST

2643 STEPHANIE ST

1630 ORCHARD CT

2655 STEPHANIE ST

2661 STEPHANIE ST

2667 STEPHANIE ST

2675 STEPHANIE ST

2674 STEPHANIE ST

PO BOX 337

PO BOX 337

2680 STEPHANIE ST

PO BOX 337

PO BOX 337

1630 ORCHARD CT

2529 NORTHHILL ST

3833 PRIMROSE ST

3827 PRIMROSE ST

3821 PRIMROSE ST

3815 PRIMROSE ST

3809 PRIMROSE ST

2707 TAMMY ST

2701 TAMMY ST

1321 W HOLGATE DR

2684 TAMMY ST

PO BOX 154

Ma¡l C¡ty

SÊLMA

SELMA

SAN JOSE

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

MORGAN HILL

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

FOWLER

FOWLER

SELMA

FOWLER

FOWLER

MORGAN HILL

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

ANAHEIM

SELMA

KINGSBURG

ZIP Code

93662
93662
95135

93662

93662
93662

95037

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662
93625
93625

93662

93625

93625
95037
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
92402

93662
93631

s¡tus Add.ess
2654 TAMMY ST

2648 TAMMV ST

2642 TAMMY ST

2636 TAMMY ST 28

2637 STEPHANIE ST

2643 STEPHANIÊ ST

2649 STEPHANIE ST

2655 STEPHANIE ST

2651 STEPHANIE ST

2667 STEPHANIE SI
2675 STEPHANIE ST

2674 STEPHANIE ST

2668 STEPHANIE ST

2662 STEPHANIE ST

2680 STEPHANIE ST

2686 STEPHANIE ST

3851 PRIMROSE ST

3845 PRIMROSE ST

3839 PRIMROSE ST

3833 PRIMROSE ST

3827 PRIMROSE ST

3821 PRIMROSE ST

3815 PRIMROSE ST

3809 PRIMROSE ST

2707 TAMMY ST

2701 TAMMY ST

2691 TAMMY ST

2684TAMMY ST

2681 STEPHANIE ST

State Owner Nam€s
LOPEZ LUISA F

GARZA CELESTE S & IAIME H IRIGARZA LUCY S

NGUYEN HENRY/NGUYEN NANCY

VALDEZ ELAD'O I/VALDEZ LUZ 8

NARR DHARMI

ESCOBEDO LUIS J

KLIEWER CYRUS/KtIEWER ERICA

RUIZ IGNACIO MARES

MAYORGA STEPHEN/MAYORGA CLEMENTINA

SINGH JAGJIT/KAUR GURMAIL

KHANGURA SUKHJIT (
SINGH SULKHAN/KAUR SUKHVINDER

DUNCAN EUGENÊ G & J F TRUST

DUNCAN EUGENE G & J F TRUST

RAMIREZ MICHAEL R SR/RAMIREZ ROSALIE A

DUNCAN EUGENE G (TE}/DUNCAN.IANET F (TE)

DUNCAN EUGENE G (TE)/DUNCAN JANET F (TE)

KLIEWER CYRUS/KLIEWER ERICA

BOTROS EHAB A/YASSA ELHAM

GARCIA THEODORE

MENDEZ RAFAEL

GONZALEZ JOE

CISNEROS DAVID F JR/CISNEROS JOCELYN B

SINGH SUKHVIR/KAUR BHUP¡NDER

DELGADO ELIZABETH M/DELGADO DURAN M

DETGADO JIMMY V

HOANG XUAN ANH THI

VALENZUELA JUAN ANTONIO/MARIA HILDA P

FRANICH JOHN MICHAEL

*
26
)7

2A

29

30

31

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4r
42

43

44
45

46
47

4A

49

50

51

52

53

54

772

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

S10s.34

s1os.34
S105.34

s10s.34
s10s,34
s1os.34

s10s.34
s105,34

$10s.34
S105.34

s10s.34
S1os.34

s10s,34
s10s,34
$10s.34
S1os.34

$10s.34
510s.34

$10s,34
S105,34

$10s.34
S1os.34

S1os.34

s10s.34
S105.34

S105.34

s10s.34

s10s.34
Sros.72

Ss,688.74

ZONE 7 Total s78,rr9.72

ZONE 7 Exh¡b¡t "8" page 32 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 216



EXHIBIT "8" TO ENGINEER'S REPORI

CITY OF SELMA

IANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCÊ DISÍRICT NO. 1

APN Meil Addßs Ma¡l City

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊtMA

TRACY

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÉLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ÉLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÉLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SÊLMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

Statê ZIP Code *

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9

10

11

72

13

74

16

77

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4L

42

43

44
45

46

47

48

49
50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Owner Names

TRACÍ NO. 4597

CAUTTRO RICARDO/DE RAMONA LOPEZ

PANU SUDKHDEV SINGH/KAUR BAUIT

PENA ROMANA

ELIZONDO IUAN

soTo JosE

VACA EDGAR M

CANTU TINA

GOMEZ EUZASETH GATINDO

KAUR SANDEEP

I.ARA HECTOR M JR/CRUZ MARIBEL

BERNALIOSE I
LOPEZ SALTAZAR/LOPEZ GUILLERMINA

SANCHEZ ISMAEVSANCHEZ LETICIA

CALIXTRO ALEIO

NAVARRETE LUIS N

LOPEZ VICTOR/ARROYO LETICIA

ORTIZ JUAN/ORTIZ VIRGINIA

CHAPARRO ANGEL COLIN/CHAPARRO ROSALINA

RIOS J T &TINAJERO M D TRUST

ROMAN BLANCA

MURILLO JOSE LUIS

IORRES BAI-DEMAR

GONZALEZ RO6ELIO/GONZALEZ YOI"ANDA

PEREZ ALICIA

SANTOS ARTURO/SANTOS LEIICIA GABRIEI.A

VILLALOBOS JORGE

FUENTES JUAN M/FUENTES SILVIA

RIOS EDUARDO T/DÊ TINAJERO M/ÀRIA D L

TREJO TEODORA

ORTEGA ERICA ROSIO

DELGADILLO IAIME A/RUIZ JOSE DANIEL & MARTIN

LOZANO R¡GOBERTO P/MORENO BIVIANO P

SINGH KÊWAVSINGH HARJIT

ESPINOZA MAURICIO VALDOVINOS

ORTIZ-GARZA ANNMARIE M

SILVA ALEJANDRA VIEYRVMENDOZA DULCE C

ARJUN GOSSIAN

CAMARILTO REYNA

GARCIA JAVIER/GARCIA ZEFERINA

RAMIREZADRIANA

MENDOZAJ GIL M/MEDRANO YOBANA A

CHAVEZ GUILLERMO

SAENZ BERTHA

ACEVES JULIO

MONTATVO GABRIEL MARTINEZ

MANZANO APOLINAR & CELIA"/MANZANO JOSE APOLINAR

SINGH AMAR,JITII(AUR HARJIT

SINGH ROOP

JIMENEZ GRACE

HERNANDEZ IUAN/HERNANDEZ WFTTE

PINEDA SILVERIA

MOSQUEDA JUVENAVMOSQUEDA MAYOLA

HÊRNANDEZ,IOHNNY

GUTIERREZ SERGIO/GUTIERREZ IRMA

BOTANOS FIDÊVPACHECO ANGELICA

OLIVÊRA CARMETA

RAMIREZ MARIA LUISA

GARCIAJOET

Situs Addrcrs

388-301-01

388-301-02

388-301{3
388-301-04

388-301-05

388-301-06

388-301-07

388-301-08

388-301-09

388-301-10

388-301-11

388-301-12

388-301-13

388-301-14

388-301-15

388-3û1-16

388-302-01

388-302-02

388-302-03

388-302-04

38E-302-05

348-302-06

3E8-303-01

3E8-303-02

388-303-03

388-303-04

388-303-05

388-303-067

388-303-07

388-303-08

388-303-O!)

388-303-10

388-303-11

38&303-12

388-303-13

388-303-14

388-303-15

384-303-16

38a-303-17

38a-303-18

388-303-19

348-303-20

388-303-21

388-311-01

388-311-02

38a-311-03

388-311-04

388-311-05

384-311-06

388-311-07

388-311-08

388-311{9
388-311-10

388-311-11

388-311-12

388-311-13

388-311-14

388-311-15

2349 CLEVELAND ST

2343 CLEVEI"AND ST

2337 CLEVELAND ST

2331 CLEVEI,AND ST

2325 CLEVELAND 5T

2319 CLEVETAND 5T

2313 CLEVEI.AND ST

2757 EVERGREEN ST

780 SAFFRON DR

2745 EVERGREEN ST

2739 EVERGREEN ST

2472MÌLL
2718 MILL ST

2754 MILL ST

2760 Mttr sT

2766 Mtt! ST

2252 BERRY ST

2302 BÊRRY ST

2308 BERRY 5T

2307 MITCHELLAVE

2301 MITCHELLAVE

2251 MITCHELLAVE

2347 M¡TCHELLAVE

2341 MITCHELI AVE

2335 MITCHELLAVE

2329 MITCHELLAVE

PO BOX 3

2732 EVERGREEN 5T

2738 EVERGREEN ST

27¿14 EVERGREEN ST

2750 EVERGREEN ST

2756 EVERGREEN 5T

2762 EVERGREEN ST

2759 PINE ST

2753 PINE ST

2747 PINE ST

2741 PINE 5T

2735 PINE ST

2734 PINE ST

2740 PINE ST

2745 PINE ST

2752 PINE ST

2758 PINE ST

2204 BERRY ST

2210 BERRY ST

2216 BERRY ST

PO BOX 458

2228 BERRY ST

2234 BERRY ST

2240 BERRY ST

2245 BERRY ST

2245 MITCHELLAVE

2239 MITCHELLAVÊ

2233 MIÎCHELLAVE

2227 MITCHELL AVE

2221 MITCHELLAVÊ

2215 MITCHELLAVE

2209 MITCHELLAVE

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

95377

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93562

93562

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93652

93662

93662

93652

93662

93662

93662

93625

93662

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

s165.88

S166.E8

S166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

Sr66.88

s166.88

$166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

Sr66.E8

S166.88

s156.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s156.88

s156.88

S166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s155.88

5166.88

S166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

2349 CLÊVÊLAND 5T

2343 CLEVETAND 5T

2337 CLÊVÊLAND 5T

2331 CLEVELAND ST

2325 CLEVELAND ST

2319 CLEVELAND ST

2313 CLÊVELAND ST

2757 EVERGREEN 5T

2751 EVERGREEN ST

2745 EVERGREEN ST

2739 EVERGREEN ST

2742 Mrtt ST

27lt8 MltL sT

2754 MrLt ST

2760 MILL ST

2766 MtLL Sl
2252 BERRY ST

2302 BERRY ST

2308 BERRY ST

2307 MITCHELLAVE

2301 MITCHELLAVE

2251 MITCHELL AVE

2347 MITCHEITAVE

2341 MITCHETLAVE

2335 MITCHELLAVE

2329 MITCHETLAVE

2726 EVERGREEN ST

2732 EVERGRÊÊN SI
2738 EVER6REEN SI
27¿14 EVERGREEN ST

2750 ËVËRGREEN ST

2756 EVERGREEN ST

2762 EVERGREEN ST

2759 PINE ST

2753 PINE ST

2747 PINE ST

2741 PINE ST

2735 PINE ST

2734 PINE ST

2740 PINE ST

2745 PINE ST

2752 PINE ST

2758 PINE 5T

22ø BERRY ST

2210 BERRY ST

2216 BERRY ST

2222 BERRY ST

2228 BERRY ST

2234 BÊRRY SI
2240 BÊRRY ST

2246 BERRY ST

2245 MITCHELL AVE

2239 MITCHETL AVE

2233 MITCHELL AVE

2227 MITCHETLAVE

2221 MITCHETLAVE

2215 MITCHELLAVÉ

2209 MITCHELLAVE

ZONE 8 Exhibit "B" page 33 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 217



EXHIBIT "B'IO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

I.ANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MA¡NTENANCÊ DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

388-311-16

388-312-01

388-312-02

388-312-03

388-312-04

388-312-05

388-312-06

388-312-07

388-312-08

388-312-09

348-312-10

388-312-11

388-312-12

388-312-13

388-312-14

388-312-15

388-312-16

388-312-17

388-312-18

388-312-19

388-312-20

388-301-18

388-301-19

388-301-20

388-301-21

388-301-22

388-301-23

388-301-24

388-301-25

388-301-26

388-301-27

388-301-28

388-301-29

388-301-30

388-301-31

388-301-32

388-301-33

388-301-34

388-304-01

388-304-02

388-304-03

388-304{4
388-304-05

388-304-06

388-304-07

388-304{8
38S-304-09

388-304-10
384-304,11

388-304-12

383-304-13

388-304-14

388-304-15

38tt-304-16

3Aa-304-17

388-304-18

388-304-19

Ma¡lCity
SELMA

SÊtMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SElMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

LOS ATTOS

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

uNtoN ctTv

SELMA

SELMA

FOWLER

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

zlP Code

93662

93562

93662
93662

93662
93562

93662

93662

93562

93662

93562

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93652

93662

93725

93652

93662

94024

93662

93662

93662

93662

93625

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93652

93662

93652

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

s4587

93662

93662

93625

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S156.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

S166.88

$166.88

S166.88

$166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

$166.88

5166.88
s167.70

s13,184.34

Situs AddEs
2203 MITCHELL AVÊ

2767 MILL ST

2761 MrtL 5T

2755 MILL ST

2749 MILL ST

2743 MILL ST

2740 PEACH ST

2746 PEACH Sl
2752 PEACH ST

2758 PEACH ST

2764 PEACH ST

2765 PEACH ST

2759 PEACH ST

2753 PEACH 5T

2747 PEACH 5T

2741 PEACH ST

2736 H6 Sl
2742 FtG Sf
2748 FtG ST

2756 FtG Sl
2762 FtG ST

23s1 SHAFI ST

2345 SHAFT ST

2339 SHAFT ST

2333 SHAFT ST

2327 SHAÊÌ Sl
2321 SHAFT ST

2805 EVERGREEN ST

2811 EVERGREEN ST

2817 EVERGREËN S1

2823 EVERGREEN ST

2829 EVERGREEN ST

2822 MttL ST

2816 MrtL 5T

2810 MILL ST

2804 MILL ST

2778 MILL ST

2772 MILL ST

2808 PINE ST

2814 PINE ST

2820 PINE ST

2826 P|NE 5T

2832 PINE ST

2838 PINÊ 5T

2837 PINE ST

2831 PINE ST

2825 PINE 5T

2819 PINE ST

2813 PINE ST

2807 PINE ST

2806 EVERGREEN ST

2812 EVERGREEN 5I
2818 EVERGREEN ST

2824 EVERGREEN ST

2830 EVERGREEN ST

2315 SEQUOTA ST

2309 SEQUOIA Sf

Ma¡l Addrese

2203 MITCHELLAVE

2767 MILL ST

2761 MtLt ST

2755 MILL ST

2749 M|LL SÌ
2743 MrLr ST

2740 PEACH ST

2746 PEACH ST

2752 PEACH ST

2758 PEACH ST

2764 PEACH ST

2765 PEACH Sl
2759 PEACH ST

2753 PEACH 5T

2747 PÉACH 5f
2741 PEACH ST

2736 FtG ST

2742 FtG ST

11160 S CHESTNUTAVE

2756 FtG SI
2762 FtG ST

2260 HOMÊSTEAD CTS313

234s SHAFÍ ST

2339 SHAFTST

2333 SHAFT ST

2327 SHAFT ST

207 S 4TH ST

2805 EVERGREEN ST

2811 EVERGREEN Sf
2817 EVERGREEN ST

2823 EVERGREEN ST

2829 EVERGREEN ST

2822 MILL ST

2816 MILL 5T

2810 MILL ST

2804 MILL 5T

2778 MILL 5T

2772 MILL ST

2808 PINE ST

2814 PINE ST

2820 PINE ST

2826 PINE ST

2832 PINE ST

2838 PINE 5T

2837 PINE ST

2831 P|NE 51

2825 PINE ST

33043 BROCKWAY 5T

2808 PINE 5T

2807 PINE 5T

1188 W JAMESON AVE

2812 EVERGREEN ST

2818 EVERGREEN ST

2824 EVERGREEN ST

2830 EVERGREEN 5T

2315 SEQUOTA ST

2309 SEQUOTA ST

Stãte Owner Names

MENDOZA CELSO

AYALA ARMAN DO/ARROYO VERONICA

DIAZ IOSE/DIAZ IRMA

ROSAS GILBERTVEN€GAS

SERNA ALFREDO ALATORRE

CORTES OSVATDO/CORTES MECEDÉS

MARTINEZ ANTONINO BARRITA,/DE BARRITA PETRA SARRANCO

VAZQUEZ I JESUS/DE VASQUEZVERONICA C

VAZQUEZ.IUAN

wlLKINSON DARRYL K

ARELTANO MACEDONIO/ARELIANO MARIA J

VASQUEZ MARTiN/VASQUEZ ANGETINA

SILERRIO MANUEVSIURRIO LINDA

MAGANA I.UIS BECERRA

GUERRERO FREDY

MENDOZA.BOCANEGRA MARTIN/DE MARCËIA C

AYAI..A FRANCISCO/AYAI.A ATICIA

GUERRA ROSALINDA

NAGRA HARSHNAN S (TE)/NAGRA PREM K (TE)

RAMIRÊZ ASCENCION .I/RAMIREZ MARIA C

PORTILTO PEART/CALDERON MIRANDA JESUS

TRACT NO. 5{¡55

PONCE JOYCE

L TERESA MENDOZA

CALDERON TEODORO/CAtDERON MAURO

MERCADO VERONICA COVARRUBIAS

RAMIREZ JOSE I.UIS & JOSEFINA P/RAMIREZGLORIA

ESPINOZA PABLO VESPINOZA 6UADALUPE

MARTINEZ ISRAEL S/MARTINEZ IRENE

DERRYBERRY MATÏHEWJ

ALMONTE SIGILFREDO

GUERECA RICHARD A,,/GUERECA AGRIPINA

HUARACHA ADRIANA

LINARES SERAFIN/LINARES ROSEI.IA

HIGUERA VERONICA

VILLEGAS JOSE

FLY DAVE MONROE

GARCIA MANUEI.A CICAIROS

ROMERO LUIS

DESAI UMAR/DEsAI ABEDA

GONZALEZ MARTIN/GONZAtEZ YOLANDA

HENI(E MELINDA

RIOS CARI-OS QUEZADÁ,/MORENO ADRIANA

PASCUAJUUAN V SR {TÊ}/PASCUA ROSALTNA O (TÊ}

AZROYAN RUBEN

GEE (ATHIEEN

ESTRADA MIGUEL

FICKER EUGENE J/FICKERTHELMA O

SAHOTA KULBIR S/SAHOTA RAVINDER K

DESAI UMAR FAROOQ GUI"AM

SALINAS JESUS/SALINAS MARGARITA

OHAMI KULWANTSINGH

GARCIA ERNEST III

CASTILIO AIAN
CRUZ ROSA MARIA

KALI(AT JATINDER SINGH/(AUR SHARANJIT

RIOJAS SHANNON I
REYNA NOELIA"/VETASQUÊZ IRENE

t
59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

72

73

74

75

76

77

7a

79

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9

10

7!
72

13

74

15

16

17

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

2-7

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

35

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

5166.E8

s166.Er
S166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

5166.88

5166.88

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

ZONE 8 Exhibit "B'' page 34 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 218



EXHIBIT "8" TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SÊLMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

388-304-20

388-304-21

388-312-21

3AA-312-22

348-3t2-23
388-312-24

388-312-25

388-312-26

3aa-312-27

388-312-28

348-312-29

388-312-30

388-312-31

388-312-32

388-312-33

388-312-34

388-312-35

388-312-36

388-312-37

388-312-38

388-312-39

388-312-40

388-312-41

388-312-42

388-312-43

3aa-372-44

388-313-01

388-313-02

388-313-03

388-313-04

388-313-05

388-313-06

388-313-07

388-313-08

388-313-09

388-313-10

390-201-01S

390-201-02S

390-201-03S

390-201-045

390-201-0ss

390-201-065

390-201-075

390-201-085

390-201-095

390-201-10S

390-201-11S

390-201-12S

390-201-13S

390-201-145

390-201-15S

390-201-165

390-201-175

390-201-185

390-201-195

390-201-205

390-201-21S

Ma¡l City

SÉLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

OXNARD

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SALINAS

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SAN JOSE

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

5ÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

MODESTO

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

Mail Address

2303 SEQUOTA ST

2261 SEQUOTA ST

2768 FrG ST

2774 ilG S't

2800 FrG ST

2806 FtG ST

2812 FIG ST

2818 FIG ST

2831 PEACH ST

2825 PEACH ST

2819 PEACH ST

24OO Ê PLEASANTVALLEY RD #1

2807 PEACH ST

2801 PEACH Sl
2802 PEACH ST

2808 PEACH ST

2814 PEACH 5T

2820 PEACH Sf
2826 PEACH ST

2832 PEACH ST

2821 MtLL Sl
5509 E GEARY ST

2809 MILL ST

2803 MILL ST

2779 MILL ST

272 NAVAJO DR

2201 SEqUOIA Sl
2207 SEQUOTA 5l
2213 SEOUOTA 5T

2219 SEQUOTA ST

2225 SEqUOtA ST

2231 SÉQUOIA Sf
2237 SEQUOTA ST

565 LOCHRIDGE DR

2249 SEQUOTA 5l
2255 SEQUOIA ST

2449 VALI.EY VIEW ST

2443 VALLEY VIEW SI
2437 VALLEY VIEW SI

2431 VALTEY VIEW SI
2425 VALLEY VIEW Sf
2419 VALLEY VIEW ST

2413 VATLEY VIEW ST

2341 VALLEY VIEW 5I
2335 VALLEY VIEW ST

2329 VALLÊY VIEW ST

2323 VALLEY VIEW ST

2317 VAtLÊY VIEW ST

2311 VALLEY VIEW ST

2302 SYCAMORE ST

2308 SYCAMORE ST

1562 TULLY RD

2320 SYCAMORE 5r
2326 SYCAMORE ST

2330 SYCAMORE ST

2336 SYCAMORE ST

2412 SYCAMORE ST

f
3"1

38

39

40

47

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2
13

14

15

76

7?

18

19

20

2l

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

ZIP Code

93662

93662
93662
93562

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93033

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93727

93662

93662
93662
93906

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
95133

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

95350

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

$166.88

S166.88

5166.88

S166.88

S166.88

5166.88

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

5167.62

512,016.10

s166.88

s166.88

s165.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

Situs Address

2303 SEQUOTA ST

2261 SEQUOTA ST

2768 FtG ST

2774 ilG S1

2800 FtG ST

2806 FtG ST

2812 FtG ST

2818 FtG Sl
2831 PEACH 5T

2825 PEACH ST

2819 PEACH Sl
2813 PEACH ST

2807 PEACH Sl
2801 PEACH Sf
2802 PÊACH ST

2808 PEACH ST

2814 PEACH ST

2820 PEACH ST

2826 PEACH ST

2832 PEACH ST

2821 M|LL Sr
2815 MttL ST

2809 MILL ST

2803 MILL ST

2779 MILL ST

2773 MttL ST

2201 SEQUOTA ST

2207 SEQUOTA ST

2213 SEQUOTA ST

2219 SEQUOTA ST

2225 SEQUOTA ST

2231 SEQUOTA ST

2237 SEQUOTA ST

2243 SEQUOTA ST

2249 SEQUOTA ST

2255 SEQUOTA ST

2449 VATLEY VIEW ST

2443 VALLEY VIEW ST

2437 VATLEY VIEW ST

2431 VATTEY VIEW Sf
2425 VAI,LEY VIEW ST

2419 VATLEY VIÉW ST

2413 VAtLÊY VIEW ST

2341 VALLEY VIEW ST

2335 VAILEY VIEW ST

2329 VATLEY VIEW ST

2323 VATLEY VIEW ST

2317 VATLEY VIÊW ST

2311 VATLEY VIEW ST

2302 SYCAMORE ST

2308 SYCAMORE ST

2314 SYCAMORE 5T

2320 SYCAMORE 5l
2326 SYCAMORE ST

2330 SYCAMORE ST

2335 SYCAMORE ST

2412 SYCAr\40RE ST

Ownef Names

SALGADO JORCE/SALGADO VERONICA

MARQUEZ IUANA MARIA

VILLALOBOS ABEL S/SANCHEZ S¡LVIA

ESCOBAR TAMARA/ESCOBAR SARA

CALDERON MAURO/MA INES ÍRE.'O DE

VAZqUEZ LEONCIO RUIZ/DE RUIZ CRESENCIANA VASQUEZ

NEGRETE JORGE/NEGRETE VERONICA

SINGH GURJINDER/KAUR RAJINDER

FLORES CANOELAR¡A

ZABAI.A STEVEN F

LORONA ANGELA M

ORNEI,AS JUAN/ORNETAS EVA

ORDONEZ EDIL E/MARTHA A RIVERA O

JUDGE NAVDEEP S

JUAREZ JUAN ESTRADA/UAREZ CONCEPC¡ON DE JESUS EST

HERNANDEZ ROLANDO/HERNANDEZ MARIA R

LALTAS GREGORY P/LALLAS CHRISfINA M

BASQUEZ PATRICIA

KAUR HARJINDER

GARCIA MANUEL VENEGAS

AMBRIZ MIREYA M

KTAR GURPREET

MELENDEZ CARLOS ESCOBAR/MELENDÊZ MERY A

AGUILERA 6UILLERMINA"/AGUILÊRA GUSTAVO

SANCHEZ JOSE D

TOEZA HECTOR/LOEZA ÊLIZABÉTH

MÊDINA IVIARIA AMPARO

Z€PEDA JOSE/ZEPEDA DOLORÉS

RAMIREZ ANTONIO ECHEVERRIA./ECHEVERRIA LISETTE

ALVAREZ BTANCA E

SINCH KUNDAN/KAUR RAJBIR

RAMIREZ ISRAEL

ZARATE IAIME/CHAVEZ ROSALEA

SOMMAL RANJIT S/KAUR IASPAUI.

SINGH PAL

BHOGAL RAVINDER KAUR

TRACT NO. 5303

JIMENEZ AVERTANO/IIMENEZ JUANA

QUIROZ DANIEL

ARMENTA JORGE A

OSUNA CARTOS/OSUNA MARIA

DIAZ ALFONSO GARCIA/RAMIREZ MARIA DELCARMEN GONZAL

CAPETILLO TRINIDA M/ASSO CAPETILLO MARIA D

ROMERO MARTIN/ROMERO MARITZA

REYES JUAN JOSE/CRUZ NANCY

GALVAN SAMUÉL SERNA/CARDENAS MOREIOS ELENA

SINGH MALKIT/KAUR SURINDER

PINÊDA HERIBERTO/RAMIREZ GTORIA

REYES HECTOR M/MAGANA JEANETTE

LUVIANO MELISSA

OCHOA CRISELDA

TORRES ARACELI SATDANA DE/SALDANA RODOLFO

JAMKE A CALIFORNIA GENERAL PTs

MAGANA JESUS

FERNANDEZ RAUL/FERNANDËZ MARIA

CAMARITLO GREGORIO & TUCIA/CAMARILLO JOSE A

MELCHOR JORGE A GARCIA/GARCIA MELINDA

GONZALEZ DAVID/BOTEILO SERGIO NEPHTALI

ZONE 8 Exh¡b¡t "8" page 35 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 219



EXHIEIT'B' TO ENGIÑEÉR'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

I-ANDSCAPING AND LIGHTìNG MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

390-201-22S

390-201-23S

390-207-245

390-201-25S

390-201-263

390-201-27S

390-201-285

390-201-295

390-201-30S

390-201-31S

390-201-32S

390-201-33S

390-201-345

390-201-35S

390-201-365

390-201-37S

390-201-38S

390-201-39S

390-201-40S

390-201-41S

390-201-425

390-201-43S

390-201-44S

390-201-45S

390-201-465

390-207-475

390-201-48S

390-201-49S

390-201-50S

390-201-51S

390-201-52S

390-201-53S

390-201-545

390-201-555

390-201-56S

390-201-575

390-201-585

390-201-59S

390-201-60S

390-201-615

390-201-65S

390-202-01S

390-202-02S

390-202-03S

390-202-04S

390-202-05S

390-202-065

390-202-075

390-202-085

390-202-09S

390-202-10S

390-202-11S

390-202-725

390-202-13S
390-202-14S

390-202-15S

390-202-16S

390-202-775

390-202-18S

MailCity
SELMA

SELMA

WOODI.AND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODI-AND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILTS

WOODTAND HILLs

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILTS

WOODTAND HILI-S

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODI-AND HILI"s

WOODTAND HILI.S

WOODTAND HILI.s

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODI-AND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODI-AND HILLS

WOODLAÑD HILLS

WOODLAÑD HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODI.AND HILIS

WOODTAND HILTS

WOODTAND HILtS

WOODTAND HILLS

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODTAND HITLS

ZIP Code

93662

93662

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

9139
91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

973æ
97364

91364

91364

91364

97364

91364

91364

91364

97364

91364

97364
91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
97364

97364

91364

91364

91364

Ma¡l Address

2418 SYCAMORE ST

2424 SYCA¡/ORE 5T

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD È2OO

21031 VENTURA gLVD #2OO

2103I. VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD T2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD S2OO

21031 VÊNTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD f2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BtVD $2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD fi2OO

21031 VENÍURA BtVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BtVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD f2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD S2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD S2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA gLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD S2OO

21031 VÊNTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD f2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD È2OO

2123 VALLEY VIEW ST

2129 VALLEY VIEW ST

2135 VALLEY V¡EW SI
2209 VALLEY VIEW ST

2215 VALLEY VIEW ST

2221 VALLEY VIEW ST

2227 VALLEY VIEW SI
2233 VALLEY VIÊW ST

2230 SYCAMORE ST

2224 SYCAMORE 5T

2218 SYCAMORE ST

2212 SYCAMORE ST

2206 SYCAMORE ST

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD fi2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2OO

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

$166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166,88

5166.88

5166.88

s166.88

5166.88

S166.88

5166.88

5166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5166.88

5166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

Owner Names

GARCIA ARIURO/HERNANDEZ MAYRA

DE PACHECO ROXANA I M/MARQUEZAMAYA KARINA C

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW Sf
2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VATLEY VIEW Sf
2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLÊY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW 5T

2245 VALI-EY VIEW ST

2245 VALIEY VIEW ST

2245 VALI.EY VIEW ST

2245 VALI.EY VIEW 5T

2245 VALI.EY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VATLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIËW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEV VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW SI

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTÊY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

RODRIGUEZ ABRAHAM ARCOS/RODRIGUEZ MARIA G

ESPINOZA ARACELI/ESPINOZA JOSE

COTIN SILVIA RODRIGUEZ

AI.VAREZ VICTORIA

oRozco stLVtNA/oRozco LEocADlo

MOHAMED AgDUL SALEH

SINGH BHAGAT

MURILLO JOSE MARIA

ROSE FRANK C/ROSE ALICE F

VAZQUEZ J TORETO/DE JACINTA M

RAMOS MARIA DEL CARMEN CRISTIN C

QUINONEZ ALEX/QUINONEZ GRACIELA

BASURTO NORMA A/HERNANDEZ BENICIO A

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

s¡tus Addrest
2418 SYCAMORE 5T

2424 SYCAMORE ST

2428 SYCAMORE ST

2434 SYCAMORE ST

2440 SYCAMORE ST

2447 SYCAMORE ST

2441 SYCAMORE Sf
2435 SYCAMORE ST

2429 SYCAMORE ST

2423 SYCAMORE ST

2417 SYCAMORE ST

2411 SYCAMORE ST

2333 SYCAMORÊ ST

2327 SYCAMORE ST

2321 SYCAMORE ST

2315 SYCAMORE ST

2309 SYCAMORE ST

2237 SYCAMORE 5T

2231 SYCAMORE 5T

2225 SYCAMORE ST

2219 SYCAMORÉ ST

2213 SYCAMORE ST

2207 SYCAMORE ST

2204 MAGNOLIA ST

2210 MAGNOLIA ST

2216 MA6NOL|A Sl
2222 MAGNOLIA Sf
2228 MAGNOLIA ST

2234 MAGNOLIA ST

2306 MAGNOLIA ST

2312 MA6NOLIA ST

2318 MA6NOLIA ST

2324 MA6NOLIA ST

2330 MAGNOLIA ST

2336 MAGNOLIA ST

2410 MAGNOLIA ST

2416 MAGNOLIA ST

2422 MAGNOLIA Sf
2428 MAGNOLIA ST

2434 MAGNOIIA ST

2446 MAGNOTIA ST

2123 VALLEY VIEW ST

2129 VALIEY VIEW ST

2135 VALLEY VIEW ST

2209 VALTEY VIEW ST

2215 VALTEY VIEW ST

2221 VAILEY VIEW SI
2227 VATLEY VIEW ST

2233 VATLEY VIEW ST

2230 SYCAMORE 5T

2224 SYCAMORE ST

2218 SYCAMORE ST

2212 SYCAMORE ST

2206 SYCAMORE ST

22OO SYCAMORE ST

1734 SKELTON ST

1728 SKELTON ST

1722 SKELTON ST

1716 SKELTON ST

f
22

23

24

25

26

28

29

30

3\
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4t
42

43

44

4S

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

7L

72

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

ZONE 8 Exh¡bit "8" paße 36 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 220



EXHIBIT'ß' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

I.ANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

390-202-19S

390-202-20S

3fi-202-215
390-202-22S

390-203-015

390-203-02S

390-203-03S

39fl-203-045

390-203{55
390-203-065

390-203-07S

390-203-08S

390-203{9S
390-203-10S

39G203-11S

390-203-12S

390-203-13S

390-203-14S

39&201155
390.203-165

390-203-175

39fì-2fM-O1S

390-204-02S

Ma¡l Cily
WOODI.AND HILLS

WOODI.AND HILTS

WOODI.AND HILTS

WOODI.AND HILI.S

WOODI"AND HILLS

WOODI.AND HILTS

WOODI.AND HILIS

WOODI.AND HILLS

WOODIAND HILLS

WOODI,AND HILTS

WOODI"AND HILI.S

WOODI.AND HILTS

WOODI"AND HILLS

WOODIAND HITLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

WOODIAND HILI.S

WOODI.AND HILIS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODLAND HILLS

WOODTAND HILLS

ZIP Code

91364

91364

913&
913&
91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

91364

9r|64
91364

91364

91364

9166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

S166.88

S166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

S166.88

S166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

s166.88

5767-94

51¿189.70

Owner f{ôres
2245 VAUEYVTEW Sl
2245 VALTEY V|EW 5T

2245 VAUEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALIEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIEV/ 5T

2245 VALTEY VIEW ST

2245 VAUEY VIEW ST

2245 VAI.IEY VIEW ST

2245 VALLEY VIEW ST

2245 VAI.IEY VIEW ST

2245 VAUEY VIEW ST

2245 VALTEY VIE:W ST

2245 VALI.EY VIEW ST

2245 VAIEY V|EW Sr

2245 VALLÊY V|EW ST

2245 VAI.IËY VIEW ST

¿4sVA[EY VIEW sT

2245 VAttEY V|EW sT

2245 VALLEY VIEW SI
2245 VATIEY VIEW ST

Situs Add6
1710 SXELTON ST

1704 SKETTON Sï
1638 SKELION St
1632 St(ELTON ST

2433 MAGNOUA ST

2427 MAGNOUA Sl
2421 MAGNOLIA SI
2415 MAGNOUA SI
2409 MAGNOUAST

2335 MAGNOUA ST

2329 MAGNOTIAST

2323 MAGNOUAST

2317 MAGNOLIAST

2311 MAGNOUAST

2305 MAGNOUA ST

2233 MAGNOLIA ST

2227 MAGNOLIA ST

2221 MAGNOLIA ST

2215 MAGNOTIA ST

22X1 MAGNOUA ST

2205 MAGNOLIA ST

1633 SAN CARLOS ST

1627 SAN CARLOS ST

Ma¡lAdd6
21031 VENTURA gLVD *2M
21031 VENTURA ELVD f2OO

21031 VENÍURA BLVD f2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD *200

21031 VENÍURA ELVD S2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD S2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD *2M
21031 VENTURA BLVD #2M
21031 VENTURA BLVD S2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD S2()o

21031 VENTURA BLVD S2()o

21031 VENTURA BLVD S2()o

21031 VENTURA BLVD $2M
21031 VENTURA EtVD ü2M
21031 VENTURA BLVD S2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD Ë2()o

21031 VENTURA BLVD #2M
21031 VENTURA BLVD #2()o

21031 VENTURA BLVD *2OO

21031 VENTURA ELVD f20()
21031 VENTURA BLVD fl2OO

21031 VENTURA BLVD f2OO

21O31 VENTUR,A BLVD *2f)0

s
81

82

83

u
85

86

a7

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

1m
101

702

103

254

State

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

c¡
c¡
CA

cÁ
CA

ZONE 8 Totel S4¿390.14

ZONE 8 E¡hib¡t "9" p¿ge 37 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 221



EXHIBIT..B'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

390-171-01

390-171-02

390-171-03

390-171-04

390-172-01

390-t72-02
390-172-03

390-172-04

390-172-05

390-172-06

390-173-01

390-173-02

390-173-03

390-173-04

390-173-0s

390-r.73-06

390-173-07

390-173-08

390-173-09

390-173-10

390-L73-11

390-L73-L2

390-173-13

390-173-14

390-173-15

390-L73-16

390-t73-L7
390-173-18

390-r.73-19

390-L73-20

390-173-21

390-L73-22

390-L73-23

390-L73-24

390-181-01

390-181-02

390-1.81-03

390-181-04

390-r.81-05

390-181-06

390-t77-t7
390-t72-14
390-L7Z-O7

390-L73-27

390-L73-28

390-172-08

390-173-29

390-172-09

390-173-30

Mail Address Ma¡l city state zlP code Owner Names

TRACT NO. 5217

ANAYA THERESA

RtoS FTDEL O ilt/RrOS MARtSOL

SINGH JODHA

SANDHU GURSHARN SINGH/KAUR AMANDEEP

VIVEROS VICTOR

SANTIAGO PRISCILLA/AMES SANTIAGO

MORENO DIANA I OROZCO/MORENO ÊSTEFANIA OROZCO

RIVERA BIANCA

SINGH BAHADUR

CHALK CRAIG S/CHALK MELODY L

KAUR PARAMJIT/KAUR SURINDER

KOTHARI SANDEEP D

BATH JASPREET SINGH/KAUR PANEET

BONILLA RUBEN C/BONIILA MARIA C

TREJO SAUL

ACOSTA JOSE/ACOSTA ARACELI

PEREZ ALICIA REYES

JIMENEZ JESSICA A

HERNANDEZ MARTIN

NAGRA

SINGH AMANDEEP/GREWAL KANWALPREET K

SINGH KULWANT

QASEM ALI SATEH

NAGRA

NAGRA

NAGRA

HERNANDEZ IRENE C/TREJO SALVADOR C

STOGBAUER PHYLLIS E

NAGRA FAMILY TRUST

BADHESHA RAJ S

NAGRA FAMILY TRUST

SINGH GARIB

NAGRA FAMILY TRUST

MARTINEZ YOLANDA G

ZARATE OCI EL JR/ZARATE CAPRINA

GONZALEZ JOSE JR/CERVANTES ANA T L

SINGH MANPREET

SHERGILL BAJINDER S

TANDON SUMMIT

HERNANDEZ AGUSTIN

S¡tus Address {

1705 SHAFT ST

1711 SHAFT ST

1717 SHAFT 5T

1723 SHAFT ST

2814 BIRCH ST

2808 BIRCH ST

2802 BTRCH ST

2732 BTRCH ST

PO BOX 765

2720 BrRCH ST

2719 BIRCH ST

2725 BTRCH ST

2731 BIRCH ST

2737 BTRCH ST

2801 BTRCH ST

2807 BTRCH ST

2813 BTRCH 5T

2812 SAGINAW AVE

2806 SAGINAW AVE

1.1160 5 CHESTNUT AVE

2736 SAGINAW AVE

2730 SAGINAW AVE

2724 SAGINAW AVE

1.1160 S CHESTNUT AVE

]"1160 S CHESTNUT AVE

1.1160 S CHESTNUT AVE

27OO SAGINAW AVE

1.703 MITCHELL ST

11160 S CHESTNUT AVE

1.715 MITCHELL ST

1.1160 S CHESTNUT AVE

1.727 MITCHELL 5T

11160 S CHESTNUT AVE

1739 MITCHELL 5T

1745 MITCHELL ST

1751 MITCHELL 5T

1757 MITCHELL ST

1763 MITCHETL 5T

1769 MITCHELL 5T

1775 MITCHELL ST

2804 Ash Street

2809 Ash Street

1719 Berry Street

1720 Berry Street

1724 Berry Street

1725 Berry Street

1730 Berry Street

1.731 Berry Street

1736 Berry Street

1705 SHAFT ST

1711 SHAFT ST

1717 SHAFT ST

1723 SHAFT ST

2814 BTRCH 5T

2808 BTRCH ST

2802 BTRCH 5T

2732 BrRCH 5T

2726 BTRCH ST

2720 BTRCH ST

2719 BTRCH ST

2725 BTRCH ST

2731 BTRCH ST

2737 BIRCH ST

280L B|RCH ST

2807 BTRCH ST

2813 BrRCH 5T

2812 SAGINAW AVE

2806 SAGINAW AVE

28OO SAGINAW AVE

2736 SAGINAW AVE

2730 SAGINAW AVE

2724 SAGINAW AVE

271.8 SAGINAW AVE

2712 SAGINAW AVE

2706 SAGINAW AVE

27OO SAGINAW AVE

1703 MITCHELT ST

1.709 MITCHELL ST

1715 MITCHELL ST

1721 MITCHELL ST

1727 MITCHELT ST

1733 MITCHELL SÏ
1739 MITCHELL 5T

1,745 MITCHELL ST

1.751 MITCHELL ST

1757 MITCHELL 5T

1763 MITCHELL 5T

1.769 MITCHELL ST

1.775 MITCHELL ST

2804 Ash Street

2809 Ash Street

17L9 Berry Street

1720 Berry Street

1724 Berry Street

1725 Berry Street

1730 Berry Street

1731 Berry Street

1736 Berry Street

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

FRESNO

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

FRESNO

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

93662

93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93725

93662

93662

93662
93725

93725

9372s
93662
93662
93725

93662

93725

93662
9372s
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

S6s.74

565.74

S6s.74

56s.74

ias.tq
$as.tq
$ss.zq
$as.tq
S6s.74

S6s.74

56s.74

565.74

S6s.74

56s.74

s6s.74

$6s.74

56s.74

iss.t+
56s.74

s6s.74

S6s.74

S6s.74

s6s.74
S6s.74

S6s.74

S6s.74

S6s.74

s6s.74

$os.z+

Sss.tq
S6s.74

S6s.74

Sas.tq
56s.74

56s.74

Sas.tq
S6s.74

S6s.74

56s.74

S6s.74

565.74

s6s.74
56s.74

56s.74

56s.74

56s.74

56s.74

56s.74

56s.74

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

ð

9

L0

LI
T2

13

L4

15

16

L7

18

19

20

2T

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

ZONE 9 Exh¡b¡t "8" page 38 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 222



EXHIBIT..B'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

39G181-27

390-181-16

39(Þ181-23

39G181-22

390-t7Z-rZ
39ù172-tO

ZONE 9 Total

MailAddress
1742 Berry Street

2718 Bla¡ne Street

2730 Bla¡ne Streel
2734 Bla¡ne Street

1720 Cleveland St.

1732 Cleveland 5t.

zlP Code

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

93662

Owner NamesMa¡l C¡ty

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

S6s.74

Sas.tq
56s.74

S6s.74

56s.74
s66.rt4

State
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

S¡tus Address

1742 Berry Street

2718 Bla¡ne Street

2730 Bla¡ne Street
2734 Blaine Street
1720 Cleveland St.

1732 Cleveland St.

f
50

51

52

53

54

55

53,616.40

53,616.40 55

ZONE 9 Exhibit "8" page 39 of41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 223



EXHIBIT ''8.' TO ENGINEER.S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO, 1

state zlP code Situs Address

358-630-01

358-630-02

358-630-03

358-630-04

358-630-05

358-630-06

358-630-07

358-630-08

358-630-09

358-630-10

358-630-11

3s8-630-12

358-630-13

358-630-14

358-630-15

3s8-630-16

358-630-17

358-630-18

358-630-19

3s8-630-20
358-630-21

358-630-22

358-630-23

358-630-24

358-630-25

358-630-26

358-630-27

3s8-630-28

358-630-29

358-630-30

3s8-630-31

358-630-36

3s8-630-37

358-630-38

3s8-630-39

358-630-40

358-630-41

358-630-42

358-630-43

358-630-44

358-630-45

358-630-46

358-630-47

358-630-48

358-630-49

358-630-s0

SELMA

FRESNO

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

MISSION VIEJO

SELMA

SELMA

REEDLEY

SELMA

KINGSBURG

SELMA

SÊLMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SETMA

s1s6.6o
s1s6.60
s1s6.60
S1s6.60

s1s6.60
S156.60

S1s6.60

S1s6.60

S1s6.60

S1s6.60

S1s6.60

s1s6.60
S1s6.60

s1s6.60

s1s6.60
s1s6.60

51s6.60
51s6.60
s1s6.60
S1s6.60

$1s6.60
s1s6.60
S1s6.60

51s6.60
S1s6.60

51s6.60
51s6.60
51s6.60
S1s6.6o

S1s6.60

s1s6.70

s4,854.70

APN MailAddress Ma¡l city

SETMA

SÊtMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

3901 GARFIELÐ ST

11160 5 CHESTNUT AVE

3913 GARFIELD ST

3919 GARFIELD ST

3925 GARFIELD ST

3931 GARFIELD ST

3926 MULBERRY 5T

3920 MULBERRY ST

28175 MANCHUCA

3908 MUTBERRY ST

3902 MULBERRY ST

1335 W EYMANN AVE

3903 MULBERRY ST

975 VINEYARD WAY

3915 MUTBERRY ST

3921 MULBERRY 5T

3927 MUTBERRY ST

1476 NORTHVIEW ST

1470 NORTHVIEW ST

1464 NORTHVIEW ST

1458 NORTHVIEW ST

1452 NORTHVIEW ST

1446 NORTHVIEW ST

1440 NORTHVIEW 5T

3938 GARFIELD 5T

3932 GARFIELD ST

3926 GARFIELD ST

3920 GARFIELD ST

3914 GARFIELD ST

1349 SARAH ST

1343 SARAH ST

3911 0L|VE ST

3917 oL|VE ST

3923 0L|VE ST

3939 0UVE ST

3945 0L|VE 5T

1334 NORTHVIEW ST

1328 NORTHVIEW 5T

1322 NORTHVIEW ST

3061 LOVE ST

3915 MULBERRY ST

1304 NORTHVIEW 5Ï
1303 NORTHVIEW ST

1309 NORTHVIEW ST

1315 NORTHVIEW ST

1321 NORTHVIEW ST

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

93662

93725
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662

92692
93662
93662
93654

93662
93631

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662

93662
93662
93662

93662

Owner Names

TRACT NO. 5105 - PH I

LAL MANOHAR/CHAND RAGHBIR

NAGRA HARBHAJAN S (TE}/NAGRA PREM K (TE}

ORNELAS RICARDO/ORNELAS JOSE

SANCHEZ LEO/SANCHEZ DENISE

coRTEZ JOSE L/CORTEZ MARTA

SINGH IASWANT/KAUR GURJIT

ARANDA GONZALO/ARANDA ORALIA

JIMENEZ CHRISTIAN¡IMENEZ CYNTHIA

MORENO ALBAN M (TE)/MORENO CAROL L (TE)

CHAPA DANIEL SR/CHAPA MARIA ISABEL

GUTIERREZ MIGUEL/IBETH IBARRA CAMPOS

BANUELOS EDWARD

DELEON MARIA M

LEMUS JUAN E

SINGH MAKHAN/KAUR MANPREET

PENA ERNIE/JAIME RAMONA A

MENDOZA GUSTAVO JR/SILVA MONICA BERNICE

SAN MIGUEL BAUIT/SAN MIGUEL RAUL

COOPER MARICRUZ

ALATORRE ALFREDO/ALATORRE IREN E

CERDA JOSE R

DUNCAN BRETT R/DUNCAN MARIA SARITA

RUBIO MICHELLE CADIZ

GUTIERREZ DAVID/GUTIERREZ ARIELA

LEECE DWAYNE E/LEECE MARGARITA

GOLDILTO JUAN RIOS

RIVAS DAVID FRANK/RIVAS ERICA EVON

CAPETITLO JOSEFINA

RtoS LUPE/RrOS BLANCA

GALLARDO LETICIA

PAL RAJINDER/KAUR PUSHVINDER

ÍRACT NO. 5105 - PH il
SOTO CELESTINA Z/SOTO ROBERTO JR

HERNANDEZ EDUARDO R/HERNANDEZ AMALIA V

GONZALEZ JUAN C/GONZALEZ LILIA

OROZCO MIRELLA

SAMRA PARVINDER KAUR

MORENO AARON B/MORENO LAHOMA M

MORENO ROSE MARIA D

RIVERA JOsEPH L (TE}/RIVERA MARIA Q (TE)

ONTIVEROS PROPERTIES LLC

SINGH MAKHAN/MANPREET KAUR UPPAL

CASTILLO JULIEN

SINGH KULVINDER/SINGH KULVIR

MÊDINA GUILLERMO/MEDINA ISABEL

TREJO IGNACIO/TREJO ARCELIA M

AVALOS JOSE/AVALOS AURORA

3901 GARIIELD 5T

3907 GARFIELD 5T

3913 GARFIELD ST

3919 GARFIELD 5T

3925 GARFIELD ST

3931 6ARFIELD ST

3926 MUTBERRY ST

3920 MULBERRY 5T

3914 MULBERRY ST

3908 MULBERRY ST

3902 MULBERRY ST

39OO MULBERRY ST

3903 MULBERRY ST

3909 MULBERRY ST

3915 MULBERRY ST

3921 MULBERRV ST

3927 MULBERRY ST

1476 NORTHVIEW ST

1470 NORTHVIEW 5Ï
1464 NORTHVIEW ST

1458 NORTHVIEW 5T

1452 NORTHVIEW 5T

1446 NORTHVIEW ST

1440 NORÏHVIEW 5T

3938 GARFIELD ST

3932 GARFIETD ST

3926 GARFIELD ST

3920 GARFIELD ST

3914 GARFIELD ST

1349 SARAH ST

1343 SARAH ST

3911 oL|VE ST

3917 oL|VE ST

3923 0L|VE ST

3939 oL|VE ST

3945 0L|VE ST

1334 NORTHVIEW ST

1328 NORTHVIEW ST

1322 NORTHVIEW ST

1316 NORTHVIEW 5T

1310 NORTHVIEW ST

1304 NORTHVIEW ST

1303 NORTHVIEW ST

1309 NORTHVIEW ST

1315 NORTHVIEW ST

1321 NORTHVIEW ST

s

t
z

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

IL
t2
13

74

15

16

17

18

19

20

2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2
13

T4

15

93662
93662

93662
93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662
93662

s1s6.60
S1s6.60

s156.60
s1s6.60
s1s6.60
S1s6.60

51s6.60
S1s6.60

s1s6.60
S1s6.60

S1s6.60

51s6.60
s1s6.60
S1s6.60

s1s6.60

zoNE 11 Exhib¡t "8" page 40 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 224



EXHIBIT ''B'' TO ENGINEER'S REPORT

CITY OF SELMA

LANDSCAPING AND LI6HTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

APN

358-630-51

358-630-52

3s8-630-53

358-630-54

358-630-55

358-630-56

358-630-57

358-630-58

358-630-59

358-630-60

358-630-61

358-630-62

358-630-63

MailAddress
1327 NORTHVIEW ST

1326 SARAH 5T

1320 SARAH ST

1314 SARAH 5T

1306 SARAH ST

1302 SARAH ST

1301 SARAH ST

1307 SARAH ST

1313 SARAH ST

1319 SARAH ST

1325 SARAH ST

1331 SARAH ST

289 TWINVIEW DR

Me¡lC¡ty
SETMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SELMA

SETMA

SELMA

PLEASANT HILL

ZIP Code

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

93662
93662

93662

93662
93662
93662
93662

94523

S¡tus Addr€ss
1327 NORTHVTÊW Sï
1326 SARAH ST

1320 SARAH ST

1314 SARAH ST

1306 SARAH 5T

1302 SARAH 5T

1301 SARAH ST

1307 SARAH ST

1313 SARAH ST

1319 SARAH ST

1325 SARAH 5T

1331 SARAH 5T

1337 SARAH ST

*
76

L7

18

19

z0
2L

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

59

Statê
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

s1s6.60

51s6.60
51s6.60
S1s6.60

S1s6.60

S156.60

S1s6.60

S156.60

s1s6.60
S1s6.60

51s6.60
s156.60
s1s6.68

54384.88

Owner Names

GUERRA MIGUEVGUERRA SAN DRA

NARR SALINDER/NARR HARIIT

SORIANO FREDY B/BARRITA NOEMI

PANNU JAGDISH/PANNU HARJINDER

SINGH GUR'IT/KAUR JASWIN DER

SEPULVEDA ROBERT JR/SEPUI-VEDA DENISE

CALDERON NATALIE A F/CAIDERON DARIO R

ATIENZA ANDREW

ZAPATA ESMERALDA,/ALCANTARA FRANCISCO J

SALEH OMAR A

VATDEZ JOSEPH/VALDEZ CECILIA

RING WILLIAM/RING VERONICA

CAUDIE STEVE

ONE 11 Total S9,239.s8

zoNE 11 Exhib¡t "8" pâge 41 of 41

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 225



                  Selma Police Department 
                             
                                                  

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

BI-WEEKLY COUNCIL UPDATE 

(7/14/19 – 7/31/19) 

Crime Trends 

 

 Over the 16-day period referenced in this report, total reported crime in the city of 
Selma fell from twenty-six (26) reported crimes the previous two-week period to 
nineteen (19), 1.2 reported crimes, on average, per day. A 27% drop in overall 
reported crime. Violent crime was stable, with six (6) reported crimes in each of the 
last two-week periods.  Domestic violence incidents were involved on 50% of these 
reported crimes. Reported Property crimes fell by thirty-five (35%) percent, with a 
total of thirteen (13) crimes reported.   

 
SIGNIFICANT CALLS FOR SERVICE 

 On 07/17/19, at approximately 9:40pm, officers were dispatched to 3200 McCall 
Avenue (Valley Life Church) in regards to a male subject providing security at this 
location finding a loaded firearm and methamphetamine. Upon arrival, officers 
contacted a member of the church who  provided officers with a .32 caliber 
Winchester revolver and a plastic baggie containing methamphetamine. The church 
member said an unknown suspect dropped the property fled the area in an unknown 
direction. After officers retrieved the contraband, officers conducted a safety check 
inside of the church and while doing so, they located and detained the possible 
suspect matching the description. During the course of the investigation, the subject 
was positively identified as the same person who was in possession of the handgun 
and the methamphetamine. The suspect was identified as Luis Ruelas of Selma and 
was later transported to FCJ for several felony charges.   
 

 On 7/18/19, at approximately 6:40am, Officers responded to the Sierra Motel 
regarding an attempted robbery which occurred in the early morning hours. The 
reporting party stated that after inviting two females back to his room for possible 
prostitution activity, several males arrived and attempted to force their way into the 
room by kicking in the door. When that didn’t work, they forced open the rooms 
window and confronted the victim demanding his money. Upon finding nothing of 
value in the room they struck the victim in the face with a piece of the broken door 
knob and fled.  

 

  On 7/23/19, at approximately 10pm,   we received several calls of shots fired in the 
area of Skelton and Yerba. Upon arrival several people directed us toward Knowles 
then Nebraska. We checked the area, contacting several witnesses who stated a 
person in a white charger was shooting a handgun in the area of Nebraska and 
Bauder. No evidence was located there.  Officers located 11 9mm shell casings at 
Nebraska and 3rd. .  The area was checked for possible victims, none were located. 
City cameras in the area were not functioning due to power outage 
 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 226



                  Selma Police Department 
                             
                                                  

 
Personnel  

 

 Please see attached Personnel Status Report 

 

 
Community Events 
 

 Bringing Broken Neighborhoods Back to Life’s next event is scheduled for Saturday, 
August 24th, at Ringo Park.   

 
1. April 13 – Lincoln Park 
2. May 18 – Adventist Hospital grounds 
3. June 8 – SMART Center 
4. July 25 (Thursday) – Lincoln Park (Canceled) 
5. August 24 – Ringo Park 
6. September 28 (March for Jesus) – TBA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 227



                  Selma Police Department 
                             
                                                  

SELMA POLICE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL STATUS REPORT 

Status as of: 8-5-19 

Job Class Status Male Female 

 Auth Vac Filled W H AA O W H AA O Total 

Chief 1 0 1 1        1 
Lieutenant 2 0 2 1    1    2 

Sergeant 5 0 5 2 3       5 
Officer 29 0 29 6 18 2  2 1   29 

Res. Off.* NA NA 0  1       1 
ESD 7 0 7 2    3 2   7 

CSO 2 0 2  1    1   2 

Records 2 0 2     1 1   2 
Property 1 0 1     1    1 

TOTAL 49 0 49 12 22 2  8 5   49 
 

*Reserve Officer 

KEY 
ESD=Emergency 
Services Dispatcher 
CSO=Community Service 
Officer 
W=Caucasian 

H=Hispanic 

AA=African American 
0=Other 
 

 

August 5, 2019 Council Packet 228


	1.a. minutes 5/28
	1.b. minutes 6/3
	1.c. minutes 6/10
	1.d. NHA Advisors PSA�
	1.e. Krazan PSA
	1.f. NOC CDBG Ringo Park 
	1.g. Grant Ed Byrnes JAG
	1.h. Check Register
	2. District-Based Election Public Hearing
	3. Garbage Tax Roll 2019-20  Public Hearing
	4. SCAS PSA
	5. Pioneer Village Policy 
	6. LLMD
	Police Report



